
The YouTube channel "City of Franklin WI" will be live streaming the Common Council meeting so
that the public will be able to view and listen to the meeting.

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofFranklinWIGov

CITY OF FRANKLIN
SPECIAL COMMON COUNCIL MEETING

FRANKLIN CITY HALL -COMMON COUNCIL CHAMBERS
9229 WEST LOOMIS ROAD, FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN

AGENDA**
TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023 AT 6:30 P.M.

A. Call to Order, Roll Call and Pledge ofAllegiance.

B. 1.
2.

Citizen Comment Period.
A Proclamation in Recognition of and in Gratitude for the Public Service of
Stephen R. Olson.

C. Approval of Minutes: Regular Common Council Meeting of June 6, 2023.

D. Hearings.

E. Organizational - Mayoral Appointments:
1. Andy Pelkey, 9320 W. Grandview Ct., Ald. Dist. 2- Technology Commission for a

3 year unexpired term expiring 04/30/24.
2. Barbara Wesener, 7479 Carter Circle South, Aid. Dist. 5 - Tourism Commission for a

1 year unexpired term expiring 12/31/23.

F. Letters and Petitions.

G. Reports and Recommendations:
1. Request from the Police Department to Add One Police Officer Position Over

Authorized Strength from August 1, 2023 Through December 31, 2023.
2. An Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 2022-2521, An Ordinance Adopting the 2023

Annual Budget for the Capital Outlay Fund to Provide for the Purchase of Wireless
Microphones and Related Equipment for the Common Council Chambers in the
Amount of $15,000.

3. Authorization to Purchase Wireless Microphones, Transceivers, and Recharge
Stations for the Common Council Chamber as Specified Under Account 41-0181
5819.

4. Tentative Agreement Between the City of Franklin and the Franklin Professional
Police Officers Association for a 2022-2024 Successor Collective Bargaining
Agreement.

5. A Resolution Approving the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources NR-208
Compliance Maintenance Report for 2022.



Common Council Meeting Agenda
June 27, 2023
Page 2

6. An Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 2022-2521, an Ordinance Adopting the 2023
Annual Budget for the General Fund to Transfer $11,000 of Unrestricted Contingency
to the Fire Department Building Maintenance Fund.

7. An Ordinance to Defer Special Assessments for Water Lines Constructed for a Water
Tower to Serve the City of Franklin.

8. Authorization to Bid a Water Tower at 8120 S. Lovers Lane Road (TKN 801-9986-
000) and Associated Watermain to Connect to 7810 S. 100th Street.

9. Notification of a Water Leak Policy (Public Policy #1-2023) Adopted by the Franklin
Board of Water Commissioners.

10. Authorization to Participate in the Wisconsin Elections Commission 2023 Absentee
Ballot Envelope Subgrant Reimbursement Program.

11. An Ordinance to Amend the Municipal Code Section 245-3 B. Stops Required to
Add Two Stop Signs for W. Lake Pointe Drive at S. Golden Lake Way Making the
Intersection a 4-Way Stop.

12. A Resolution Authorizing Certain Officials to Accept a Landscape Bufferyard
Easement for and as Part of the Approval of a Final Plat for the Cape Crossing
Subdivision Upon Property Located at 12200 West Ryan Road (Cape Crossing, LLC,
Property Owner).

13. A Resolution Authorizing Certain Officials to Accept a Conservation Easement for
and as Part of the Approval of a Final Plat for the Cape Crossing Subdivision Upon
Property Located at 12200 West Ryan Road (Cape Crossing, LLC, Property Owner).

14. A Resolution for Acceptance of a Storm Water Facilities Maintenance Agreement and
Easements for Public Emergency Access/Pedestrian Path, Sanitary Sewer, Storm
Drainage, Storm Water Management Access, and Water Main at 12200 W. Ryan
Road (TKNs 890-9991-001 and 890-9991-002).

15. A Resolution to Award the 2023 City of Franklin Guardrail Replacement Contract to
Arbor Green, Inc., in the Amount of $58,639.75.

16. An Ordinance to Modify Code 222-3.G. to Allow for Construction of More than Two
Driveways.

17. Pathway Funding for S. 27th Street from W. Villa Drive to W. Elm Road.
18. A Resolution Authorizing Certain Officials to Execute an Amendment to Agreement

With Ehlers and Associates, Inc. for Tax Incremental District Creation Professional
Services.

19. An Ordinance to Amend § 169-1 of the Municipal Code as it Pertains to Due Dates
for License Fee Payments for Transient Merchants for the St. Martins Fair.

20. Authorization to Execute an Agreement with Industrial Roofing Service, Inc. (IRS)
to Provide Study, Review, and Plan Preparation Services for the City of Franklin
Building Exterior Specifications of Fire Station No. 1, Building Exterior
Specifications of Law Enforcement Center, and Exterior Sealant Specification of
Public Library City Facilities as part of an Enhanced Capital Improvement Plan.

21. Authorization to Execute Proposal with Industrial Roofing Services, Inc. (IRS) for
the City of Franklin Masonry Repair and Exterior Painting Specification of Ken
Windl Park Facility Building as part of an Enhanced Capital Improvement Plan
(CIP).



Common Council Meeting Agenda
June 27, 2023
Page 3

22. Agreement for Professional Services to provide Assessment Services between the
City of Franklin and Accurate Appraisal, LLC. The Common Council may enter
closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat.§ 19.85(l)(e), for competitive and bargaining
reasons, to deliberate and consider terms relating to the Agreement for Professional
Services to provide Assessment Services between the City of Franklin and Accurate
Appraisal, LLC entered into on February 7, 2022, and the performance thereof, and
the investing of public funds and governmental actions in relation thereto, and to re
enter open session at the same place thereafter to act on such matters discussed
therein as it deems appropriate.

H. Licenses and Permits: License Committee Meeting ofMay 30, 2023 and June 20, 2023.

I. Bills.
Request for Approval ofVouchers and Payroll.

J. Adjournment.

Supporting documentation and details of these agenda 1tems are available at City Hall during normal business hours

[Note Upon reasonable notice, efforts wll be made to accommodate the needs of disabled mdrvduals through appropr1ate aids and
services For additional Information, contact the City Clerk's office at (414) 425-7500]

REMINDERS:

July 4
July 5
July 6
July 18
July 20

City Hall Closed-Fourth of July
Common Council Meeting
Plan Commission
Common Council Meeting
Plan Commission

6:30 p.m.
7:00 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.



BLANK PAGE



itp of 1franklin
rotlamation

E__
A PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF AND INGRATITUDE FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE OF

STEPHEN R. OLSON

WHEREAS, Stephen R. Olson was elected Mayor of the City of Franklin, Wisconsin in April, 2014
and served the City as Mayor through April 17, 2023; and

WHEREAS, Stephen R. Olson, "Steve", was elected and served as Alderman for City of Franklin
Aldermanic District 2 in 1998 to 2001, and Alderman for District l in 2004 to 2013; and while serving as
Alderman and prior thereto, served on the Economic Development Commission for some eighteen years,
and serving as Chairman thereof for some nine years; and while serving as Alderman, also served on the
27th Street Steering Committee and as Chairman thereof, the Finance Committee, the Board of Health, the
Personnel Committee, the Cable Television Commission, and the Technology Commission; and

WHEREAS, while serving as Mayor, Steve served on the Milwaukee County Intergovernmental
Cooperation Council, the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Executive Committee, the Milwaukee
County Emergency Medical Services Council, the Milwaukee Area Domestic Animal Control Commission
Board of Directors, as Chairman of the City of Franklin Plan Commission, and as Chairman of the City of
Franklin Community Development Authority; and

WHEREAS, Steve has also previously served the Community as the President and Chairman of the
Franklin Chamber of Commerce, and as a member of Franklin Senior Citizens, Inc. and the Franklin Noon
Lions Club; and

WHEREAS, with his initial membership on the City of Franklin Economic Development
Commission having started in 1991, Steve has now provided his time and work efforts to and has served
the Community for over three decades.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, that I, John R. Nelson, Mayor of the City of
Franklin, Wisconsin, on behalf of all of the Citizens of Franklin, the staff of City government, and all of
those public officials and staff who know you and worked with you, and all of the People that you have
served, Good Luck and Godspeed, Steve.

Presented to the City of Franklin Common Council this 20th Day of June, 2023.

·4{ji:::Nelson, Mayor

I!



BLANK PAGE



ROLL CALL A.

CITIZEN COMMENT B.

MINUTES C.
May 16, 2023

PURCHASE AND G.l.
INSTALL
REPLACEMENT HVAC
UNITS

RES. 2023-7997 G.2.
PARTICIPATE IN
COMPLETE
COMMUNITIES
TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING PROJECT

INCLUDE SIDEWALKS G.3.
IN WI-DOT PROJECT
FOR S 27ST

RES. 2023-7998 G.4.
HOLDING TANK
AGREEMENT WITH
DALMA PROPERTIES,
LLC, TKN 898-9999-000

RES 2023-7999 G.5.
ISSUE CHANGE ORDER
NO. 3 TO WANASEK-
RYAN CREEK

c.
CITY OF FRANKLIN

COMMON COUNCIL MEETING
JUNE 6, 2023

MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Franklin Common Council was held on
June 6, 2023, and was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Nelson in
the Franklin City Hall Council Chambers, 9229 W. Loomis Road,
Franklin, Wisconsin. On roll call, the following were present:
Alderman Ed Holpfer, Alderwoman Michelle Eichmann, Alderwoman
Courtney Day, Alderman Mike Barber, and Alderman Jason Craig.
Also in attendance were City Engineer Glen Morrow, City Attorney
Jesse A. Wesolowski, and City Clerk Karen Kastenson. Alderman
YousefHasan was not present.

Citizen comment period was opened at 6:31 p.m. and was closed at
6:53 p.m.

Alderman Barber moved to approve the minutes of the regular
Common Council meeting of May 16, 2023, as presented. Seconded
by Alderman Holpfer. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderwoman Eichmann moved to approve of Purchase and Installation
of replacement HVAC units, and a budget modification appropriating
the necessary funding ($11,000). Seconded by Alderman Barber. All
voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to adopt Resolution No. 2023-7997, A
RESOLUTION TO PARTICIPATE IN MILWAUKEE COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S COMPLETE
COMMUNITIES TRANSPORTATION PLANNING PROJECT.
Seconded by Alderman Holpfer. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to Include Sidewalks in Wisconsin Department
of Transportation Project for S. 27th Street (STH 241) from W. Elm
Road to W. Villa Drive. Seconded by Alderwoman Day. All voted
aye; motion carried.

Alderman Holpfer moved to adopt Resolution No. 2023-7998, A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A HOLDING TANK AGREEMENT WITH DALMA
PROPERTIES, LLC., 6701 W. RYAN ROAD, TKN 898-9999-000.
Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to adopt Resolution 2023-7999, A
RESOLUTION TO ISSUE CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO WANASEK
CORPORATION FOR THE RYAN CREEK INTERCEPTOR ODOR
REDUCTION PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,165.24.



Common Council Meeting
June 6, 2023
Page 2

INTERCEPTOR ODOR
REDUCTION PROJECT

DIRECT BUTEYN- G.6.
PETERSON
CONSTRUCTION

RES 2023-8000 G.7.
IMPOSING
CONDITIONS AND
RESTRICTIONS FOR
THE APPROVAL OF A
SPECIAL USE - 8570 S
116ST

RES 2023-8001 G.8.
ACCEPTANCE OF AN
AGREEMENT FOR
STORM DRAINAGE,
ACCESS, AND WATER
MAIN- TKN 950 9997
002

RES 2023-8002 G.9.
ACCEPT AN ACCESS
ON PROPERTY OWNED
BY WI ELECTRIC
POWER COMPANY
TKN 844 9994 000

RES 2023-8003 G. l0.
INSTALLATION OF A
FENCE WITHIN THE
20FT PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT -TKN 805
0096 000

Seconded by Alderwoman Day. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to suspend the rules to allow Thomas Taylor
of 7014 Elroy Ct. to speak on this agenda item. Seconded by
Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to return to regular business. Seconded by
Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderwoman Day moved to direct Buteyn-Peterson Construction Co.,
Inc. to complete the work described in Work Change Directive No. 4
to accommodate the survey monument work. Seconded by Alderman
Holpfer. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to adopt Resolution 2023-8000, A
RESOLUTION IMPOSING CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
FOR THE APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL USE FOR AN
APPROXIMATELY 4,000 SQUARE FOOT ACCESSORY
STRUCTURE UPON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 8570 SOUTH
116TH STREET (ROBERT G. MONTGOMERY, APPLICANT).
Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderwoman Day moved to adopt Resolution 2023-8001, A
RESOLUTION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF A STORM WATER
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT AND EASEMENTS
FOR STORM DRAINAGE, STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
ACCESS, AND WATER MAIN AT 3617 W. OAKWOOD ROAD
(TKN 950-9997-002) including minor technical changes approved by
the City Engineer and City Attorney. Seconded by Alderman Holpfer.
All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to adopt Resolution 2023-8002, A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS TO
ACCEPT AN ACCESS, WATER MAIN & SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT ON PROPERTY OWNED BY WISCONSIN
ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY (TKN 844-9994-000) subject to
technical corrections made by City Engineer. Seconded by
Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Holpfer moved to adopt Resolution 2023-8003, A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE INSTALLATION OF A
FENCE WITHIN THE 20 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
UPON LOT 31 IN BLOCK 1, IN PARK VIEW SOUTH (7923 S.
67TH STREET) (TKN 805-0096-000) (PEPLINSKI, KENNETH S.,
APPLICANT). Seconded by Alderman Barber. All voted Aye; motion
carried.



Common Council Meeting
June 6, 2023
Page 3

RES 2023-8004 G.11.
RECORD WARRANTY
DEED- RIGHT-OF-WAY
FOR PUBLIC ROAD -
LOT 1 CERTIFIED
SURVEY MAP NO. 9338

AUTHORIZE G.12.
MAINTENANCE REPAIR
SPECIFICATION
PROPOSALS-
FACILITIES AND
INFRASTRUCTURE
WITH IRS

AUTHORIZE G. 13.
COOPERATION
AGREEMENT WITH
MILWAUKEE COUNTY
(2024-2026), IN THE
COMM DEVLP BLOCK
GRANT AND HUD
HOME FUNDS - SUBJ
TO APPROVAL BY CITY
ATTORNEY

RES 2023-8005 G.14.
EXECUTE S 116H
STREET TRAIL
PROJECT CHANGE
ORDER - PREPARE
PHASE 2

ALLOW HAUSCH G.15.
DESIGN AGENCY, LLC
TO DEVELOP
MESSAGING PROGRAM

ORD 2023-2538 G.16.
AMEND ORD 23-2531,
22-2531, ORDINANCE
ADOPTING THE 2023
ANNUAL BUDGET FOR
THE GENERAL
OPERATING FUND-
RETURN

Alderman Holpfer moved to adopt Resolution 2023-8004, A
RESOLUTION TO RECORD A WARRANTY DEED FOR
DEDICATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR
PUBLIC ROAD PURPOSES (LOT 1 OF THE RECORDED
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 9338). Seconded by Alderwoman
Day. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Holpfer moved to authorize the Maintenance Repair
Specification proposals with regard to City of Franklin facilities and
associated infrastructure with IRS, and to authorize the Mayor, the
City Clerk, and the Director of Finance/Treasurer to execute the
appropriate related agreement as needed. Seconded by Alderwoman
Eichmann. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderwoman Day moved to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to
execute a Cooperation Agreement with Milwaukee County for an
additional 3-year participation, program years 2024 through 2026, in
the Community Development Block Grant and HUD HOME funds,
subject to approval as to form by the City Attorney, changes may
include technical corrections, clarification, or other such changes that
do not entail a substantial substantive difference. Seconded by
Alderman Barber. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to adopt Resolution 2023-8005, A
RESOLUTION TO EXECUTE S. 116"H STREET TRAIL PROJECT
CHANGE ORDER NO. 4 TO GRAEF-USA, INC. TO PREPARE A
PHASE 2 ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT FOR $35,000.
Seconded by Alderman Barber. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to Allow Bausch Design Agency, LLC to
Develop a Messaging Program for Franklin Sewer Utilities Private
Property Infiltration & Inflow Reduction Project Without Errors and
Omissions (Professional Liability) Insurance. Seconded by Alderman
Craig. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Holpfer moved to adopt Ordinance 2023-2538, AN
ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 2023-2531, AN
ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 2022-2521, AN
ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 2023 ANNUAL BUDGET FOR
THE GENERAL OPERATING FUND TO TRANSFER $30,380 IN
EXPENDITURES FROM THE ENGINEERING PERSONAL
SERVICES SALARY AND BENEFITS ACCOUNTS TO THE
PLANNING PERSONAL SERVICES SALARY AND BENEFITS



Common Council Meeting
June 6, 2023
Page 4

TRANSFERRED FUNDS
FROM PLANNING TO
ENGINEERING

CONSOLIDATION OF G.17.
ONE (.5) FTE PLANNING
AND ONE (.5)
ENGINEERING TO
ALLOW HIRING OF
ONE FTE ENGINEERING

CLOSED SESSION- G.18.
CONSIDER
EMPLOYMENT,
PROMOTION,
COMPENSATION, OR
PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION DATA
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE
AND TREASURY
DANIELLE BROWN

VOUCHERS AND I.
PAYROLL

LICENSES AND H.
PERMITS

ACCOUNTS, TO RETURN THE TRANSFERRED FUNDS FROM
PLANNING SERVICES ACCOUNTS TO ENGINEERING
SERVICES ACCOUNTS. Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. All
voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to approve the consolidation of one (.5) FTE
planning department administrative assistant and one (.5) FTE
engineering department administrative assistant position into one FTE
engineering administrative assistant position to allow for the hiring of
one FTE engineering administrative assistant at the Salary Pay
Grade 3. Seconded by Alderman Holpfer. On roll call, all voted Aye.
Motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to confirm the appointment of Danielle
Brown as the Director of Finance & Treasurer for the City of Franklin
pending the successful completion of a pre-employment drug screen
and background check. Seconded by Alderman Holpfer. On roll call,
all voted Aye. Motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to approve City vouchers with an ending
date of June 1, 2023, in the amount of $1,834,189.90, and payroll
dated May 19, 2023 in the amount of $442,320.66 and payments of the
various payroll deductions in the amount of $453,606.40, plus City
matching payments, and estimated payroll dated June 2, 2023 in the
amount of $440,717.20 and payments of the various payroll deductions
in the amount of $233,855.84, plus City matching payments, and
estimated payroll dated June 16, 2023 in the amount of $450,00 and
payments of the various payroll deductions in the amount of $240,000,
plus City matching payments. Seconded by Alderman Holpfer. On
roll call, all voted Aye. Motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to approve the following licenses:

License Committee Meeting 06/06/2023:

Approved conditionally 2023-2024 License to Nicole Stankowski upon
providing the documents showing completion of the court ordered
stipulations and with agreement of applicant that she will participate in
counseling wellness service;
Grant Class B Combination Entertainment & Amusement 2023-2024
to DBA Iron Mike's, Jax on 27 LLC, William Rushman, Agent, 6357
$ 27 Ste'



Common Council Meeting
June 6, 2023
Page 5

CLOSED SESSION - G.19.
CONFER WITH LEGAL
COUNCIL WITH
RESPECT TO FRANKLIN
COMMUNITY
ADVOCATES, ET AL. V.
CITY OF FRANKLIN,

Approved Fireworks Display to Civic Celebration Committee
Independence Day Celebration Fireworks Display, John Bergner, 9229
W Loomis Rd, 7/1/2023;
Grant 2023-2024 Day Care License to DBA KinderCare, KinderCare
Education LLC, 6350 S 108" St, Theresa Castronovo;
Grant Temporary Class "B" Beer & Temporary Entertainment
Amusement to VFW Post 10394, St Martin's Labor Day Fair, Andrew
Hushek, St Martins Rd & Church St, 9/3/2023-9/4/23;
Hold 2023-2024 Operator License for Appearance to Mitcheal Lenski
& Kenneth Lux;
Hold 2022-23 & Renewal 2023-24 Operator License for Appearance to
Roberta Fenning;
Grant 2022-23 & 2023-24 Renewal Operator License upon corrections
of application to Nicole Olender & Antonious Wilder;
Grant 2023-2024 Renewal Operator License upon corrections of
application to Maren Wendt;
Grant 2022-2023 Operator License to Connie Young;
Grant 2023-2024 Operator Licemse to David Fifarek, Nicholas Itsines
& John Rinelli;
Grant 2022-23 & 2023-24 Renewal Operator License to Jada Cesar,
Clayton Declore, Joseph Handlos, Elizabeth Lipinski, Vanessa
Peterson & Mato Veber; and
Grant 2023-2024 Renewal Operator License to Tanya Bielinski, John
Bergner, Luke Capstran, Kaitlyn Connolly, Reyna Contreras, Nicole
Cruz, Alyssa Dama, Kristy Delaney, Meloday Eberhardt, Eric
Gagliano, Nicole Gaus, Madeline Gernhauser, Halina Grochowski,
Stevie Grzybowski, Patti Hartung, Justin Kagerbauer, Lori Kochan,
Mikala Lindl, Marcia Lonzaga, Grace Mantyh, Jennifer Martinez, Julia
Martinez, Anthony Megna, Lee Ann Meier, Kristen Menzel, Camille
Nicolai, Julie Palivoda, Eric Ramos, Richard Rehberg, Debra Reichart,
Jean Risacher, Michelle Rocha, Mark Rozenberg, Christine Rozewicz,
Jospeh Schauer, Daniel Stadler, Linda Steeves, Mark Steffes, Alexis
Steitz, James Talaska, Jennifer Teske, Ann Thaler, Tiffany Torres,
Hanna Wallace, Melissa Waulters, Matthew Wisniewski, Alyssa
Zacher, & Eric Zoromskis.

License Committee Meeting 06/06/2023:

Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Craig moved to enter closed session at 7:41 p.m. pursuant to
Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(g), to confer with legal counsel for the Common
Council who is rendering advice concerning strategy to be adopted by
the body with respect to the Franklin Community Advocates, et al. v
City ofFranklin, and Strauss Brands, LLC, Milwaukee County Circuit
Court, Case No. 20-CV-7031 and Franklin Community Advocates v
City ofFranklin, Milwaukee County Circuit Court, Case No. 22-CV-



Common Council Meeting
June 6, 2023
Page 6

AND STRAUSS
BRANDS, LLC

CLOSED SESSION - FOR G. 20.
MARKET COMPETION
AND BARGAINING
REASONS-
PROPERTIES AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SOUTH 7" STREET
AND WEST RYAN
ROAD

RES 2023-8006 G.21.
EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH
EHLERS AND
AS SOCIATES, INC FOR
TAX INCREMENTAL
DISTRICT CREATION
PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES

CLOSED SESSION- G.22.
POTENTIAL PROVISION
OF PUBLIC WATER
SUPPLY TO THE CITY
OF FRANKLIN

523 litigations, and to reenter open session at the same place thereafter
to act on such matters discussed therein as it deems appropriate.
Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Mayor Nelson took a five-minute break at 7:41 p.m. The Mayor
resumed into closed session at 7:48 p.m.

Returned to open session at 8:05 p.m.

Alderman Barber moved to proceed as discussed in closed session.
Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Barber moved to enter closed session at 8:09 p.m. pursuant
to Wis. Stat. $ 19.85(1)e), for market competition and bargaining
reasons, to deliberate and consider terms relating to potential
commercial/industrial/manufacturing development(s) and proposal(s)
and the investing of public funds and governmental actions in relation
thereto and to effect such development(s), including the terms and
provisions of potential development agreement(s) for, including, but
not limited to the propert(ies) at the Northeast comer of South 76th
Street and West Ryan Road, and to reenter open session at the same
place thereafter to act on such matters discussed therein as it deems
appropriate. Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye;
motion carried.

Returned to open session at 9:03 p.m.

No action required at this time.

Alderman Holpfer moved to adopt Resolution 2023-8006, A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH EHLERS AND ASSOCIATES,
INC. FOR TAX INCREMENTAL DISTRICT CREATION
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann.
All voted Aye; motion carried.

Alderman Holpfer moved to enter closed session at 9:07 p.m. pursuant
to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate upon information, terms and
provisions of the potential provision of public water supply to the City
of Franklin as related to the City, the Franklin Municipal Water Utility
and its customers in 2024 and beyond; and the potential negotiation of
terms in relation thereto, including, but not limited to potential
amendments to the Agreement for Oak Creek to Provide Water at
Wholesale to Franklin, potential agreement terms with alternate public



Common Council Meeting
June 6, 2023
Page 7

LOSED SESSION G.23.
NOTICE OF CLAIM AND
CIRCUMSTANCES AND
NOTICE OF INJURY
FROMALANH
MARCUVITZ OF VON
BRIESEN & ROPER, S.C.,
ATTORNEY FOR
CLAIMANT POLISH
HERlTAGE ALLIANCE,
INC.

water supply sources, including, but not limited to the City of
Milwaukee and Milwaukee Water Works, and the investing of public
funds and governmental actions in relation thereto, for competitive and
bargaining reasons, and to reenter open session at the same place
thereafter to act on such matters discussed therein as it deems
appropriate. Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. All voted Aye;
motion carried. Alderman Barber vacated his seat at 9:05 p.m. and was
absent from the vote to go into closed session.

Mayor Nelson took a five-minute break at 9:08 p.m. The Mayor
resumed into closed session at 9:12 p.m.

Returned to open session at 10:27 p.m.

No action required at this time.

Alderman Holpfer moved to enter closed session at 10:28 p.m.
pursuant to§ 19.85(1)(e) and (g), Stats., to consider a Notice of Claim
and Circumstances and Notice of Injury from Alan H. Marcuvitz of
Von Briesen & Roper, S.C., Attorney for Claimant Polish Heritage
Alliance, Inc., alleging property damage from a broken water lateral
pipe on or about October 7, 2022, and may reenter open session at the
same place thereafter to act on such matters discussed therein as it
deems appropriate. Seconded by Alderman Barber. All voted Aye;
motion carried.

Returned to open session at 10:34 p.m.

Alderman Craig moved to proceed as discussed in closed session and
disallow the claim. Seconded by Alderman Barber. All voted Aye;
motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT J.

Alderwoman Eichmann moved to enter closed session at 10:36 p.m.
pursuant to Wis. Stat.§§ 19.85(l)(c) and 19.85(l)(e), to discuss police
collective bargaining negotiation strategy and possible settlement
options, and to re-enter open session at the same place thereafter to act
on such matters discussed therein as it deems appropriate. Seconded
by Alderman Craig. All voted Aye; motion carried.

Returned to open session at 11: 12 p.m.

No action required at this time.

Alderman Craig moved to adjourn the meeting of the Common
Council at 11: 13 p.m. Seconded by Alderwoman Eichmann. All
voted Aye; motion carried.

CLOSED SESSION - G.24.
DISCUSS POLICE
COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING
NEGOCIATION
STRATEGY AND
POSSIBLE
SETTLEMENT OPTIONS



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

¥
REPORTS&

RECOMMENDATIONS

CORRECTED
REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

Mayoral Appointments

MEETING
DATE

4121/a3

ITEM
NUMBER

E.

The Mayor has made the following appointments for Council confirmation:

1. Andy Pelkey, 9320 W. Grandview Ct., Ald. Dist. 2 - Technology Commission for a
3 year unexpired term expiring 04/30/24.

2. Barbara Wesener, 7479 Carter Circle South, Ald. Dist. 5 -Tourism Commission for a
1 year unexpired term expiring 12/31/23.

COUNCIL ACTION

Motion to confirm the following Mayoral appointments:

1. Andy Pelkey, 9320 W. Grandview Ct., Ald. Dist. 2 - Technology Commission for
a 3 year unexpired term expiring 04/30/24.

2. Barbara Wesener, 7479 Carter Circle South, Ald. Dist. 5 -Tourism Commission
for a 1 year unexpired term expiring 12/31/23.

CLERK.DPT



Shirley Roberts

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Name:
PhoneNumber:
EmailAddress:
YearsasResident:
Alderman:
ArchitecturalBoard:
CivicCelebrations:

volunteerfactsheet@franklinw info
Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:14 PM
Lusa Huenmng; Shurley Roberts, Karen Kastenson
Volunteer Fact Sheet

Andy Pelkey
(414)801-8555
apelkey.wi@gmail.com
19
2

no
no

CommunityDevelopmentAuthority: no
EconomicDevelopmentCommission: no
EnvironmentalCommission: no
FinanceCommittee: no
FairCommission: no
BoardofHealth: no
FirePoliceCommission: no
ParksCommission: no
LibraryBoard: no
PlanCommission: no
PersonnelCommittee: no
BoardofReview: no
BoardofPublicWorks: no
QuarryMonitoringCommittee: no
TechnologyCommission: yes
TourismCommission: no
BoardofZoning: no
WasteFacilitiesMonitoringCommittee: no
BoardWaterCommissioners:
CompanyNameJobl:
CompanyAddressJobl:
TelephoneJobl:
StartDateandPositionJobl:
EndDateandPositionJobl:
CompanyNameJob2:
AddressJob2:
TelephoneJob2:
StartDateandPositionJob2:

no
Impact Consultants, Inc
9320W Grandview Ct
(414)801-8555

June 1998 / Owner
Retired about a year ago

1



EndDateandPositionJob2:
CompanyNameJob3:
AddressJob3:
TelephoneJob3:
StartDateandPositionJob3:
EndDateandPositionJob3:
Signature:
Date:
Signature2:
Date2:
SourceDoclD:
SourceNavName:
Address:
Prioritylisting:
Whylnterested:

DescriptionofDutiesJobl:

DescriptionofDutiesJob2:
DescriptionofDutiesJob3:
AdditionalExperience:
See Current Results

Andy Pelkey
6/8/2023
Andy Pelkey

9278
Volunteer Fact Sheet
9320W Grandview Ct

Was asked to volunteer.
Independent software consultant helping businesses develop custom software
solutions to their business problems.

I have been a software developer for more than 30 years.

2



Shirley Roberts

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Name:
PhoneNumber:
EmailAddress:
YearsasResident:
Alderman:
ArchitecturalBoard:
CivicCelebrations:

volunteerfactsheet@franklinw info
Thursday, June 15, 2023 4:16 PM
Lisa Huenmng, Shurley Roberts, Karen Kastenson
Volunteer Fact Sheet

Barbara Wesener
4147028538
matplan@wi.rr.com
30
Barber
no
no

CommunityDevelopmentAuthority: no
EconomicDevelopmentCommission: no
EnvironmentalCommission: no
FinanceCommittee: no
FairCommission: no
BoardofHealth: no
FirePoliceCommission: no
ParksCommission: no
LibraryBoard: no
PlanCommission: no
PersonnelCommittee: no
BoardofReview: no
BoardofPublicWorks: no
QuarryMonitoringCommittee: no
TechnologyCommission: no
TourismCommission: yes
BoardofZoning: no
WasteFacilitiesMonitoringCommittee: no
BoardWaterCommissioners:
CompanyNameJobl:
CompanyAddressJobl:
TelephoneJobl:
StartDateandPositionJobl:
EndDateandPositionJobl:
CompanyNameJob2:
AddressJob2:
TelephoneJob2:
StartDateandPositionJob2:

no
South Suburban Chamber of Commerce
8040 S. 6th Street, Oak Creek, 53154
414-768-5844
June 2005, Executive Director
June 2019, Executive Director
Wisconsin Ready Mixed Concrete Association
9415 West Forest Home Avenue, Hales Corners, Wi
N/A
June 1986, Executive Director

1



EndDateandPositionJob2:

CompanyNameJob3:

AddressJob3:

TelephoneJob3:

StartDateandPositionJob3:

EndDateandPositionJob3:

Signature:

Date:

Signature2:

Date2:

Address:

Prioritylisting:

Whylnterested:

DescriptionofDutiesJobl:

DescriptionofDutiesJob2:

Descri ptionofDutiesJob3:

Additional Experience:

See Current Results

February 2004, Executive Director

Barbara Wesener
June 15, 2023
Barbara Wesener
June 15, 2023
7479 Carter Circle South Franklin, WI 53132

I have served on this Commission as an ad hoc, non voting member for the past
5 years and already have a knowledge of the workings of the Commission. Also,
before my retirement as the Executive Director of the South Suburban
Chamber, also served as an ad hoc member of the Oak Creek Tourism
Commission. I believe that sharing and supporting the quality of life assets of
the community benefits all of us.
Managed all of the Board and Committee functions as well as the financial
responsibilities and meetings and events planning for the Chamber.
Association management of the statewide trade association including lobbying,
financial responsibility, meeting planning and staffing.

I have been active throughout my career in my alum, and professional
associations.

2



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

REPORTS &

RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

REQUEST FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO
ADD ONE POLICE OFFICER POSITION OVER

AUTHORIZED STRENGTH FROM 8-1-2023
THROUGH 12-31-2023

MEETING
DATE

ITEM NUMBER

Recruiting and hiring police officers has been very challenging the last several years. It has been nearly
impossible to maintain full staffing. It's crucial to hire qualified candidates as soon as they are identified
because often these candidates are under consideration by several other area police departments at the same time
and it's a matter ofwho is able to offer them a position first.

The police department currently has 3 vacancies and anticipates 1-2 additional vacancies by the end of the
year. We have the ability to send up to 4 candidates to the Police Academy starting in August. The department
requests the authority to carry one police officer position over authorized strength in anticipation of at least one
of those vacancies.

FISCAL NOTE:
The Police Department is not requesting any additional funds for this position. Sufficient appropriations

exist in the Personnel Services Account to fund this position. The approximate cost of salary and benefits of a
new officer for 5 months is $41,000. The Police Department is currently more than $300,000 under budget for
police officer salary and benefits due to the vacancies.

RECOMMENDATION
Motion to authorize the Police Department to carry one police officer position over authorized strength from

August 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023.

RO



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

REPORTS&

RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

An Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 2022-2521,
An Ordinance Adopting the 2023 Annual Budget
For the Capital Outlay Fund to Provide for the
Purchase ofWireless Microphones and Related
Equipment for the Common Council Chambers

in the Amount of $15,000

MEETING DATE

4(37/23
ITEM NUMBER

BACKGROUND

The Information Technology (IT) Department is seeking Councl approval for the 2023 Municipal
Buildings Other Capital Equipment Capital Outlay Fund (41-0181-5819) to be mcreased by
$15,000 to provide the funds needed to replace the legacy microphones, transceivers, and
charging stations for the audio/video conferencing system m the Common Council Chambers.
Due to issues encountered with the existing legacy eqmpment and no longer being FCC
compliant, the vendor strongly recommends replacing the equipment.

FISCAL IMPACT

This will decrease the Fund Balance by $15,000.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the attached proposed budget amendment ordinance mcreasmg Account 41-
0181-5819, Mum1cipal Buildings Other Cap1tal Equipment Cap1tal Outlay Fund, by $15,000 1n
order to purchase replacement wireless microphones and related equipment for the audio/video
conferencing system in the Common Council Chambers.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Mot1on to adopt Ordinance No. 2023- An Ordinance to Amend Ordmance 2022-2521, An
Ordmance Adopting the 2023 Annual Budget for the Capital Outlay Fund to Provide for the
Purchase of Wireless Microphones and Related Equipment for the Common Council Chambers 1n
the Amount of $15,000.

Finance TB / Admun KH



STATE OF WISCONSIN. CITY OF FRANKLIN: MILWAUKEE COUNTY

ORDINANCE NO. 2023

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE 2022-2521, AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING
THE 2023 ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND TO PROVIDE FOR
THE PURCHASE OF WIRELESS MICROPHONES AND RELATED EQUIPMENT FOR

THE COMMON COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,000
-...--.-.---.--..--.-.-.....--.--or-..--. . .- -.---.------.-

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Franklin adopted the 2023 Annual
Budgets for the City of Franklin on November 15, 2022;

WHEREAS, the audio system and microphones in the Council Chambers were last
upgraded in 2018 and later integrated into a video conferencing system in 2020, where the existing
wireless microphones and receivers were retained and integrated into the new system as legacy
devices; and

WHEREAS, the legacy equipment's performance is inconsistent and no longer FCC
complaint; and

WHEREAS, the vendor strongly recommends that the legacy equipment be entirely
replaced.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Franklin does hereby ordain as
follows:

Section 1 That the 2023 Budget for the Capital Outlay Fund is amended as follows:

Capital Outlay Fund

Other Capital Equipment 41-0181-5819 Increase $15,000.00

Section 2 Pursuant to §65.90(5)(ar), Wis. Stats., the City Clerk is directed to post a notice of
this budget amendment within fifteen days of adopting this Ordinance on the City's
website.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin
this 20th day of June 2023.

APPROVED:

John R Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



APPROVAL

REPORTS &

RECOMMENDATIONS

BACKGROUND

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

Authorization to PurchaseWireless Microphones,
Transceivers, and Recharge Stations for the

Common Council Chamber as Specified Under
Account 41-0181-5819

MEETING DATE

ITEM NUMBER

The audio system and microphones m the Common Council Chambers were upgraded 1 2018 and later
integrated into an enterprse vdeo conferencing system 1n 2020. At the time of the 1nut1al upgrade, the
ex1sting wreless microphones and recervers were retained and mntegrated mnto the new system as legacy
devices. The equipment was working and functional; hence the dec1s1on was made to mamtarn the old
equipment to lower proJect costs.

Issues are bemg encountered with the legacy equipment, where a microphone will experience s1gmficant
mterference and cut m/out on the speaker. One of the wireless microphones refuses to commumcate back to
1ts assoc1ated transceiver, even though the microphone 1s powered on and the transcerver s functioning. 'The
three wireless microphone transceivers are on an old frequency band no longer supported by the FCC. Devices
on this frequency band are subect to mterference from other electronic devices. Since this equipment 1s no
longer FCC comphant, 1t 1s bemg strongly recommended by the vendor that 1t be replaced.

Heartland Business Systems (HBS) has archtected a solution to replace the last six legacy microphones and
communicate to a single transcerver wath a wreless access pomt. The soluton wll gve the wireless
m1crophones more signal strength and range. A srx-unut charging base staton 1s recommended and wall be
installed on the side credenza. Wireless "gooseneck style" microphones will replace all ex1stmg microphones.
These are placed closer to the speaker than the current microphones and will have better filtermg and sound
quality.

Durrng the mamtenance, additional updates will be made to the video/audio system, and set new aud10 levels
on the microphones to prevent feedback.

FISCAL IMPACT

Th1s 1s an unplanned expenditure due to 1ssues with the ex1sting audio system. An associated budget
amendment has been created to provide the necessary fundmg m Account 41-0181-5819.

HBS Quote #304747 v4:
• Wireless Microphone Hardware = $12,100
• Installat10n and Configuration Services = $2,830

Total Cost of Materials = $14,930

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to authorize the purchase of new wireless microphones, transceivers, and chargmg stations for the
Common Council Chambers through Heartland Busmess Systems at $14,930 as budgeted under Account 41
0181-5819.

IT-JM



0 HEARTLAND
BUSINESS SYSTEMS

Microphone Replacement

Prepared For
Franklin, City of
James Matelski
9229 W Loomis Road
Franklin WI 53132

P: (414) 427-7645
E: JMatelsk1@frankhnw1 gov

Prepared By
SWI
Greg Borchard
N28 W23050 Roundy Drve Suite 200
Pewaukee WI 53072

P: 262-650-6500 ext. 1222
E: gborchard@hbs net

I

Quote #304747 v4

Date Issued

06.08.2023

Expires

06.23.2023

AV Hardware Price Qty Ext. Price

*Please note this quote does not include shipping and itmay be charged at time of order"

Components $12,100.00 1 $12,100.00

Shure 15" Shock-Mounted Gooseneck, Cardioid, Bi-Color LED, Cardioid, Less Preamplifier 6

Shure Wireless Desktop Base Transmitter (Includes one S8901 Battery) 6

Shure Handheld Transmitter with SM58@ Microphone (Includes one SB902 Battery) 1

Shure 8-Channel Access Point Transceiver 1

Shure 8-Channel Networked Charging Station 2

Miscellaneous Expenses - Labels - Hardware - Fittings - Wiremold - Conduit - Etc. 1

Subtotal $12,100.00

Services Price Qty Ext. Price

Fixed Fee Project $2 830 00 1 $2 830 00
HBS Responsibilities
• Install new Microphone system
• Tune mcs
• Test system
• Instruction

Subtotal $2,830.00

Quote Summary Amount

AV Hardware

Services

Total

$12 100 00

$2 830 00

$14,930.00

This quote may not include applicable sales tax shipping handling and/or delivery charges. Final applicable sales tax sh1pp1ng handling and/or dehvery charges are calculated and applied at invoice The above
prices are for hardware/software only and do not include delivery setup or installation by Heartland ( HBS ) unless otherwise noted Installation by HBS is available at our regular hourly rates or pursuant to a prepaid
HBSFlex Agreement. Thus configuration is presented for convenience only HBS is not responsible for typographical or other errors/omissions regarding prices or other information Prices and configurations are
subject to change without notice HBS may modify or cancel thus quote if the pricing rs impacted by a tanff A 15% restocking fee will be charged on any returned part Customer is responsible for all costs associated
with return of product and a $25 00 processing fee. No returns are accepted by HBS without prior wntten approval Ths quote expressly lmuts acceptance to the terms of this quote and HBS disclaims any additional
terms By providing your E-Signature you acknowledge that your electronic signature rs the legal equivalent of your manual signature and you warrant that you have express authority to execute thus agreement and
legally bind your organization to this proposal and all attached documents Any purchase that the customer makes from HBS Is governed by HBS Standard Terms and Conditions ( ST&Cs ) located at
http //wwwhbs net/standard-terms-and-cond1t1ons which are incorporated herein by reference The ST&Cs are subJect to change When a new order is placed the ST&Cs on the above-stated website at that time
shall apply If customer has signed HBS ST&Cs version 2018.v2 0 or later or the parties have executed a current master services agreement, the signed agreement shall supersede the version on the website
Certain purchases also require customer to be bound by end user terms and cond1t1ons. A list of end user terms and conditions related to vanous manufacturers and vendors Is set forth at https //www hbs.net/End
User-Agreements Any purchase that customer makes Is also governed by the applicable end user terms and conditions which are incorporated herein by reference If customer has questions about whether end
user terms and cond1t1ons apply to a purchase customer shall contact HBS Any order(s) that exceeds the credit hm1t assigned by HBS shall require upfront payment from customer mn an amount determined by HBS
HBS shall make thus determination at the time of the order unless customer has previously submitted the required onboarding paperwork. In such event HBS shall make thus determination at the time of quoting
QT2022 v1 0

Quote #304747 v4 Page: 1 of2



rm HEARTLAND
dl eusvss SYSTEMS

Acceptance
SWI

Greg Borchard
Signature Name

06/08/2023
Date

Franklin, City of

Signature Name

Date

Initials

Quote #304747 v4 Page: 2 of 2



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

}
REPORTS &

RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

Tentative Agreement Between the City of Franklin
and the Franklin Professional Police Officers

Association for a 2022-2024 Successor Collective
Bargaining Agreement

MEETING DATE

6/27/2023

ITEM NUMBER

Caty staff responsble for labor negotiations and the Franklin Profess1onal Polce Officers Assoc1aton associated wth
the Wisconsmn Profess1onal Police Assoc1aton Law Enforcement Employee Relations Divs1on have reached a
Tentative Agreement (TA) for a 2022-2024 collective bargamrng agreement The Umon s membership recently ratified
the agreement which can be made effective after the Common Council approves Note that due to the t1mmg of the
ratificat10n, the item has not been presented to the Personnel Committee for comment A TA 1s a summary document
It 1s then merged mto the current contract document to create a new contract document (labor agreement) for January
1, 2022 through December 31, 2024 If the TA 1s approved, the mot1on below authorizes the complet10n and execut10n
of that contract

A TA duffers from many 1tems on wh1ch the Common Council 1s asked to provde mnput It is not subject to
modification It 1s an all-or-nothing proposal It 1s also the result of hours and hours of discuss10n, teamwork, and
compromise That give and take 1s important to remember when evaluatrng whether or not the proposed agreement
1s 1n the City's best Interest Additionally, the discuss1ons below are summares, and items may be dscussed as more
directly lmked to or mdependent of other items This, however, 1s not necessarily the case As noted above, the
agreement 1s a big package deal, with each item potentially mfluencmg other seemmgly unrelated items

Overall 1t 1s a very straightforward settlement with wages bemg the most s1gmficant change Followmg are brief
comments on the more substantive provis10ns of the TA

Wages Article 6 As shown mn the TA under numbers 1, 2 and 3, the wage adjustments on a percentage basis
have resulted mn a 3% adjustment for 2022, 2023, and 2024 Our proposed rncreases are comparable and
appropriate to commumties comparable to Franklrn and are considered far mn today's workforce market

The followmg items have been changed withm the agreement without a s1gmficant 1mpact on costs or operat10ns

1 Article 17 - W1sconsm Retirement Fund removed references to past years and percentages no longer applicable
Deletion of additional outdated and mapplcable language regardmg WRS contributions

2 Article 26- Voluntary Benefits deletion of an opt10n to purchase auto and home msurance through Liberty
Mutual under the Group Savmgs Plan

3 Article 29- Duration and Negotiations updated to reflect the new contract agreement term effective date 1s
retroactive to January 1 2022

4 Article 30 Amer1can D1sab1ht 1es Act (ADA) updated with the current date and sgners

5 Letter of Understandmng updated to reflect the contract agreement term

6 Contmue ex1stmg Letter of Understandmg related to Pay and Working Conditions for Officers Attending a
Tramnmg Academy and Full-Time Crime Prevent10n Officer Primary Duty Assignment Remstate the Letter
ofUnderstandmg verbatim mvolvmg the Flexmg of Normal Duty Hours of Patrol

7 Revise the Letter of Understandmg Subsect10n 2 - 1 by deletmg by a Day Shift Patrol Officer ' The first
sentence reads The assignment will be filled through an appomtment process '

8 Revise the Letter ofUnderstanding Subsection 2 -2 has been updated to remove a specific Job title and replace
w1th 'The assignment wall be filled through an appointment process "



The TA. prepared by the Umon Representative is attached A copy of the current redhned labor contract 1s also
attached for context

The D1rector of Admmmstraton would hke to publicly thank the members of the Franklm Professwnal Police Officers
Assoc1at1on for the sp1rt of cooperation and p1ofessonalsm that they brought to the bargammg table

Mayor John R Nelson the Dll'ector of Admimstratwn the Pohce Chief and the Human Resources Coordmator
recommend approval

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A mot1on to approve the 'Franklm Pohce Officers Association Tentative Agreements with the City of Franklm" for a
2022-2024 successor labor agreement between the City of Franklm and the Franklm Professwnal Pohce Officers
Assoc1at1on and to authorze the Mayor Director of Clerk Services and Director ofAdmmnstraton to execute a labor
agreement mcorporatmg the provis10ns of the attached Tentative Agreement and to authorize the Director of
Adm1mstrat10n to mcorporate any such language mto the Employee Handbook as she determmes necessary

DOA-KH



TENTATIVEAGREEMENT

The parties hereby agree to reach a successor to their 2019- 2021 collective bargaining agreement
under the following terms:

1. Continue all language, terms and elements of the 2019 to 2021 collective bargaining
agreement unless otherwise noted.

2. Modify Article 6 -Based on the final pay rates in effect on 12/31/2021, increase wages to reflect
a 3% increase for each column, row and cell of the salary schedule at Section 6.01 on the first
payroll subsequent toJanuary 1, 2022. Modify any non-schedule pay by 3%.

3. Modify Article 6 -Based on the final pay rates in effect on 12/31/2022, increase wages to reflect
a 3% increase for each column, row and cell of the salary schedule at Section 6.01 on the first
payroll subsequent toJanuary 1, 2023. Modify any non-schedule pay by 3%.

4. Modify Article 6 -Based on the final pay rates in effect on 12/31/2023, increase wages to reflect
a 3% increase for each column, row and cell of the salary schedule at Section 6.01 on the first
payroll subsequent to January 1, 2024. Modify any non-schedule pay by 3%.

5. Modify Article 29-Duration so that the language of Section 29.01 reflects that "This
agreement shall become effective retroactive to January 1, 2022, following ratification by both
parties and shall continue in full force and effect until December 31, 2024."

6. Article 17- Wisconsin Retirement Fund. Delete the following language: Page 22 - Line 4
Delete the following outdated information - (6.55% in 2019).°

7. Page 22 -Lines 6-11 -Delete the following outdated and no longer applicable language regarding
WRS contribution change implementation - "The change to the WRS contribution
commences with the pay period and applies to the paycheck covering the pay period beginning
closest to, but on or after January 1st of that year. The intent of the language is that the
application of the change in WRS contribution rates occurs in the same paycheck as the
application of the listed wage increase [Note: For a year where the ETF reduces the applicable
statutory Employee Share, the City will apply the new rate to the first check in that calendar
year as well, if so required by statute.]"

8. Continue the existing Letters or Memoranda of Understanding for the successor
agreement with regard to: Pay and Working Conditions for Officers Attending a Training
Academy; and Full-Time Crime Prevention Officer Primary Duty Assignment. Reinstate
verbatim the Letter ofUnderstanding involving the Flexing ofNormal Duty Hours of Patrol.

9. Revise the Letter of Understanding Pertaining to a Monday through Friday work schedule
for Police Officers and continue this revised Letter for the successor agreement: Revise the

1



following: Subsection 2-1Sentence - Delete "by a Day Shift Patrol Officer." The first
sentence would then read, 'The assignment wll be filled through an appointment
process."

10. Modify Article 26-Voluntary Benefits by striking Section 26.02. Leave remaining language
of Article 26 status quo.

11. All items retroactive to January 1, 2022.

Agreed to by:

For the City of Franklin

For the City of Franklin

For the Association

For the Association

2

Date

Date

Date

Date



Agreement between the

CITY OF FRANKLIN
- -

and the

FRANKLIN POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION

LAW ENFORCEMENT EMPLOYEE RELATIONS DIVISION

2022-2024



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE PAGE

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

AGREEMENT.................. .. . . 1

INTENT AND PURPOSE.. . .. .. . . . . 1

RECOGNITION . . .. . 1

MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 1

ASSOCIATION ACTIVITY 2

DUES DEDUCTION 2

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 3

WAGES 6

HOURS OF WORK 7

OVERTIME 9

HOLIDAYS 11

VACATIONS 12

LONGEVITY 13

SICK LEAVE 14

SEVERANCE PAY 1 7

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 17

HEALTH INSURANCE 17

LIFE INSURANCE . .. . 21

WISCONSIN RETIREMENT FUND .. . .22

WORKER'S COMPENSATION . 22

FUNERAL LEAVE.......................................... . . 23

MILITARY LEAVE........... . . .. . 23

COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM 24

SENIORITY . 24

TRADES 25

24 NO STRIKE . .................. 25

25 JURY DUTY . .. . .. . . .. . .. . 26

26 VOLUNTARY BENEFITS . . .. . 26



TABLE OF CONTENTS con't

ARTICLE PAGE

27 LONG-TERM DISABILITY.... . . . 26

28 CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT 26

29 DURATION AND NEGOTIATIONS 27

30 AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) 27

SIGNATURE PAGE 28

LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING, FLEXING OF DUTY HOURS 29

LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING, MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

WORK SCHEDULE FOR POLICE OFFICERS...... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .30

LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING, RECRUIT OFFICER PAY LEVEL. ..... 32

LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING PERTAINING TO FULL-TIME CRIME

PREVENTION OFFICER PRIMARY DUTY ASSIGNMENT 34

ATTACHMENT "A" RESIDENCY MAP. .... ................. ............36



AGREEMENT

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 A.

INTENT AND PURPOSE

It is intended that the following Agreement shall be an implementation of the

This AGREEMENT is made and entered mto by and between THE CITY OF

FRANKLIN (hereinafter referred to as the "City" or "Employer") and THE CITY OF

FRANKLIN LOCAL NO. 280 of the LAW ENFORCEMENT EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

DIVISION OF THE WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION, (hereinafter

referred to as the "Association" )

10 provisions of Section 111.70 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

11 B. Both of the parties of this Agreement are desirous of protecting and promoting the

12 interests of the general public and of reaching an amicable understanding with respect to the

13 Employer-employee relationship which exists between them and to enter into complete

14 agreement covering rates of pay, hours of work and conditions of employment.

15

16 ARTICLE 1- RECOGNITION

17 Section 1.0 l · The City recognizes the Association as the exclusive bargainmg agent for

18 all employees of the Franklin Police Department who have the power of arrest, but excluding the

19 Police Chief, Inspector, Captains and all other supervisory, managerial and confidential

20 employees.

21 Section 1.02: The Association shall be the exclusive representative of all employees in

22 the bargaining unit in all conferences, negotiations and grievances.

23

24 ARTICLE 2-MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

25 Section 2.01: The Association recognizes that except as specifically limited, abridged or

26 relinquished by the terms and provisions of this Agreement all rights to manage, direct or

27 supervise the operations of the Employer and the employees are vested solely in the Employer.

28 The Employer shall have the right to make such reasonable rules and regulations

29 primarily related to mandatory subjects of bargaining, not mn conflict with this Agreement, as it

30 may from time to time deem best for the purpose of maintaining order, safety and/or efficient

31 operations. Any complaint relative to the reasonableness of a rule on its face or as applied to any

Ct ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener July I 2024



employee shall be subject to the provisions of the grievance procedure contained mn th1s

2 Agreement.

3 Section 2.02: The City reserves the nght to d1sc1pline or discharge an employee who has

4 completed his probationary penod provided that such discipline or discharge is for just cause.

5 Any non-probationary employee who is disciplined or discharged may appeal the disc1pline or

6 discharge pursuant to 62.13 0f the Wisconsin Statutes.

7 Section 2.03. The City shall make reasonable provisions for the safety and health of the

8 employees during working hours. Failure of bargaining unit employees to utilize safety devices.

9 clothing, and equipment required by the City, and failure to follow safety practices may subject

I0 the offending employee to disciplinary action.

I I

12 ARTICLE 3 - ASSOCIATION ACTIVITY

13 Section 3.0 l: The Association agrees to conduct its business off the job as much as

14 possible, but this shall not prevent Association stewards or designated Association

15 representatives from processing grievances or engaging m routine business such as posting

16 notices, etc., during regular working hours, provided that such activities do not interfere with

17 normal work operations and that such stewards or representatives limit such activities to a

18 reasonable time period after receiving permission from their immediate supervisor outside the

19 bargaining unit in advance of engaging in such activities.

20 Section 3.02: Association stewards and designated Association representatives shall have

21 the right to post notices relating to legitimate Association business on bulletin board space

22 supplied by the City, provided that a copy of any such notice is given to the Chief prior to

23 posting.

24 Section 3.03· One member of the Association's collective bargaining team may attend

25 bargaining sessions while on duty subject to call

26

27

28

ARTICLE 4 - DUES DEDUCTION

Section 4 0 l Employer agrees to deduct monthly dues in the amount certified by the

29 Association from the pay of employees who mdividually sign a dues deduction authorization

30 fonn supplied by the Association affirmatively consenting to the deduction of dues from the

31 employee's paycheck.

It of Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

2



Sect1on 4.02. It shall be the Association's responsibility to obtain dues authorization

2 forms from new employees and provide them to Employer no less than 30 days pnor to the date

3 mn which dues deductions are to commence.

4 Sect1on 4.03: Employer shall notify the Assoc1ation of all new hres of the bargamning

5 unit within 30 days of their start date.

6 Section 4.04: Employer shall deduct the dues amount each month for each employee

7 requestmg such deduction, upon receipt of such form and shall remit the total of such deductions,

8 with a list of employees from whom such sums have been deducted, to Association in one lump

9 sum not later than the end of each month

10 Section 4.05: Authorization of dues deduction by a voluntary member may be revoked

I I upon notice in writing to Employer or the Association.

12 Section 4.06: No employee shall be required to join the Association, but membership in

13 the Association shall be made available to all employees in the bargaining unit who apply

14 consistent with the either the Association's constitution or by-laws. No employee shall be denied

15 membership because of race, creed, color, sex or other legally protected class status.

16 Section 4.07: It is expressly understood and agreed that the Association will refund to

17 the employer or the employee involved any dues erroneously deducted by the employer and paid

18 to the Association. The Association shall indemnify and hold the employer harmless against any

19 and all claims, demands, suits, order, judgments or any other forms of liability against Employer

20 which may arise out of employer's compliance with this Article.

21

22 ARTICLE 5 - GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

23 Section 5.0 l - Scope: A grievance is defined as a dispute regarding the interpretation or

24 application of any provision of this Agreement. Any member of the Association or the

25 Association may be a gnevant. Grievances shall be handled in accordance with the following

26 procedure. In the event a grievance is required to be put in wnting, 1t shall state the specific

27 provision of this Agreement alleged to have been violated.

28 Section 5.02 - Step One:

29 A. If an employee has a grievance. he shall first present the grievance orally to his

30 Immediate supervisor. or the department head if such department head 1s h1s

31 Immediate supervisor. either alone or accompanied by an Association representative

32 within ten (IO) calendar days from the date of the act or condition comp lamed of, or

it ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

3



2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

within ten (IO) calendar days of the employee gamnmng knowledge of the mc1dent.

whichever is later. The grievance wall be deemed settled unless within fifteen (I5)

calendar days of presenting the grievance to the immediate supervisor ( or department

head), the grievant reduces the grievance to writing, signs the grievance and presents

the written grievance to the immediate supervisor or department head.

B. The immediate supervisor or department head shall give his answer in wnting within

ten ( 10) calendar days from the receipt of the written grievance.

Section 5.03 - Step Two:

A. If no settlement is reached in Step One. the gnevance shall be referred to the Police

Chief within five (5) working days from the time the immediate supervisor was to

have submitted his answer. unless such Police Chief is the immediate supervisor.

B. The Police Chief shall then hold a meeting with the employee and his Association

representative, if the employee so elects, within five (5) working days after referral to

him to discuss the grievance. The Police Chief shall be required to consult with the

D1rector of Administration concerning the grievance and shall give his written

answer, with a copy of the written grievance sent to the Human Resources

Department, within twenty (20) workdays of the meeting with the employee and his

Association representative.

C. If the Police Chief is the immediate supervisor, Step Two shall be by-passed except

Subsection (B) of Step Two shall be used instead of Subsection (B) of Step One, and

the employee may proceed to Step Three of the Grievance Procedure.

Section 5.04 - Step Three: If no settlement is reached in Step Two, then such grievance

shall be submitted to arbitration within ten (10) working days from the time the Police Chief was

to have submitted hus answer in the manner described below:

A. The grievance will be arbitrated by the Wisconsin Employment Relations

Commission arbitrator. as provided for in the Wisconsin Statutes. The

Association shall file the notice of appeal with the Wisconsin Employment

Relations Commission, with a copy to the City Personnel Committee, which

submission should be made to the Human Resource Coordinator or the Director of

Administration Each party shall bear the expense of producing its own witnesses and

representatives, and any cost involved in the hearing will be shared equally by the

City and the Association.

rtv ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024



2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1 1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

B. The arbitrator so appointed shall hold a hearing at a time and place convenient to the

parties The arbitrator shall take such evidence as mn his judgment is appropriate for

the disposition of the dispute

C. Upon completion of this hearing. the arbitrator shall be requested to render a wntten

decision withm thirty (30) calendar days after the conclusion of testimony and

argument to both the City and the Association which shall be final and binding upon

the parties. In making his decision, the arbitrator shall neither add to, detract from

nor modify the language of this Agreement. The arbitrator shall have no authority to

grant wage increases or wage decreases. The arbitrator shall expressly confine

himself to the precise issue(s) submitted for arbitration and shall have no authority to

determine any other issue not so submitted to him or to submit observations or

declarations of opinion which are not directly essential in reaching the determination.

In any arbitration award, no right of management shall in any manner be taken away

from the City, nor shall such right be limited or modified in any respect excepting

only to the extent that this Agreement clearly and explicitly expresses an intent and

agreement to divest the City of such right.

D. All grievances not filed or appealed within the above time periods shall be deemed

abandoned. The term "working days" shall not include Saturdays, Sundays or

holidays. The above time periods may be extended by mutual agreement of the

parties in writing.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]

I ofFranklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Ju!v 1 2024

5



ARTICLE 6 - WAGES
') Section 6.01: The rates of pay for the various classifications of Police Officers shall be as

 follows:3

Hourly Hourly Hourly

Eff 1/1/2022 Eff 1/1/2023 Eff 1/1/2024

3% Increase 3% Increase 3% Increase

Patrol Officer

Start $31 96 $32 92 $33 91

6 Months $32 97 $33 96 $34 98

1 Year $34 45 $35 49 $36 55

2 Years $35 16 $36 22 $37 31

3 Years $36 82 $37 93 $39 06

4 Years $40 59 $41 81 $43 06

Detective $44 24 $45 57 $46 93
4
5
6 Wage increases will be effective on the start of the pay period closest to, but on or after. the date

7 listed above.

8

9 In the event of any dispute in wages any arbitrator or other such adjudicating body is instructed

IO to add 4% to all above wage rates as a quid pro quo for the retiree health benefit improvements

11 negotiated in the 2009-2010 labor agreement [(wage rate* .04) + wage rate=

12 effective/comparable wage rate].

13 Section 6.02: The City will pay the IRS approved standard mileage rate for Department

I4 approved use of personal vehicles.

15 Section 6.03: Appointments of new hires as a Patrol Officer shall normally be made at the

16 established minimum ('"Start") rate of pay. The initial appointment of a new hire above the

17 established startmg rate of pay may be made by the City if it decides to hire a new employee

18 with multiple years of experience Any such appointment must be at an established annual step

19 level as shown in section 6 0 I. If hired at the "6 Months" step, the employee would move to the

20 ·l Year step after six calendar months, to the "2 Years" step after an additional I2 calendar

21 months (I8 months total), and to each successive step after completmg each successive year. If

22 the employee is hired at the 1,2,3 or 4 Year steps, the employee would move to the next

City ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener July 1 2024

6



successive step after each completed calendar year. meaning there would be no 6 Month step

during the first year of employment. The Chef shall have the discretion (subject to the oversight

3 of the Mayor as required by law) of offering add1tonal vacation also. This prov1s1on does not

4 alter the probation requirements. the seniority level of the new hire, or any other years of service

5 related benefit.

6
7

8

9

IO

II
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

ARTICLE 7- HOURS OF WORK

Section 7.01 - Hours of Work:

A. Patrol Officers: The normal shifts shall be as follows· First Shift - 7:45 A.M. to 4·00

P.M., Second Shift - 3:45 P.M. to 12:00 AM.; Th1rd Shift - 11 :45 P.M. to 8:00

A.M.; Swing Shift- 7:45 P.M. to 4:00 A.M.

B. Detectives: Regular working hour shifts will be staggered to ensure there is

coverage in the Detective Bureau from 0700 hours until 1800 hours (M-F), in

accordance with a departmental policy as established and maintained by the Chief of

Police. Language will be developed in a departmental policy that will allow a

Detective to flex a daily schedule mn advance by mutual agreement.

C. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prohibit the City from establishing

other shifts.

Section 7 .02 - Work Week:

A. Patrol Officers: The normal work schedule for all regular full-time Patrol Officers

shall consist of five (5) workdays followed by two (2) days off, followed by five (5)

workdays followed by three (3) days off. referred to as a 5-2, 5-3 duty schedule.

B. Detectives: The normal work schedule for a Detective shall consist of five (5)

workdays followed by two (2) days off. They will be scheduled to work Monday

through Friday with weekends off. Language will be developed in a departmental

policy that will allow a Detective to flex a work week in advance by mutual

agreement.

1."On Call Status: There will be a Detective assigned to an ··on Call"' status

from the close of the Detective Bureau business hours on the Monday of an

assigned "On Call duty week until the following start of business hours on

the successive Monday. (Thus language addresses the end of the business day

It of Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Julv 1 2024

7



3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

I.

II.

Ill.

IV.

V

b

rt of Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

Detectives will submit a signed, "On Call schedule form for the

upcoming year to the Chef of Police wthin two weeks of the

completion of the vacation selection process each year. (Failure to do

so will give the Chief of Police or his designee authority to make such

assignments.)

It is the responsibility of each Detective to find a replacement or trade

for any conflict to the schedule once 1t 1s finalized.

In the event that an "On Call coverage needs to be assigned based

upon an unscheduled or unplanned absence, or unavailability of the

designated Detective, the Chief may order a mandatory "On Call" duty

assignment, except that such assignment will not coincide with a

scheduled vacation day

The "On Call policy will set forth the initial point of contact for all

incidents occurring after normal working hours, and who has the

authority to make the decision as to whether or not the "On Call

Detective will be called to respond to an incident.

Establishment of an "On Call Detective does not alter the fact that

any Detective is subject to call in and does not require that the

Department call mn the "On Call Detective first.

Compensation The weeks m each calendar year will be divided by

the number of detectives assigned by the Chief to be available for on

call duty (E.G. ff there are 5 detectives, each detective will work

approximately I 0.4 weeks m the calendar year) Each Detective will

be compensated with two (2) hours pay for each "week" they work on

call. "On Call" pay will only be 1ssued in complete week blocks, and

can only be taken as pay To avoid any potential conflict or

shortchanging for "On Call status, Detectives will submit an overtime

8

for the Detective Bureau on the first Monday of an "On Call Duty Week and

ends the successive week when the first Detective reports in for work.)

a. Rotation: This "On Call status will rotate for each Detective (based on

staffing levels as mstructed by the Chief of Police) m accordance with a

department policy as established and maintamed by the Chief of Police.



2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

I 1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

card for two (2) straight tume hours of pay after the completion of the1r

assigned "On Call work week. They will be compensated for thetr

work on the following paycheck. in accordance with regular payroll

procedures. In the event of special circumstances that result mn more

than one individual serving as the "On Call Detective during a given

week, the individual "On Call" for the greatest porton of that week

will receive the "On Call" pay for that period. (Note: This provision

does not create a requirement upon the City to maintain a minimum of

five (5) Detectives.)

C. The position of School Liaison Officer shall work Monday through Friday, during

school hours and consist of an eight (8) hour shift normally falling between the hours

of 7:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M.

D. The above language is intended to provide for overtime in situations where the City

requires that investigation duties be performed outside of the above described work

hours, which work hours are further set forth in the above referenced departmental

policies.

ARTICLE 8- OVERTIME

Section 8.01:

A. OVERTIME All hours worked outside of an employee's scheduled duty hours shall

be considered overtime hours and paid at the rate of one and one-half (I½) times the

employees regular salary

B. MANDATORY SCHOOLING/TRAINING. Overtime regarding mandatory

schooling and training sessions which are eight (8) hours or longer in a workday,

shall be compensated at a straight time rate of pay. Overtime regarding mandatory

schooling and training that is less than eight (8) hours in a work day shall be

compensated at the rate of time and one-half (I½). Compensable schooling and

traming time shall include time spent mn attendance at a mandatory schooling or

training session. as well as time spent traveling to and from the mandatory schooling

or training site only It shall not include preparation time, lodging time, or any other

time incidental to attendance at a mandatory schooling or training session.

Crt ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul I 2024

9



2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

I I

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

C. NON-MANDATORY SCHOOLING/TRAINING. Approved non-mandatory

schooling and training shall be patd at straight time up to a maximum ofeight (8)

hours per day at the employee's straight time hourly rate. Ifthe school or trainmg

session lasts for more than eight (8) hours in a day, or requires an overnight stay. the

Employer will not be required to pay more than eight (8) hours ofstraight time per

day, regardless ofthe total number ofhours actually spent traveling or mn attendance

at the approved non-mandatory school or training session.

D. COMPENSATORY TIME.

Accumulation: In lieu ofpay, officers may accumulate compensatory time off to

a maximum balance oftwo hundred (200) hours. Overtime will be m pay for any

portion ofcompensatory time accrual that would exceed two hundred (200) hours.

Compensatory time may be taken offwith the Chiefs approval.

2. Carryover: Any portion ofa compensatory time balance accumulated may be

carried forward from one calendar year to a subsequent calendar year; however,

any such balance carried forward may only be taken off and may not be paid out,

except in the case oftermination.

3 Payout: Once per month, except in December and in conjunction with the time

sheets submitted for the last pay date ofeach month, employees may request

payout ofany compensatory time balance accrued during that calendar year.

Payout 1s made at the then current rate ofpay.

E. CANINE UNIT. For each pay period, the individuals in the canine unit will receive

22 six (6) hours ofovertime for the care and feedmg ofthe dog. The six (6) hours

23 for care and feeding may only be taken in pay and not as compensatory time off.

24 No overtime will be paid while the canine is kenneled. As such, any week where

25 kenneling has occurred the hours ofovertime shall be prorated (rounded to the

26 nearest tenth ofan hour) based upon a count ofthe days not kenneled divided by

27 14(the number ofdays mn a pay period). In a kenneling period. the first part1al

28 day (day ofdrop off) shall count as a day kenneled and the second partial day

29 (day ofpick-up) shall not be counted as a day kenneled.

30 Section 8.02: An employee who has worked overtime shall not be demed the right to

31 work his scheduled duty hours

iv ofFranklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

10



Sect1on 8.03 If an employee rs specifically called in to work outside his scheduled duty

2 hours. he shall be guaranteed a minimum of two (2) hours pay at time and one-half (1) This

3 provision shall not apply where the call-mn rs consecutively pr1or to or subsequent to an

4 employee's scheduled duty hours.

5 Section 8.04: An employee, who. with the approval of his supervisor. attends a City

6 Attorney Conference outside his scheduled duty hours, shall be guaranteed a minimum of two

7 (2)hours at his regular straight time pay unless such conference is consecutive to or subsequent

8 to his scheduled duty hours.

9

l O ARTICLE 9 - HOLIDAYS

11 Section 9.01: The following eleven (11) holidays shall be holidays for Police Officers

12 covered by this Agreement:

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

New Year's Day

President's Day

Friday before Easter

Memorial Day

Independence Day

Day preceding New Year's Day

Labor Day

Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving Day

Christmas

Day preceding Christmas Day

Section 9.02

A. Patrol Officers covered by this Agreement shall be compensated at the rate of eight

and one quarter (8.25) hours per day for each of the eleven O 1) holidays designated

above.

B. Detectives and the School Resource Officer (SRO) covered by this Agreement shall

have the eleven ( 11) holidays designated above off.

l. If the holiday falls on a weekend, the Detective and the School Resource

Officer (SRO) may schedule the holiday off anytime within that particular pay

period, with all such select10ns requiring approval by the Chief of Police or

his designee. (If unforeseen staffing issues prevent the scheduling of the

holiday within the specific pay period, the holiday may be moved beyond that

pay period with the perm1ss1on of the Chief of Police or his designee.)

Cy of Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

11



C. Patrol Officers may elect to take their holidays m pay or compensatory time off m

2 accordance with the then current departmental Vacation and Off-Time Request

3 Policy. [Note: It is the intent of the City following ratification to modify the current

4 SOP to include Patrol Officers with options that align with those of Dispatchers]

5 Section 9.03: Employees shall be allowed four (4) personal days off per year. except new

6 employees who are hired pr1or to March l shall receive four (4) personal holidays. who are

7 hired pnor to June l st shall receive three (3) personal holidays, who are hired prior to September

8 I st shall receive two (2) personal holidays. and who are hired on or after September I st shall

9 receive one (I) personal holiday. Scheduling of personal days offwill be in accordance with the

IO Vacation and Off Day policy as established by the Chief of Police.

I I

12 ARTICLE 10- VACATIONS

13 Section l 0.0 l: Eligible employees of the Police Department covered under the terms of

14 this Agreement shall have vacation benefits based on years of continuous employment as

15 follows:

16 A Ten ( I 0) working days of vacation with full pay after completion of one ( 1) year of

17 employment.

18 B. Fifteen (15) working days of vacation with full pay after completion of six (6) years

l 9 of employment.

20 C. Twenty (20) working days of vacation with full pay after completion of thirteen ( 13)

21 years of employment.

22 D Twenty five (25) working days of vacation with full pay after completion of eighteen

23 ( 18) years of employment, provided the employee has accumulated at least one

24 hundred thirty (130) days of sick leave in the year the vacation is taken. In the event

25 that, within the last five (5) years of the year in which the vacation is to be taken, the

26 employee has suffered a major illness or a series of illnesses wherem the employee

27 has used twenty (20) successive days of sick leave and would have been eligible for

28 the vacation set forth above, had not such illness occurred, then those days taken for

29 major sick leaves shall be counted to amve at the one hundred thirty (130) day sick

30 leave accumulation required. Within the last ten (10) years of the year in which the

31 vacation is to be taken, if the employee can produce sufficient evidence of the loss of

it ofFranklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener July 1 2024

12



3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

sick time listed above. the days will be counted to arrive at the one-hundred thirty

(130) days.

E. Employees who have completed twenty-two (22) years ofservice will receive twenty

five (25) working days ofvacation regardless ofthe number ofsick days they may

have accumulated

Section I 0.02: A vacation selection list shall be posted by November 15th for the

forthcoming year. Vacation selection shall be made by departmental senionty by employees on a

particular shift, regardless ofwhether or not included in the bargaining unit, provided that such

picks are made by January 15th ofeach year. Vacations must be arranged so as not to interfere

with the normal function ofthe department.

Section 10.03· Vacation allowance shall not be accumulated from year to year, except as

may be permitted by the Police Chiefunder special circumstances, with the knowledge and

approval ofthe Director ofAdministration.

Section l0.04: An employee will receive ten (10) days ofvacation after the successful

completion oftheir probationary period. This vacation must be used by the end ofthe calendar

year. The employee will then receive another ten (10) days ofvacation on the following January

I st. The employee will continue to receive annual vacation benefits on January I st ofeach year

based on the schedule in Section l 0.0 l.

Section 10.05: To be eligible for a full vacation allowance after the initial end-of

probation award, an employee must complete twelve (l2) full months ofservice in the prior year

A full month of service is any month in which an employee receives pay for at least ten ( I 0)

days. If an employee has not completed twelve ( 12) full months ofservice in the prior year, his

vacation will be pro-rated based on the number ofcompleted months ofservice.

Section I 0.06: In the event an employee who has successfully completed his

probationary penod ofemployment terminates employment with the City, the employee shall be

entitled to receive payment for any vacation hours already in the employee's vacation account.

ARTICLE 11-LONGEVITY

Section l l .0 l: Each eligible employee commencing the regular pay period following

eligibility shall receive longevity pay in addition to the regular salary, based upon the following

schedule:

After 5 years ofservice $5 00 per month

Cit ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

13



After I0 years of service $10.00 per month

Atter 15 years of service $15 00 per month

After 20 years of service $20 00 per month

After 25 years of service $25.00 per month4

5

6 ARTICLE 12 - SICK LEAVE

2

7 Section 12.0 l · Sick leave shall accrue at the rate of one (l) working day for each full

8 month of service to the maximum cumulative total of one hundred eighty (180) days. A full

9 month of service shall refer to a month in which an employee receives pay for at least ten ( 10)

10 days.

11 Section 12.02: Employees who are sick and unable to report for work shall notify the

12 Department no later than one ( l) hour prior to the start of the employee· s work shift.

13 Section 12.03: Employees who are absent three (3) or more consecutive days because of

14 sickness or injury may be required to bring in a doctor's certificate confirming the need to be

I5 absent for the sickness or injury. Any employee who is required to obtain a doctor's certificate

16 shall submit the billing thru their health insurance carrier(s). Any remaining cost related to

17 obtaining the certificate will be promptly paid in full by the City following submission of an

18 Explanation of Benefits by the employee. Any billing to obtain said doctor certification shall not

19 count against the employee's lifetime health insurance maximums except if the employee's

20 lifetime health insurance maximum benefit level exceeds $1,000,000.

21 Section 12.04: All unused accumulated sick leave credit is automatically canceled if an

22 officer resigns, is discharged for a cause, or is laid off, except that officers that are laid off for

23 reasons not attributable to them will retain their unused accumulated sick leave provided they are

24 reappointed within one (1) year from the date of layoff

25 Section 12.05· Any holiday, regular off-duty day, or vacation day falling during a

26 member of the Department's absences due to a condition for which sick leave credit would be

27 granted shall not be considered a chargeable day of sick leave.

28 Section 12.06. After three (3) months of a non-duty related mnjury or illness, s1ck leave

29 accumulation will be suspended until the employee returns to work. either on full duty or

30 modified duty

31

32

City ot I rank!mn PD 2022 2024
Reopener Julv 1 2024

14



Section 12.07: S1ck Leave Incentive Program

Effective 1-1-10, a sick leave mcentive program shall be put into effect. Employees

3 shall receive credit based upon the amount of sick leave hours used during each calendar year.

4 Once the use of sick leave hours 1s recorded within a payroll cycle that sick leave use may not be

5 altered or adjusted, except for corrections as approved by the Director of Administration or his

6 designee. This benefit and administration of this benefit shall be subject to all applicable IRS

7 regulations

8 A. Employees shall begin to accrue their sick leave incentive credit during their first full

9 calendar year of employment. New employees who do not commence employment

IO on or by January 3" will not receive credit for the partial calendar year.

11 B. Sick Leave Incentive Bank: Employees shall be credited an amount of money to a

12 sick leave incentive bank based upon the number of hours to be credited (per C

13 below) multiplied by three-quarters of the employee's hourly rate on December 31 of

14 the year for which the hours were accrued (employees with I 3 years of service as of

15 7/I/2010 would be locked in at 110% benefit level and employees with 12 years of

16 service as of 7/1/2010 would be locked in at a 90% benefit level). By February 15

17 of each year, the City shall provide a printout to each employee identifying the

18 amount of money credited for the prior year to the employee's sick leave incentive

19 bank and the accumulated sick leave incentive bank total, which listing may include

20 all members of the unit or department. Balances do not earn interest.

21 C. Credit Schedule. Employees shall receive a credit in hours based upon the amount of

22 sick leave hours used during the calendar year in accordance with the following

23 schedule:

24
25 Hours to be converted to Dollars
26
27

28

29

30

31

Sick Leave Usage
0-8.25 hours

8.26-14 hours

14 01-20 hours

20.01-26 hours

26.01-36 hours

rt of Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

15

in Employee Incentive Bank
24 75 hours

16 5 hours

8.25 hours

4 hours

2 hours



3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Sick leave usage shall apply to any event for which an employee uses s1ck leave

during the year including, but not ltmited to, state and federal FMLA leaves of

absence. ln the final year of employment, when an employee terminates employment

or retires, the employee wll receive a prorated credit based upon the portion of the

calendar year worked pnor to the termmation or retirement date.

D. Vesting and Distribution

Vesting. Employees shall be vested after 5 full calendar years of creditable

employment. An employee separating employment for any reason prior to

achieving 5 full calendar years of creditable employment shall have no right to the

amounts accrued and such amounts shall be forfeited.

2. Separation prior to retirement and prior to qualifying for retiree health

insurance benefits per Section 15.02. After being vested, employees who leave the

employment of the City for any reason prior to retiring under the WRS and

qualifying for retiree health insurance benefits per Section 15.02, except

terminations for cause, wll have the amount accumulated in their sick leave

incentive bank paid out as a separation benefit and such amount will be taxable in

accordance with IRS rules. Employees terminated for cause shall have no right to

the amounts accrued and such amounts shall be forfeited.

3. Separation at retirement when qualifying for retiree health insurance benefits per

Section 15 02. After being vested, employees who retire under the WRS and

qualify for retiree health insurance benefits per Section 15.02 will have the

amount accumulated in their sick leave incentive bank retained by the City to use

as a credit against the employee's share of retiree health insurance costs until the

fund is depleted. Thus benefit will be in addition to the benefit set forth in Article

15 02 An employee shall not be obligated to pay for the "employee share of

retiree health insurance costs" until such amounts accumulated in the employee's

sick leave incentive account are exhausted. The employee will not have an option

or right to have the amount accumulated in their sick leave incentive bank paid

out as a separation benefit, nor will any excess balance following termination

from the health plan be pad out.

Section 12.07: Employees may donate vacation time to another member mn the event of

catastrophic Illness or injury 1f that member has no s1ck or injury leave left in his account. There

Crt ol Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Julv 1 2024

16



3

shall be a limit to such transfer of vacation time to any one member of twenty-five (25) days in a

two (2) year period. All such requests for transfer of vacation time under this section shall be in

writing and approved by the Chiefof Police

4

5 ARTICLE 13 - SEVERANCE PAY

6 Section 13.0 l: Upon retirement, each member covered by this Agreement shall receive

7 thirty (30) days full pay as a minimum. Severance pay shall be accumulated at the rate of two

8 (2)days for each year of service, wth the limitation that no additional severance pay over and

9 above the minimum severance pay of thirty (30) days shall be paid unless the employee has

10 accumulated sick leave corresponding to the severance pay he would be eligible for. to a

11 maximum of sixty (60) days. Severance pay shall be based upon an eight and one-quarter (8)

l 2 hour workday and at the rate of pay the employee is earning at the time of retirement.

13 Section 13.02: In the case of the death ofan employee, that vacation which said

14 employee has earned up to his anniversary date and holidays not taken, as in accordance with the

15 existing agreement, shall be paid to his heirs.

16 [Note· A Memorandum ofUnderstanding will be entered into for the City and Association to

I 7 discuss and implement the option for depositing the Severance Pay into a 457 plan, along with

18 language for deposits into a Roth IRA.]

19 ARTICLE 14-CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20 Section l 4.0 l: Each member covered by this Agreement shall receive five hundred

21 dollars ($500.00) in uniform allowance, which shall be paid in two (2) equal installments on the

22 last payroll date of Apnl and October ofeach year by check, except an employee who has been

23 off ofwork due to an on-duty or off-duty injury or illness for 61 calendar days preceding either

24 date shall not be entitled to the clothing allowance for that date; however, upon return to work

25 they shall receive the last two clothing allowance payments missed, if any This amount will

26 increase to five hundred seventy five dollars ($575) effective January 1, 2021.

27

28 ARTICLE IS-HEALTH INSURANCE

29 Section 15 0 l: Employee Share of Monthly Health Insurance Premum (Premium Co-

30 Pay). Employees may participate in the Health Insurance Plans offered by the City. in accordance

31 with the eligibility criteria ofthe plan, and will pay a percentage ofthe applicable monthly health

32 insurance premium as determined by the Common Council from time-to-time and as subsequently

tv ot I ranklmn PD 2022 2024
Reopener Julv 1 2024

17



incorporated into the Employee Handbook. which rate shall be the same as generally apples to

2 non-represented, non-supervisory employees except regarding the Hugh Deductible Plan (which

3 allows participation in a Health Savings Account) the "wnth HRA" rate shall not exceed 15% of

4 the monthly premium and the --without HRA.. rate shall not exceed 20% of the monthly premium.

5
6 If the City creates a Health Insurance Plan which is not generally available to non-represented.

7 non-supervisory employees, and/or which is predominately limited to protective service

8 employees. the applicable employee share of the Monthly Health Insurance Premium shall not

9 be "as determined by the Common Council," as set forth above, but. rather, shall be subject to

10 negotiation.

11 Section 15.02: For employees who retire on a regular pension (disability pensions,

12 excluded), the City shall pay seventy-five percent (75%) of the cost towards the single plan

13 premium or the family plan premium of the health plan the employee was in prior to retirement,

14 and such payment shall remain frozen at that level throughout the period of such payment, under

15 the following conditions (if an employee/retiree switches from a family to a single plan the City

16 will continue to pay only 75% of the single plan premium that was in effect on the date of

1 7 retirement. If the employee elects single coverage at or after retirement and subsequently

18 switches to a family plan, the City will pay 75% of the family plan premium that was in effect on

19 the date of retirement only if the family dependents were eligible for coverage on the date of

20 retirement).

21 For retirements occurring after l/l/2019, the following parameter or clarification applies.

22 Where it is referenced above that the City shall pay seventy-five percent (75%) of the retiree

23 health insurance premium upon retirement from the City service, that amount may vary, as

24 described further below, in the event the employee changes between plan types, including but not

25 limited to single, family. Medicare, high-deductible, or PPO plan types. If said retiree switches

26 from a higher-premium plan type to a lesser-premium plan type, the City will continue to pay

27 only 75% of the lesser-premium plan type that was in effect on the date of retirement: however,

28 if a retiree elects a plan type with a lesser premium at or after ret1rement and subsequently

29 switches back to a higher-premium plan type, the City will revert to paymng 75% of the hugher

30 premium plan type that was in effect on the date of retirement only 1f the added dependents were

31 eligible for coverage on the date of retirement.

Cit ot I ranklmn PD 2022 2024
Reopner Jul 1 2024

18



Following are the eligibility requirements for participation in the benefit under this

2 Section.

3 A. The employee/retiree must have at least fifteen ( 15) years of contmuous service with

4 the City of Franklin. Employees hired after 8/1/2010 must have at least twenty (20)

5 years of continuous service with the City of Franklin.

6 B. The employee/retiree must be at least the statutory normal retirement age

7 C. Participation m the City's health insurance program ceases at the earliest of the

8 following:

9 The employee/retiree is eligible for Medicare.

IO 2. The employee/retiree's death.

11 Section 15.03: Any employee who retires from employment with the City under

12 Wisconsin Statutes 40.65, Duty Disability, and who is disabled from a range ofJobs (not just law

13 enforcement) and unable to work shall be eligible for continued enrollment in the City's

14 conventional hospital and surgical insurance program. In this instance the City shall pay toward

15 that health plan seventy-five percent (75%) of the cost towards the plan-type premium (ie. single,

16 family, high-deductible, etc.) amount in effect on the date the employee retires and such payment

17 toward the retiree's City health insurance coverage shall remain frozen at that fixed-dollar

18 amount throughout the period of such payment so long as the employee is retired and enrolled in

19 the plan and until the retired employee qualifies for Medicare, except as noted immediately

20 hereafter. If said retiree switches from a higher-premium plan-type to a lesser-premium plan-

21 type, the City will continue to pay only 75% of the lesser-premium plan-type that was in effect

22 on the date of retirement; however, if a retiree elects a plan-type with a lesser premium at or after

23 retirement and subsequently switches back to a higher-premium plan-type, the City will revert to

24 paying 75% of the higher-premium plan-type that was in effect on the date of retirement only if

25 the added dependents were eligible for coverage on the date of retirement Section 15.07.

26 pertaining to comparable health benefits, applies to this Sect1on.

27 Section 15.04: Any employee who retires from employment with the City under

28 Wisconsin Statutes 40.65, Duty Disability, and who is not disabled from a range of jobs but 1s

29 unable to work in law enforcement shall be eligible for continued enrollment in the City's

30 conventional hospital and surgical msurance program for 10 years from the date of the end of the

31 month of the last day worked. In this instance and subject to the maxmmum IO-year period, the

32 City shall pay toward that health plan seventy-five percent (75%) of the cost towards the plan-

It ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Julv I 2024

19



'
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

l l

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

type premum (ie single. family. hugh-deductible etc.) amount in effect on the date the employee

retires and such payment toward the retiree·s City health insurance coverage shall remain frozen

at that fixed-dollar amount throughout the period ofsuch payment so long as the employee 1s

retired and enrolled in the plan or until the retired employee qualifies for Medicare, except as

noted immediately hereafter. Ifsaid retiree switches from a higher-premum plan-type to a lesser

premum plan-type, the City will continue to pay only 75% ofthe lesser-premium plan-type that

was in effect on the date ofretirement; however. ifa retiree elects a plan-type with a lesser

premium at or after retirement and subsequently switches back to a higher-premum plan-type, the

City will revert to paying 75% ofthe higher-premium plan-type that was in effect on the date of

retirement only ifthe added dependents were eligible for coverage on the date ofretirement.

Section 15.07, pertaining to comparable health benefits, applies to this Section, but such

application does not extend the I 0-year maximum period. Additionally, an employee who is

within 4 years of l) meeting the conditions necessary to retire on a regular pensron (which

currently under WRS is 54 or 53 with 25 years ofservice) and 2) qualifying for coverage under

15.02, when considering those extra 4 years as part oftheir continuous service) may extend the

l 0-year period to the date when the employee/retiree is eligible for Medicare or the employee's

death. whatever comes first.

Section 15.05: In the event a retiree selects or reverts to plan-type during an eligible

continuation period as set forth in and allowable per Sections 15.02 through 15 04 and that

premium-type did not exist on the premium share calculation date stated in those Sections,

the applicable premium-type rate shall be calculated based upon a percentage ofthe family plan

using the then current year's premmm rates.

Section 15.06: In the event the employee/retiree's spouse is not eligible for Medicare

when the employee/retiree's participation in this program ceases, the spouse may remain mn the

same City group health plan until eligible for Medicare solely at the expense of the spouse,

provided that the spouse pays the full monthly premium therefor to the City Treasurer by the 15
ofthe month pnor to the month the premium is due, or the spouse may be dropped from the

City's insurance program.

Section 15.07: If the employee/retrree obtains other employment in which comparable

health benefits are available at a cost to the employee/retiree which does not exceed the

employee/retrree's cost under this City program. the employee/retiree must participate in the

other plan. provided that the employee/retiree may agam participate in the City program when no

CIv ofFranklin PD 2022 2024
Ropener Jul 1 2024

20



longer eligible for the other coverage, 1f otherwise eligible under Paragraph (C) and 1f the City's

insurance carrier agrees to permit such participation. As an alternative to participating in the

3 other plan, the employee/retiree has the opton of remaining in the City plan, but only under a

4 single contract covering the employee/retiree

5 Section 15.08: The employee/retiree must pay the balance of the full monthly premium to

6 the City Treasurer by the 15" of the month prior to the month the premium is due, or the

7 employee/retiree may be dropped from the City's insurance program.

8 Section 15.09: In the event an employee is killed in the line of duty, the employee's

9 spouse and dependents may remain in the City health insurance program, and the City will pay

IO seventy-five (75%) of the full cost of the premium for a period of one ( 1) year. At the

I I conclusion of the one (1) year period, the employee's spouse and dependents may remain mn the

12 City health insurance program at their own expense subject to the provisions of Section 15.05.

13 Section 15.10 - Dental Insurance: Dental insurance shall be made available by the City.

14 The City shall pay 100% of the single premium. Employees shall pay the difference between the

15 single and family premium if the family plan is selected.

16 Section 15.11: The parties acknowledge that by operation of Wisconsin Statute Section

1 7 $111. 70(4)(me)(6) the design and selection of the health care coverage plan is a prohibited

18 subject of bargaining. In the event that this statutory language is amended, repealed, interpreted

19 or otherwise declared invalid such that the issues addressed in Article 15- Heath Insurance or

20 Appendix "A" and "Bto the 2011-2012 contract, in whole or in part. are no longer considered

21 prohibited subjects of bargaining, the parties agree to open the contract and discuss mutually

22 agreeable language relative to health care coverage and plan issues that become mandatory

23 subjects of bargaining based upon said declaration.

24

25 ARTICLE 16 - LIFE INSURANCE

26 Section 16.01. The City shall pay the full premium of the Life Insurance Plan currently m

27 effect for each member and shall retain the right to designate the insurance carrier In 2020, the

28 City will explore offering supplemental insurance for employees so long as the provider offers 1t

29 without cost to the City.

30

31

32

rt ot Franklin PD 2022-2024
Reopener Jul I 2024

21



ARTICLE 17 - WISCONSIN RETIREMENT FUND

3

4

5
6

7 ARTICLE 18 - WORKER'S COMPENSATION

8 Section 18.01: Full time employees who are offwork and who are eligible for and

9 receiving Worker's Compensation payments for temporary-partial or temporary-total disability as

l O the result of duty related illness or injury shall be granted leave of absence for a period not to

l l exceed one () year in aggregate for any one (I) injury or illness.

12 Section 18.02: All full time regular employees shall receive pay from the City less the

13 amount of Workers Compensation paid the employee.

14 Section 18.03: In no event will such supplemental pay and Worker's Compensation

15 benefit, in aggregate, exceed the employee's normal net "take home" pay.

16 Section 18.04: WRS rules provide for a suspension of applying employee-required

I 7 contributions while receiving temporary disability compensation but also provides for the

18 employer to make a full recovery (reimbursement) of all suspended payments following a return

19 to work. Therefore, in order to comply with 18.02 and 18.03 and to avoid a reduction in normal

20 net "take home" pay following return to work after receiving temporary Workers Compensation

21 disability payments, the employees authorize a voluntary payroll deduction equal to the

22 equivalent amount of WRS payments that would otherwise be due when maintaining the

23 employee's normal net "take home" pay. The City will then offset this voluntary deduction

24 against allowable additional employee-reqmred contributions that may be recovered from the

25 employee's earnings after the employee returns to work. The aggregate or net impact over the

26 period while receiving temporary Workers Compensation disability payments and after the

27 employee returns to work is to maintain the employee's normal net "take home"" pay.

28

29 ARTICLE 19 - FUNERAL LEAVE

30 Section 19.01: Upon application. a leave of absence of three (3) days with full pay shall

31 be allowed in the event of the death of a member's spouse, child, father. mother. sister. brother.

32 father-mn-law or mother-mn-law. One (I) day with full pay shall be allowed in the event of the

Cit ofl rankln PD 2022 2024
Reopener July 1 2024

))

Section 17.01: The Employer agrees to pay the employer s share of Wisconsin

Rettrement System (WRS). Employees will pay the full employee share as determined by the

WRS at the general employee contribution rate.



3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

l l

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

death of the member's brother-mn-law. sister-in-law. daughter-in-law, son-mn-law. grandchild or

grandparent. One ( l) day with full pay shall be granted in the event of the death of the member's

aunt or uncle

Section 19.02: When a funeral leave of absence for death shall occur during a member· s

regular vacation period, said vacation shall be considered as part or all of the leave granted.

Section 19.03: All applications for funeral leave shall be in writmg and shall be submitted

to the Police Chief at the time of request for such leave. The funeral leave 1s not to be deducted

from sick leave.

Section 19.04 Through December 31, 2021, in the event the Common Council amends

the Funeral/Bereavement Leave Policy for general non-represented employees (other than just

adding grandchild), the Union may review that language and elect, in writing, to replace the

current Funeral Leave language herein, in its entirety, with the language in the general non

represented employee policy in its entirety as adopted by the Common Council.

ARTICLE 20 - MILITARY LEAVE

Section 20.0 l: Each member of the Association who is required to take a period of

training with an organized unit of the Reserve Corps of the United States Army, Navy, AIr

Force, Marine Corps, Coast Guard, and the National Guard, and who is ordered to active duty

shall be granted a leave of absence for a period not mn excess of two (2) weeks annually upon

submission to the Police Chief of evidence of receipt of authentic orders.

Section 20.02: Any member of the Association who has completed one ( 1) year of

continuous service with the City shall be compensated for the difference between the1r base

service pay and their base departmental compensation for a period eqmvalent to the approved

military leave, but not to exceed two (2) weeks per year, if the base service compensation is less

than the base City compensation.

ARTICLE 21 -COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM

The College Educational Incentive Program was converted to base wages effective m

2016.

ARTICLE 22 - SENIORITY

Cit ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024



3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Section 22 0 I: Seniority is defined as the length of time that an employee has been

continuously employed as a full time employee by the City in a posit1on included in th1s

bargaining unit.

Section 22.02. New employees shall not attain any seniority rights until they have

completed their probationary period. The probationary period for new employees shall be one

( 1) year, provided however, that this period may be extended for a particular employee by

mutual agreement in writing between the employer and the Association. During such

probationary period, the probationary employee may be disciplined or discharged at the sole

discretion of the Employer without recourse to the grievance procedure under Section 62.13(6).

Wisconsin Statutes. Upon completion of the above probationary period, an employee will be

granted seniority rights from the original date of hire.

Section 22.03: A seniority roster will be posted and brought up to date each January.

Section 22.04: Employees shall lose their seniority for any of the following reasons:

A. Discharge.

B. Resignation. (Any employee absent for 3 consecutively scheduled workdays without

notifying the Employer of the reason for absence may be considered as having

resigned, except where the employee has a legitimate reason for not notifying the

Employer.)

C. Retirement.

D. Unexcused failure to return to work after the expiration of a leave of absence or

period for which Worker's Compensation was paid.

E. Failure to give notice of intent to report to work within five (5) working days after

having been recalled from layoff by certified mail sent to last address furnished by

employee to the City; or failure thereafter to return to work within two (2) weeks after

such notice of intent.

F. Accepts other employment while on a leave of absence, unless given written

permission to do so from the Personnel Committee.

G. On layoff for twenty-four (24) continuous calendar months or length of

seniority, whichever is less.

Section 22.05: Assignments to fill Patrol Officer vacancies on a shift shall be made on the

basis of seniority The officer with the greatest senionty shall be given the first preference; the

officer with the next greatest senionty shall be given second preference, and so on until the

rty ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener July 1 2024

24



vacancy rs filled However, new officers may be temporarily assigned to a shuft for up to a

2 period of one (l) year after their employment with the City.

3 Section 22.06: Assignments to fill vacancies on a shift for Detectives shall be made on

4 the basis of seniority in rank, provided that the assignment of the most senior officer shall not

5 impede or interfere with the operation of the department. The officer with the greatest seniority

6 in rank shall be given the first preference, the officer with the next greatest seniority shall be

7 given second preference, and so on until the vacancy is filled. This Article shall not apply to

8 assignments to fill temporary vacancies or to promotions.

9 Section 22.07. Layoffs shall be pursuant to 62.13(5m).

IO Section 22.08 - Residency: Employees now covered by a residency requirement shal I

11 reside within an area identified on the map in Attachment "A" (which extends no less than 15

12 mules from the City limits in each direction, as required by law)

13

14 ARTICLE 23- TRADES

15 Section 23.01: A trade ofduty time may be made by any Association member with the

16 approval of the officer in charge or the Chief. Such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

17 However, a trade ofduty time shall not interfere with the operations of the Department, and the

18 City shall not incur any overtime liability because of such trades. Association members

19 recognize that repayment of trades is an obligation between the members, and it shall be the

20 responsibility of the individuals involved m the trade to see that they fulfill such obligation.

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
31

ARTICLE 24 - NO STRIKE

Section 24.01: The Association agrees that for the duration of this Agreement

representatives or employees will not authorize, assist, support or engage in any strike, work

stoppage, slowdown, interruption ofwork or interference with operations of the Employer. In

the event of any strike, work stoppage, slowdown, or interruption or impedmng of work, the

Association shall immediately give public notice to the employees mvolved that they are in

violation of this Agreement and should end such strike, work stoppage, slowdown or mterruption

or impeding of work.

ARTICLE 25-JURY DUTY

1tot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

25



Section J 5 0 l: Each employee shall be granted time-offwith pay for reporting forjury

duty orjury service. Compensation received for such duty or service (exclusive oftravel pay.

3 expenses, or pay forjury duty on off-duty days) shall be immediately paid over to the City

4 Treasurer. Ifa day shift employee is released from jury duty early enough during his scheduled

5 shift. so that 1t is possible to report for work, he shall be required to do so

6

7 ARTICLE 26 - VOLUNTARY BENEFITS

8 Section 26.0 I: Employees shall have the option ofpurchasing short-term disability

9 insurance, personal accident insurance, personal hospital intensive care insurance, and/or cancer

IO protection insurance from AFLAC. Employee participation in this 100% employee paid benefit

l l requires that premiums be paid through payroll deduction.

12

13 ARTICLE 27 --LONG-TERM DISABILITY

I4 Section 27.01: Employees covered by this Agreement shall have the opportunity to

15 participate in a Long-Term Disability Insurance Plan. Participation in such plan shall be

16 voluntary Those employees who wish to participate mn the Long-Term Disability Insurance Plan

17 shall do so at their own expense.

ARTICLE 28 - CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT

Section 28.01: Whenever the term "employee" is used in this Agreement it shall refer to

a full-time employee unless specifically provided otherwise. Whenever the term "'service" or

"employment" is used in this Agreement, it shall refer to full-time service or employment unless

specifically provided otherwise.

Section ?8.02: All references to employees in the male or female gender shall be

interchangeable where applicable.25

26

27 ARTICLE 29- DURATION AND NEGOTIATIONS

24

18

19

20

21

22

28 Section 29.01: This agreement shall become effective retroactive to January 1, 2022,

29 following ratification by both parties and shall continue in full force and effect until December

30 31. 2024. The terms and conditions ofthis Agreement shall continue to apply until superseded

31 by another Agreement except as otherwise provided for by law.

it of Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

26



Section 29.02. The terms of this Agreement shall not be changed or altered by any

2 subsequent Ordinance, Resolution, Executive Order, or Legislative or Executive Act of any kind

3 during the duration of this Agreement unless both parties to thus Agreement agree to such change

4 or alteration. Any changes in the rules and regulat10ns of the department or any work rules shall

5 be subject to the provisions of Article 2, Section 2.01.

6 Section 29.03: If any part or parts of this Agreement are invalid, it shall not invalidate the

7 entire Agreement.

8 Section 29.04: On or about July 1, 2024, the Association or the City shall notify the other

9 party of their intent to negotiate a Successor Agreement.

l O Section 29.05: Either party may select for itself a negotiator or negotiators for the

l l purposes of carrying on conferences and negotiations under the provision of the applicable

12 Wisconsin Statutes.

13

14 ARTICLE 30 -AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)

15 Section 30.0l: The City and Association agree to comply with the American With

16 Disabilities Act. In the event the employer finds it necessary to accommodate the disability of an

17 applicant or employee, the employer may modfyjob responsibilities, assignments and schedules

18 as necessary to effectuate such accommodation.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]

29

30
31
32
33

CITY OF FRANKLIN

rt ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

27

WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL POLICE
ASSOCIATION LAW ENFORCEMENT

Dated this day of,2023.



3
4
5
6
7 Richard Oliva, Police Chief
8
9

10
11
12 Kelly Hersh, DIr. ofAdmin.
13
14
15
16 Karen Kastenson, City Clerk
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS DlVlSlON
FRANKLIN POLICE OFFICER
ASSOCIATION LOCAL #280

Gary Wallace, President

Thomas Friedbacher, Secretary

Business Agent, WPPA

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

Letter of Understanding
Between

City of Franklin and the Franklin Professional Police Officer's Association
Regarding Flexing ofNormal Duty Hours of Patrol Officers

it ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul I 2024

28



In an attempt to meet the needs of the Department regarding working outside of the normal duty
2 hours for employees, the Association and Admmustration agree to the below listed language.
3
4 Any flexing (which by definition does not include periods ordered mnto duty) for a Patrol Officer
5 of normal duty hours shall be on a mutually agreed-upon basis between the employee and the
6 Chief of Police or his/her designee The flexing ofnormal duty hours mncludes the following:
7 changing shifts or changing the starting and ending times ofa shift.
8
9 Employees are limited to five (5) employee requested-and-approved instances (which an instance

10 may include multiple days if so approved by the Chiefor his designee) of changing shifts or
1 1 changing the start times/ending times of shifts on a calendar-year basis
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
3--2
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

The officer who is working a Monday through Friday primary duty assignment is excluded from
application of this Letter of Understanding

The Chief, or his designee, shall have sole discretion in approving such flexing ofhours and such
decisions shall not create, and may not be alleged to have created, a past practice.

If at any time either party should seek to terminate this agreement, the Association and
Administration shall meet in a timely fashion and discuss this side letter to decide if the parties
agree to continue the language. Should either party not agree, that party shall provide written
notification of the withdrawal from this agreement, effective 30 calendar days after the notice is
provided.

42
43
44
45
46
47
48

Letter of Understanding
Between

City of Franklin and the Franklin Professional Police Officers Association
Pertaining to a Monday through Fnday work schedule for Police Officers

Incorporated as an Attachment to the 2022-2024 Contract Settlement

Ct ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener July I 2024

29



2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
)--)

24
25

Whereas Patrol Officers mn the department currently have Off Groups which amounts to
approximately 2002 hours of scheduled work durmg a calendar year, and

Whereas employees working Monday through Friday have 2080 hours of scheduled work dunng a
calendar year, and

Whereas the City and Association agree that a long-term modification to the work week that
deviates from the 5-2, 5-3 schedule requires mutual agreement and amendment of the labor
agreement and that establishing a Monday through Fnday Duty Assignment can be beneficial
to the operation of the department.

Now, therefore, the following constitutes the mutual agreement between the City and the
Association relative to the establishment of a Monday through Friday Primary Duty
Assignment and addressing associated changes as noted below

1. The City may, in its sole discretion, establish or discontinue a Monday through Friday
Officer primary duty assignment. In the event the City so establishes such a duty
assignment, this memorandum provides certain information relative to how the duty
assignment will function and addresses the labor agreement items and wages, hours,
and working conditions that require amendment or clarification.

2. The assignment will be filled through an appointment process. A Patrol Officer wantmg
this position may request such assignment in writing. The Chief of Police will have sole
authority to assign an officer to this assignment.

26
27 3 The assignment will have duties as assigned by the Chief of Police. For example,
28 currently contemplated duties for this position include:
29 -Court Officer
30 -D.A.R.E. Officer
31 -Protective Behaviors classes
32 -Adopt-a-School Officer and Coordinator
33
34 4. Officer(s) on this assignment are expected to be available for patrol duty when not
35 engaged in other assigned duties.
36
37 5. Officers on this assignment will work an 8 hour sh1ft Monday through Friday as
3 8 determined by the Chief of Police, but normally falling between the hours of 7 ·00 a.m.
39 and 7:00 p.m. An Officer in such assignment shall have flexible hours subject to the
40 needs of the position and mutual agreement between the employee and his/her supervisor
41 When flexible hours are used, the first eight (8) hours worked shall be deemed the
42 employee's scheduled duty hours. To reconcile hours worked between the modified
43 work schedule noted above and the schedule hours of work of a Patrol Officer on a 5-2,
44 5-3sh1ft, Officer(s) will be given 3.0 hours of straight-time compensation time per pay
45 period. which time may be cashed-in at the discretion of the individual or used with the
46 permission of the appropriate supervisor As an individual moves mto or out of this duty
4 7 assignment and work week schedule, leave balances shall be adjusted to reflect the 8 0

Ci ot I ranklmn PD 2022 2024
Ropener July I 2024

30



or 8 25 hour duty day schedule. such that the transitions do not result in a net gam or
loss mn earned leave balances

3
4 6. Officers on this assignment would still pick his/her vacation and off days cons1stent with
5 current seniority practices.
6
7 7. Miscellaneous:
8 A The assigned Officer remains a Patrol Officer and will maintain his/her department
9 seniority.

IO B. The Officer is paid as a Patrol Officer with no additional or supplemental pay
11 consistent with all other special duty assignments.
12 C. The Monday through Friday position will be considered a temporary shift
13 assignment.
14 D A Patrol Officer does not have a property right to a duty assignment.
15 E. For ease of administration, the Sick Leave Incentive Program table at 12.06 shall not
16 require adjustment between 8.0 and 8.25 hours.
17

Cit ol I ranklmn PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

31



Letter of Understanding
Between

3 City of Franklin and the Franklin Police OfficersAssociation
4 Regarding Pay andWorking Conditions for OfficersAttending a Training Academy
5 Incorporated as anAttachment to the 2022-24 Contract Settlement
6
7 The City 1s experencng challenges m hrmng and retamnng employees that have not yet obtamed Law
8 Enforcement Standards Board (LESB) cert1ficat1on In an attempt to address these concerns, the City
9 and the Assoc1aton have entered mnto th1s letter ofunderstandmg In cons1derat10n of a mutual desire

IO on both parties to hire, tram and retam the best possible new employees, the parties agree to the
11 followmg mod1ficat10ns to the collective bargammg agreement solely for those employees who are
12 hired by the City as a Pohce Officer but still need to complete preparatory trammg at an LESB
13 approved basic trammg academy (academy) to become a certified law enforcement officer. For those
14 employees (heremafter called "Recrut Officers") the following provisions apply
15
16 1 Upon hire the Recrmt Officer 1s a full-time active employee of the City and a member of the
17 publc safety bargammg umt. The Recrunt Officer's primary responsblty rs to partc1pate and
18 satsfactorly complete LESB certficat1on through an academy.
19
20 2. Provided the Recruit Officer meets any such elgblty requirement for such compensaton or
21 benefit, the Recruit Officer shall receive all of the compensation and benefits that any full-
22 time employee would receive except as specifically modified by this letter of understandmg.
23 All the terms of the collective bargammg agreement will apply to the Recrmt Officer unless
24 specifically modified by this letter of understandmg. The parties recogmze that certam
25 prov1s10ns of the collective bargammg agreement such as shuft selectons may not be easily
26 adapted to a Recrmt Officer's basic academy assignment. In the event there s a quest1on mn
27 terms of how a Recrmt Officer's schedule or conditions of employment relates to a provs1on
28 of the collective bargamnmng agreement the Caty and the Assoc1aton wll meet to discuss
29 acceptable equutable solutons. If that discuss1on 1s unsuccessful mn resolving the dispute, the
30 Caty and the Assoc1aton wll retam their respective rghts and arguments under the current
31 prov1sons of the collective bargamnng agreement.
32
33 3. The normal workweek for the Recrmt Officer will be eight hours a day, Monday through
34 Fnday, five (5) workdays on, two (2) weekend days off The final schedule, however, will be
35 dictated by the schedule of the academy tramnmng.
36
3 7 4 Recruit Officers will receive time and a half overtime pay for any hours worked mn excess of
38 40 hours mn a workweek for the Caty of Franklin. Recruit Officers must recerve perm1ss1on
39 from a supervisor pnor to workmg any overtime
40
41 S The hourly rate of pay for startmg Recrmt Officers shall be 60% of the rate mn effect for
42 startmg patrol officers outlme m Article VI Recruit Officers will advance on the wage steps mn
43 the same time penods as any newly hired officer; however, while they are a Recruit Officer
44 they wll recerve 60% of the published wage for their tame of servce Effective the day after
45 satisfactory complet10n ofa LESB trammng academy, the Recruit Officer's title will be changed
46 to "Police Officer" At that pomt they will be advanced to Step #1 m the pay scale for a starting
47 officer
48
49 6 Recruit officers shall not be elgble for a clothing allowance
50

Cit of Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul I 2024



7 The date of hire for senorty purposes of the Recruit Officer s defined in Article XXII of the
2 collective bargamnmng agreement.
3
4 8. Recruit Officers shall serve a Probat10nary Penod starting from the day that they are hired as
5 a Recruit Officer and until 1 full year as a Pohce Officer has been completed
6
7 9 All costs of thus academy shall be borne by the Caty. Time spent m tramnmng shall be
8 compensated at the employee's regular hourly rate Travel time between the school and
9 Employee's home shall not be compensated.

10
11 10 If the Recruut Officer chooses to leave the employment of the City within th1rty-s1x (36)
12 months of complet10n of the academy and takes another law enforcement posit10n, the
13 Recruut Officer agrees to reimburse the City for costs paid for background checks, physical
I4 and psychological testng, tramnmng and equipment, and wages above mun1mum wage that
15 were paid on behalf of the Recrmt Officer Those costs are expressed as hqu1dated damages
16 in the following amounts: 1. Up to 9 months after certification. $6,000.00, 2. More than 9
17 months to 18 months after certficaton $4,500.00 3 More than 18 months to 27 months after
18 certification: $3,000.00 4 More than 27 months to 36 months after cert1ficat10n $1,500.00.
19 5. More than 36 months after certficaton No reimbursement required.
20
21 11 Ths reimbursement requirement wall be considered null and void 1f the Recrunt Officer does
22 not pass the academy requirements or fthe Recruit Officer s terminated by the City,
23 granted a severance based on medical unfitness for duty, or for a mhtary call-up. The City
24 may also, on its own duscreton, warve the reimbursement in full or in part for any reason 1t
25 beheves to be appropriate. If a Recrmt Officer does not successfully complete the academy
26 or gain LESB cert1ficat10n, the Recrmt Officer's employment with the City shall be severed
27 with no recourse to the grievance procedure.
28
29 12 Pnor to hmng and as a cond1t10n of employment, a Recrmt Officer candidate will execute an
30 ind1v1dual contract that reflects this letter and the agreement of the Recruit Officer to be
31 bound by the reimbursement prov1s10n of this letter ofunderstanding. The form of the letter
32 1s determined by the Caty and wall include a requirement that the mndrvdual agrees that the
33 City may withhold or deduct from wages or other payments owed by the City to the ind1v1dual
34 1f the mndrvdual leaves employment and owes a reimbursement to the Caty
35
36 13 This represents the complete understanding of the parties on this issue. Any amendments or
37 moduficatons to thus agreement must be made mn wr1tung.
38
39 Ths Agreement shall expire on December 31, 2024
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

rt ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

33



Memorandum of Understandmg
Between

3 City of Franklin and the Franklm Professional Police Officers Association
4 Pertaining to Full-Time Crime Prevention Officer Primary Duty Assignment
5
6 Whereas certain Patrol Officers in the department currently have a part-time duty assignment as
7 Crime Prevention Officer, and
8
9 Whereas the City desires to consolidate and expand some of the duties currently assigned to such

IO individuals in order to improve efficiencies and to prepare the department for the future by
11 enhancing the use of technology tools in communication and information collect10n and
12 distribution with the public, such that establishing a full-time duty assignment as Cnme
13 Prevention Officer, working a Monday through Friday shift. is desirable.
14
15 Whereas the City and Association agree that a long-term modification to the work week that
16 deviates from the 52.5-3 schedule requires mutual agreement and amendment of the labor
I 7 agreement and that establishing a full-time Crime Prevention Officer Primary Duty Assignment
18 is beneficial to the operation of the department.
19
20 Now, therefore, the following constitutes the mutual agreement between the City and the
21 Association relative to the establishment of a full-time Crime Prevention Officer Primary Duty
22 Assignment, establishing a work week for this assignment that is primarily Monday through
23 Friday, and addressing associated changes as noted below.
24
25 I. The City may, in its sole discretion, establish or discontinue a full-time Crime Prevention
26 Officer primary duty assignment, hereafter referred to as CPO. In the event the City so
27 establishes such a duty assignment, this memorandum provides certain information relative to
28 how the duty assignment will function and addresses the labor agreement items and wages,
29 hours, and working conditions that require amendment or clarification.
30
31 2. The assignment will be filled by a Patrol Officer through an open selection process. A Patrol
32 Officer wishing to apply and, thus, the individual selected must have current crime prevention
33 training and experience and must be currently serving as a CPO part time as part of their extra
34 specialized duties.
35
36 3. The City and Association recognize that businesses and citizens working with this position
37 will benefit from hours of work that are more representative of traditional business hours,
38 provide for some early evening coverage, and provide for some limited flexibility As such, a
39 Section 7.03 D. of the labor agreement shall be added to read as follows:
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

rt of Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener Jul 1 2024

3-4

"D. The Patrol Officer with the full-time duty assignment of Crime Prevent1on
Officer shall work Monday through Friday and maintain an eight (8) hour shift
normally falling between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 7.00 p.m., as determined by the
Police Chief from time to time after consultation with the Crime Prevention Officer.
The Crime Prevention Officer, however, shall have flexible hours subject to the needs
of the position and mutual agreement between the employee and his/her supervisor.
When flexible hours are used by mutual agreement. the first eight hours worked shall
be deed the employee's scheduled duty hours."



2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

Richard Olva, Police Chief

Kelly Hersh. Dir ofAdmin.

Karen Kastenson. City Clerk

Cit ot Franklin PD 2022 2024
Reopener July 1 2024

Date

Date

Date

Gary Wallace. President

Thomas Friedbacher, Secretary

Business Agent. WPPA

35

Date

Date

Date

4 Although a duty assignment and not a separate position, administration of the total hours for
the CPO shall occur generally as occurred for the School Liaison Officer. To reconcile hours
worked between the modified work schedule noted above and the schedule hours of work of a
Patrol Officer on a 5-2. 5-3 shuft, the CPO shall be given 3.0 hours of straight-tmme compensation
pay time per pay period, which time may be cashed-in at the discretion of the mdividual or used
with the permission of the appropriate supervisor, including for use on holidays occurring during
the regular Monday through Friday work week. As an individual moves into or out of this duty
assignment and work week schedule, leave balances shall be adjusted to reflect the 8.0 or 8.25
hour duty day schedule, such that the transitions do not result in a net gain or loss in earned leave
balances.

5. As the CPO has a distinct shift, as per 3 above, the CPO would pick his/her vacation and off
days independent from the other shifts, would not be available for regular patrol assignments
absent special or exigent circumstances, as determined by the Police Chief or his designee (but
would be eligible for shifts/overtime outside their regular schedule); and would not be available
for trades unless approved by the Police Chiefor his designee

6. Miscellaneous:
A. The CPO remains a Patrol Officer, and the Patrol Officer assigned to this duty will

maintain his/her department seniority.
B. The CPO is paid as a Patrol Officer with no additional or supplemental pay consistent

with all other special duty assignments.
C. The shift change and selection procedures for the CPO do not extend to the part-time

Crime Prevention Officer special duty assignments.
D. At the end oftheir assignment as CPO, the Patrol Officer accepting this duty assignment

will be allowed to return to the patrol shift held prior to accepting the CPO assignment,
except that the individual may write for a change in patrol shift assignment during their
term as CPO. As such, the shift vacancy or vacancies created by an assignment to CPO
will be posted as a temporary shift assignment.

E. A Patrol Officer does not have a property right to a duty assignment.
F For ease of administration, the Sick Leave Incentive Program table at 12.06 shall not

require adjustment between 8.0 and 8.25 hours.

For the City (Per Common Council Authorization) For The Union



..... ... _./

/
/

NIA

~
)'i

ilwaukee

l-'

1f :rn[: ,111

/1 t 'T-S
I
ff

- Er

.I!I

-'( m n,,-,,,.
r

H1l

61::n; L r-.1 I

;f}L_~r• r i_.::..LL

L

f

M :1c,i,,;f·--:; J

hc t

4} -
i\tlj

tt rl

L ·nn,· n

Desenpboo of Boundaiy west fmmtie northern 1nler9eclloo ofMilwaukeeCunitywsth Lake
M'i::tngan to Hillside- Rd. sooth toGoomcipe Rd, westto Hwy 164. south to LisbonRd. west

1D L)ffldale Rd, conlnJewest to CTH KE. soollh to Hwy 1, west to Hwy 83. south to
CTH ffiownhne Rd. south to 1-43, south to Hwy 11, east to Lyons Rd (J:\ilorlh Rd1 soufu 1n
Hwy 36, east to MillsStJSooth Rd, sooth to Steae Rd, eas t along Steele Road extend
through to ClH JB, east to Hwy 83. south to Hwy 50, east to Hwy 31, north to 1,Bth St,

east to 30th Awe. ool1h 1D 12th SI.. east along 12th St exb!ll, ded to lake Miclugan_
The- boundary fellows the- centerhne of the roadway

' O !131~ ·,; :~. _ If, __
" 71 a a zla n a Ik3 pa a zn 'irisiiiiiliiiii

M EN'0 ,.~ 1 ri E:

'a
%

~ \
I •

t.

l-lc,J~-'l
'rak
f

,r

f
p

-·I

flu 1,t; am ·,g i:
-..

•~
~-H:i 1 th

Legend
[:J Franklin B00111dary

m a

--;2 Mile Buffer
[=1 15 Mile Bouooary

[:J Milwaukee County Boondary

Union Boondary

Attachment A

Ic~, ·"' ..
. -:.:::-::c-tl'i;iU:$fJ1-•ili, 'a;at=.

- ------ --- ---

1

]1----------.,,.L.--~- "l11hf tc," J
... ..'!I

Suss£

CF 1'l!l.'1l
1~,...-/jllili.lil1----_l!>, .J...•JI<>--.:."'"-



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

REPORTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

Resolution Approving the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources NR-208 Compliance Maintenance

Report for 2022

MEETING
DATE

6/27/23

ITEM NUMBER

Each year the City is required to file a Compliance Maintenance Annual Report with the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources. Wisconsin Administrative Code Chapter NR 208 is more commonly
known as the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) Rule for publicly and privately-owned
domestic wastewater treatment works. The CMAR is a self-evaluation tool that promotes the owner's
awareness and responsibility for wastewater collection and treatment needs, measures the performance
of a wastewater treatment works during a calendar year, and assesses the level of compliance with
permit requirements. Attached is the 2022 Annual Report.

It is important to meet the stipulation from the DNR that this report be filed electronically on or before
June 30, 2023. The report requires approval by the governing body and such resolution is attached.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to adopt a Resolution Approving the Wisconsin Department ofNatural Resources NR-208
Compliance Maintenance Report for Year 2022.

S&W Utulrty/mr



STATE OF WISCONSIN: CITY OF FRANKLIN: MILWAUKEE COUNTY

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES NR-208 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE REPORT FOR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, it is a requirement under a Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (WPDES) permit issued by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources to file a
Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) for its wastewater collection system under
Wisconsin Administrative Code NR 208;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to acknowledge that the governing body has reviewed the
Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to provide recommendations or an action response plan for all
individual CMAR section grades (of"C" or less) and/or an overall grade point average (<3.00).

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED by the Common Council of City of Franklin that the
following recommendations or actions will be taken to address or correct problems/deficiencies
of the wastewater treatment or collection system as identified in the Compliance Maintenance
Annual Report (CMAR):

(1) Continue to identify inflow and infiltration (I & I) to the City's sanitary sewer
system and take action to eliminate all I & I detected.

(2) Continue the City record of having no bypasses or overflow.

INTRODUCED at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
27" day of June, 2023 by Alderman•

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin
this 27 day of June, 2023.

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Franklin Sewage Collection System

Financial Management

Last Updated: Reporting For:
6/20/2023 2022

1. Provider of Financial Information
Name:

[Tom Bakalarski I
Telephone:

[14-427-7513 I (XXX) XXX-XXXX
E-Mail Address
(optional):

bakalaski@franklinwi.gov I
2. Treatment Works Operating Revenues
2.1 Are User Charges or other revenues sufficient to cover O&M expenses for your wastewater
treatment plant AND/OR collection system ?
• Yes (0 points) □□
o No (40 points)
If No, please explain:

I I
2.2 When was the User Charge System or other revenue source(s) last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:
[022 I 0

• 0-2 years ago (0 points) DD
o 3 or more years ago (20 points)□□
o N/A (private facility)
2.3 Did you have a special account (e.g., CWFP required segregated Replacement Fund, etc.) or
financial resources available for repairing or replacing equipment for your wastewater treatment
plant and/or collection system?
• Yes (0 points)
o No (40 points)
REPLACEMENT FUNDS rPUBLIC MUNICIPAL FACILITIES SHALL COMPLETE QUESTION 31

3. Equipment Replacement Funds
3.1 When was the Equipment Replacement Fund last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:

[2021 I
e 1-2 years ago (0 points)□□
o 3 or more years ago (20 points)□□
o N/A
If N/A, please explain:

I I
3.2 Equipment Replacement Fund Activity
3.2.1 Ending Balance Reported on Last Year's CMAR $ I 422,793.0]
3.2.2 Adjustments - if necessary (e.g. earned interest, $ I 0.0]
audit correction, withdrawal of excess funds, increase
making up previous shortfall, etc.)
3.2.3 Adjusted January 1st Beginning Balance #$ 422,793.00]
3.2.4 Additions to Fund (e.g. portion of User Fee,
earned interest, etc.) + ls 1,599.00]



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Franklin Sewage Collection System Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/20/2023 2022

3.2.5 Subtractions from Fund (e.g., equipment
replacement, major repairs - use description box
3.2.6.1 below) - k 0.0]
3.2.6 Ending Balance as of December 31st for CMAR
Reporting Year #$ 424,392.00]
All Sources: This ending balance should include all
Equipment Replacement Funds whether held in a
bank account(s), certificate(s) of deposit, etc.
3.2.6.1 Indicate adjustments, equipment purchases, and/or major repairs from 3.2.5 above.

I I
3.3 What amount should be in your Replacement Fund? E 424,392.0] 0
Please note: If you had a CWFP loan, this amount was originally based on the Financial

- AssistanceAgreement (FAA) and should be regularly updated as needed. Further calculation
instructions and an example can be found by clicking the Sectioninstructions link under Info
header in the left-side menu.
3.3.1 Is the December 31 Ending Balance in your Replacement Fund above, (#3.2.6) equal to, or
greater than the amount that should be in it (#3.3)?
• Yes
o No
If No, please explain.

I I
4. Future Planning
4.1 Dunng the next ten years, will you be involved in formal planning for upgrading, rehabilitating,
or new construction of your treatment facility or collection system?
• Yes - If Yes, please provide major project information, if not already listed below.□□
o No

Project Project Description Estimated Approximate
# Cost Construction

Year
1 We will be inspecting and improving force mains when needed, Lift station $175,000 2017

improvements and or replacement, Maintaining existing system. MH hole
rehabilitation. Continuing working on II improvements.

2 We will be inspecting and improving force mains when needed, Lift station $175,000 2018
improvements and or replacement, Maintaining existing system. MH hole
rehabilitation Continuing working on II improvements.

3 upgrading pumping equipment & piping @ St. Martins's lift station and continuation $30,000 2019
of Man Hole rehabilitation & improving force mains when needed.

4 New installation of lift Station and force main at the New S/E Hickory Street $4,200 2020
Business Park.

5 Upgrading of SCADA system $10,000 2021
6 Replacement of the Industrial Park IP lift Station. $3,200,000 2021
7 We will be inspecting and improving force mains when needed, Lift station $180,000 2021

improvements and or replacement, Maintaining existing system. MH hole
rehabilitation. Continuing working on II improvements.

8 MWe will be inspecting and improving force mains when needed, Lift station $140,000 2022
improvements and or replacement, Maintaining existing system. MH hole
rehabilitation. Continuing working on II improvements.

9 updating/upgrading SCADA $15,000 2022

5. Financial Management General Comments



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Franklin Sewage Collection System Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/20/2023 2022

I
ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND USE

6. Collection System
6.1 Energy Usage
6.1.1 Enter the monthly energy usage from the different energy sources:
COLLECTION SYSTEM PUMPAGE: Total Power Consumed
Number of Municipally Owned Pump/Lift Stations: I 3

Electricity Consumed Natural Gas Consumed
(kWh) (therms)

January 0 478
February 11,211 364
March 10,441 275
April 16,310 155
May 15,433 9
June 12,228 2
July 9,118 5

August 8,869 3
September 12,042 21
October 8,926 74
November 10,381 372
December 12,306 560
Total 127,265 2,318

Average 11,570 193

6.1.2 Comments:

I I
6.2 Energy Related Processes and Equipment
6.2.1 Indicate equipment and practices utilized at your pump/lift stations (Check all that apply):□ Comminution or Screening
□ Extended Shaft Pumps
E] Flow Metering and Recording
[] Pneumatic Pumping

SCADA System
Self-Priming Pumps
] Submersible Pumps
] Variable Speed Drives
□ Other:

I I
6.2.2 Comments:

I I
6.3 Has an Energy Study been performed for your pump/lift stations?
• No



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Franklin Sewage Collection System Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/20/2023 2022

o Yes
Year:

I I
By Whom:

I I
Describe and Comment:

I I
6.4 Future Energy Related Equipment

6.4.1 What energy efficient equipment or practices do you have planned for the future for your
pump/lift stations?
On site station upkeep. When repairing existing or older equipment we do upgrade to more
efficient energy saving means.

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Franklin Sewage Collection System

Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems
1. Capacity, Management, Operation, and Maintenance (CMOM) Program

1.1 Do you have a CMOM program that is being implemented?
• Yes
o No
If No, explain:

I

Last Updated: Reporting For:
6/20/2023 2022

I
1. 2 Do you have a CMOM program that contains all the applicable components and items
according to Wisc. Adm Code NR 210.23 (4)?
• Yes
o No (30 points)
o N/A
If No orN/A, explain:

I
1.3 Does your CMOM program contain the following components and items? (check the
components and items that apply)
~ Goals [NR 210.23 (4)(a)]
Describe the major goals you had for your collection system last year:
I Inner departmental organization, safety training & practices, efficiency and operation.

Did you accomplish them?
• Yes
o No
If No, explain:

I
X organization [NR 210.23 (4) (b)]DI
Does this chapter of your CMOM include:
~ Organizational structure and positions (eg. organizational chart and position descriptions)
~ Internal and external lines of communication responsibilities
~ Person(s) responsible for reporting overflow events to the department and the public

IZI Legal Authority [NR 210.23 (4) (c)]
What is the leqallv bindinq document that reaulates the use of your sewer system?
(City of Franklin codes found in Chapter 297 [
If you have a Sewer Use Ordinance or other similar document, when was it last reviewed and
revised? (MM/DD/YY) [2013-01-09 ]
Does your sewer use ordinance or other legally binding document address the following:
[] Private property inflow and mnfiltration
~ New sewer and building sewer design, construction, installation, testing and inspection
[] Rehabilitated sewer and lift station installation, testing and inspection
IZI Sewage flows satellite system and large private users are monitored and controlled, as
necessary

1:81 Fat, oil and grease control
1:81 Enforcement procedures for sewer use non-compliance

IZI Operation and Maintenance [NR 210.23 (4) (d)]
Does your operation and maintenance program and equipment include the following:
IZI Equipment and replacement part inventories
1:81 Up-to-date sewer system map
1:81A management system (computer database and/or file system) for collection system
information for O&M activities, investiaation and rehabilitation

I

I

I



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Franklin Sewage Collection System Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/20/2023 2022

~ A description of routine operation and maintenance activities (see question 2 below)
~ Capacity assessment program
[Q Basement back assessment and correction
~ Regular O&M training
~ Design and Performance Provisions [NR 210.23 (4) (e)]□D
What standards and procedures are established for the design, construction, and inspection of
the sewer collection system, including building sewers and interceptor sewers on private
property?
~ State Plumbing Code, DNR NR 110 Standards and/or local Municipal Code Requirements
~ Construction, Inspection, and Testing
□ others:

I I
~ Overflow Emergency Response Plan [NR 210.23 (4) (f)]DD
Does your emergency response capability include:
~ Responsible personnel communication procedures
~ Response order, timing and clean-up

Public notification protocols
[] Training
[ Emergency operation protocols and implementation procedures
] Annual Self-Auditing of your CMOM Program [NR 210.23 (5)]□□
~ Special Studies Last Year (check only those that apply):
~ Infiltration/Inflow (1/1) Analysis
[I Sewer System Evaluation Survey (SSES)
[] Sewer Evaluation and Capacity Managment Plan (SECAP)
~ Lift Station Evaluation Report
□ Others:

I I

0

% of system/year
% of system/year

inspections
Lift station O&M

Sewer line
televising
Manhole

Flow monitoring
Smoke testing

2. Operation and Maintenance
2.1 Did your sanitary sewer collection system maintenance program include the following
maintenance activities? Complete all that apply and indicate the amount maintained.
Cleaning I 2q % of system/year
Root removal I .1] %o of system/year

I 23
I @

L2}%of system/year

] 10] % of system/year
Fr;L7}# pert.s./year

Manhole
3rehabilitation I % of manholes rehabbed

Mainline .1rehabilitation I % of sewer lines rehabbed

Private sewer
@inspections I % of system/year

Private sewer I/I
I 8removal % of private services



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Franklin Sewage Collection System Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/20/2023 2022

River or water
crossings I .l % of pipe crossings evaluated or maintained
Please include additional comments about your sanitary sewer collection system below:

I
3. Performance Indicators
3 1 Provide the following collection system and flow information for the past year.

26j Total actual amount of precipitation last year in inches
34.81/ Annual average precipitation (for your location)
198} Miles of sanitary sewer
s\ Number of lift stations
} Number of lift station failures
O} Number of sewer pipe failures
} Number of basement backup occurrences
18] Number of complaints

0.696] Average dally flow in MGD (if available)
35.33] Peak monthly flow in MGD (if available)

I 0.128 Peak hourly flow in MGD (If available)
3.2 Performance ratios for the past year:I o.oo\ Lift station failures (failures/year)

I 0.00] Sewer pipe failures (pipe failures/sewer mile/yr)

I o.otj Sanitary sewer overflows (number/sewer mile/yr)
I 0.0O Basement backups (number/sewer mile)

I 0.09 Complaints (number/sewer mile)

\ so.aj Peaking factor ratio (Peak Monthly:Annual Daily Avg)

I 0.2} Peaking factor ratio (Peak Hourly:Annual Daily Avg)

4. Overflows

LIST OF SANITARY SEWER (SSO) AND TREATMENT FACILITY (TFO) OVERFLOWS REPORTED **
Date Location Cause Estimated

Volume

None reported

** If there were any SSOs or TFOs that are not listed above, please contact the DNR and stop work
on this section until corrected.

5. Infiltration / Inflow (I/1)
5.1 Was infiltration/inflow (1/1) significant in your community last year?
o Yes
• No
If Yes, please describe:

5.2 Has infiltration/inflow and resultant high flows affected performance or created problems in
your collection system, lift stations, or treatment plant at any time in the past year?
o Yes
• No
If Yes please describe:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Franklin Sewage Collection System Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/20/2023 2022

I I
5.3 Explain any infiltration/inflow (I/I) changes this year from previous years:
] If infiltration is found the issue is fixed. Repairing leaky manholes etc. I
5.4 What is being done to address infiltration/inflow in your collection system?
I in collaboration with MMSD mn a PPII city wide program. Laterals inspections, manholes etc. I

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Franklin Sewage Collection System

Grading Summary
WPDES No: 0047341

Last Updated: Reporting For:
6/20/2023 2022

SECTIONS LETTER GRADE GRADE POINTS WEIGHTING SECTION
FACTORS POINTS

Financial A 4 1 4
Collection A 4 3 12

TOTALS 4 16
GRADE POINT AVERAGE (GPA) = 4.00

Notes:
A = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
B = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
C = Recommendation Range (Response Required)
D = Action Range (Response Required)
F = Action Range (Response Required)



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Franklin Sewage Collection System

Resolution or Owner's Statement

Last Updated: Reporting For:
6/20/2023 2022

Name of Governing
Body or Owner: City OF Franklin I
Date of Resolution or
Act1on Taken:

I I
Resolution Number:

I I
Date of Submittal:

ACTIONS SET FORTH BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO SPECIFIC CMAR
SECTIONS {Optional for grade A or B. Required for grade C, D, or F):
Financial Management: Grade = A

I I
Collection Systems: Grade = A
(Regardless of grade, response required for Collection Systems if SSOs were reported)

I I
ACTIONS SET FORTH BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO THE OVERALL
GRADE POINT AVERAGE AND ANY GENERAL COMMENTS
(Optional for G.P.A. greater than or equal to 3.00, required for G.P.A. less than 3.00)
G.P.A. = 4.00

I I



APPROVAL

REPORTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

An Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 2022-2521, an
Ordinance Adopting the 2023 Annual Budget for the
General Fund to Transfer $11,000 of Unrestricted
Contingency to the Fire Department Building

Maintenance Fund

MEETING
DATE

al31/23
ITEM NUMBER

Background:

At the June 64, 2023 meeting, Council Authorized and Approved the replacement of two failed HVAC units at
Fire Station #1, through an emergency appropriation from the 2023 General Fund-Unrestricted Contingency of
$11,0000. See attached 06/06/2022 CAS (minutes are not yet available).

Fiscal Impact:

The Fire Department is seeking a budget amendment transferring $11,000 from the 2023 General Fund Budget
account number 01-0199-5499 (Unrestricted Contingency) to the Fire Department Building Maintenance
(Systems) account, number 01-0221-5557.

At this time the balance in in Unrestricted Contingency is approximately $125,000.00. That fund balance
would be reduced to approximately $114,000.00.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2023- .An Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 2022-2521 an
Ordinance Adopting the 2023 Annual Budget for the General Fund to Transfer $11,000 of

Unrestricted Contingency to the Fire Department Building Maintenance Account.

Roll Call Vote Required.

Fire/AJR



STATE OF WISCONSIN : CITY OF FRANKLIN : MILWAUKEE COUNTY

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE 2022-2521, AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING
THE 2023 ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND TO PROVIDE FOR

UNSCHEDULED REPLACEMENT OF HVAC UNITS AT FIRE STATION #1 IN THE
AMOUNT OF $11,000

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Franklin adopted the 2023 Annual
Budgets for the City of Franklin on November 15, 2022;

WHEREAS, 2 of 3 HVAC units from 1993 at Fire Station # 1 have failed; and

WHEREAS, the Fire Department has solicited quotes to replace the failed units.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Franklin does hereby ordain as
follows:

Section 1

General Fund

That the 2023 Budget for the General Fund be amended as follows:

Building Maint-Systems
Unrestricted Contingency

01-0221-5557
01-0199-5499

Increase
Decrease

$11,000.00
($11,000.00)

Pursuant to §65.90(5)(ar), Wis. Stats., the City Clerk is directed to post a notice of
this budget amendment within fifteen days of adoption of this Ordinance on the
City's website.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin
this 20th day of June, 2023.

APPROVED:

John R Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

Section 2

AYES NOES ABSENT



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

REPORTS AND Request Common Council Authorization to Purchase
RECOMMENDATIONS and Install replacement Furnace/Air Conditioner

units at Fire Station #1, at an expected cost of
$10,842.00

Two of Fire Station #1's three HVAC units have failed and the station is currently without air
conditioning in most areas. The paired units were believed to have been installed in 1993 and were
tentatively scheduled to be replaced in the 2024 capital outlay budget. The fire department is seeking
approval to purchase and install new tandem HVAC units, at an expected cost of $10,842.00. The
department solicited quotes from multiple vendors, and the attached proposal from Roth Heating
was the most inexpensive by approximately $3,000.00.

The department is also requesting approval of a budget modification appropriating $11,000 from
Unrestricted Contingency funding (line 01-0199-5499) into the department's Building Systems
Maintenance line (01-0221-5557) in order to facilitate the replacement.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Request Common Council Approval of Purchase and Installation of replacement HVAC units,
and a budget modification appropriating the necessary funding ($11,000).

Fire: AJR



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

J-
Reports &
Recommendations

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

An Ordinance to Defer Special Assessments for
Water Lines Constructed for a

Water Tower to Serve the City of Franklin

MTG.DATE

l31133
ITEM NO.
Ald. Dist. 2
.1.

BACKGROUND
There is a desire to not assess properties for a watermain that is installed to serve the new tower
on S. Lovers Lane. The Board of Water Commissioners discussed this issue on May 17, 2023 and
made a recommendation to the Common Council that a municipal code be added similar to Section
207-15(h).

ANALYSIS
207-15(h) was adopted in 2015 to accommodate a park that needed a watermain extension. Below
issuggestedlanguage howa municipal code 207-15 (i) would be adopted by altering the language
for 207-15 (h).

207-15 (h-i2A deferment oftheprincipal and interest ofa special assessment until such
time as the subject benefittedproperty is connected to the subjectpublic waterfacility or
subdivided into two or more parcels. or such earlier specified date or occurrence as may
be specified by the Common Council, where the Common Council determines it
appropriate and reasonable under the circumstances ofapublicproject undertaken to
develop andprovide anall accessible andall inelusiveplaygroundpublieparkof
regional (within, but alsobeyond, Cityboundaries)publieservice value, g w@(er tower
serving tle City ofFraklin other than the specificprovision ofthe publicfacility
improvement(s)for the special benefit ofthe subjectproperty, though which special
benefit is nonetheless a resultant thereof,provided that the limited and determinable area
to be specially assessedfor theproject is very small (no more thanfive sixparcels of
record as ofthe date ofthe adoption ofthepreliminary resolution. er censisting ofne
more than sueh area oflandasnaybe divided into nomorethan-fivepareels in the
future undereeistingzoning and land divisionordinanceson the date ofadoption of
the-final resolution; neitheroftheforegoingcategories being exelusive) in relation to
the area ofgeneral benefit to be served.
{Added 8- 18 2015 byOrd. No. 2015 2184]

Assessemnt of watermains is not required by State Statues or Public Service Commission rules,
but the practice has been adopted by Franklin since the inception of the community water utility.

One could note that even if a property does not connect to a watermain that extends past it, it would
be a benefitted because it would have increased fire protection. With few exceptions, all properties
in Franklin have been assessed for water mains installed adjacent to their property when paid by
City and Water Utility funds. Other properties may not have been assessed for water main service
but the cost was incurred by a developer. Proximity to the water system is known to have a positive
impact on property values.

OPTIONS
Adopt the ordinance as presented or other direction to staff.



FISCAL NOTE
Based on preliminary estiamtes ofwatermain costs for S. Lovers Lane, the five non-City parcels
that would be assessed for a northern section of watermain would be almost $200,000. Granted
that cost would need to be financed by the City and under the traditional method, those properties
could have up to 22 years to make payment.

RECOMMENDATION
Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2023-an ordinance defer special assessments for water
lines constructed for a water tower to serve the City of Franklin

Engineering: GEM



STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

MILWAUKEE COUNTY
Draft 5/19/23

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE SECTION 207-15K.(2)(i) OF THE FRANKLIN
MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO DEFERMENT OF PAYMENT OF

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

WHEREAS, §207-15 of the Municipal Code provides the authority for and method of
the levy of special assessments in the City pursuant to Wis. Stat.§ 66.0701, and §207-15K. of
the Municipal Code providing for the deferment of payment of special assessments under the
categorical circumstances presented thereunder; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer having reviewed the subject ordinance upon
consideration of potential projects having other unique circumstances for which a deferral of
special assessments may be appropriate and having recommended to the Common Council the
amendment of §207-15K. of the Municipal Code to provide further discretion to the Common
Council in providing for the deferment of special assessments for a public project undertaken
to develop and provide a water tower serving a region of the City and the value thereof well
beyond the limited area ofprivate properties adjacent to public improvements such as a water
main required and to be installed as part of the project, not specifically otherwise addressed in
the existing Code provisions for deferments; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council having reviewed such recommendation and having
determined same to be reasonable and in furtherance of the health, safety and welfare of the
City.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Franklin,
Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

SECTION 1: Section 207-15K.(2)(i) of the Municipal Code of the City of Franklin,
Wisconsin, is hereby created to read as follows:

"A deferment of the principal and interest of a special assessment until
such time as the subject benefitted property is connected to the subject
public water facility or subdivided into two or more parcels, or such
earlier specified date or occurrence as may be specified by the Common
Council, where the Common Council determines it appropriate and
reasonable under the circumstances of a public project undertaken to
develop and provide a water tower serving the City of Franklin, other
than the specific provision of the public facility improvement(s) for the
special benefit of the subject property, though which special benefit is
nonetheless a resultant thereof, provided that the limited and
determinable area to be specially assessed for the project is very small



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-
Page 2

(no more than six parcels of record as of the date of the adoption of the
preliminary resolution) in relation to the area of general benefit to be
served."

SECTION 2:

SECTION 3:

SECTION 4:

The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable. Should any
term or provision of this ordinance be found to be invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining terms and provisions shall remain
in full force and effect.

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in contravention to this ordinance
are hereby repealed.

This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage
and publication.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
day of,2023, by Alderman

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
day of2023.

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT
--- --- ---



REQUEST FORCOUNCIL ACTION

Authorization to Bid a Water Tower at
8120 S. Lovers Lane Road (TKN 801-9986-000) and

Associated Watermain to Connect to 7810 S. 10O Street

APPROV

Reports &
Recommendations

MTG.DATE
----~-+----+--------------+---Ho<~Jla.3_

ITEM NO.
Ald. Dist. 2
G.3.

BACKGROUND
The Franklin Water Utility has designed a new elevated 1.0
million-gallon water storage tower in the vicinity of 8120 S.
Lovers Lane Road (TKN 801-9986-000) currently known as
Water Tower Park. This tower is needed to address
inadequate storage in the western pressure zone and all of
Franklin. The western pressure zone only has 500,000-gallon
storage (behind Fire Station No. 1) and the western storage
plus pumps from the eastern zone have limited capacity to
provide adequate fire protection for a large fire in the western
zone or would leave customers without water should a large
main break that to date has only happened in the eastern zone.
This zone is also where significant growth is occurring in the
southwest part of the City and also the 76/Rawson vicinity. pproxmate Boundary ofCurrent

East and West Water Zones

This project has been identified as being needed since 2009 and has received approval from the
Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSC) for $7 million. Unless extended, that
authorization to award a bid(s) expires December 17, 2023. Construction is expected to take about
18 months from award of bid.

On March 1, 2022, Staffwas directed to bid the water tower and watermain project along S. Lovers
Lane Road with the recommendation to award a contract on or after the preliminary resolution to
assess. Watermain Bids were received on November 17, 2022 and Tower Bids were received on
December 15, 2022.

Total Bid
$1,753,415.00
$1,774,710.00
$1,829,768.00
$1,860,134.00
$1,891,622.00
$1,915,125.00
$2,063,066.00
$2,069,883.00
$2,077,767.00

North Part
$660,590.00
$709,234.00
$764,978.00
$732,690.00
$696,633.50
$700,905.00
$780,550.00
$818,522.00
$802,405.00

Nine bids were received on the watermain project (Contract A) and the bid was split into two
alternates that would have allowed construction of the section south of the water tower site to W.
St. Martins Road or the section north of the water tower site to a fire hydrant south of the Target
shopping center. A summary ofthe bids are as follows:

Watermain Bidder South Part
A.W. Oakes & Son, Inc. $1,092,825.00
Globe Contractors, Inc. $1,065,476.00
Dorner Inc. $1,064,790.00
PTS Contractors, Inc. $1,127,444.00
Vinton Construction Company $1,194,988.50
The Wanasek Corp $1,214,220.00
Super Excavators, Inc. $1,282,516.00
Willkomm Excavating $1,251,361.00
Reesmans Excavating & Grading, Inc. $1,275,362.00

Note that the shown bid is for a 16-inch watermain. An alternate bid was also received for an 8-
inch watermain system that would have been the basis for assessments to benefited property
owners.



Four bids were received on the water tower project (Contract B). A summary of the bids are as
follows:

Water Tower Bidder
McDermott
Caldwell Tanks, Inc.
Landmark Structures
Phoenix Fabricators

Total Bid
$6,253,994.00
$6,524,000.00
$6,977,000.00
$7,714,153.00

Totaling the low bidders for each contract, the amount needed for the project construction was
$8,007,409. This number excluded construction contingencies and other project related costs. At
the direction of the Board of Water Commissioners, Staff verified that the south part of the water
main could be removed without adversely affecting the flows to the southwest portion of the City.
Removal of the south part of the watermain brought the project to $6,914,584 which was slightly
below the $7,000,000 PSC authorization.

Unfortunately, by the time it was confirmed that the project could occur within the $7,000,000
budget, there were insufficient City resources to obtain bond counsel and other preparations to
obtain financing for the project. It is believed that the City is close to obtaining a Director of
Finance and the Board ofWater Commissioners would like to bid the project again as it is a needed
project.

ANALYSIS
Elsewhere on this Common Council agenda, there is a proposed ordinance that would indefinitely
defer assessment of a watermain if the watermain is constructed for the purpose of construction of
a water tower. The deferment would end for a property that connects to the watermain or
subdivides the property. This action does not change the initial funding issues but adversely affects
the ultimate cost of the project as less assessments could be extended for many decades.

It is believed that the watermain portion to the south would occur as properties to the south are
developed.

Contingent on Common Council's direction to staff to rebid these projects, the Board of Water
Commissioners authorized a professional engineering contract with Applied Technologies to
repackage bidding documents for both Contracts and bid out later this year.

After approval of this authorization, Staff intends to return with an engineer's report pursuant to
Franklin Municipal Code Sections $207-15 and $207-20 with a preliminary resolution to exercise
a special assessment. Actual assessments will not be levied until the project is constructed. Note
that the City has parcels that will use water for the Water Tower Park. Assessed properties will
need to be reevaluated in detail, however, Properties believed to be subject to an assessment (and
eligible for new deferment if ordinance is adopted and if property is qualifying) would be the
following:

Address
8050 S 100th St
8052 S 100th St
8054 S 100th St
8081 S 100th St

Owner
Tri County Baptist Church
Carl E. Buckner
Laurence Hendrickson
Donald L & Paula Awe

Tax Key No.
801 9981 001
801 9982 000
801 9983 000
800 9976 000
801 9986 000
800 9977 000
8019987000

8120 S Lovers Lane Rd City of Franklin
813 5 S 100th St Gary A Schuldt
NIA City of Franklin



OPTIONS:
A. Have a neighborhood meeting for the benefitted property owners.
B. Proceed with bidding the projects.
C. Return with a professional services contract to assist staff in financing of this project,

including bonds.
D. Prepare engineer's report and return with a preliminary resolution for special assessment
E. Other direction to Staff.

FISCAL NOTE
To be outlined by Finance Staffwith the assistance of the professional services contract.

RECOMMENDATION
(Options A, B, C & D) DirectStaffto conduct a neighborhood meeting, proceed with bidding these
projects (north watermain section plus tower), return with a professional services contract for bond
counsel, and prepare an engineer's report and present with a preliminary resolution for special
assessment.

Department ofEngineermg GEM



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

!
Reports &

Recommendations

REQUEST FORCOUNCIL ACTION

Notification of a Water LeakPolicy (Public Policy #1-2023)
Adopted by the Franklin Board ofWater Commissioners

MTG.DATE

al37/33
ITEM NO.
City-wide
G.9.

BACKGROUND
On May 17, 2023, the Franklin Board of Water Commissioners adopted a policy to address
discounts to excessive water bills related to increased water usage caused by defective indoor or
outdoor plumbing pipes or fixtures including, but not limited to, irrigation systems, indoor
plumbing pipes, leaky toilets, etc.

This policy was adopted in response to a Public Service Commission comment that the Board may
discount water bills, however the process must be consistent for all customers. Establishing a
written policy provides structure for consistency. Staff received input from the Board of Water
Commissioners, surveyed other water utilities and drafted a policy that will aid in a consistent
method of discounting ofwater bills.

The Franklin Board of Water Commissioners has authority for the operation of the water utility.
This item is presented for the Common Council to aid in the documentation for all water customers.

ANALYSIS
The Water Utility reads meters on a quarterly basis and the meter software flags the account if
there was any 24-hour time when the meter ran continuously. As a service, Staff sends a card to
the customer alerting them of a potential leak. Many customers investigate and fix the issue
immediately. Some customers choose to ignore the postcard, pay the bill, and may pay excessive
bills for multiple quarters before they make a request to adjust the bill. This policy allows the
Board to consider the circumstances and may only give a discount for a specific time frame.

The Utility customer is ultimately responsible for identifying leaks and payment of the associated
water usage. Time adjustment notwithstanding, a water utility customer will be responsible for
120% ofthe volume ofa typical bill at standard rates. Any volume above the 120% will be charged
at a rate equal to the Utility's purchase price from the wholesale supplier. Currently, Franklin
purchases water from Oak Creek at $3 .12/thousand gallons.

OPTIONS
NIA

FISCAL NOTE
No impact on City Budget. In 2022, the Franklin Water Utility purchased 1,041,984,000 gallons
of water from Oak Creek for a total of $3,283,291 and sold 840,355,000 gallons to customers
generating sales of $6,049,38. It is imperative that the Water Utility capture revenue for all water
that passes through a meter.

COUNCIL ACTIONREQUESTED
Place on File as Public Policy #1-2023.

Engineering: GEM



Franklin• W I SC O N S I N

Public Policy # 1-2023

WATER LEAK POLICY

1.00 POLICY PURPOSE
This Policy addresses discounts to Franklin Water Utility customers who have
excessive bills related to increased water usage caused by defective indoor or
outdoor plumbing pipes or ftures including, but not limited to, irrigation systems,
indoor plumbing pipes, leaky toilets, etc.

This policy is intended to ensure that all Utility customers are treated equally and
fairly. Any Utility customer who has exhausted the process outlined in this policy
may appeal their case directly to the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin.

2.00 ORGANIZATIONS AND PERSONS AFFECTED
Any Utility customer who has experienced an excessive water bill due to defective
indoor or outdoor plumbing pipes or fixtures or other unique circumstances.

This policy does not involve other utilities, such as the Franklin Sewer Utility or
private utilities that provide electricity, gas, cable television, et al.

3.00 REFERENCES
None

4.00 DEFINITIONS
4.01 Utility: The Franklin Water Utility (Utility) is a municipal owned water utility

governed by rules and regulations of the Public Service Commission of
Wisconsin (PSC). The Water Utility Manager is located at:

Engineering Office
Franklin City Hall
9229 W. Loomis Road
Franklin, WI 53132
(414) 425-7510

Or Utility Customers may contact Utility Staff for assistance at:
(414) 421-2613

4.02 Board: The Utility is run by an independent Board ofWater Commissioners.
The Board has decision making responsibilities for the operation of the
Utility. Meetings are generally held on the second Tuesday of each month.

4.03 PSC: Public Service Commission ofWisconsin



Public Policy # 1-2023

4822 Madison Yards Way
North Tower - 6th Floor
Madison, Wisconsin 53705-9100
Phone: (608) 266-5481
General toll-free: (888) 816-3831
Fax: (608) 266-3957
Website: psc.wi.gov

5.00 Notification ofExcessive Water Usage
The Utility uses meter reading software that indicates "potential leak" when water
runs continuously for 24-hours. Post-card notices of a potential leak are mailed to
the customers and Customers are encouraged to investigate how a leak or unusual
water use may have occurred and/or why the excessive usage occurred.

A Utility customer may be aware of facts and circumstances causing a leak, or the
leak may be such that does not trigger a potential leak by the software, and there
may be other facts and circumstances with regard to a leak, or an excessive water
bill not resulting from a leak. As such, the Utility customer is ultimately responsible
for identifying leaks and payment of the associated water usage.

6.00 Process for adjusting a Utility bill involving excessive water usage.
6.01 When a customer is aware of excessive water use, customer shall address

the issue immediately. The Board may consider timeliness of response in
a decision to adjust a Utility water bill.

6.02 Customer shall make immediate efforts to identify excessive water use
causes and eliminate the defective indoor or outdoor plumbing pipes or
fixtures or other excessive water use cause(s). Utility Staff is available for
a one time assistance to the customer, but additional assistance of a
plumber or others may be necessary.

6.03 Upon resolving the excessive water use, Customer may appeal an
excessive Utility water bill(s). The appeal shall include:

1) Exact or approximate date(s) when excessive water use occurred;
2) Cause of excessive water use consumption/leaks;
3) How defective plumbing pipes or fixtures and/ or other excessive

water use cause(s) were repaired; and
4) Completed "Consent to Disclose Utility Customer Information" form

for acceptance and signature by the customer.
6.04 Customer shall make all payments required on any Utility water bill per

standard rules and regulations or incur standard penalties and charges,
notwithstanding any forthcoming or pending appeal with regard to such
Utility water bill.

6.05 Utility staff will review the application and prepare a report to the Board of
Water Commissioners for consideration of an adjustment to a Utility water
bill. The report may include:



Public Policy # 1-2023

1) Comments concerning information provided in the Customer's
application to appeal an excessive Utility water bill;

2) Validity ofwater meter readings;
3) Other relevant facts;
4) Calculation of a typical Utility water bill and other rates applicable to

an adjustment; and
5) Recommendation on amount to adjust Utility water bill, if any.

6.06 The Board will consider the facts and may consider adjustment to a Utility
water bill as follows:

1) Consider timeliness of a response for correction of the excessive
water usage cause(s) by the customer. If a customer cannot
demonstrate that efforts were made to immediately identify and
repair the issue(s) causing the excessive water usage, the Board
may adjust the time considered for an adjustment to a Utility water
bill.

2) Consider volume of water used in what a typical bill without
excessive water usage for the customer should have been based on
historical data.

3) If applicable, add 20% to the volume ofwater in a typical similar Utility
water bill and charge at a rate equal to lowest water rate for any other
similar Utility water customer.

4) If applicable, any volume m excess of the 120% of a typical bill will
be charged at a rate equal to the Utility's cost of water provided by
the Utility's wholesale water supplier.

5) This is the minimum Utility water bill amount to be approved upon
decision of the appeal by the Board.

6) The reduction in the Utility water bill, if any, determined by the Board
will be assigned as a credit to the Utility water customer on future
Utility water bill(s) until satisfied.



APPROVAL

REPORTS&
RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR
COMMON COUNCIL ACTION

Authorization to Participate in the Wisconsin
Elections Commission 2023 Absentee Ballot Envelope

Subgrant Reimbursement Program

MEETING
DATE

ul37/23
ITEM NUMBER

Attached is the announcement from the Wisconsin Elections Commission regarding the 2023 Absentee Ballot
Envelope Subgrant Reimbursement Program. Based on the population of Franklin, the Clerk's Department
would receive $3,722.86 to assist paying for newly redesigned absentee ball envelopes planned for approval on
August 4, 2023. Theold envelope designs do not conform with the guidance from recentcourt orders and do
not fully comply with all statutory requirements.

COUNCIL ACTIONREQUESTED

Motion to approve participation in the Wisconsin Elections Commission 2023 Absentee Ballot Envelope
Subgrant Reimbursement Program and authorize staff to execute the Agreement.

CITY CLERK - KK



Wisconsin Elections Commission
z[/ill# »

201 West Washington Avenue I Second Floor I PO Box 7984 I Madison WI 53707-7984
(608) 266-8005 ] elect ions gw1 gov I elections w1 gov

DATE:

TO:

June 12. 2023

Wisconsin Municipal Clerks
Wisconsin County Clerks
City of Milwaukee Elect1on Comm1ss1on
Milwaukee County Elect10n Comm1ss10n

FROM: Wisconsin Elections Commission

SUBJECT: 2023 Absentee Ballot Envelope Subgrant Reimbursement Program

SUMMARY On March 3, 2023. the Wisconsin Elections Commission (WEC) approved the allocation
of federal funds for an absentee ballot envelope subgrant program. This subgrant 1s provided to partially
offset the costs junsdictions incur purchasing the redesigned absentee ballot envelopes (EL-120 and EL-
122) planned for approval on August 4, 2023

2. BACKGROUND

The b1part1san Comm1ss10n unammously directed the creation of new absentee ballot envelope designs
in order to ensure compliance with the law. The old envelope designs do not conform with guidance
from recent court orders and do not fully comply with all statutory requirements Furthermore, the old
envelope designs do not incorporate design features (adopted in other states) that make them easily
denttfiable to the US Postal Service. For these reasons, the Comm1ss1on, on Apnl 28 and again on
June l, unanimously determined that the current EL-120 and EL-122 shall not be used in 2024.

To partially offset the cost of adopting neVv envelope designs, the WEC will disburse up to $600,000 of
Federal funds through the approved 2023 Absentee Ballot Envelope Subgrant Program. Each
ursdiction may receive an award calculated proportionally based on their estimated January 1, 2022,
voting age population as determined by the Department of Administration Demographic Services
Center ' The mimmum award 1s $20.00. A hist of award amounts is attached as Appendix A

3 AUTHORIZED USES. All funds received must be expended to purchase the redesigned absentee
envelopes which mcludes both the EL-120 and EL-122

4 HOW DO JURISDICTIONS APPLY? An authonzed representative of eachJunsdict1on must
complete and return a 2023 Absentee Ballot Envelope Subgrant Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

'http doa w1 gov PagesLocal@ovtsGrantsPopulation Estumates asp

Wisconsin Elections Commissioners
Don M M1ll1s chair I Marge Bostelmann I Joseph Czarnezk1 I Ann S Jacobs I Robert Sp1ndell I Mark L Thomsen

Adm,rnstrator
Meagan Wolfe



2023 Accessible Voting Eqmpment Subgrant Reimbursement Program
June 12, 2023
Page 2

to the WEC at electons finance aw gov Thus subgrant Is available to mun1cpaltes, or to countues
purchasing equipment on behalf ofa mumc1pahty, but only one award wll be granted per mumc1pahty.

5 QUESTIONS? Call the WEC Help Desk at 608-261-2028 or e-mail elect10ns finance cl\\1 go,



Wisconsin Elections Commission
201 West Washington Avenue [ Second Floor ]PO Box 7984 ] Madison WI 53707-7984

(608) 266-8005 [ elections@w gov I elections wi gov

2023 ABSENTEE BALLOT ENVELOPE
SUBGRANT PROGRAM

REQUEST FOR FUNDS & MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN

THE WISCONSIN ELECTIONS COMMISSION

AND

(NAME OF MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY)

I. PARTIES

The parties to this Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter referred to as "MOU" or "agreement")
are the Wisconsin Elections Commission (hereinafter referred to as the "WEC" or the "Commission")
and the (City) (Village) (Town) of in County,
Wisconsin. The Commission is the state agency providing an election security subgrant of federal funds
to the city, village, or town. The City, Village or Town identified above is the entity receiving a local
election security subgrant from the Commission and is referred to herein as the "receiving jurisdiction."
By signing and dating this agreement, the participating City, Village, or Town agrees to the terms of this
agreement with the Commission.

II. PURPOSE

The purpose of this MOU is to set forth the requirements that cities, villages and towns must meet to be
eligible to receive an absentee ballot envelope subgrant from the Commission and the requirements for
the use of the funds. The subgrant program is funded by the federal HAVA Election Security Grant
which was authorized by the U.S. Congress under Section 101 of the Help America Vote Act of 2002
(P.L. l 07-252) (HAVA) and provided for in the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2023 (Public Law
117-328) and issued by the federal Election Assistance Commission. The purpose of the federal grant is
to "improve the administration of elections for Federal office, including to enhance election technology
and make election security improvements to the systems, equipment and processes used in federal
elections" (CFDA Number 90.404; Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN) EAC-ELSECI 8WI).

The purpose of the subgrant is to help improve overall election security of federal elections statewide by
providing cities, villages, and towns across the State of Wisconsin with federal election security funds to
safeguard and secure the integrity of the absentee voting process in federal elections.

Wisconsin Elections Commissioners
Don M Millis, char ] Marge Bostelmann ] Joseph J Czarnezka ] Ann S. Jacobs [ Robert Spindell ] Mark L Thomsen

Administrator
Meagan Wolfe



2023 Absentee Ballot Envelope Subgrant Reimbursement Request and MOU
Page 2

III. SUBGRANT PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

A. Introduction

The Commission's Election Security Subgrant Program ("subgrant") is intended to fund jurisdictions
purchasing redesigned absentee ballot envelopes. Each jurisdiction may receive an amount determined
based on their estimated January 1, 2022, voting age population as determined by the Department of
Administration Demographic Services Center. 1 All funds received must be expended to purchase the
redesigned absentee ballot envelopes or returned to the Commission.

B. Envelope Redesign.

At the Commission's February 2, 2023, meeting, WEC staffwere directed to develop a timeline to
implement a new absentee ballot envelope package that would allow for the Commission to
approve the design no later than its September 20, 2023, meeting. The absentee ballot envelope
package for voters includes two envelopes:

• EL-120: Absentee Ballot Mailer Envelope (outside envelope going to voter)
• EL-122: Official Absentee Ballot Application/Certification (inside envelope returning to clerk)

These envelopes were redesigned to ensure compliance with recent court decisions and the Wisconsin
statutes. Old envelopes are not compliant with the law, and the Wisconsin Elections Commission
unanimously voted not to permit their continued use, starting in 2024.

At the Commission's March 3, 2023, meeting, the Commission directed staff to allocate $600,000 of
federal funds towards an Absentee Ballot Envelope subgrant program, to partially offset the cost of
transitioning to new absentee ballot envelopes now under development. The absentee ballot envelope
performs several functions - each essential to the security of the voter's choice, and the integrity of
the wider electoral process. A successful transition to the new design is therefore in the interest of all
participants.

IV. FUNDING

A. Commission staffwill award subgrants based on receipt of a signed Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU). Jurisdictions may receive a proportional amount of available subgrant funds based on their 2022
estimated voting age population as outlined in Appendix A. The minimum award is $20.00.

B. All funds received must be expended to purchase the redesigned absentee ballot envelopes. A
county purchasing envelopes on behalf of a municipality may receive a subgrant award, however only
one award will be granted per municipality. Any unused funds must be returned to the Commission by
December 31, 2024.

C. Subgrant period: March 3, 2023 - December 31, 2024. All costs must be incurred, including goods
received, during this project period. Bids, proposals, or purchase orders are not adequate for this
subgrant.

'https //doa wI gov/Pages/LocalGovtsGrants/Population Estimates aspx



2023 Absentee Ballot Envelope Subgrant Reimbursement Request and MOU
Page 3

D. Documentation: Receipts or invoices for all subgrant expenditures, showing date and amount for all
funds expended, must be retained by requesting jurisdictions for a minimum of eight years. A standard
inventory list of all items purchased using subgrant funds must be created and maintained by the
jurisdiction for purposes of any state or federal audit.

E. Request Processing: Subgrant funds will be distributed in a timely manner after the WEC receives the
completed and signed MOU from the jurisdiction. Subgrant funds will be disbursed by electronic transfer
to a jurisdiction's shared revenues account (if available), or via a physical check sent to a jurisdiction's
shared revenues location. For questions related to the processing of subgrant reimbursements, contact the
Commission's financial team via the WEC Help Desk at 608-261-2028 or elections.finance@wi.gov.

V. SUBGRANT PROGRAM DEADLINES

To help increase overall election security across the state, the election subgrant program has established
the following deadlines:

New Envelope Design Available: August/September, 2023

Application (MOU) Deadline: June 30, 2024

Return Unused Funds Deadline: December 31, 2024

VI. COMPLIANCE MONITORING, CERTIFICATION, DOCUMENTATION AND AUDIT

A. Certification.

The receiving jurisdiction shall certify (by completing the MOU) that information provided is true
and correct; it has complied with all terms of the subgrant; the election security subgrant funds will be
used to meet the terms of the subgrant, including to increase the accessibility of federal elections; and
that any falsification of information related to the subgrant could subject the jurisdiction official to
civil or criminal penalties.

B. Documentation.

The receiving jurisdiction shall maintain all documentation of purchases made using subgrant funds
provided by the Commission for a minimum of eight years from the date of the expenditure or until
the WEC authorizes destruction of said records. A standard inventory list of all items purchased using
subgrant funds must be created and maintained by the jurisdiction for purposes of any state or federal
audit. Such original purchasing documentation and inventory lists shall be retained by the receiving
jurisdiction until the WEC authorizes the destruction of said records. Submission of copies of all
purchasing documentation may be required by the WEC or federal auditors at any time.



2023 Absentee Ballot Envelope Subgrant Reimbursement Request and MOU
Page 4

C. Audit.

All subgrant funds received are subject to audit by the Commission and/or the federal government to
ensure funds have been spent appropriately and in accordance with all applicable state and federal
laws. Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 5.05(11), if the federal government objects to the use of any funds
provided to a county or municipality under the subgrant, the county or municipality shall repay the
amount of the subgrant to the Commission.

D. Regulations.

As the receiving jurisdiction, we further certify that we will follow all state and federal laws,
including adherence to all applicable federal requirements including Office of Management and
Budget (0MB) guidance: Title 2 C.F.R. Subtitle A, Chapter II, Part 200-Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 C.F.R. § 200) found
here: (https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/cfr/2022/).

VII. SIGNATURES

By signing and dating this agreement the receiving jurisdiction agrees to the terms of this MOU and certifies
that the information provided in this MOU is true and correct.

Receiving Jurisdiction

Signature--------------------
(Authorized Representative of Jurisdiction)

Printed Name------------------
(Authorized Representative of Jurisdiction)

Jurisdiction Name:

County:

Jurisdiction Treasurer Name:

Date: ---------

Jurisdiction Treasurer Mailing Address: _

Jurisdiction Clerk E-mail: ---------------------
Submit completed form by June 30, 2024, to:

Wisconsin Elections Commission
201 West Washington Avenue, Second Floor
P.O. Box 7984
Madison, WI 53707-7984
elections.finance@wi.gov
Fax: 608-267-0500



HINDI Jurisdiction County Percentage Subgrant
38261 CITY OF NIAGARA MARINETTE COUNTY 0.03% $ 165.25
38271 CITY OF PESHTIGO MARINETTE COUNTY 0.06% $ 348.72
39002 TOWN OF BUFFALO MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.02% $ 127.39
39004 TOWN OF CRYSTAL LAKE MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 54.39
39006 TOWN OF DOUGLAS MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 84.58
39008 TOWN OF HARRIS MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 84.58
39010 TOWN OF MECAN MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 84.97
39012 TOWN OF MONTELLO MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.02% $ 119.19
39014 TOWN OF MOUNDVILLE MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 53.48
39016 TOWN OF NESHKORO MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 64.54
39018 TOWN OF NEWTON MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 55.30
39020 TOWN OF OXFORD MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.02% $ 97.46
39022 TOWN OF PACKWAUKEE MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.03% $ 158.62
39024 TOWN OF SHIELDS MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 61.68
39026 TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 81.06
39028 TOWN OF WESTFIELD MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 84.71
39121 VILLAGE OF ENDEAVOR MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 41.77
39161 VILLAGE OF NESHKORO MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 43.98
39165 VILLAGE OF OXFORD MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.01% $ 54.78
39191 VILLAGE OF WESTFIELD MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.02% $ 125.96
39251 CITY OF MONTELLO MARQUETTE COUNTY 0.03% $ 154.58
40001 TOWN OF MENOMINEE MENOMINEE COUNTY 0.06% $ 376.44
41106 VILLAGE OF BAYSIDE MULTIPLE COUNTIES 0.08% $ 455.42
41107 VILLAGE OF BROWN DEER MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.22% $ 1,294.17
41126 VILLAGE OF FOX POINT MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.12% $ 705.25
41131 VILLAGE OF GREENDALE MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.25% $ 1,495.73
41136 VILLAGE OF HALES CORNERS MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.13% $ 800.37
41176 VILLAGE OF RIVER HILLS MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.03% $ 162.78
41181 VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.24% $ 1,443.29
41191 VILLAGE OF WEST MILWAUKEE MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.07% $ 415.73
41192 VILLAGE OF WHITEFISH BAY MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.23% $ 1,372.11
41211 CITY OF CUDAHY MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.32% $ 1,900.14
41226 CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.62% $ 3,722.86
41231 CITY OF GLENDALE MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.24% $ 1,418.04
41236 CITY OF GREENFIELD MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.67% $ 4,039.83
41251 CITY OF MILWAUKEE MULTIPLE COUNTIES 9.40% $ 56,401.70
41265 CITY OF OAK CREEK MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.62% $ 3,709.06
41281 CITY OF ST FRANCIS MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.17% $ 1,023.00
41282 CITY OF SOUTH MILWAUKEE MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.36% $ 2,145.15
41291 CITY OF WAUWATOSA MILWAUKEE COUNTY 0.83% $ 4,993.48
41292 CITY OF WEST ALLIS MILWAUKEE COUNTY 1.04% $ 6,257.46
42002 TOWN OF ADRIAN MONROE COUNTY 0.01% $ 78.07
42004 TOWN OF ANGELO MONROE COUNTY 0.03% $ 156.01
42006 TOWN OF BYRON MONROE COUNTY 0.02% $ 124.78
42008 TOWN OF CLIFTON MONROE COUNTY 0.01% $ 58.42
42010 TOWN OF GLENDALE MONROE COUNTY 0.01% $ 65.97
42012 TOWN OF GRANT MONROE COUNTY 0.01% $ 46.97
42014 TOWN OF GREENFIELD MONROE COUNTY 0.01% $ 67.01
42016 TOWN OF JEFFERSON MONROE COUNTY 0.01% $ 71.96



APPROVAL

k
Reports &

Recommendations

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

An Ordinance to Amend the Municipal Code Section 245-3 B. Stops
Required to Add Two Stop Signs for W. Lake Pointe Drive at S. Golden

Lake WayMaking the Intersection a 4-Way Stop

MTG.DATE

ulq1/23
ITEM NO.
Ald. Dist. 2
GM.

BACKGROUND
Staff received a request to study the stop signs at the intersection of W. Lake Pointe Drive and S.
Golden Lake Way. Currently, S. Golden Lake Way, the main drive into the subdivision, is required
to stop and the minor cross street ofW. Lake Pointe Drive is not required to stop.

The Board ofPublic Works (BOPW) considered this issue and instructed Staff to also solicit input
from the affected residents. 39 residents responded to a survey and the overwhelming response
was to add stop signs for W. Lake Pointe Drive.

11 Leave the intersection as-is
2 Swap the stop signs from the north-south direction to the east-west direction
23 Make the intersection a 4-way stop
2 Either leave the intersection as-is or make a 4-way stop
1 Either swap the stop signs or make a 4 way stop intersection

ANALYSIS
The BOPW considered warrants to install new stop signs and considerations in removing existing
stop signs. It was noted that there is a change from the initial plan in that the subdivision did not
develop as initially planned and was unlikely to do so that would necessitate W. Lake Pointe Drive
as the significant road. The BOPW unanimously made a motion to recommend to the Common
Council that the intersection be made a 4-way stop by adding stop signs to W. Lake Pointe Drive
at this intersection with S. Golden Lake Way.

OPTIONS
A. Leave the stop sign placements as-is
B. Add stop signs to W. Lake Pointe Drive making the intersection a 4-way stop
C. Add stop signs to W. Lake Pointe Drive and remove the existing stop signs on S. Golden

Lake Way converting a north-south 2-way stop to an east-west 2-way stop
D. Provide further direction to Staff.

FISCAL NOTE
No significant financial impact to the City.

RECOMMENDATION
(Option B) Authorize Ordinance 2023- ,an ordinance to amend the Municipal Code section
245-3 B. Stops Required to add two stop signs for the east-west traffic ofW. Lake Pointe Drive at
the intersection of S. Golden Lake Way making the intersection a 4-way stop.

Engineering Department: GEM





STATE OF WISCONSIN : CITY OF FRANKLIN : MILWAUKEE COUNTY

ORDINANCE NO. 2023--

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 245-3 B. STOPS REQUIRED
TO ADD TWO STOP SIGNS FOR THE EAST-WEST TRAFFIC OF W. LAKE POINTE DRIVE AT

S. GOLDEN LAKEWAY MAKING THE INTERSECTION A 4-WAY STOP

WHEREAS, Franklin Residents requested that the Board of Public Works consider the stop sign
configuration at W. Lake Pointe Drive and S. Golden Lake Way; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Public Works discussed this matter at the June 13, 2023 meeting in great
detail with input from the Police Chief, the City Engineer, the Street Superintendent, and from a survey
of the affected residents and made a motion of recommendation to the Common Council that the
intersection of W. Lake Pointe Drive and S. Golden Lake Way be changed from a 2-way stop intersection
to a 4-way stop intersection.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Franklin do hereby ordain as follows:

SECTION I. Section 245-3.B. of the Municipal Code is amended to add 2 locations for
stop signs as follows (additions double underlined, deletions in strikethrough):

Stops required. Vehicles are required to stop at the following locations:

Location

S. Golden Lake Way and
W. Lake Pointe Drive

Direction of
Travel

North and
south Any
Direction

Required Stop

S. Golden LakeWay
Intersection of S,
Golden Lakeay and
W. Lake Pointe Drive

SECTION II.

SECTION III.

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and publication as required
by law.

All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in contravention to this Ordinance are hereby
repealed.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin on the day
of 2023, by Alderman _

Passed and adopted by the Common Council on the day of> 2023.
APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor
ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk



AYES NOES ABSENT



APPROVAL

REPORTS&

RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN
OFFICIALS TO ACCEPT A LANDSCAPE
BUFFERYARD EASEMENT FOR AND AS
PART OF THE APPROVAL OF A FINAL

PLAT FOR THE CAPE CROSSING
SUBDIVISION UPON PROPERTY

LOCATED AT 12200 WEST RYAN ROAD
(CAPE CROSSING, LLC, PROPERTY

OWNER)

MEETING
DATE

Ga7/23
ITEM NUMBER

Aid. Dist. #6

City Development staff recommends approval of the attached resolution to accept a
landscape bufferyard easement for and as part of the approval of a Final Plat for the
Cape Crossing subdivision.

FISCAL IMPACT: If adopted, the city is not required to maintain the landscape
bufferyard easement area, however, the city would have the right to enforce the
easement covenants.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to adopt Resolution No. 2023-__, authorizing certain officials to accept
a landscape bufferyard easement for and as part of the approval of a final plat for the
Cape Crossing subdivision upon property located at 12200 West Ryan Road (Cape
Crossing, LLC, property owner).

Department of City Development: RM



STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN

RESOLUTION NO. 2023--

MILWAUKEE COUNTY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS TO ACCEPT A LANDSCAPE
BUFFERYARD EASEMENT FOR AND AS PART OF THE APPROVAL OF A FINAL
PLAT FOR THE CAPE CROSSING SUBDIVISION UPON PROPERTY LOCATED AT

12200 WEST RYAN ROAD (CAPE CROSSING, LLC, PROPERTY OWNER)

WHEREAS, the Common Council having approved a Final Plat for the Cape
Crossing subdivision upon the application of Cape Crossing, LLC, on September 20, 2022,
and the Plan Commission having conditioned approval thereof in part upon Common
Council approval of a Landscape Bufferyard Easement; and

WHEREAS, $15-5.0102A of the Unified Development Ordinance requires landscape
bufferyards when a proposed Subdivision abuts an arterial roadway (West Ryan Road), and
said landscape bufferyard or plating strip to be protected by a landscape bufferyard
easement; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineering Department, Department of City Development and
the Office of the City Attorney having reviewed the proposed Landscape Bufferyard
Easement and having recommended approval thereof to the Common Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of
the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that the Landscape Bufferyard Easement submitted by Cape
Crossing, LLC, in the form and content as annexed hereto, be and the same is hereby
approved, subject to review and approval by the Department of City Development and
technical corrections by the City Attorney; and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby
authorized to execute such Easement as evidence of the consent to and acceptance of such
easement by the City of Franklin.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be and the same is hereby
directed to obtain the recording of the Landscape Bufferyard Easement in the Office of the
Register of Deeds for Milwaukee County, Wisconsin.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
day of,2023.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of,2023.



A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS TO ACCEPT A
LANDSCAPE BUFFERYARD EASEMENT
CAPE CROSSING, LLC
RESOLUTION NO. 2023---
Page 2

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT-- -- --



LANDSCAPEBUFFERYARDEASEMENT

CAPE CROSSING

This Landscape Bufferyard easement is made by and between the City of Franklin, a mumcipal corporation of the
State of Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as "Grantee," and Cape Crossing LLC, a Wisconsin Limited Liability Company,
hereinafter referred to as "Grantor," and shall become effective upon the recordmg of this Grant of Landscape Bufferyard
Easement, together with the Acceptance following, with the Office ofthe Register ofDeeds for MIiwaukee County, pursuant
to§ 700 40(2)(b) ofthe Wisconsin Statutes.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor 1s the owner mn fee simple ofcertam real property, located w1thm the City ofFrankhn, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsin, descnbed in Exhibit A attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof(protected property); and

WHEREAS, the Grantor is reqmred by Section 15-5 0102A ofthe City ofFranklm Unified Develompent Ordmance
to provide a thirty (30) foot-wide plantmg strip adjacent to Ryan Road, and

WHEREAS, Cape Crossmg LLC was the applicant for aproposed Final Plat as set forth m City ofFranklm Resolution
No 2022-7904, conditionally approving a Fmal Plat for Cape Crossmg subdivision, and the Common Council adopted
Resolution No 2022-7904, on September 20, 2022 Condition No. 11 ofResolution No 2022-7904 thereofproviding·

The subdivider shall obtain Common Council approval ofthe proposed easements (Watermain, Sanitary Sewer, Storm
Water Management Access, Storm Drainage, Conservat10n and Landscape Bufferyard) pnor to recordmg this final
plat and said easements; and

WHEREAS, Grantee 1s a "holder", as contemplated by §700 40(l)(b)l of the Wisconsm Statutes, whose purposes
mclude, while exercising regulatory authority granted to it, inter alza, under § 62.23 and § 236 45 of the W1sconsm Statutes,
the conservation of land, natural areas, open space, and water areas, and

WHEREAS, the Grantor and Grantee, by the conveyance to the Grantee of the Landscape Bufferyard Easement on,
over, and across the protected property, desire to reserve the area for the plantmg of trees and shrubs and prevent the use or
development of the protected property for any purpose or mn any manner mnconsIstent with the terms of this Landscape
Bufferyard Easement, and

WHEREAS, the Grantee Is willing to accept thus Landscape Bufferyard Easement subject to the reservations and to
the covenants, terms, conditions, and restrictions set out heremn and Imposed hereby

NOW, THEREFORE, the Grantor, for and m consideration ofthe foregomgrecitatmns and of the mutual covenants,
terms, conditions, and restrictions subsequently contamed, and as an absolute and uncondrtonal ded1cation, does hereby grant
and convey unto the Grantee a Landscape Bufferyard Easement m perpetuity on, over, and across the protected property

Grantee's nghts hereunder shall consist solely ofthe followang
1. To establish and ensure the contmuance of an area reserved for the plantmg of trees and shrubs for the pnvate use by the

owners of the underlymg fee simple mterests, to the exclusion of all others, for the purpose of buffermg the properties
adJoinmg Cape Crossmg by requinng this protected property to be open space in perpeturty, the protected property shall
cons1st ofnatural ex1sting vegetation and approved landscapmg oftrees, shrubs, fences, and/or berms, designed to prov1de
a screen and buffer between Cape Crossmng and Ryan Road,

2 To enforce by proceedmg at law or m eqmty the covenants subsequently set forth, mcludmng, and m addition to all other
enforcement proceedmgs, proceedings to obtamn all penalties and remedies set forth under DI1s1on 15-9 0500 of the
Unified Development Ordmance of the City ofFranklin, as amended from time to time, any violation of the covenants
subsequently set forth bemg and constituting a volaton of such Umfied Development Ordmance, as amended from time
to time, or such local applicable ordmance as may be later adopted or mn effect to enforce such covenants or the purposes
for which they are made, 1t bemg agreed that there shall be no waiver or forfeiture of the Grantee's right to insure
comphance with the covenants and conditions ofthis grant by reason ofany pnor failure to act, and



3 To enter the protected property at all reasonable times for the purpose ofinspectmg the protected property to determme if
the Grantor is complymng with the covenants and conditions ofths grant.

And in furtherance of the foregoing affirmative nghts of the Grantee, the Grantor makes the followmg covenants which shall
run with and bmd the protected property mn perpetuity, namely, that, on, over, or across the protected property, the Grantor,
without the pnor consent ofthe Grantee, shall not·
1. Construct or place buildings or any structure, beyond those buuldmngs and structures and lllprovements as identified on

any engmeering or construction plans approved by the City ofFranklm, mcludmg, without limitation, the civil engmeering
plans approved on September 20, 2022 as City ofFranklin Resolution 2022-7904, are specifically permitted and allowed
within the limits of the Easement Area in compliance with this Landscape Bufferyard Easement; these permitted items
include a pedestr1an path, sidewalk, and a subdrvs1on monument sign,

2. Construct or make any rmprovements, unless, notwithstandmng Covenant 1 above, the rmprovement is specifically and
previously approved by the, by the Plan Commission of the City of Franklin, by the Common Council of the City of
Franklin, upon the advice of such other persons, entities, and agencies as it may elect, such lllprovements as may be so
approved being mtended to enhance the open space buffer value ofthe protected property to the occupants ofland adJommg
or neighboring the protected property including, but not limited to fences, berms, and the like

To have ancf to hold this Landscape Bufferyard Easement unto the Grantee forever. Except as expressly llllited herem, the
Grantor reserves all nghts as owner ofthe protected property, includmg, but not limited to, the right to use the protected property
for all purposes not mconsistent with this grant Grantor shall be responsible for the payment of all general property taxes
levied, assessed, or accruing agamst the protected property pursuant to law

The covenants, terms, conditions, and restrictions set forth in this grant shall be bmndmng upon the Grantor and the Grantee and
their respective agents, personal representatives, heirs, successors, and assigns, and shall constlrute servitudes runnmg with the
protected property m perpemity This grant may not be amended, except by a writing executed and delivered by Grantor and
Grantee or their respective personal representatives, heirs, successors, and assigns Notices to the parties shall be personally
delivered or mailed by U S Mall registered mall, remmreceipt requested, as follows

To Grantor.
Cape Crossing LLC
Attn. Steve DeC!eene
N27 W24025 Paul Court, Suite 100
Pewaukee, WI 53072

To Grantee
City ofFranklm
Office ofthe City Clerk
9229 W. Loom1s Road
Franklm,Wisconsin 53132

In witness whereof, the grantor has set hus hand and seals thus on this date of20

Cape Crossing LLC

By·
Steve DeCleene -Managmg Member

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss

COUNTY )

This mstrument was acknowledged before me on the day of20by
Steve DeCleene as Managmg Member ofCape Crossmg LLC, a Wisconsm Limited Lrnbihty Company, to me known to be
the person who executed the foregomng Easement and acknowledged the same as the voluntary act and deed ofsaid hm1ted
h1ability company

Notary Pubh1c

My commission expres

2



Acceptance

The undersigned does hereby consent to and accepts the Landscape Bufferyard Easement granted and conveyed to 1t under and
pursuant to the foregoing Grant ofLandscape Bufferyard Easement. In consideration ofthe makmg ofsuch Grant OfLandscape
Bufferyard Easement, the undersigned agrees that this acceptance shall be bmding upon the undersigned and its successors and
assigns and that the restrictions imposed upon the protected property may only be released or waived m wntmg by the Common
Council of the City ofFranklin, as contemplated by §236 293 ofthe Wisconsm Statutes

In witness whereof, the undersigned has executed and dehvered this acceptance on the day of,20

CITY OF FRANKLIN

By
John R Nelson, Mayor

By.
Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE )

Personally came before me thus day of 20_, the above named John R Nelson,
Mayor and Karen L Kastenson, Cty Clerk, of the above named mun1cmpal corporation, City ofFranklin, to me known to be
such Mayor and City Clerk of said mumcipal corporation, and acknowledged that they executed the foregoing instrument as
such officers as the Deed ofsaid mumc1pal corporation by its authonty and pursuant to Resolution No , adopted by
its Common Council on the day of,20

Notary Public

My comm1ss1on expires

Thus Instrument was drafted by the City ofFranklin

Approved as to contents

Regulo Martinez-Montlva, Prmncrpal Planner
Department ofCity Development

Approved as to form only.

Date

Jesse A Wesolowski
City Attorney

Date

3



MORTGAGEHOLDER CONSENT

The undersigned, Citizens Bank ofMukwonago, a Wisconsm banking corporat10n ("Mortgagee"), as Mortgagee
under that certain Mortgage encumbering encumbenng the Property and recorded in the Office ofthe Register ofDeeds for
Milwaukee County, Wisconsmn, on,20,as Document No , hereby
consents to the execution ofthe foregoing easement and its addition as an encumbrance title to the Property

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mortgagee has caused these presents to be signed by its duly authorized officer, and its
corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, as ofthe day and year first above written

Citizens Bank ofMukwonago
a Wisconsin Bankmg Corporation

By· _

Name.-------------

Title:-------------

STATE OF---------
)ss

COUNTY OF )

On this, the day of,20_, before me, the undersigned, personally
appeared,a8 ofCitizens Bank ofMukwonago, a Wisconsin
banking corporation, and acknowledged that (s)he executed the foregomg mstrument on behalfofsaid corporation, by its
authority and for the purposes therem contained

Notary Pubhc, State of _

My comm1ss1on expires

4



Exhibit A

(Description of the Property)

Cape Crossing, a subdivision recorded in the Register of Deeds Office for Milwaukee County as
Document No. , being a part of the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the
Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County,
Wisconsin.

Prepared June 7, 2023 Pinnacle Engmneermg Group job #1004 00-WI

5



Exhibit B

(Depiction of the Facilities)

I
I
~

I
t
l
l
I
I

______._-.oc l
! Iz

~ I
(/)

~ I
I
I
I

',
SGNVl 03ilVldNO

6



Exhibit C

(Description ofEasement Area)

Being the South 30.00 feet of Outlot 1 and the South 30.00 feet of Outlot 3, both in Cape
Crossing, a subdivision in the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of
Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County,
Wisconsin.

Prepared June 7, 2023 Pinnacle Engineermg Group Job # I 004 00-WI

7



APPROVAL

I
REPORTS&

RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN
OFFICIALS TO ACCEPT A

CONSERVATION EASEMENT FOR AND AS
PART OF THE APPROVAL OF A FINAL

PLAT FOR THE CAPE CROSSING
SUBDIVISION UPON PROPERTY

LOCATED AT 12200 WEST RYAN ROAD
(CAPE CROSSING, LLC, PROPERTY

OWNER)

MEETING
DATE

ITEM NUMBER

Aid. Dist. #6

City Development staff recommends approval of the attached resolution to accept a
conservation easement for and as part of the approval of a Final Plat for the Cape
Crossing subdivision.

FISCAL IMPACT: If adopted, the city is not required to maintain the conservation
easement area, however, the city would have the right to enforce the easement
covenants.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to adopt Resolution No. 2023- authorizing certain officials to accept
a conservation easement for and as part of the approval of a final plat for the Cape
Crossing subdivision upon property located at 12200 W Ryan Road (Cape Crossing
LLC, property owner).

Department of City Development: RM



STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN

RESOLUTION NO. 2023--

MILWAUKEE COUNTY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS TO ACCEPT A
CONSERVATION EASEMENT FOR AND AS PART OF THE APPROVAL OF A FINAL
PLAT FOR THE CAPE CROSSING SUBDIVISION UPON PROPERTY LOCATED AT

12200 WEST RYAN ROAD (CAPE CROSSING, LLC, PROPERTY OWNER)

WHEREAS, the Common Council having approved a Final Plat for the Cape
Crossing subdivision upon the application of Cape Crossing, LLC, on September 20, 2022,
and the Plan Commission having conditioned approval thereof in part upon Common
Council approval of a Conservation Easement to protect on-site wetlands, wetland buffers,
wetland setbacks, 100-year flood plain and mature woodlands; and

WHEREAS, $15-7.0603B. of the Unified Development Ordinance requires the
submission of a Conservation Easement and Natural Resource Protection Plan in the plat
review process and the Unified Development Ordinance requires conservation easements to
be imposed for natural resource features identified within such Plan to protect such features,
all as part of the approval process for a Final Plat; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineering Department, Department of City Development and
the Office of the City Attorney having reviewed the proposed Conservation Easement and
having recommended approval thereof to the Common Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of
the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that the Conservation Easement submitted by Cape
Crossing, LLC, in the form and content as annexed hereto, be and the same is hereby
approved, subject to review and approval by the Department of City Development and
technical corrections by the City Attorney; and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby
authorized to execute such Easement as evidence of the consent to and acceptance of such
easement by the City of Franklin.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be and the same is hereby
directed to obtain the recording of the Conservation Easement in the Office of the Register of
Deeds for Milwaukee County, Wisconsin.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
day of,2023.



A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS TO ACCEPT A
CONSERVATION EASEMENT
CAPE CROSSING, LLC
RESOLUTION NO. 2023---
Page 2

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of,2023.

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



CONSERVATION EASEMENT

CAPE CROSSING

This Conservation Easement 1s made by and between the City of Franklin, a municipal corporation of the State of
Wisconsm, heremafter referred to as "Grantee," and Cape Crossmg LLC, a W1sconsm L1m1ted Liabihty Company,
heremafter referred to as "Grantor," and shall become effective upon the recordmg of this Grant of Conservation Easement.
together with the Acceptance followmg, with the Office of the Register of Deeds for Milwaukee County, pursuant to §
700 40(2)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor 1s the owner mn fee simple of certam real property, located wrthmn the City of Frankhn,
Milwaukee County, Wisconsm, described In Exhibrt A attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof (protected property),
and

WHEREAS, the Grantor desires and mtends that the natural elements and the ecological and aesthetic values of the
protected property mcludmg, without lmm1tat1on, mature woodland, 100-year floodplamn, wetland, wetland buffer, and wetland
setback as 1dent1fied m the Natural Resource Protection Plan prepared by Stantec and dated August 14, 2017, which Plan 1s
on file m the office of the City of Franklm Department of City Development, be preserved and mamntamed by the
contmnuat1on of land use that will not mterfere with or substantially disrupt the natural elements or the workmgs of natural
systems, and

WHEREAS, Grantee 1s a "holder", as contemplated by § 700 40(l)(b)l of the WIsconsmn Statutes, whose purposes
mclude, while exercising regulatory authonty granted to 1t, znter aha, under§ 62 23 and§ 236 45 of the W1sconsm Statutes,
the conservation of land, natural areas, open space and water areas, and

WHEREAS, the Grantor and Grantee, by the conveyance to the Grantee of the conservat10n easement on, over and
across the protected property, desire to conserve the natural values thereof and prevent the use or development of the
protected property for any purpose or many manner mnconsstent wth the terms of this conservation easement, and

WHEREAS, the Grantee Is wllmng to accept thus conservaton easement subject to the reservations and to the
covenants, terms, cond1tlons and restnct10ns set out herem and imposed hereby,

WHEREAS, Citizens Bank of Mukwonago, mortgagee of the protected property ( 'Mortgagee"), consents to the
grant of this conservation easement by Grantor to Grantee and Mortgagee's consent Is attached hereto and 1dentfied as
"Mortgage Holder Consent"

NOW, THEREFORE, the Grantor, for and mn consideration of the foregoing recitations and of the mutual covenants,
terms, conditions, and restrictions subsequently contamed, and as an absolute and unconditional dedcat1on, does hereby
grant and convey unto the Grantee a conservation easement m perpetuity on, over and across the protected property

Grantee's nghts hereunder shall consist solely of the followmg
1 To view the protected property mn rts natural, scenic, and open condition,
2 To enforce by proceedmg at law or mn equuty the covenants subsequently set forth, mcludmg, and m add1t10n to all other

enforcement proceedings, proceedings to obtam all penalties and remedies set forth under DIv1s1on 15-9 0500 of the
Unified Development Ordmance of the Crty of Franklmn, as amended from tmme to time, any violation of the covenants
subsequently set forth bemg and const1tutmg a v10lat10n of such Umfied Development Ordmance, as amended from tune
to time, or such local apphcable ordmance as may be later adopted or 111 effect to enforce such covenants or the purposes
for which they are made, 1t bemg agreed that there shall be no waiver or forfeiture of the Grantee's nght to msure
compliance wIth the covenants and conditions of thus grant by reason of any prior falure to act, and

3 To enter the protected property at all reasonable times for the purpose of mspectmg the protected property to determme 1f
the Grantor 1s complying with the covenants and conditions of thus grant

And mn furtherance of the foregomg affirmative nghts of the Grantee, the Grantor makes the followmg covenants which shall
run with and bmnd the protected property mn perpeturty, namely, that, on, over or across the protected property, the Grantor,
without the pnor consent of the Grantee, shall not



Construct or place bmldings or any structure,
2 Construct or make any improvements, unless, notwithstanding Covenant 1. above, the improvement 1s specifically and

previously approved by the Common Council of the City ofFranklin, upon the advice of such other persons, entities, and
agencies as 1t may elect, such improvements as may be so approved being intended to enhance the resource value of the
protected property to the environment or the pubhc and includmg, but not limited to ammal and b1rd feedmg stations,
park benches, the removal of ammal blockage of natural drainage or other occurnng blockage of natural drainage, and
the hke,

3 Excavate, dredge, grade, mme, drill or change the topography of the land or its natural condition m any manner,
mcludmg any cuttmg or removal ofvegetation, except for the removal of dead or diseased trees,

4 Conduct any filling, dumping, or depositing of any matenal whatsoever, including, but not limited to soil, yard waste or
other landscape matenals, ashes, garbage, or debns,

5 Plant any vegetat10n not native to the protected property or not typical wetland vegetation,
6 Operate snowmobiles, dune buggies, motorcycles, all-terrain vehicles or any other types ofmotonzed vehicles

To have and to hold this conservatmn easement unto the Grantee forever Except as expressly limited herein, the Grantor
reserves all nghts as owner of the protected property, including, but not limited to, the nght to use the protected property for
all purposes not inconsistent with this grant Grantor shall be responsible for the payment of all general property taxes levied,
assessed or accruing against the protected property pursuant to law

The covenants, terms, conditions and restr1ctons set forth in this grant shall be binding upon the Grantor and the Grantee and
their respective agents, personal representatives, heirs, successors, and assigns, and shall constitute servitudes running with
the protected property in perpetmty This grant may not be amended, except by a wnting executed and delivered by Grantor
and Grantee or the1r respective personal representatives, he1rs, successors, and assigns Notices to the parties shall be
personally delivered or mailed by U S Mad registered mad, return receipt requested, as follows

To Grantor
Cape Crossing LLC
Attn Steve DeCleene
N27 W24025 Paul Court, Smte 100
Pewaukee, WI 53072

To Grantee
City of Franklin
Office of the City Clerk
9229 West Loomis Road
Franklin, Wisconsmn 53132

In witness whereof, the Grantor has set his hand and seal on this date of,2)

Cape Crossing LLC

By
Steve DeCleene - Managing Member

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss

COUNTY )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of,20 > by Steve DeCleene, as
Managing Member of Cape Crossmng LLC, a Wisconsmn Lam1ted L1ab1l1ty Company, to me known to be the person who
executed the foregoing conservat10n easement and acknowledged the same as the voluntary act and deed of said hm1ted
lab1lrty company

Notary Public

My comm1ss1on expires

2



Acceptance

The undersigned does hereby consent to and accepts the Conservation Easement granted and conveyed to it under and
pursuant to the foregomg Grant of Conservation Easement In cons1derat1on of the makmng of such Grant Of Conservation
Easement, the undersigned agrees that this acceptance shall be bindmg upon the undersigned and its successors and assigns
and that the restnct1ons imposed upon the protected property may only be released or waived m wntmg by the Common
Councl of the City ofFranklm, as contemplated by§ 236 293 of the Wtsconsm Statutes

In witness whereof, the undersigned has executed and delivered this acceptance on the day of,20

CITY OF FRANKLIN

By
John R Nelson, Mayor

By
Karen Kastenson, City Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE )

Personally came before me thus day of,20_, the above named John R Nelson,
Mayor and Karen Kastenson, City Clerk, of the above named mumc1pal corporation, City of Franklm, to me known to be
such Mayor and City Clerk of said mumc1pal corporat10n, and acknowledged that they executed the forego mg mstrument as
such officers as the Deed of satd mumc1pal corporat10n by its authority and pursuant to Resolution No,adopted by
its Common Council on the day of,20_

Notary Pubhc

My comm1sston expres

Thus Instrument was drafted by the City ofFranklin

Approved as to contents

Regulo Martinez-Mont1lva
Pnnc1pal Planner
Department of City Development

Approved as to form only

Jesse A Wesolowski
City Attorney

Date

Date

3



MORTGAGE HOLDER CONSENT

The undersigned, C1t1zens Bank ofMukwonago, a Wisconsmn banking corporation ( 'Mortgagee"), as Mortgagee
under that certam Mortgage encumbering the protected property and recorded mn the Office of the Register of Deeds for
Milwaukee County, W1sconsm, on , 20_, as Document No , hereby
consents to the execution of the foregomg easement and its add1t10n as an encumbrance title to the Property

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mortgagee has caused these presents to be signed by its duly authorzed officer, and its
corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, as of the day and year first above wntten

Citizens Bank ofMukwonago
a Wisconsmn Banking Corporation

By _

Name-------------

Title-------------

STATE OF )
)ss

COUNTY OF )

On this, the day of20_, before me, the undersigned, personally
appeared,,as of Crtrzens Bank ofMukwonago, a Wisconsmn bankmng corporation, and
acknowledged that (s)he executed the foregomg mstrument on behalf of said corporation, by 1ts authority and for the
purposes therein contamed

Name _

Notary Public, State of

My comm1ss1on exp1res

4



Exhibit A

(Description of the Property)

Cape Crossing, a subdivision recorded in the Register of Deeds Office for Milwaukee
County as Document No.. ,being a part of the Southwest 1/4 and
Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East,
City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin.

Revised May 19, 2023 Pinnacle Engineering Group job #1004 00-WI

5



Exhibit B

(Depiction of the Facilities)

NORTHu

UNPLATTE;O LANDS

L25

L50

L36

to
M
c-J--~

UNPLATTED LANDS I
S89Q33'48"E 1413.03' 1

-----~----------------...;.--~------------~f...-1.0 w
2
LO

Q 0)
0 ..-
0,

CONSERVATION I
EASEMENT I

OUTLOT 11 240.251 SQ FT 1
In 5 5154 ACRES J-

1 68
I I ~I Lri
L_. 51

r --- 12
I \ II

I t.--'u
I \ -r--t- - I.
I \- --- \ \ 35 \ I r--.

I / \ 36 \ - -\ 1 i.nw'--- / OUTLOT7 _..)r--- ..... -\ \_ 34 \ :~
• ~ I W -i_ - - - - --( ..r(- \ 37 ) r - - 7 o
"<;f- ..- I z I ,<,.,. \ 38 \ 33 I IO
t- NI:::; I ,.- \ 39 \ _\--;( /'- .__ J : Cl)

&}?'l omors { o>w2,2» I
V) \ = ;( 41 '--,_ ~O~L83 \ 31 \ 399.84' I w
+ ' 'k>8 $38» 3s923wf.% 2° > '"TIE LINE" I w

L60 J (_~ / ;'-...:_8 "Y L69 1 f
[ -- - --, ;I:: 27 ✓
-r-/s5--- __,
7J8GT %

~ t:- ---...1 I I 25 / "'- ✓r Wsn-5 1 24 1 'r- OUTLOT 6
ounoT4 ,- 7,,OREE /23 CONSERVATION
PRAIRIE o 'as. r-'Ay 722/2t I "- EASEMENT

'" I 46 ' / I:;, 1 I
1

'- · r
roe; y-/!/•,5- 3Ne 2%$

z ---- CONSERVATION-- CONSERVATION , \ 19--1
/ I ~EASEMENT EASEMENT I I 52 \w~18 I ~ /

-- L68 26,825 SQ FT 43 809 SQ FT I IZ \_ _ /
OLJTLOT 3 I 0 6158 ACRES 1 0057 ACRES (--: ;- 7 '.:5 I 17 t - 

_.....,, PRAIRIE l L 53 _JWl----.-1 ~ N /
,,, M)ADOWS I [ - - J OUTLOT 8 I 54 Ig I 16 I o ~ / /- --+-; 1-121--1 G
;:--::--✓I 11 1 I 55 lo:: I 15 I I /

OUTLOT 10 i----J<!'.1---1 L1 I 1
;'

I I I I 56 Ill. I 14 I I /
--! { r;E-- y° /

' rt) I L · l:::Jl 13 I il '" ---~( ~ 1 1 r - r -,- T r- - o _ -1 . .:r /
+ ' I 'es'oz'on'so'sols8 lh+ 1 / y~---7 i:;:i I I I l · I I I I / 1---- 1/ {E H 1 1.. ------ _J - ..l -L -L _(_ ___L. 11 e/ lJNPLATTED,« 1' _ WESTPABKVEWANE >/5°, unos

---- -' 1 \ ,., 7 n r F 1 7 T , ,.,- , -.. / -~--,--
1 ~ I '-., l I 1 I II I 2 I 3 I 4 I 5 I 6 I 7 I 8 I 9 10 y I I
I ::, I '- I I I II I I I I I I I I \ , / I I

------1 I '----J L-; t-_.J._L_I....J_-1_.L_L __\_/ I

it.er _·'l±WEST RYAN ROAD
_,__,____r~---- -----~-r----,- _

6



LINE TABLE

LINE LENGTH DIRECTION

L1 24 27' N66°27'18"W

L2 42 34' N50°44'56"W

L3 22 04' N26°51'28"W

L4 75 46' N01 °02'12"W

L5 82 53' N21°1343"E

L6 47 70' N45°14'33"E

L7 49 94' $89"20'34"W

L8 37 13' N74°52'12"W

L9 36 06' N62°34'43"W

L10 27 12' S53°06'29"W

L11 24 21' S82°57'42"W

L12 33 04' N72°28'54"W

L13 25 56' N64°58'04"W

L14 25 61' S86°23'33"W

L15 37 16' N78°33'11 "W

L16 37 13' N64"26'14"W

L17 47 02' N52°06'38"W

L18 55 36' S55°54'26"W

L19 39 75' S70°27'29"W

L20 56 54' N88°39'49"W

L21 86 03 $2630'50"W

L22 22 73' S44°10'20"W

L23 38 45' S70°56'49"W

L24 66 25' N78°34'13"W

L25 31 50' N41 °25'40"W

L26 31 43' N34°36'21"W

L27 56 61' N1650'25"W

L28 44 73' N52°40'09"W

Exhibit B

(Depiction of the Facilities)

LINE TABLE

LINE LENGTH DIRECTION

L29 9595' S74°41'05"W

L30 3504' N7954'31"W

L31 6044' N58°32'51 "W

L32 61 23' N33°29'20"W

L33 3452' N78°33'30"W

L34 47 15' N40°18'49"W

L35 14 42' $47°2330"W

L36 263 26' N88%44'14"W

L37 35 72' $21%4430"W

L38 80 19' S59°23'48"W

L39 19 02' S01 °58'56"E

L40 48 03' S16°00'45"E

L41 70 23 S09"39'15W

L42 97 48' S03°41'59"E

L43 123 03' S034948"W

L44 47 78' S02°33'07"E

L45 83 60' N52°18'13"E

L46 4400' $8012'07"E

L47 5657' S32°42'28"E

L48 29 19' S12°55'46"E

L49 52 21' S13°23'58"W

L50 23 00' S2719'41"W

L51 80 00' S46°36'45"W

L52 21 85' S46°34'00"W

L53 93 31' S59°27'06"W

L54 14 02' S63°25'17"E

L55 30 18' $5116'12"E

L56 4443' S41 °30'48"E

7

LINE TABLE

LINE LENGTH DIRECTION

L57 22 68' $2848'31"E

L58 13 58' S54°49'1B"E

L59 20 00' S48°02'16"E

L60 21 20' S24° 16'30"E

L61 31 19' S0958'11E

L62 18 00' S 11 °02'26"W

L63 36 60' S35°05'53"W

L64 57 20' S56°52'24"W

L65 163 26' S00°02'21 "E

L66 37 46' $03°01'16"W

L67 45 76' $07°26'35'W

L68 53 39' S26°33'03"W

L69 39 38' S71 °42'51 "E

L70 92 59' S46°55'30"E

L71 49 30' S41°51'07"E

L72 45 05' S 18°25'44"E

L73 61 67' S00°44'14"E

L74 31 71' S18%16'04"W

L75 50 23' N77°11'42"W

L76 79 25' N77°11 '42"W

L77 69 98' N54°31'41"W

L78 19 56' N59°37'06"W

L79 62 78' N59°37'06"W

L80 49 04' N00"00'10"E

L81 64 94' N24°07'00"E

L82 67 68' N5703'07"E

L83 29 42' $7142'51"E



Exhibit C

(Description of Easement Area)

Legal Description of the Conservation Easement.

Being a part of Outlot 6, Outlot 9, Outlot 10 and Outlot 11 and a part of Lots 29, 30 and 31 in Cape
Crossing, a subdivision in the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19,
Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, described as
follows:

Beginning at the northwest corner of Cape Crossing, a subdivision, said point being the northwest corner
of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 19; thence South 89°33'48" East along the north line of said Cape
Crossing, 1413.03 feet; thence South 00°36'57" East along the east line of said subdivision, 195.86 feet
to a point; thence continuing South 00°36'57" East along said east line and a "Tie Line", 1525.65 feet to
a point; thence continuing South 00°36'57" East, 242.13 feet; thence North 66°27'18" West, 24.27 feet;
thence North 50°44'56" West, 42.34 feet; thence North 26°51 '28" West, 22.04 feet; thence North
01 °02'12" West, 75.46 feet; thence North 21°13'43" East, 82.53 feet; thence North 45°14'33" East, 47.70
feet to a point; thence North 00°36'57" West along the aforesaid "Tie Line", 553.70 feet to a point;
thence South 89°23'03" West along a "Tie Line", 399.84 feet to a point; thence South 71 °42'5 l" East,
39 .3 8 feet; thence South 46°55'30" East, 92.59 feet; thence South 41 °51 '07'' East, 49 .30 feet; thence
South 18°25'44" East, 45.05 feet; thence South 00°44'14" East, 61.67 feet; thence South 18°16'04' West,
31.71 feet; thence North 77°11'42" West, 50.23 feet; thence North 77°11'42" West, 79.25 feet; thence
North 54°31 '41" West, 69.98 feet; thence North 59°37'06" West, 19.56 feet; thence North 59°37'06"
West, 62.78 feet; thence North 00°00'10" East, 49.04 feet; thence North 24°07'00" East, 64.94 feet;
thence North 57°03'07" East, 67.68 feet; thence South 71 °42'51" East, 29.42 feet; thence North
89°23'03" East along said "Tie Line", 399.84 feet to a point; thence North 00°36'57" West along said
"Tie Line", 971.95 feet to a point; thence South 89°20'34" West, 49.94 feet; thence North 74°52'12"
West, 37.13 feet; thence North 62°34'43" West, 36.06 feet; thence South 53°06'29" West, 27.12 feet;
thence South 82°57'42" West, 24.21 feet; thence North 72°28'54" West, 33.04 feet; thence North
64°58'04" West, 25.56 feet; thence South 86°23'33" West, 25.61 feet; thence North 78°33'1 l" West,
37.16 feet; thence North 64°26'14" West, 37.13 feet; thence North 52°06'38" West, 47.02 feet; thence
South 55°54'26" West, 55.36 feet; thence South 70°27'29" West, 39.75 feet; thence North 88°39'49"
West, 56.54 feet; thence South 26°30'50" West, 86.03 feet; thence South 44°10'20" West, 22.73 feet,
thence South 70°56'49" West, 38.45 feet; thence North 78°34'13" West, 66.25 feet; thence North
41 °25'40" West, 31.50 feet; thence North 34°36'21" West, 31.43 feet; thence North 16°50'25" West,
56.61 feet; thence North 52°40'09" West, 44.73 feet; thence South 74°41'05" West, 95.95 feet; thence
North 79°54'3 l" West, 35.04 feet; thence North 58°32'5 l" West, 60.44 feet; thence North 33°29'20"
West, 61.23 feet; thence North 78°33'30" West, 34.52 feet; thence North 40°18'49" West, 47.15 feet;
thence South 47°23'30" West, 14.42 feet; thence North 88°44'14" West, 263.26 feet; thence South
21 °44'30" West, 35.72 feet; thence South 59°23'48" West, 80.19 feet; thence South 01°58'56" East,
19.02 feet; thence South 16°00'45" East, 48.03 feet; thence South 09°39'15" West, 70.23 feet; thence
South 03°41 '59" East, 97.48 feet; thence South 03°49'48" West, 123.03 feet; thence South 02°33'07"
East, 47.78 feet; thence North 52°18'13" East, 83.60 feet; thence South 80°12'07" East, 44.00 feet;
thence South 32°42'28" East, 56.57 feet; thence South 12°55'46" East, 29.19 feet; thence South
13°23'58" West, 52.21 feet; thence South 27°19'41" West, 23.00 feet; thence South 46°36'45" West,
80.00 feet, thence South 46°34'00" West, 21.85 feet; thence South 59°27'06" West, 93.31 feet to the
west line of said subdivision; thence South 01 °22'14" East along said west line and a "Tie Line", 472.74
feet to a point; thence South 63°25'17" East, 14.02 feet; thence South 51°16'12" East, 30.18 feet; thence
South 41 °30'48" East, 44.43 feet; thence South 28°48'31" East, 22.68 feet; thence South 54°49'18" East,

8



13.58 feet; thence South 48°02'16" East, 20.00 feet; thence South 24°16'30" East, 21.20 feet; thence
South 09°58'11" East, 31.19 feet; thence South 11°02'26" West, 18.00 feet; thence South 35°05'53"
West, 36.60 feet; thence South 56°52'24" West, 57.20 feet; thence South 00°02'21" East, 163.26 feet;
thence South 03°01'16" West, 37.46 feet; thence South 07'26'35" West, 45.76 feet; thence South
26°33'03" West, 53.39 feet to the aforesaid west line of the subdivision; thence North 0122'14" West
along said west line, 522.36 feet to a point; thence continuing North 01 °22'14" West along said west line
and the aforesaid "Tie Line", 472.74 feet to a point; thence North 01 °22'14" West along said west line,
728.85 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Revised May 19, 2023 Pinnacle Engineerng Group job #1004 00-WI

9



APPROVAL

%k
Reports &

Recommendations

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

AResolution for Acceptance of a Storm Water Facilities Maintenance
Agreement and Easements for Public Emergency Access/Pedestrian
Path, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Drainage, Storm Water Management

Access, andWater Main at
12200 W. Ryan Road (TKNs 890 9991001 and 890 9991 002)

MTG.DATE
Gt231123
ITEM NO.
Ald. Dist. 6

BACKGROUND
Pursuant to the approval of the Cape Crossing subdivision, easements are required to construct,
maintain, and operate public emergency access/pedestrian path, sanitary sewer, storm drainage,
and water main facilities. It is necessary to install public emergency access/pedestrian path,
sanitary sewer, storm drainage, and water main easements on properties located at 12200 W. Ryan
Road (TKNs 890 9991 001 and 890 9991 002).

Additionally, the City of Franklin, Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District (MMSD),_ and
Wisconsin Department ofNatural resources (WDNR) require storm water management facilities
for any developments which meet thresholds as defined in their individual ordinances and rules.
These facilities as designed may be for quantity and/or quality control. In the City of Franklin
these are typically wet ponds, biofiltration basins, and/or permeable pavers, although other best
management practices (BMPs) are also available. As a MMSD customer and designated by the
WDNR as a Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System, the City's Ordinance is written to not only
include City quantity requirements, but also MMSD quantity requirements, and WDNR quantity
and quality requirements. The facilities within private developments are involved in those credits.
Therefore, ongoing maintenance ofprivate facilities is imperative.

It is the responsibility of the development owner, or a subdivision homeowners association to
maintain the storm water facilities in perpetuity per a prescribed maintenance agreement. The
access easement allows for the City the right of entry in and across the easement area to access the
storm water management facilities, and, if needed to inspect, maintain, or repair the facilities.

ANALYSIS
It is recommended that the Common Council authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign said
agreement and easements, and have them recorded with the Register of Deeds for Milwaukee
County.

FISCAL NOTE
None

RECOMMENDATION
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2023- .a resolution for acceptance of a storm water
facilities maintenance agreement and easements for public emergency access/pedestrian path,
sanitary sewer, storm drainage, storm water management access, and water main at 12200 W. Ryan
Road (TKNs 890 9991 001 and 890 9991 002)

Engineering Department: TAB



STATE OF WISCONSIN : CITY OF FRANKLIN : MILWAUKEE COUNTY

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 ----

A RESOLUTION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF A STORM WATER FACILITIES
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT AND EASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC EMERGENCY

ACCESS/PEDESTRIAN PATH, SANITARY SEWER, STORM DRAINAGE, STORM
WATER MANAGEMENT ACCESS, AND WATER MAIN AT

12200 W. RYAN ROAD (TKNS 890 9991 001 AND 890 9991 002)

WHEREAS, easements are required to construct, maintain and operate public
emergency access/pedestrian path, sanitary sewer, storm drainage, and water main facilities
on properties located at 12200 W. Ryan Road; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to install said easements on said properties; and

WHEREAS, storm water facilities are required to meet quantity and quality standards;
and

WHEREAS, a maintenance agreement is developed and executed to ensure effective
maintenance and operation ofprivate storm water facilities in perpetuity; and

WHEREAS, an access easement is necessary to allow the City right of entry in and
across the easement area to access the storm water management facilities.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Common Council of the
City of Franklin that it would be in the best interest of the City to accept said agreement and
easements, and, therefore the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to
execute the agreement and easements, accepting them on behalf of the City.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to record said
agreement and easements with the Register ofDeeds for Milwaukee County.

Introduced at a regular meeting ofthe Common Council of the City of Franklin the
day of2023, by Alderman

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Franklin on the
day of_,2023.

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk



AYES NOES ABSENT



STORMWATER FACILITIES
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

CAPE CROSSING SUBDIVISION

This AGREEMENT, made and entered mto th1s_day of20,
by and between CAPE CROSSING LLC, heremafter called the "Owner", and the City of Franklm,
heremafter called the "City".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Owner is the owner of the followmg descnbed lands situated m the City
ofFranklm, County of Milwaukee, State ofWisconsm, to-wit.

Cape Crossmg, a subd1v1s1on recorded m the Register of Deeds Office for Milwaukee County as
Document No. being a part of the Southwest L/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the
Southwest 1/4 of Sect1on 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsmn.

Heremafter called the "Property".

WHEREAS, the Owner 1s developmg the Property; and

WHEREAS, the S1te Plan/Subdrvas1on known as CAPE CROSSING here1after called the
"Plan", which is expressly made a part hereof, as approved or to be approved by the city, provides
for on-site Storm Water Facilities within the confines of the Property as shown on the plan attached
hereto as Exhibit "B" and more particularly described on Exhibit "C"; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Owner, its successors and ass1gns ("successors and assigns"
meanmg to mclude any homeowners' association and all owners of the property or any portion
thereof), including any homeowners assoc1at1on, agree that the health, safety, and welfare of the
res1dents of the City of Frankl, require that on-srte Storm Water Faculties as defined mn Section
15-8 0600 Umfied Development Ordmance of the City of Frankhn be constructed and mamtamed
on the Property; and

WHEREAS, the City reqmres that on-site storm water management practices as shown on
the Plan be constructed and adequately mamtamed by the Owner, its successors and assigns

NOW, THEREFORE, m considerat10n of the foregomg premises, the mutual covenants
contamed herem, and the followmg terms and condit10ns, the parties hereto agree as follows.

1 The on-site storm water facihtles shall be constructed by the Owner m accordance with the
plans and spec1ficat1ons whch are 1dentfied as part of the storm water management plan
last revised October 25, 2022 and erosion control plan last revised October 25, 2022
approved by the City Engmeer and submitted as part of the as-bmlt drawmgs approved by
the City Engmeer Fountamns and/or aerators shall not be mstalled m any ponds without
pnor wntten approval from the City Engineer.

2 The Owner, its successors and assigns, shall comply with the ordmances and regulatons
which require that the Storm Water Facihttes shall be regularly mspected and mamtamed
as often as conditions may require, but many event, at least once each year. The Standard
Operation and Maintenance Report attached to this agreement as Exh1b1t "A" and by this

Q-1



reference made a part hereof shall be used for the purpose of the regular mspect1ons of the
Storm Water Facilities. The Owners, 1ts successors and ass1gns, shall keep the Operat1on
and Mamtenance Reports from past mspections, as well as a log of mamtenance activity
mdicating the date and type ofmamtenance completed of the Storm Water Facilities The
purpose of the inspections is to assure safe and proper functioning of the facilities The
mspections shall cover all storm water facilities, mcluding but not limited to open swales
(ditches), storm sewers, manholes, mlets, berms, outlet structures, pond areas and access
roads. Deficiencies shall be noted in the Operation and Mamtenance Report The Reports
and mamtenance log shall be made available to the City for review

3 The Owner, its successors and assigns, hereby grant permission to the City, its authorized
agents and employees, to enter upon the Property and to inspect the Storm Water Facilities,
whenever the City deems necessary. The purpose of inspection 1s to provide perod1c
revew by Caty staff, to Invest1gate reported deficiencies and/or to respond to c1tzen
complamts. The City shall provide the Owner, its successors and assigns, copies of the
inspect1on findings and a directive to commence wth the repairs if necessary. Corrective
actions shall be taken withm a reasonable time frame as established by the City Engineer.

4. The Owner, its successors and assigns, shall adequately mamtam the Storm Water
Facilities, mcluding but not hmited to all pipes and channels built to convey storm water
to the facility, as well as all structures, improvements, and vegetat10n provided to control
the quantity and quality of the storm water. Adequate mamtenance is herein defined as
keeping the Storm Water Facilities m good workmg condition so that these storm water
facilities are performing therr des1gn functions and are mn accordance with the Stormwater
Basm Mamtenance Standards as detailed in Section 15.8.0600 of the City of Franklm
Umufied Development Ordmance, and Section 13.12 (2) of the Milwaukee Metropolitan
Sewerage DIstrct (MMSD) rules, and by this reference made a part hereof.

5. If the Owner, its successors and assigns fails to mamtam the Storm Water Facilities m good
workmng condton acceptable to the City and does not perform the reqmred corrective
act10ns ma time as established by the City Engmeer m wntten notice, the City may.

a) Issue a citation to the Owner, 1ts successors and ass1gns Such failure constitutes a
violation of Section 15 8 0600 of the Umfied Development Ordmance of the City of
Franklin The penalty for such violation of Sectrnn 15 8.0600 shall be not less than
$100 nor more than $2500 for each offense, together with the costs of prosecuton
Each day that the violation exists shall constitute a separate offense, and

b) Perform the corrective actions identified in the mspectlon report and assess the
Owner, its successors and assigns, for the cost of such work. The cost of such work
shall be specially charged agamst the Property pursuant to Wisconsm Statutes Sect10n
66.0627. If the facilities are located on an outlot ownedcollectivelyby a homeowners
assoc1aton, the Caty may spec1ally charge each member of the homeowners
association according to the ownership interest m the facllities located on the
property Thus provs1on shall not be construed to allow the City to erect any structure
of permanent nature on the land of the Owner outside of the easement for the Storm
Water Facilities It is expressly understood and agreed that the City is under no
obhgat10n to routinely mamtam or repatr said storm water management practices and
1n no event shall this Agreement be construed to impose any such obligation on the
City.

6 In the event the City, pursuant to this Agreement and applicable easements performs work
of an emergency nature, or expends any funds in performance of said work for labor, use
of eqmpment, supplies, matenals, and the hke, the Owner, its successors and assigns, shall

0-2



reimburse the City upon demand, within thuty (30) days of receipt thereof for all actual
costs mcurred by the City hereunder

7 This Agreement imposes no liability of any kmd whatsoever on the City and the Owner
agrees to mdemmfy and hold the City harmless from any hab1hty m the event the Storm
Water Facihhes fail to operate properly.

8 This Agreement shall be attached as an exhtbrt to any document which creates a
homeowners associat10n that is responsible for mamtenance of the Storm Water Facilities
and shall be recorded at the Milwaukee County Register of Deeds, and shall constitute a
covenant runnmg with the land, and shall be bindmg on the Owner, its admimstrators,
executors, ass1gns, heirs and any other successors m mterest, includmg any homeowners
association and all owners of the property or any portion thereof. The owner shall provide
the City with a copy of any document which creates a homeowners association that is
responsible for the Storm Water Facihties.

9. The owner, 1ts successors and ass1gns, 1s prohibited from buuldmng structures, installing play
eqmprnent, mstallmg plants, changmg grades or performmg any function that mhibits care
and mamtenance of any Storm Water Facilities.

10. The owner, 1ts successor and assigns shall maintain, at all tmmes, an mndivdual(s) who wll
serve as a contact person(s)

Q-3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Owner have set forth their hands and seals, effective the
date first above wntten

SEALED IN PRESENCE OF·
CAPECROSSINGLLC,Owner

9o •a
Name »Tz?ye, eeene

STATE OF WISCONSIN)ss
tt[/4.,j,,P>'ho COUNTY)

Personally came before me d [" ay or Joe 2023, he above
named re =Clee [%.Md.t,/. bye4Inc.,to me known to be the person who executed

Hs sueathe- foregomg mstrument and acknowledged the same m tne capacity md1cated

Z.Lt »
Notary Pubhc, iv.. ..Lre->i.,"' County, WI
My comm1ss1on exp1res: ?/u/292S

CITY OF FRANKLIN

By.
Name: John R Nelson
Title: Mayor

COUNTERSIGNED
By.
Name. Karen L. Kastenson
Title: City Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN)ss.
MILWAUK.EE COUNTY)

Personally came before me this day of , 20_, the
above named John R. Nelson, Mayor and Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk, of the above named
mumc1pal corporation, City of Franklin, to me known to be such Mayor and City Clerk of said
mumc1pal corporatrnn, and acknowledged that they had executed the foregoing mstmment as such
officers as the Deed of said mumc1pal corporat10n by its authority and pursuant to the Resolution
File No,adopted by its Common Council on this day of _
20_

Notary Public, Milwaukee County, WI

My comm1ss1on expires _

This mstrument was drafted by the City Engmeer for the City of Frankhn
Form approved

Jesse A Wesolowski, City Attorney

Q-4

____________(Seal)

____________{Seal)



EXHIBIT "A"

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE INSPECTION REPORT
STORMWATERMANAGEMENT PONDS

City of Franklin

Fax No _

Address _

Fax No E-mail _

Address _

E-mail _

Name ofDevelopment _

Respons1ble Party Name

Telephone No _

Inspector Name _

Telephone No _

Bas1n Locaton General Address Sect1on No------------- ~~------
Normal Pool D Yes D No

Items mspected Checked Mamtenance Remarks
(Pond components) (Yes/Vo/VA) Needed

(Yes/No/NA)
I Embankment and Emergency spillway

1 Vegetation and ground cover adequate
2 Embankment eros1on
3 Ammal burrows
4 Unauthorzed plantings
5 Crackmg, bulgmg, or shdmg of dam

l Upstream face
2 Downstream face
3 At or beyond toe

Upstream
Downstream

4 Emergency spillway
6 Pond, toe & chimney dramns functioning
7 Seeps/leaks on downstream face
8 Slope protect1on or nprap fa1lures
9 Emergency spillway clear of debns
10 Other (spec1fy)

2 Ruser and pnnc1pal spillway
Type Remforced concrete --

Corrugated metal pipe --
PVC/HDPE --
Masonrv

l Low flow onfice obstructed
2 Pnmary outlet structure

1 Debns removal necessary
2 Corrosion control

3 Trash rack mamtenance
1 Debns removal necessary
2 Corroston control

3 Pond bottom
Sediment or debrs buildup mn low flow
Plot channel or bottom (estimate depth)

Q-5



EXHIBIT "A-1"

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

City of Franklin

This operation and mamtenance plan prescnbes the mimmum mamtenance reqmrements the
Owner(s), 1ts successors and assigns, must meet to remam comphant with this Agreement The mamtenance
actvtes lsted below are ammed to ensure the storm water best management practices continue serving the1r
Intended functions mn perpetuuty The lust ofactrvrt1es Is not all 1nclusrve, but rather indicates the mun1mum
type of mamtenance that can be expected for this particular site Access to the storm water practices for
mamtenance vehicles shall be from the pubhc road rght ofways over the dramage easements to the top of
berm and to the pond structures Any failure ofa stormwaterpractice that is caused by a lack ofmamtenance
will subject the Owner(s), 1ts successors and ass1gns, to enforcement of the prov1s1ons lusted mn th1s
Agreement by the City ofFranklm

System Description·
The wet detention ponds are designed to trap a min1mum of80% ofsediment in runoff and mamntamn

pre-development downstream peak flows The dry pond is designed to mamtam pre-development
downstream peak flows Storm pipes convey runoff. In add1t10n to runoff conveyance, the grass swales also
allow for infiltration and filtenng ofpollutants especially dunng smaller storm events The wet ponds will
trap the smaller and finer suspended sohds In order for the wet ponds to be effective, the pond size, water
level and outlet structure must be mamtamed

Minimum Maintenance Requirements.
To ensure the proper long-term function of the storm water best management practices, the

followmg activities must be completed·

Inspect mlets, manholes, pipes, and end sect1ons at least twice a year and afterheavy ramfall Repair
any detenoration threaterung structural mtegnty nnmediately, replace worn or cracked frames and
hds, re-set any shifted frames, reparr spalled or cracked mortar, repair or replace cracked rngs,
repair leakmg Jomts, clean manholes, pipes and storm mlet mverts ofdeposited material, remove
potential sources ofcontamination away from inlets and manholes Remove any obstruct10ns from
end sections, reset end sections that have separated from storm pipe, repair scour areas mmmedately
Replace mussing soul with clean fill and replace/install end treatment Mssing armoring wll require
add1tonal stone, typically one class larger

2 All pond mlet and outlet pipes must be checked semi-annually to ensure there 1s no blockage from
floatmg debns or ice, especially m front of the dewatenng holes and the trash rack on the nsers
Any blockage must be removed immediately

3 Grass swales and dramage easements shall be preserved to allow free flowmg of surface runoff m
accordance with approved grading plans No buldmngs or other structures are allowed mn these
areas. No gradmg or fillmg is allowed that may mterrupt flows many way

4 Grass swales, mlets and outlets must be checked after heavy rams (mimmum ofannually) for signs
of eroson Any eroding areas must be repared 1mmed1ately to prevent premature sediment build
up mn the downstream ponds Erosion matting 1s recommended for repaurmng grassed areas

Q-6



5 No trees are to be planted or allowed to grow on the earthen berms Tree root systems can reduce
so1l compact1on and cause berm failure The berms must be mspected annually and any woody
vegetation removed

6 Invasive plant and animal spec1es shall be managed mn complance wnth Wisconsmn Administrative
Code Chapter NR 40 Thus may requure erad1cat1on of mvasrve spec1es 1n some cases

7 Ifthe permanent pool falls below the safety shelf, a review shall be performed to determme whether
the cause 1s ]mer leakage or an msuffic1ent water budget If the cause 1s leakage, the liner shall be
repaired Leakage due to muskrat burrows may reqmre removal of the animals, repair of the liner
with clay, and embedding wire mesh 1n the hoer to deter further burrowmg Ifthe permanent pool
cannot be sustamed at the design elevation, benchmg ofthe safety shelfmay be necessary

8 If floatmg algae or weed growth becomes a nuisance (decay odors, etc ), 1t must be removed from
the ponds and deposited where-it cannot dram back into the ponds Removal ofthe vegetation from
the water reduces regrowth the following season (by harvesting the nutnents) Wetland vegetation
must be mamntamed along the waters edge for safety and pollutant removal purposes.

9 If mosqurtoes become a nuisance, the use ofmosqurto larvc1de contamnmng naturally-occurring Bt
s01l bactena is recommended

10 When sediment m the pond has accumulated to an elevation of3.5 feet below the outlet elevation,
it must be removed. All wet port1ons of the ponds are six feet deep from the mvert of the lowest
dewatenng hole Measurements to check the depth of sediment can be completed by startmg at the
elevat10n ofthe lowest dewatermg hole and measunng down to the sediment level withm the ponds
It anticipated that sediment may need to be removed m approxrmate 20 year cycles All sediment
must be removed from the site or placed m an appropnate upland disposal site and stabihzed (grass
cover) to prevent sediment from washmg back mto the pond. Meet Wisconsin Adrmnistrative Code
NR 500 for disposal reqmrements A two foot clay hner has been mstalled mall of the ponds
When performmg sediment removal, the contractors must review the approved construct10n plans
for the site to determme the ongmal shape of the pond and the ongmal design depth of the pond so
that the excavation does not disturb the clay hoer. An engmeer and/or surveyor with expenence m
storm water ponds can prov1de technical ass1stance mn reviewing the plans and prov1dung staking
and elevation gu1dance during excavation Excavation below the or1gmnal des1gn depth 1s prohibited
unless a geotechnical analysts 1s completed per Wisconsin DNR Technical Standard No. I 00 I and
any changes m the design are reviewed and approved by the City ofFranklm

11 No gradmg or fillmg of the ponds or berms other than for sediment removal is allowed, unless
otherwise approved by the City ofFranklm

12 Penodic mowmg of the grass swales will encourage vigorous grass cover and allow better
inspections for eros1on Wautmng until afterAugust I will avoid disturbing nesting wldlfe Mowing
around the ponds may attract nmsance populations ofgeese to the property and IS not necessary or
recommended

13 Any other repair or mamtenance needed to ensure the contmued function of the storm water
practices or as ordered by the Caty ofFranklin under the prov1sons listed in thus Agreement

14 Aerators/Fountams - If an aerator or fountam IS destred for visual and other aesthetic effects
(aerators designed to mix the contents of the pond are prohibited) they must meet all of the items
below

Q-7



1 Use an aerator/fountamn that does not have a depth of mfluence that extends into the
sediment storage depth (1 e. more than three feet below the normal water surface)

u If the water surface drops due to drought or leakage, the aerator I fountain may not be
operated until the water nses enough for the depth ofmfluence to be above the sediment
storage layer Therefore, 1f the depth ofmfluence of the aerator I fountamn 1s two feet, the
water surface must be withm one foot or less ofthe lowest pond outlet.

111 Provide an automatic shut-off of the aerator/fountain as the pond starts to nse dunng a
storm event The aerator/fountam must remam off while the pond depth returns to the
permanent pool elevation and, further, shall remam off for an additional 48 hours, as
required for the des1gn micron particle s1ze to settle to below the draw depth of the pump

iv Configure the pump mtake to draw water pnmanly from a honzontal plane so as to
minimize the creation of a circulatory pattern from bottom to top throughout the pond

Q-8



-£.-

f

0z
0
0..
z
0
Ezw
1-w
0
1-wz

_u _

WFST RYA"l ROAD

Q-9

m.are-.ii
~
0z
0a.
z
0
i==zw
tua
1-wz



EXHIBIT "C"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION & DEPICTION OF THE STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT ACCESS EASEMENTS

These easements are also recorded by a separate document called "Storm Water
Management Access Easement".

Legal Description of the Storm Water Management Access Easements

Bemg a part of Outlot 8 1n Cape Crossmng, a subdrvus1on m the Southwest l/4 and Northwest 1/4
of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Town 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsm, descnbed as follows:
Commencing at the southwest comer of said Outlot 8; thence North 22%40'37" East along a "Tie
Lme", 348 12 feet to the Point of Begmnmg #I;
Thence North 67°23'36" East, 38.71 feet; thence North 22°36'24" West, 20.00 feet; thence South
67°23'36" West, 39.00 feet; thence North 23°02'43" West, 73.39 feet to a pomt on a curve;
thence northeasterly 68.70 feet along the arc of said curve to the right, whose radms 1s 82.00 feet
and whose chord bears North 00°57'18" East, 66 71 feet; thence North 24°57'18" East, 19.79
feet; thence South 65°02'42" East, 38.90 feet; thence North 24°57'18" east, 20.00 feet; thence
North 65°02'42" West, 39.00 feet to a pomt on a curve, thence northeasterly 15.24 feet along the
arc of said curve to the nght, whose radms is 518.00 feet and whose chord bears North 23°00'23"
East, 15.24 feet to a pomt on a compound curve; thence northeasterly 120.52 feet along the arc of
said compound curve to the nght, whose radius 1s 110.00 feet and whose chord bears North
53°33'00" East, 114.58 feet to a point on a compound curve; thence southeasterly 187.27 feet
along the arc of said compound curve to the right, whose rad1us 1s 237.96 feet and whose chord
bears South 72°31 '07" East, 182.48 feet to a pomt on a reverse curve; thence southeasterly
145.73 feet along the arc of sad reverse curve to the left, whose rad1us 1s 235.00 feet and whose
chord bears South 67%44'18" East, 143 40 feet to a pomt on a reverse curve; thence southeasterly
36.52 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the nght, whose rad1us 1s 74.00 feet and whose
chord bears South 71°21'51" East, 36 15 feet; thence North 40°45'42" East, 33.81 feet; thence
North 13°07'32" East, 134.15 feet to the north lme of said Outlot 8 and a pomt on a curve; thence
southeasterly 20 13 feet along said north line and the arc of said curve to the left, whose radms is
320.00 feet and whose chord bears South 8323'28" East, 20.13 feet; thence South 13°07'32"
West, 14693 feet, thence South 03°51'46" West, 84 42 feet to a pomt on a curve; thence
southwesterly 44.57 feet along the arc of sad curve to the right, whose radius 1s 70.00 feet and
whose chord bears South 22°06'14" West, 43.82 feet to a point on a reverse curve; thence
southwesterly 139.54 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the left, whose rad1us 1s 290.00
feet and whose chord bears South 26°33'38" West, 138.20 feet to a pomt on a reverse curve;
thence southwesterly 279.51 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the nght, whose radius 1s
110.00 feet and whose chord bears South 853416° West, 210 16 feet to a pomt on a reverse
curve, thence northwesterly 17.94 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the left, whose
radms 1s 18.00 feet and whose chord bears North 50°11'02" West, 17.21 feet, thence North
00°28'15" East, 38.32 feet, thence North 89°31'45" West, 20.00 feet; thence South 00°28'15"
West, 38.00 feet to a pomt on a curve; thence northwesterly 171.93 feet along the arc of said

Q-10



curve to the nght, whose radms 1s 142.00 feet and whose chord bears North 55°12'26" West,
161.62 feet to the Pomt ofBegmnmg #1

ALSO
Being a part of Outlot 6 mn Cape Crossing, a subdrv1son mn the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4
of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Town 5 North, Range 21 East, City ofFranklm, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsin, descnbed as follows.
Begmnnung at the northeast comer of Lot 32 of sad Cape Crossmng, sad point bemg the Point of
Beginning #2; thence North 13%08'20" East, 135 73 feet; thence North 86°06'34" East, 20.80
feet; thence South 00937'51" East, 406.93 feet; thence North 89°22'09" East, 20.00 feet; thence
South 00°37'51" East, 20.00 feet; thence South 89°22'09" West, 20 00 feet; thence South
00°37'51" East, 384.52 feet to the south hne of said Outlot 6; thence North 26°45'53"W along
said south hne, 83.60 feet; thence North 4823'53° West, 133 09 feet; thence South 23°42'15"
West, 131 32 feet to the north nght-of-way hne of West Greenway Lane and a point on a curve;
thence northwesterly 20.01 feet along sad north nght-of-way line and the arc of said curve to the
left, whose radius is 160.00 feet and whose chord bears North 66°17'45" West, 20.00 feet; thence
North 23°42'15" East, 132.53 feet; thence North 77°44'00,, West, 159.01 feet; thence North
54°31'41" West, 76.36 feet; thence North 69°46'49" West, 106.11 feet; thence North 75°5625°°
West, 50.23 feet; thence North 32°38'07" East, 5.72 feet, thence South 73°56'24" East, 14 67
feet; thence North 75°24'36" east, 54.48 feet; thence North 14°35'24" West, 20.00 feet; thence
South 75°24'36" West, 49.00 feet; thence North 73°56'24" West, 3.24 feet; thence North
32°38O7East, 149.91 feet; thence North 58°58'19 East, 65.60 feet; thence South 24°07O0"
West, 43.40 feet; thence South 00%00'10" West, 49.04 feet; thence South 59°37'06" East, 82.34
feet; thence South 54°31 '41" East, 69.98 feet; thence South 77°11 '42" East, 129.48 feet; thence
North 18°16'04" East, 31.71 feet, thence North 00°44'14" West, 61.67 feet; thence North
18°25'44" West, 45.05 feet; thence North 41 °51'07" West, 49.30 feet; thence North 46°55'30"
West, 92.59 feet; thence North 71 °42'51" West, 39.38 feet; thence North 76°01 '15" East, 85.97
feet; thence South 25°21'38" East, 39.65 feet; thence North 64°38'22" East, 20.00 feet, thence
North 25°21 '38" West, 36 25 feet; thence North 42°29'37" East, 166.46 feet to the Pomt of
Begmmng#2.

ALSO:
Being a part of Outlot 6 and Outlot ll m Cape Cross1ng, a subdrvs1on mn the Southwest L/4 and
Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Town 5 North, Range 21 East, City of
Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, described as follows:
Begmnnmg at the northeast comer of Lot 35 of said Cape Crossmg, said pomt bemg the Point of
Begmmng #3; thence North 13°50'10" West, 275 83 feet; thence North 40°54'36" West, 146.20
feet; thence North 68°30'44" West, 137.41 feet; thence South 11 °12'19" West, 142.98 feet,
thence North 78°47'41" West, 20.00 feet; thence North 11°12'19" East, 142.00 feet; thence North
78°47'41" West, 50.08 feet; thence North 45°17'47" East, 83.58 feet; thence North 68°59'24"
East, 84 00 feet; thence South 86°44'42" East, 189.00 feet, thence South 66°00'01" East, 78.00
feet; thence South 48°41'35" East, 50.00 feet; thence South 00°37'51,, East, 560.00 feet; thence
South 89°22'09" West, 56.93 feet to the west lne of said Outlot 6, thence North 13°50'10" West
along said west line, 109 00 feet to the Pomt of Begmnnmng #3

Q-11



ALSO
Being a part of Lot 36, Lot 37, Lot 38 and Outlot 7 mn Cape Crossmng, a subdrvrs1on in the
Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Town 5 North, Range 21
East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsmn, described as follows:
Beginning at the northeast comer of sad Outlot 7, said point being the Pomt of Beginning #4;
thence South 13 °50' 1 0" East along the east hne of said Outlot 7, 241 58 feet, thence South
70°00'20" East, 24.11 feet; thence South 16°59'13" East, 141 28 feet to the west rght-of-way
hne of South Bend Way and a point on a curve, thence southwesterly 20.00 feet along said west
nght-of-way hne and the arc of said curve to the left, whose radms 1s 520 00 feet and whose
chord bears South 74°06'55" West, 20.00 feet, thence North 16°59'13" West along the west line
of Lot 3 7, 130 92 feet; thence North 70°00'20" West, 16 68 feet to the south hne of said Outlot 7,
thence South 68°33'03" West along said south hne, 89.64 feet; thence South 59°37'36" West
along said south lme, 103.01 feet; thence South 50°42'08" West along said south lme, 54.00 feet;
thence North 20°40'20" West, 72.00 feet, thence North 10°09'27" West, 35.53 feet to a point on
a curve; thence northeasterly 18 95 feet along the arc of said curve to the nght, whose radms is
14.00 feet and whose chord bears North 28°37'33" East, 17.54 feet to a point on a reverse curve;
thence northeasterly 48 65 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the left, whose rad1us 1s
27.00 feet and whose chord bears North 15°47'12" East, 42.33 feet to a pomt on a reverse curve;
thence northwesterly 55.67 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the nght, whose radius is
58.00 feet and whose chord bears North 08%2O14" West, 53.56 feet to a pomt on a compound
curve; thence northeasterly 156.05 feet along the arc of said compound curve to the nght, whose
radms is 248.00 feet and whose chord bears North 37°11'13" East, 153.48 feet; thence North
55°12'46" East, 76.52 feet to the north line of said Outlot 7; thence South 78°47'41" East along
said north line, 30 04 feet to the Point ofBegmnmg #4.

ALSO:
Being a part of Outlot 11 in Cape Crossmng, a subdivision mn the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest
1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Town 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin,
Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, descnbed as follows:
Commencmg at a northwest comer of Outlot 7 of said Cape Crossing; thence South 89°32'31"
West, 250.65 feet along a "TIE LINE" to the Pomt of Beginning #5; thence South 32°37'57"
West, 20.00 feet, thence North 57°22'03" West, 142.00 feet, thence South 32°37'57" West, 3110
feet; thence North 22°58'58" West, 108 00 feet; thence North 20°52'50" East, 196.00 feet; thence
North 36°16'10" East, 141 00 feet; thence North 53°34'57" East, 65.00 feet, thence North
73°39'07" East, 76 00 feet; thence South 73°1829" East, 25.00 feet; thence South 40%09'13"
East, 60 00 feet; thence South 60°47'24" East, 105.00 feet, thence South 11°12'19" West, 30.00
feet; thence North 78°47'41" West, 25 00 feet; thence South 73°50'02" West, 146 26 feet; thence
South 45°22'50" West, 138 33 feet, thence South 32°37'57" West, 173.90 feet; thence South
57822'03" East, 142 00 feet to the Pomt of Beginning #5

Q-12



EXHIBIT "C"

DEPICTION OF THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ACCESS EASEMENTS

>NORTH
LI

I!

I
I
I

4
I
I

l29

STORMWATER
1 MANAGEMENT
~ACCESS

: EASEMENT i/J
110 ·360 SO F'
,: 5478 I\CRCS

I 27

"'N

STORMWATER
1 MANAGEMENTc:----+- ACCESS

'.J I EASEMENT 42
135342 SO FT

{ 3173A4CRS
I

11

....., 52 '1· i 1'l
t E----
/.----- Ia 0 ·7 +- .,__ ~ J
».--- •

54 ;' 1b 1>.---¥-- A
55 1 rr 1 1S '~----11E t_ _

I 5-:> ci: i 14

T1,; Tl

r·,c·

VE HAK? ANE,-,---,--.
I I

I 4 1 ;
I I

--' _.J. 1

s
I I ;_ '
It I
J

; :
L90 .

"TIE LINE" i- __

I
tr2--
1

I
?C·B #1-·

i
I

__ .! ---~

I
r _J

IJ !_\..., I

T

GF
Ou I LOT 'iI

I
I.,

UT J....

93 s
"STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT
ACCESS

EASEMENT 11'4 --c'------
6 :>65 so Ff

~ , 4 138 ACRES /
\ ----1__ -{

I
I
I

STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT

ACCESS
EASEMENT i/:5 ~'
7J552 50 F=
1 h11" ACRES

T T

'·I- I'

Q-13



EXHIBIT "C"

DEPICTION OF THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ACCESS EASEMENTS

CURVE TABLE

CURVE NO. LENGTH RADIUS CHORD CHORD
BEARING LENGTH

Cl 68 70' 82 00' N00°57'18"E 66.71'

c2 15 24' 518 00' N2300'23"E 15 24'

C3 120 52' 110.00' N53°33'00"E 114 58'

C4 187 27' 237.96' S72"31'07"E 182.48'

cs 145.73' 235.00' S67°44'18"E 143.40'

C6 36 52' 7400' S71 °21'51"E 36 15'

C7 2013' 320 00' S83°23'28"E 20.13'

C8 4457' 7000' S2206'14"W 43.82'

C9 139 54' 290 00' S26°33 '38"W 138.20'

ClO 279 51' 110 00' S85"34'16"W 210 16'

Cll 17 94' 18.00' N5011'02"W 17.21'

c12 171 93' 142 00' N5512'26"W 161.62'

C13 20 01' 160.00' N66°17'45"W 20.00'

C14 20 00' 520.00' S74°06'55"W 20.00'

C15 18 95' 1400' N28°37'33"E 17 54'

C16 48 65' 27.00' N15°47'12"E 42 33'

C17 55 67' 5800' N08°20'14"W 53.56'

C18 156 05' 248.00' N37°11'13"E 153 48'

Q-14



EXHIBIT "C"

DEPICTION OF THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ACCESS EASEMENTS

LINE TABLE LINE TABLE

LINE NO BEARING DISTANCE LINE NO. BEARING DISTANCE

Ll N67"23'36"E 38 71' L26 S00°37'5l"E 406 93'

L2 N22"36'24"W 20 00' L27 N89°22'09"E 20 00'

L3 S67"23'36"w 39 00' L28 $00"37'51"E 20.00'

L4 N23"02'43"W 73 39' L29 S89°22'09"W 20 00'

LS N24°57'18"E 19.79' L30 S00°37'51"E 384 52'

L6 S65°02'42"E 38 90' L31 N26°45'53"W 83.60'

L7 N2457'18E 20 00' L32 N48°23'53"W 133 09'

L8 N6502'42"W 39 00' L33 $23°42'15"W 131 32'

L9 N40°45'42"E 33 81' L34 N23"42'15"E 132.53'

LlO Nl3°07'32"E 134.15' L35 N77°44'00"W 159.01'

Lll S13°07'32"W 146.93' L36 N54"31'41"W 76 36'

L12 S03"51'46"w 84.42' L37 N69"46'49"W 106.11'

L13 N00°28'15"E 38 32' L38 N75°56'25"W so 23'

L14 N89°31'45"W 2000' L39 N3238'07"E 5.72'

LlS S00"28'15"W 38.00' L40 S73"56'24"E 14.67'

L24 N13°08'20"E 13573' L41 N75°24'36"E 54 48'

L25 N86°06'34"E 20 80' L42 N1435'24"W 20 00'

Q-15



EXHIBIT "C"

DEPICTION OF THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ACCESS EASEMENTS

LINE TABLE

LINE NO BEARING DISTANCE

L43 S75"24'36"W 49 00'

L44 N73°56'24"W 3 24'

L45 N32°38'07"E 149 91'

L46 N58"58'19"E 65.60'

L47 S24°07'00"W 43.40'

L48 s00"00'10"W 49.04'

L49 S59"37'06"E 82.34'

L50 554°31'41"E 69.98'

L51 S7711'42"E 129 48'

L52 N1816'04"E 31.71'

L53 N00°44'14"W 61.67'

L54 N18"25'44"w 45.05'

L55 N41"51'07"W 49.30'

L56 N46°55'30"W 92.59'

L57 N71"42'51"W 39.38'

L58 N76701'15"E 85.97'

L59 S25°21'38"E 39 65'

L60 N64°38'22"E 20 00'

L61 N25"21'38"W 36.25'

L62 N42"29'37E 166 46'

L63 N1350'10"W 275 83'

LINE TABLE

LINE NO. BEARING DISTANCE

L64 N40°54'36"W 146 20'

L65 N68°30'44"W 137.41'

L66 511°12'19 "W 142.98'

L67 N78"47'41"W 20.00'

L68 Nl1°12'19"E 142.00'

L69 N78°47'41"W 50.08'

L70 N45°17'47"E 83 58'

L71 N68°59'24"E 84 00'

L72 S86°44'42"E 189 00'

L73 S66°00'0l"E 78.00'

L74 548°41'35"E 50.00'

L75 $00"37'51"E 560.00'

L76 S89°22'09"W 56.93'

L77 N13°50'10"W 109.00'

L78 513°50'10"E 241 58'

L79 S70°00'20"E 2411'

L80 Sl6°59'13"E 141 28'

L81 Nl6°59'13"W 130.92'

L82 N70"00'20"W 16.68'

L83 S6833'03"W 89.64'

L84 S5937'36"W 103.01'

Q-16



EXHIBIT "C"

DEPICTION OF THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ACCESS EASEMENTS

LINE TABLE

LINE NO BEARING DISTANCE

L85 S50°42'08"W 54 00'

L86 N20"40'20"W 72.00'

L87 Nl0°09'27"W 35.53'

L88 N55°12'46"E 76.52'

L89 S78°47'41"E 30.04'

L90 S89°32'31"W 250 65'

L91 S32°37'57"W 20 00'

L92 N57°22'03"W 142 00'

L93 S32°37'57"W 31.10'

L94 N2258'58"W 108 00'

L95 N20°52'50"E 196.00'

L96 N36"16'10"E 141.00'

LINE TABLE

LINE NO BEARING DISTANCE

L97 N53°34'57"E 65.00'

L98 N73°39'07"E 76.00'

L99 S7318'29"E 25.00'

LlOO S40"09'13"E 60.00'

L101 S60°47'24"E 105 00'

L102 Sl1°12'19"W 30.00'

L103 N78"47'41"W 25 00'

L104 S73°50'02"W 146.26'

L105 S45°22'50"W 138.33'

L106 $3237'57w 173.90'

L107 $5722'03"E 142.00'

Q-17



PUBLIC EMERGENCY
ACCESS/PEDESTRIANPATH

EASEMENT
Document Number

Document 'fame

This Pubhc Emergency Access/Pedestnan Path Easement (the
"Easement") by and between Cape Crossing, LLC, a W1sconsm
L1muted Labluty Company (the "Grantor"), and the City of Franklin,
(the "Grantee") 1s entered into by and between the parties thus
day of,2023

RECITALS

A Grantor 1s the owner of certam real property located at
approximately 12200 W Ryan Road, in the City of Franklm,
Milwaukee County, Wsconsm, which 1s more fully described mn the
attached Exhibit A (the "Property")

Recordmg Data

B Grantor des1res to grant to Grantee a perpetual
easement for the purpose of creatmg and mamntamnmng a public
emergency access/pedestnan path easement on and through the
Property pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Easement

BASED UPON THE FOREGOING RECITALS, the mutual
agreements w1thm this Easement and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 1s hereby
acknowledged, the Grantor and Grantee agree as follows

'lame and Return Address
City ofFranklin
clo City Clerk
9229 W Loom1s Road
Franklin, WIscons1 53132

Parcel ldent1ficanon Number

1 Grant ofEasement: Grantor (mncludmng heirs, executors, administrators, personal representatives, successors,
and assigns) grants to Grantee, and its employees, agents, licenses, and contractors a perpetual easement over and across the
land heremafter specifically descnbed, to install, operate, mamtam, reparr, reconstruct, mspect and/or extend a emergency
access/pedestnan path for public pedestnan, bicycle, and srrmlar non-motonzed use. The location of the easement area with
respect to the Grantor's land is as shown and descnbed on the attached Exhibit B (the "Easement Area") Specifically, under
thus Easement, Grantee shall have the nght to keep access to the easement open by removmg vegetation and by cuttmg or
tnmmmg trees, shrubs, or other vegetation that may encroach on the Easement Area provided that Grantee shall dispose ofall
cuttmgs and trunmmgs by haulmg them away from the Property

1 a. The construction and installation of the Public Emergency Access/Pedestnan Path shall be made by the
Grantor at Grantor's expense m accordance with the plans and specifications approved by the City Engmeer Upon the
Grantee's acceptance of the Pubhc Emergency Access/Pedestnan Path constructed and mstalled by Grantor pursuant to
the reqmred plans and specifications, the Pubhc Emergency Access/Pedestnan Path shall be the property of the Grantee
(recogn1zmng that the property mterest of the Grantee is pursuant to the grant provided by this Easement)

2 Use of Easement: Subsequent to the acceptance by Grantee of the constructed and mstalled Public
Emergency Access/Pedestnan Path, Grantor shall not construct, place, grant, allow, or mamtam any structures or impediments
of any kmd w1thm the Easement Area mncludmng, but not limited to, bmldmgs, fences, gardens, and other landscapmg that
would mh1bit access by the Grantee and/or members of the pubhc, such that Grantee shall have the full enjoyment and use of
the nghts herein granted, 1ncludmng but not limited to, the nghts to remove and to clear all structures and obstructions which
might mterfere with the nghts heren contamed and the free and full nght ofmgress and egress over and across the Easement
Area and other adjacent lands of the grantor to and from said Easement Area and the use of said Easement Area and other
adjacent lands of the grantor as necessary or convement for the full enjoyment and use of the nghts herem granted Trees,
bushes, branches and roots may be tnmmed or removed so as not to mterfere with Grantee's use of the Easement Area.
Subject to the above, Grantor reserves the nght to use the Easement Area for purposes that will not mterfere with the

l



Grantee's full enJoyment of the Easement nghts granted m this Easement lfGrantor, upon reasonable notice to the Grantee,
imtiates improvements on the Property which would mterfere with the use ofthe Easement Area, the Grantee agrees to pay for
the relocat10n ofthe Easement Area to accommodate said improvements

3 Restoration and Maintenance: Except m the case of a breach by Grantor or a termmat10n by agreement
under Paragraph 9 below, Grantee agrees to restore or cause to have restored the Grantor's land as nearly as 1s reasonably
poss1ble to the condrt1on ex1stmng pr1or to such entry by the Grantee or 1ts agents Thus restoration however, does not
apply to any trees, bushes, branches or roots which may mterfere with Grantee's use of the Easement Area Regular
mamtenance of the surface of the Easement Area shall be the sole respons1b1bty of the Grantee.

4 Indemnification: To the fullest extent penmtted by law, Grantee shall mdemnfy and hold harmless
Grantor and its officers, directors, partners, and employees from and agamst costs, losses, and damages caused solely by
the negligent acts or om1ss1ons of Grantee or Grantee's officers, dITectors, partners, employees, agents, and consultants mn
the performance actrvrtes called for under the Restoration and Mamtenance prov1s1ons of Paragraph 3 above However,
nothing contamned wthmn thus Easement 1s 1ntended to be a waiver or estoppel of the Grantee or its msurer to rely upon the
lmm1tat1ons, defenses, and immunutres contained withmn Wisconsin law, Including but not limited to those contamned within
Wis Stat §§ 893 80, 895.52, and 345 05 To the extent that mdemmficatlon 1s available and enforceable, the Grantee or
1ts msurer shall not be hable mn mdemnuty or contrbuton for an amount greater than the limits of hab1hty for mumcipal
claims established by Wisconsin Law

5 Exercise ofRights: It 1s agreed that the complete exercise of the nghts herem conveyed may be gradual and
not fully exercised until some time mn the future and that none ofthe nghts herem granted shall be lost by non-use.

6 Waiver: No delay or om1ss1on by any party m exerc1smg any nght or power ansmg out of any default
under any of the terms or conditions of this Easement shall be construed to be a waiver ofthe nght or power A waiver by
a party of any of the oblgatons of the other party shall not be construed to be a waiver of any breach of any other terms
of conditions of thus Easement

7 Enforcement: Enforcement of this Easement may be proceedmgs at law or m eqmty agamst any person
or persons violatmg or attemptmg or threatemng to v10late any term or condition m this Easement, either to prevent a
volat1on or to obtam any other rehef Should a party enforcmg this Easement by appropnate action prevail m ht1gat1on,
that party shall be entitled to recover, as part of its costs, reasonable attorney's fees

8. Entire Agreement; Amendment: This Easement contams the entre agreement between the parties
relating to the nghts granted and oblgatons assumed Any modifications to thus Easement must be in wntmng and s1gned
by both partes

9 Termination: This Easement may be terrnmated only by a wntten agreement signed by all owners of
record and other successors to the respective mterests of Grantor and Grantee Grantee, its successors, and assigns may
execute and record a release of this Easement at any time This Easement shall also termmate 1f the purposes of the
Easement cease to exist, are abandoned by Grantee, or become 1mposs1ble to perform

1 O Governing Law: This Easement shall be construed and enforced m accordance with the mtemal law of the
State ofWisconsmn

11 Covenants Run with Land: All of the terms and condit10ns m this Easement, mcludmg the benefits and
burden, shall run with the land and shall be bindmg upon, mure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by the Grantor and
the Grantee and theIT respective successors and assigns Grantor shall cooperate with Grantee m recordmg any mstrument
deemed necessary by Grantee to address the prov1sons ofWIs Stat $ 893 33(6)

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]

2



GRANTOR CAPE CROSSING, LLC
A W1sconsm Ltm1ted L1ab1hty Company

By: STEVE DECLEENE - MANAGER

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
rel )SS
MH::WAUKEE COUNTY )

Personally, came before me ds /'aay or Te · 2023, the above-named, STEVE
DECLEENE, MANAGER of CAPE CROSSING, LLC, to me known to be the person who executed the
foregomg Easement and acknowledged the same as the voluntary act and deed of said limited habihty company

··········•,,,,,
• FRIT3, "·•4P'.•...•. 2..
•• "·. %-

• • TA •a0 ·y-. . . -. --·- : -. . ..
':.IJ)". ;;;:::
: 3:. PUeL?: >·.:... ·'%· ··.·"} ·"•• OF W\5 ,,•,

'••········••'GRANTEE

? 1 i> l f 1 l<-- apt In +rs
Notary Public, M1l-..,•tt~ee County,_ Wisconsin

z-ce» 7/ul 75My comm1ssion {expires) {J.81 'I ZP,_. .

CITY OF FRANKLIN

By
John R Nelson, Mayor

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)

MILWAUKEE COUNTY )

ATTEST

Karen L Kastenson, City Clerk

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Personally, came before me this__day of , 2023, the above-named John R Nelson and
Karen L. Kastenson, Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Franklm respectively, to me known to be such officers
and acknowledge that they executed the foregomg mstrument m such capacity

Notary Public, Milwaukee County, W1sconsm

My commission (expires) (1s) _

DRAFTED BY
Bnan C SaJdak, Assistant City Attorney

3



Exhibit A

(Descrpton of the Property)

Cape Crossmng, a subdrv1son recorded mn the Register of Deeds Office for Milwaukee County as
Document No. ~~-~~~-·' bemg a part of the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1 /4 of the
Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City ofFranklm, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsmn.

Prepared June 5, 2023 Pinnacle Engineerng Group job #1004 00-WI

4



LJ

Exhibit B

(Depiction of the Fac1litres)

5



Exhibit C

(Descnpt1on of Easement Area)

Legal Description of the 12' Wide Emergency Access/ Pedestnan Path Easement:

Bemg a part of Outlot 5, 1n Cape Crossmg, a subd1vis10n m the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of
the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Townshup S North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsin, described as follows.
Commencing at the southwest corner of Outlot 4 of sad Cape Crossing and a pomnt on a curve;
thence northeasterly 151.37 feet along the arc of said curve to the left and the northwesterly lme of
said Outlot 4, whose radius 1s 7877.60 feet and whose chord bears North 37°18'35" East, 151.37
feet; thence North 47°40'31" West, 100.48 feet to the southeasterly hne of Outlot 5 and the Pomt of
Begmnmg of the Centerlme of a 12' Wide Emergency Access/Pedestnan Path, thence North
47°40'31" West along said centerlme, 127.47 feet to the northwesterly hne of said Outlot 5 and the
Pomt of Termmnaton

Prepared June 5, 2023 Pinnacle Engineering Group job #1004 00-WI

6



SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

Cape Crossmg Subdivision

THIS EASEMENT is made by and between the CITY OF FRANKLIN, a mumcipal
corporat10n of the State of Wisconsm, hereinafter referred to as "City," and CAPE CROSSING,
LLC, a Wisconsm Lam1ted L1ab1luty Company, as owner, (Including successors and ass1gns of the
City as may become applcable mncludmng the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and
assigns of the above owner(s) as may be or may become applicable), hereinafter called "Grantor",
(if more than one grantor is hsted above, said language herem refemng thereto shall be mterpreted
m the plural and refer Jomtly and severally to such grantors)

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor 1s the owner and holder of record Title to certain real property
described on Exhibit "A" whuch 1s attached hereto and mcorporated herein (the Property); and

WHEREAS, the City des1Tes to acqmre a non-exclusive easement with the right of entry 1n
and across a portion of the property as the same is more particularly heremafter described, with
the nght to bmld and construct and/or operate, maintain, repair, enlarge, reconstruct, relocate and
inspect as may be or may become apphcable the followmg facilities and appurtenances thereto,
hereinafter collectively called the "Facilities," in, upon and across said portion of the Property: a
sanitary sewer, associated manholes, all as shown on the plan attached hereto as "Exhibit B; any
Lift Station with auxiliary power enclosed in an above ground enclosure.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the grant of the easement heremafter described,
the imtial installation and maintenance of the Facilities by the Grantor, and the City, and the
payment of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable considerations to the Grantor, receipt whereof
is hereby acknowledged, said Grantor, being the owner and person interested in the land heremafter
descnbed, does hereby grant unto the City a perpetual, non-exclusive easement on that part of the
Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of Section Nmeteen (19), Township Five (5) North, Range Twenty
One (21) East, 1n the City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsm, more particularly descnbed
on Exhibit C attached hereto (the "Easement Area").

1 That sa1d Facilities shall be mamntamned and kept m good order and condition by the CIty,
at the sole cost and expense of the Caty Responsibility for mamntamnmng the ground cover
and landscapmg within the Easement Area shall be that of the Grantor (mcluding heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, and ass1gns).

2. That in and dunng whatever construction, reconstruction, enlargement or repair work is or
becomes necessary in constructmg and/or maintammg of said Facilities, so much of the
surface or subsurface of the Easement Area on the property as may be disturbed will, at the
expense of the City, be replaced m substantially the same condition as it was prior to such
disturbance. However, the City shall indemmfy and save harmless the Grantor from and
against any loss, damage, claim, cost, 1jury or lab1lty resulting from negligence or willful
acts or om1ss1ons on the part of the Caty, 1ts agents or employees mn connect1on with sad
work involved mn constructing and/or maintaining of sad Faculties, provided that if the
above loss, claim, cost, damage, inJury or habihty results from the Jomt negligence of
parties hereto, then the habihty therefore shall be borne by them m proport10n to their
respective degree of neghgence, provided further, however, that these provisions are

H-I



subject to the legal defenses available under law which the City or Grantor are entitled to
raise, exceptmng the defense of so-called "sovereign 1mmun1ty "

3 That no structure may be placed within the hm1ts of the Easement Area by the Grantor
except that improvement such as walks, pavements for dnveways and parkmg lot surfacmg
and landscaping may be constructed or placed wthmn the Easement Area

4. That, m connection with the constructon by the Grantor of any structure or bmldmg
abuttmg said easement area, the Grantor will assume all liability for any damage to the
Fac1litres m the above Easement Area The Grantor wll also save and keep the Caty clear
and harmless from any claims for personal mJunes or property damage caused by any
negligence or willful acts or om1ss1ons of the Grantor or persons acting on behalf of the
Grantor, ansmg out of the construction by the Grantor of any structure or buldmng abutting
the said Easement Area, and shall reimburse the City for the full amount of such loss or
damage

5. That no charges will be made agamst the property for the cost of mamtenance or operat1on
of said Facilities m the property Whenever the Grantor makes application for a service
connection assoc1ated wIth the services provided by vrtue of the Facility, the regular and
customary service connect10n charge m effect at the time ofthe application shall be charged
and paid. The Grantor shall be responsible for the routme mamtenance of land on which
the easement 1s located.

6. The Faculties shall be accessible for maintenance by the City at all times The Grantor
shall submit plans for approval to the City Engineer for any underground mstallation withm
the Easement Area, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, condit10ned or
delayed.

7. That the Grantor shall submit plans for all surface alterations of plus or minus 1 foot or
greater within the lmuts of sand Easement Area Sand alterations shall be made only with
the approval of the City Engmeer of the City of Franklin, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed

8. The City and Grantor shall each use, and take reasonable measures to cause their
employees, officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns to use, the Easement Area
1n a reasonable manner and so as not to obstruct or otherwise use the Easement Area m a
manner that would unreasonably mterfere with the use thereof by the other party hereto or
its employees, officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns.

9 The City and Grantor each hereby waives all nghts of subrogat10n that either has or may
hereafter have agamst the other for any damage to the Easement Area or any other real or
personal property or to persons covered by such party's msurance, but only to the extent
of the waiving party's msurance coverage; provided, however, that the foregomg waivers
shall not mvahdate any policy of msurance now or hereafter issued, it being hereby agreed
that such a waiver shall not apply in any case which would result m the mvaltdation of any
such policy of msurance and that each party shall notify the other if such party's insurance
would be so mvahdated.

10. Either party hereto may enforce this easement by appropnate action, and should 1t prevail
m such httgatlon, that party shall be entitled to recover, as part of its costs, reasonable
attorneys' fees.

1 l This easement may not be modified or amended, except by a wntmg executed and
delivered by the City and Grantor or thetr respective successors and assigns.

H-2



12. No waiver of, acqmescence in, or consent to any breach of any term, covenant, or condition
hereof shall be construed as, or constitute, a waiver of, acqmescence m, or consent to any
other, further, or succeedmg breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition

13. If any term or provision of this easement shall, to any extent, be mvald or unenforceable
under applicable law, then the remammg terms and provisions of this easement shall not
be affected thereby, and each such remaimng term and provision shall be vahd and
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.

14. This easement shall be construed and enforced mn accordance with the mternal laws of the
State of Wisconsin.

15 Upon completion of use of the Easement Area for the specific use as a samtary sewerage
hft station, the City shall remove the lift stat1on, manholes, piping and the enclosure and
cause the prompt restoration to a smooth surface contour and neat condition restormg the
Easement Area into a condition smm1lar to the remamnmng parcel as described mn Exh1bit "A"

16 Upon completion of use of the Easement Area for the specific use as a sanitary sewerage
lift station and the restoration of the Easement Area by the City, the Easement Area, the
easement shall be terminated by recordmg a release in recordable form with directions for
delivery of same to Grantor at his last address given pursuant hereto, whereupon all rights,
duties and lablitres created shall terminate.

H-3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereunto set its hands and seals

ON THIS DATE OF J,.'rP /'-(
1
L, 207 .3

U6 S61.L
CAPE CROSSING, LLC

»=.
STEVE DECLEENE - MANAGER

STATE OF AU,so
coUNTY OF lvc-..,keJ t)Ci----------

ll'f~ 1 o -'77Before me personally appeared on the _,_ day of ,...,vi'\., 20_,:.._,,; the above
named STEVE DECLEENE, MANAGER of CAPE CROSSING, LLC, to me known to be the
person who executed the foregomg Easement and acknowledged the same as the voluntary act and
deed of said limited habthty company

Notary Pubhc:~ . --;/;~
ll;,c0 f,..,+sJ.

My commuss1on expres 3/4/1025

H-4

ss



CITY OF FRANKLIN

Hy_..
John R. Nelson, Mayor

$V....
Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN
ss

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE

On thus day of,20 before me personally appeared John R Nelson
and Karen L. Kastenson who being by me duly sworn, did say that they are respectively the Mayor
and City Clerk of Franklin, and that the seal affixed to said mstrument is the corporate seal of said
mumcipal corporation, and acknowledged that they executed the foregoing assignment as such
officers as the deed of said mumcipal corporation by its authonty, and pursuant to Resolution File
No. adopted by its Common Council on, 2O_

Notary Pubhc

My comm1ss1on exp1res

H-5



MORTGAGE HOLDER CONSENT

The undersigned, Citizens Bank, a W1sconsm bankmg corporation ("'Mortgagee"), as Mortgagee
under that certam Mortgage encumbermg the Property and recorded m the Office of the Register
of Deeds for Milwaukee County, Wisconsm, on eeu_ 2, ,2022,as
Document No \\l--\\"\ LL_ , hereby consents to the execut10n of the foregoing easement
and its addition as an encumbrance agamst title to the Property

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mortgagee has caused these presents to be signed by its duly
authorized officers, and tts corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, as of the day and year first
above written.

Citizens Bank, a Wiscoy»mn Bankg Corporation

By.5

STATE OF so5sra9
COUNTY OF kMv)(i..S·j A-

)ss
)

coo orluYuk@Sho
My commission expireso-tf-O&G

On this, the 37' day of J ...,pj£__ , 2023, before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared&nA Ptl kw, ,the $4 3424. of Citizens
Bank, a Wisconsm banking corporation, and acknowledged that (s)he executed the foregomg
instrnrnent on behalf of said corporation, by its autho 1ty and fo he purposes therem contained.

Name;wvw

This instrument was drafted by the City of Frank m.

Approved as to contents
Date: (-15 -Z07%

Approved as to form only
Date.-------- City Attorney

H-6



Exhibit A

(Descnption of the Property)

Cape Crossing, a subdrvs1on recorded mn the Register of Deeds Office for Milwaukee County as
Document No,being apart of the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the
Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City ofFrankhn, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsm

Revised June 5, 2023 Pmnacle Engmeenng Group JOb #1004 00-WT

H-7



Exhub1t B
(Dep1ct10n of the Fac1hties)

.35

UNPLATTED
LANDS

I.Li
<~._..,
K
<'1
b
0
(fJ

N8 06 34 'E
185 44

12

32

OUTLOT6
20' SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT_.
34 833 SO FT
07997 ACRES

30

l.-20 02

c.HoRo- z.,:J Jo I 33
...,.. ,i-...._ t /

S86 06'34'-W_j ;
164 27' ·--/ -;,.-

o

p-

23 f-
22 I 21 '

I ·,

I ,' l 20
------... 1

.._ '-----r-- N88 59'58 E.;;9
50 . 5i 104 33' \

I
N01 0002W 10 oo·-.

29

28

49

40

39

.r ..~~

_f),t-, _,,:_

a
·"'

I 63 I 61 I 61

__L I_ l _L L.J

41

42

36

'-.J._

swcom#Ro » aoset;
1-- ---- / . I 17 I

CAPE CROSSING N01 0002"W 10 0~ ij'-
OUTLOT a I-ssa 59'58wf 16 .,... I

, 10420' -~
L--- UJ ('4

j 55 [? 1 5 in l±,
l-5jf-- - I .a:: ,.._

--A,----1- (0 -

60 59 58

OUTLOT 7

t

(
\

-,

OUTLOT 9

l

OIJTLOT10

6>
NORTH

LJ

L=31 S7
RADIUS-, //b,J
$35 56 13W/
.HORD-5357

OUTlOT 4 \

10 ,
).J , , -

9
6 I 1 a

i_ - __J -

.,w1i~-- - -I - l--.
1. :::,s 2 3]4 s

- I-is--'-I
OUTLOT 1 i ;- ~

H-8



Exhibit C

(Descnpt10n of Easement Area)

Legal Descnption of the Samtary Sewer Easement.

Bemg a part of Lots 11 thru 19, part of Lots 33 and 34, and part ofOutlot 6, 1n Cape Crossmg, a
subdrvs1on mn the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest l/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Town 5
North, Range 21 East, City ofFranklm, Milwaukee County, W1sconsm, descnbed as follows·
Begmnnmng at the southwest comer of Lot 18 of said Cape Crossmg; thence North O 1 °00 '02"
West along the west hne of said Lot 18, 10 00 feet; thence North 88°59'58" East, 104 33 feet;
thence North 00°37'51" West, 917.04 feet; thence South 86°0634 West, 164.27 feet to the east
nght-of-way lmne of South Overlook Way and a pomt on a curve; thence northwesterly 20.02 feet
along the arc of sand curve to the left and said nght-of-way line, whose rad1us 1s 130.00 feet and
whose chord bears North 03°53'26" West, 20.00 feet; thence North 86°06'34" East, 185 44 feet;
thence South 0093751" East, 1459.86 feet to the south hne of said Outlot 6 and a pomt on a
curve; thence southwesterly 33.57 feet along the arc of said curve to the nght and said south lme
of Outlot 6 and then along the south lme of Lot 11, whose radrus 1s 7777.60 feet and whose
chord bears South 35°56'13" West, 33.57 feet; thence North 00°37'51" West, 528.61 feet,
thence South 88°59'58" West, 104.20 feet to the west lme of said Lot 17; thence North
01 °00' 02" West along said west hne, 10 00 feet to the Point of Beginnmg

Revised June 5, 2023 Pmnacle Engmeermg Group job #1004 00-WI

H-9



STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Cape Crossing Subdrv1son

THIS EASEMENT is made by and between the CITY OF FRANKLIN, a mumc1pal
corporat1on of the State of Wisconsm, heremafter referred to as "City," and CAPE CROSSING,
LLC, a Wisconsn Lam1ted Lab1luty Company, as owner (including successors and ass1gn's of the
City as may become appl1cable including the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns
of above owner(s) as may be or may become applicable), hereinafter called "Grantor," (1f more than
one grantor 1s listed above, said language herem referring thereto shall be mterpreted m the plural
and refer Jomtly and severally to such grantors).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner and holder of record Title to certam reel particularly
descnbed on Exhibit "A" which 1s attached hereto and mcorporated herem (the Property), and

WHEREAS, the City des1res to acquire a perpetual, non-exclusve easement wth the rght
of entry mn and across a portion of the property as the same 1s more particularly hereinafter
descnbed, with the nght to bmld and construct and/or operate, mamntam, repair, enlarge,
reconstruct, relocate and mspect as may be or may become applicable the followmg facilities and
appurtenances thereto, heremafter collectively called the "Facilities," m, upon and across said
portion of the Property: a storm dramage system consistmg of an open swale (ditch) and/or storm
sewer and associated manholes and catch basns, all as shown on the plan attached hereto as
Exhibit "B."; and

WHEREAS, the m1tal construction and mstallat1on of the Facilities shall be made by
Grantor at Grantor's expense and the Facihties shall be the property of the City and be deemed
dedicated to the City upon the City's mspection and approval of the Facilities as mstalled, subject
to the tenns and conditions set forth below:

NOW, THEREFORE, m consideration of the grant of the easement heremafter descnbed,
the m1t1al mstallation and mamtenance of the Facilities by the Grantor, and the City, and the
payment of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable considerat10ns to the Grantor, the receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, said Grantor, bemg the owner and person interested in the land
hereinafter described, does hereby grant unto the City a perpetual, non-exclusive easement on that
part of the Southwest Quarter (SW li4) of Sect10n Nineteen (19), Township Five (5) North, Range
Twenty-One (21) East, m the City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsm, more particularly
descnbed on Exhibit C attached hereto (the "Easement Area").

1. That sand Fac1lites not including any open swale/dutch shall be mamntamned and kept in
good order and condition by the City, at the sole cost and expense of the City.
Responsibility for mamtammg the ground cover and landscapmg, mcludmg any open
swale/ditch, withm the Easement area shall be that of the Grantor (mcludmg heirs,
executors, admnustrators, successors, and ass1gns)

2. That m and dunng whatever construction, reconstruction, enlargement or repair work is or
becomes necessary m constructing and/or mamtammg of said Facilities, so much of the
surface or subsurface of the Easement Area on the property as may be disturbed will, at the
expense of the City, be replaced m substantially the same condit10n as it was pnor

M-1



to such disturbance, except that the Caty will 1n no case be responsible for replacing or
paymg for replacmg any aesthetic plantmgs, fences, or improvements other than ordinary
lawns or standard walks, roadways, driveways and parkmg lot surfacmg which were
required to be removed or were otherwise damaged m the course of domg the above work
However, the City shall indemnify and save harmless the Grantor from and agamst any
loss, damage, claim, cost, mjury or habihty resultmg from neghgence or willful acts or
om1ss1ons on the part of the Caty, 1ts agents or employees mn connect1on with sand work
involved mn constructing and/or mamntammng of saud Facilities; provided that if the above
loss, claim, cost, damage, mJury or hab1hty results from the Jomt negligence of parties
hereto, then the habihty therefore shall be borne by them m proportion to their respective
degree of negligence; provided further, however, that these provisions are subject to the
legal defenses available under law which the City or Grantor are entitled to raise, excepting
the defense of so-called "sovereign 1mmunuty "

3. That no structure, fence, plantmgs, or other improvements may be placed withm the
limits of the Easement Area by the Grantor except that tmprovement such as walks,
pavements for dnveways and parkmg lot surfacmg, and landscapmg may be constructed
or placed within the Easement Area as approved by the City Engmeer.

4. In connect1on wth the construct1on by the Grantor of any structure or building abutting
said Easement Area, the Grantor will assume all hability for any damage to the Facilities
m the above described Easement Area. The Grantor will also save and keep the City clear
and harmless from any claims for personal mjunes or property damage caused by
any negligence or willful acts or omissions of the Grantor or persons actmg on behalf of
the Grantor, ansmg out of the construction by the Grantor of any structure or building
abutting the sand Easement Area, and shall reimburse the Caty for the full amount of such
loss or damage.

5 No charges will be made agamst the property for the cost of mamtenance or operat1on of
said Facilities m the property. Whenever the Grantor makes application for a service
connection associated with the services provided by virtue of the Facility, the regular and
customary service connection charge mn effect at the time of the apphcat10n shall be charged
and paid. The Grantor shall be responsible for the route maintenance of land on which
the easement is located

6. The City of Franklm shall 1 no case be responsible for mamntammng at its expense any
portion of said storm drainage services outs1de of the Easement Area and outs1de the lmm1ts
of any adJmmng easements

7 The Facilities shall be accessible for maintenance by the City at all times The Grantor
shall submit plans for approval to the City Engmeer for any underground installation within
the Easement Area, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or
delayed.

8. That the Grantor shall submit plans for all surface alterations of plus or mmus O 05 foot or
greater within the lmuts of sad Easement Area. Said alterations shall be made only with
the approval of the City Engmeer of the City of Franklin, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed

9. The City and Grantor shall each use, and take reasonable measures to cause their
employees, officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns to use, the Easement Area
ma reasonable manner and so as not to obstruct or otherwise use the Easement Area ma
manner that would unreasonably mterfere with the use thereof by the other party hereto

M-2



or its employees, officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns

10 The City and Grantor each hereby warves all nghts of subrogation that either has or may
hereafter have agamst the other for any damage to the Easement Area or any other real or
personal property or to persons covered by such party's msurance, but only to the extent
of the waivmg party's msurance coverage; provided, however, that the foregoing waivers
shall not mvahdate any policy of msurance now or hereafter issued, it bemg hereby agreed
that such a waiver shall not apply many case which would result m the invalidaton of any
such pohcy ofmsurance and that each party shall notify the other if such party's msurance
would be so mvahdated.

11. Either party hereto may enforce this easement by appropriate action, and should It prevail
m such htigat10n, that party shall be entitled to recover, as part of its costs, reasonable
attorneys' fees

12. This easement may not be modified or amended, except by a wntmg executed and
delivered by the City and Grantor or ther respectve successors and ass1gns.

13 No waiver of, acqmescence m, or consent to any breach of any term, covenant, or condition
hereof shall be construed as, or constitute, a waiver of, acquiescence m, or consent to any
other, further, or succeeding breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition

14. If any term or prov1s10n of this easement shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable
under appl1cable law, then the remamnmng terms and provs1ons of thus easement shall not
be affected thereby, and each such remammg term and prov1s10n shall be vahd and
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.

15. This easement shall be construed and enforced mn accordance with the mtemal laws of the
State of Wisconsin

16 It is understood that at some pomt m the future all or a portion of the Easement Area may
become portions of pubhc streets, mn whch event, mn the City's proceedmgs for the
acquisition of the port1on of the property needed for such streets by purchase, dedication
or by condemnat10n, said lands shall be considered the same as though this easement had
not been executed or any nghts granted thereby exercised.

17. That the Grantor shall submit as-bmlt drawmgs of the mstalled facilities for approval to the
City Engineer, whuch approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed

M-3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF., the Grantor has hereunto set its hand and seals this

ON THIS DATE or. 2e I4" ,202-

STATE OF!M/Sc0$ 9

COUNTY OF t,\Jr-,,he)-..e-.
)

)
ss

CAPE CROSSING,LC.7
Mt_

STEVEDECLEENE-MANAGER

Before me personally appeared on the /l/ ft-, day of I11'~ 20 L⇒ the above
named STEVE DECLEENE, MANAGER ofCAPE CROSSING, LLC, to me known to be the
person who executed the foregomg Easement and acknowledged the same as the voluntary act and
deed ofsaid lnmted habihty company•••°'4/RR. ,$° ..·-.9%¢

· · "·G''Nor2sz.. . ,,,,.,.._. z
: : .... J- :-. :c- (/). -. .. ....·--1· ........ --:~~ .o : --~~-.,., .. '~
%,0·, %Luc s" 0 •• ·••e...~ ......
% '6 "·.··" ,°·, WIscO .....,,,,...... ,,,,,

By: _
John R. Nelson, Mayor

By----------------
Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

STATEOF __,L.

ss
COUNTY OF _L

On th1s dayof 20__, before me personally appeared John R
Nelson and Karen L. Kastenson who bemg by me duly sworn, did say that they are respectively
the Mayor and City Clerk ofthe City ofFrankhn, and that the seal affixed to said mstrument is the
corporate seal ofsaid mumc1pal corporat10n, and acknowledged that they executed the foregomg
assignment as such officers as the deed ofsaid mumc1pal corporation by Its authority and pursuant
to Resolution File No. adopted by Its Common Council on _

20

Notary Public

My comm1ss1on expires _
M-4

CITY OF FRANKLIN

NOTARY PUBLIC ·4z-_ ;ji;-fe:t,
/? Zn

My comrusson exp$" 3//225



MORTGAGE HOLDER COl\iSENT

The undersigned, Citizens Bank, a Wisconsin bankmg corporation ("Mortgagee"), as
Mortgagee under that certam Mortgage encumbenng the Property and recorded in the Office of
the Register of Deeds for Milwaukee County, Wisconsm, on e 2 2023
___ , in Volume of Records, page __, as Document No ;,i.-"1142-7 hereby
consents to the execution of the foregomg easement and 1ts add1t1on as an encumbrance agamst
title to the Property.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mortgagee has caused these presents to be signed by its duly
authonzed officers, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, as of the day and year first above
wntten.

Crtzens Bank
a Wisconsm B_:nkm~poration

By: ~~

Name: ;Jt!.£._.,.-r A £:~-,.Jk\

Title: 5€ - y¢ %6so'

)
ss

COUNTY OFJg,r )
On this, he day of J4 ,202, before me, the undersigned,

personally appeared3A£U ,the z4!4- y& €oz.I of Citizens Bank, a
Wisconsin banking corporation, and acknowledged that (s)he executed the foregoing mstrument on
behalf of said corporat10n, by its authonty and for the purposes therein contained.

"TE..RuJ g
sate orLuLSccI
coonsor l Laubesha
My commission expires· Cl,o-D5 - o)Q3,(o

This mstrument was drafted by the City of Franklin.

Approved as to contents __,,,G-=-_____,~~::--.-'--'/Y'---'(=1~"---'--"'=-=--~--------
Manager of Franklm Mumctpal Water Utility

Approved as to form only

Date:._l9-=-·_1_.;..._zo_t:~~--

Date. _
Ctty Attorney

M-5



Exhibit A

(Descnpt10n of the Property)

Cape Crossmg, a subdivision recorded in the Register of Deeds Office for Milwaukee County as
Document No , being a part of the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the
Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklm, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsm

Revised June 5, 2023 Pmnacle Engmeermg Group job #1004 00-WI

M-6



Exhibit B
(Dep1ct10n of the Facihttes}

NORTH

OUTLOT6

------P o_e 1111

OUTL,_,T 11 I
Il8: l

°j I
r; I
1 1 L86 ---pos•t•

1

I iit~-Q PO 8#--13 / I /:p'!: :
1 v $ { +sc¢
l {n ---- e-y fury l
+ v? L, '--. r? I

_ ',B"I :i2 :l1 ...'I I ...... .._,_,_ -f <i L82 25-J,;s• , I :
I / I I
I / l II I t -,-----,

: / \.-----\ 1: 35 \ :

1
Lzo1,36 y \L.-- '

t._

1

f OUTLOT7 L78 89.- ' \_ 34 \ 1
l_ 1 ---- .,, -,7 \ \ I1 ------ L77-- ~" I A ----~ I

I I ~ \ 38 o I I
1 1 .-< 39 \ :-,. /fff 31 , 1

I ·sma e: { {
I

I OUTLOT 9 l f , 40 , '.--- 32 ¥ '' · > O -r / I

1
, /, 41 ·,, . _; k~). ,,,- I 31 , <::.,_ / 1

1 I 1 , ,,, 0... - , 1 < u'• - ,e NE:-
' L70 , 42 '·, /.,~ / \ 30 \ ,-:,. ~,,, ,,,,,~ 40•1

l l69-... L7,1 ·, -;:,,'/., 29 \ \ J

1 > '43 'Oy 1 ,.,·
I L68--..., I L72 G'j 20 ·•. ,.,-✓
\ ~ L67 J.. POBS1G ·-, Y-~ o _ 84-;:i--L63 27 ,_j
\ L66 - L65 f] -~ lt;o .;.., rl62'
1 E:!LS/.-Poma
1 1 c10 r~ ilecr,E

1 :.._ 44 ' / 2·· '\...!':I :-....-"'1 .,.,..,, L57
I 1-.._J ti I I 1 ·
I 1-_ / 25- I L4 ,· '., ✓--POBfl
I L ,,,_ -c I ; r-T-, ""S « ? 23 t r--.., ,.__INl

I ,- - C, , 'y o toss J ,_.
I 145' ,ss, < A ·is
l '4s' - &,°.r 1+ • , 'I r -r,:: , ..c --..( I I f 47 I ,,,.,,, • .,,1-'. ...___ L.£1 {(j 20'- )>. I

,,••~.~-,.-- - • 1 T 48 , ),- A/">,- .__ ..., , I

J I • ...J.._ I , "0 1 c-,-..... v ~ ~ •
I P.OB#Ci,., 1 _,,_ ' ,- ·19 Pops7
I ~) L50 / • - .,, - ' ') 1 I f • -- -.., '

I ' ,,.._
7

1 Ct.] L
44

"...L I I 52 \ 'i til ~ ;';; I
1 _; L15 '- --·--....., ---.J I I 1---- .J I

! ,c;1 us ta7 '
L ' ~ "-L46 OUTLOT8 L--- '.) ----~

1

I L16 G .,, .,,. I "-4 l w I 16 I I
- -- 3 'e - D I I....I cl> r---7 u:, ~----1 I

I \,1~ L33 I ss 15 I I
1 DUTLOT10 . L----l<l---~ :
: : 56 J ~ 1 14 I I
I r-- '.5:

0
r--- 1- I I, ::i 1 v , . l 57 1 ::::i r-:-7 1 If·

~ _,-,--T--r-rJ,---) ~ 13 I / ~~---
1 I I I I I----, I c, ._;

63 I 62 1 bl t 60 1 59 1 58 J 12 1 '
I_ - I I r- ' / ·"'I _,,. ,, .11 LS ••• t c, / f ~ - _ ·; .;.-

1 eosn6e- .,( ll / -9.'./ f
,r' ~ l .:::0 /> q rrr - 'I
1, II I { 1a X! l I . 10 ,,,' / I

« 51.1 18+9 / '

"O" ';±ii l --., '1 LOT '.s;· _, - L26 - ,, I
! + os llouors lj,a7o '
i- - - - LS -- ~L25~ J:}Q_ - _ I '

WEST RYAN ROAD 'JR9 1145._.., -:,_ - ,L - - -{_
316>'!.:'

I

.J

P0.8/tl

M-7



Exh1b1t B

(Dep1ct1on of the Fac1ht1es)

,!_) uo

I .:-t 1Jt:

23 31

96 79

;,>')011

1.25 ,30

1:1..:., J2

SGO DF-53"E:.

NOi ,!,).H W

$24 7 19

N89 1147j

'3-~~ •. -i 3"F ! _;,-' 1)11
----=--~ -=-= ~
3 23 '8e 2y; a

#19 114·3

l lNE T.ABLF

BEARING i DIS 'A\!Ct=

_,1

L1"

L-44

L42

L4]

LAZ

t ,I_

11

L_nu

L ',;;

L l. l

L t-,1::: NO

re acreoncerarascree.caeseeeconoog.goassees.sees
NIJIJ s I. ' I

trrmearr.tao.aasarco.sat.a so«oas•° 2.o [

D!S fAN L

1 ifl 1. ("

t)fl t"Jfl

.20 ,)I)

1 j'J i.;

14 !JI)

21 33

14 IJIJ

80 .-6

I 38 34

7986

na5 EE

200 1

2'8 92

1111 t)i]

20 ()0

11n co
... ,_) 1

71 79

127 13

I 19 :!I

130 /JO

Si4 L rE

S 1 14€

NOi 22 1,1''/V

Nd9 1• -1s·w

I INF TABI f

Bl::ARING

_.21

L'3

.J

L.:.a

L,

L_,J

L'

L' .,

I•

- • I

LF

L·4

L 11

Lh

'
i

t

LLL 2·1 3 MI1 3254 W
1

158 ii]

N-39 3" ts·N 20 -31 L:3 NtJO .l' 5" W L O

L 4 ,1 21 S26 ~c 53"E. f,f, 11

L C 17) ('0

6000 17i on

I"', l':'.u

t-f' -. /4 • l-!1,-{1

L
i

t.1_1 I 1.:..11,

M-8



Exhibit B

(Depiction ofthe Fac1ht1es)

1.1r-.:.;, r.::.i,.1 -

::LF:::~O: L::NG-H RADIIJ-:, '·~-HQRDE;l:."-17\G ,-;-:mo_E.'·GT-

1 ' {7: 7772 ] s37 3c07 c

...1

,j

1 di?

·fl(!n 1111

25

,,;

Clf

35 16 «000 S 1 I ':,,1 or.v

f-1 3 } 4 00 4- 107E

.p. U I 1 I 1ll N t '-I 1 E

35'H

35 .p:.·

200(

20 I)[

200i

' I

GI.:.

C1}

2•J )2

20 00

IJtJ '>0 26'E 2(1 (I('

200(

LINE TABLE LINE TABLE

LINE MO

Lb

_63

L65

_66

67

1_•,ri

BEARlNG DISTANCE

$14 352:<I E .!•J ~•;,

Ntr, 'r f ·r 1..- •-·1

LINE NO BEARI\JG DISTANCE

_'!G 510 :c 20'E .d 11

LB I S16 ::·::! H"E l 1' 23

L t

377 7 ·F ....,_il fr

1 t , t-111 19F

- • I

M-9

·,. d -I 'F ~- I 1l I



Exhibit C

(Descnptton of Easement Area)

Legal Descnptton of the Drainage Easement

Being a part of Outlot l and part of Outlot 10 of Cape Crossmg, a subdrvs1on m the Southwest
1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East,
City of Franklin, Mlwaukee County, Wisconsin, described as follows:
Begmmng at the northwest comer of Lot 1 of said Cape Crossmg, said pomt bemg the Pomt of
Beginning #l; thence South 00%28'15" West, 130 00 feet; thence South 89°31'45" East, 90 00
feet; thence South 00°28'15" West, 20.00 feet; thence North 89°31'45" West, 139 35 feet; thence
South 2048'44" West, 74.66 feet; thence North 8931'45" West, 21 33 feet; thence North
20°48'44" East, 74.66 feet; thence North 89°31'4511 West, 80.76 feet; thence North 47°07'55"
West, 138.94 feet; thence North 24°32'53" West, 79.88 feet; thence North 01°22'14" West,
665.66 feet; thence South 89°58'56" East, 20.01 feet; thence South 01°22'14" East, 218.92 feet;
thence North 88°37'46" East, 110.00 feet; thence South 01 °22'14" East, 20.00 feet, thence South
883746" West, 110.00 feet; thence South 01922'14" East, 422.16 feet; thence South 24°32'53"
East, 71.79 feet; thence South47°07'5511 East, 127 19 feet; thence South 89°31'45" East, 119.31
feet; thence North 00°28'15" East, 130.00 feet; thence South 89°31'45" East, 24.37 feet to the
Point of Begmning #1 Said land contammg 29,058 square feet.

ALSO
Being a part of Outlot 3 of Cape Crossing, a subdrvis1on 1n the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4
of the Southwest 1/4 of Secton 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Frankl1,
Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, descnbed as follows·
Commencmg at the southeast comer of said Outlot 3; thence North 8931'45" West along the
south lme of said Outlot 3, 316 80 feet to the Pomt of Begnnmng #2; Thence contmumg North
89°31 '45" West, 20.81 feet; thence North 1533'52" West, 31.21 feet; thence North 89°31 '45"
West, 22.63 feet, thence North 00°28'15" East, 60.00 feet; thence South 89°31 '45" East, 438.02
feet to a pomt on a curve; thence southwesterly 17 00 feet along the arc of said curve to the right,
whose radms 1s 7777 60 feet and whose chord bears South 37°39'07" West, 17.00 feet; thence
South 81 °55'51" West, 173.00 feet; thence South 87°12'03" West, 216 00 feet; thence South
15°33'52" East, 40 00 feet to the Pomt of Begmnmg #2 Said land contammg 17,469 square feet.

ALSO
The East 10.00 feet of Lot 4 and the West 10.00 feet of Lot 5, Cape Crossing, a subdrvision m
the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North,
Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin Saud land contammng 2,600
square feet.

M-10



ALSO
Bemg a part of Outlot 8, Cape Crossmng, a subdrv1s1on m the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of
the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklmn, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsm, described as follows'
Commencmg at the southwest comer of Lot 63 of said Cape Crossmg, thence North 89°31 '45"
West along the south hne of said Outlot 8, 1 87 feet to the Point ofBegmnmg #4, Thence
contmumg North 89°31 '45" West, 20 00 feet, thence North 00°28'15" East, 269 18 feet, thence
South 89°31 '45" East, 20.00 feet; thence South 00°28' 15" West, 269.18 feet to the Pomt of
Begmnmg #4. Said land containmg 5,384 square feet.

ALSO
Being a part of Outlot 8, Cape Crossmng, a subdrv1s1on m the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of
the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City ofFranklm, Milwaukee
County, W1sconsm, described as follows.
Beginning at the southwest comer of said Outlot 8, said pomt being the Pomt of Beg1nnmg #5,
thence North 10°33'25" East, 98.48 feet; thence North 00°08'53" West, 123.92 feet to a point on
a curve; thence northeasterly 129.67 feet along the arc of said curve to the nght, whose radrus is
110.00 feet and whose chord bears North 33°37'21" East, 122.29 feet; thence North 67°23'36"
East, 83.22 feet; thence South 22°36'24" East, 20 00 feet; thence South 67°23'36" West, 83.22
feet to a pomt on a curve; thence southwesterly 106.09 feet along the arc of said curve to the left,
whose radrus 1s 90.00 feet and whose chord bears South 33°37'21" West, 100.06 feet; thence
South 00°08'53" East, 125.80 feet; thence South 10°33'25" West, 96 79 feet, thence North
89°31'45" West, 20.31 feet to the Point ofBeginnmg #5. Said land contaming 8,472 square feet

ALSO
Bemg a part of Outlot 8, Cape Crossmng, a subdrvs1on 1 the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of
the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsin, described as follows.
Commencing at the southeast comer ofLot 45 of Cape Crossmg; thence South 25°48'49" West
along a "Tie Lme", 142 82 feet to the Pomnt of Begmnnmng #6, Thence South 65°02'42" East,
94.55 feet; thence South 24°57'18" West, 20.00 feet; thence North 65°02'42" West, 74.01 feet;
thence South 23°25'05" West, 29.24 feet to a pomt on a curve; thence southwesterly 36.18 feet
along the arc of said curve to the left, whose radms 1s 90.00 feet and whose chord bears South
11 °54'03" West, 35 94 feet to a pomt of reverse curve; thence southwesterly 91 98 feet along the
arc of said reverse curve to the right, whose radms is 60.00 feet and whose chord bears South
44°18'07" West, 83.24 feet; thence South 88°13'13" West, 135 49 feet, thence North 01 °22'14"
West, 20.00 feet; thence North 88°13'13" East, 135.35 feet to a point on a curve; thence
northeasterly 61.32 feet along the arc of said curve to the left, whose radms ts 40 00 feet and
whose chord bears North 44°18'07" East, 55 49 feet to a pomt ofreverse curve, thence
northeasterly 44.22 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the nght, whose radrus 1s I 10.00
feet and whose chord bears North 11 °54'03" East, 43.93 feet; thence North 23°25'05" East, 49.78
feet to the Pomnt of Begmnnmg #6. Sand land contamnmng 7,521 square feet.

M-11



ALSO
Beg a part of Lot 17, Lot 18 and Lot 19, Cape Crossmng, a subdrvs1on m the Southwest 1/4 and
Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township S North, Range 21 East, City of
Franklm, Milwaukee County, Wisconsm, descnbed as follows·
Begmnmg at the northeast corner of said Lot 18, said pomt bemg the Pomt ofBegmmng #7,
thence South 00°37'51" East, 137 08 feet, thence North 11 °32'54" West, 158 40 feet, thence
North 00°37'51" West, 42.70 feet; thence South 26°45'53" East, 68 11 feet to the Pomnt of
Begmnmg #7 Said land contammg 2,697 square feet.

ALSO
Being a part of Outlot 6, Cape Cross1g, a subdrvs1on 1n the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of
the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City ofFranklm, Mllwaukee
County, Wisconsin, descnbed as follows
Commencing at the northwest comer of Lot 20, Cape Crossmg; thence North 04°46'41" West
along a "Tie Lme", 53.36 feet to the Point of Begmmng #8,
Thence South 23°42'15" West, 170.00 feet to a pomt on a curve, thence northwesterly 20.01 feet
along the arc of said curve to the left, whose radnus 1s 160 00 feet and whose chord bears North
66°17'45" West, 20.00 feet, thence North 23°42'15" East, 170.00 feet, thence South 66° 17'45"
East, 20.00 feet to the Pomnt of Begmnnmng #8 Said land contamnmng 3,396 square feet.

ALSO
Bemng a part ofOutlot 6, Cape Crossmg, a subdiv1S1on m the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of
the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsmn, descnbed as follows:
Commencmg at the northwest comer of Lot 23, Cape Crossing; thence North 51 °03'14" West
along a "Te LIne", 100.79 feet to the Pomt ofBegmnmg #9, thence South 75°24'36" West,
54.48 feet; thence North 73°56'24" West, 149.81 feet to a point on a curve; thence northeasterly
20.00 feet along the arc of said curve to the nght, whose radnus 1s 460 00 feet and whose chord
bears North 16°34'07" East, 20.00 feet; thence South 73°56'24" East, 144 15 feet; thence North
75°24'36" East, 49.00 feet; thence South 14°35'24" East, 20.00 feet to the Pomt of Begmnmg #9.
Said land containing 3,976 square feet

ALSO
Bemng a part of Outlot 7, Cape Crossing, a subdrvIs1on In the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of
the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City ofFranklm, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsin, descnbed as follows:
Begmnmg at the southwest comer of Lot 43, Cape Crossmg, said pomt bemg the Pomt of
Begmnmg #10, thence South 16°03'36" West, 25.26 feet; thence South 73°56'24" East, 141.02
feet to a pomt on a curve; thence southwesterly 20 00 feet along the arc of said curve to the left,
whose radms is 520.00 feet and whose chord bears South 16°30'35" West, 20.00 feet; thence
North 73°56'24" west, 145 81 feet; thence North 87°40'38" West, 134 37 feet to a pomt on a
curve; thence northwesterly 20.36 feet along the arc of said curve to the left, whose radms is
275.00 feet and whose chord bears North 08°24'01" West, 20.36 feet, thence South 87°40'38"
East, 127 56 feet; thence North 16°03'36" East, 36 84 feet, thence North 16°08'23" West, 49 00

M-12



feet; thence North 73°51'37" East, 20.00 feet; thence South 16°08'23" East, 54 77 feet; thence
South 16°03'36" West, 14.26 feet to the Pomnt of Beginning #10 Sad land contamnmng 7,477
square feet

ALSO
Being a part of Outlot 6, Cape Cross1ng, a subd1vis1on 1n the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of
the Southwest 1/4 of Sect10n 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City ofFrank:lm, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsin, descnbed as follows
Commencing at the southwest corner of Lot 32, Cape Crossing; thence South 01 °14'09" East
along a "Tie LIne", 48 57 feet to the Pomnt of Begnnung #l1, thence South 64°38'22" West,
20 00 feet, thence North 2521'38" West, 184.74 feet to a pomt on a curve; thence northeasterly
20.02 feet along the arc of said curve to the left, whose radrus is 130.00 feet and whose chord
bears North 63°50'26" East, 20 00 feet; thence South 2521'38" East, 185 02 feet to the Pomt of
Begmnnmng #l1. Said land contaming 3,692 square feet

ALSO
Being a part of Lot 36, Lot 37 and Lot 38, Cape Crossing, a subdivs1on 1n the Southwest 1/4 and
Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of
Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsm, descnbed as follows:
Beginning at the southeast corner of said Lot 38, sad point being the Pomnt of Beginning # 12;
thence North 16°59'13" West, 130.92 feet; thence North 70°00'20' West, 16 68 feet; thence North
68°33'03" East, 13.37 feet, thence North 13°50'10" West, 13.42 feet; thence South 70°00'20"
East, 24.11 feet; thence South 16°59'13" East, 141.28 feet to a po1nt on a curve; thence
southwesterly 20.00 feet along the arc of said curve to the left, whose radms is 520.00 feet and
whose chord bears South 74°06'55" West, 20.00 feet to the Pomt ofBegmnmg #12. Said land
contamnig 3,040 square feet.

ALSO
Being a part of Outlot 11, Cape Crossing, a subdivision m the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4
of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklm,
Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, described as follows:
Comrnencmg a northwest corner of Outlot 7, Cape Crossmg; thence South 89°32'3 l" West along
a "Tie Lme", 250.65 feet to the Pomt ofBegmning #13; thence South 323757 West, 20.00
feet; thence North 57°22'03" West, 98.00 feet; thence North 32°37'57" East, 20.00 feet; thence
South 57°22'03" East, 98.00 feet to the Pomnt of Begmnnmng #l3 Said land contammg 1,960
square feet.

M-13



ALSO
Bemg a part of Outlot 11, Cape Crossmg, a subdivision m the Southwest l/4 and Northwest 1/4
of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City ofFranklm,
Milwaukee County, Wisconsmn, described as follows:
Commencmg at the northeast corner ofOutlot 7, Cape Crossmg, thence North 19°25'13" East
along a "Tte Lme", 204 87 feet to the Pomt ofBegmmng #14; thence North 78°47'41" West,
20.00 feet; thence North 11°12'19" East, 99.00 feet, thence South 78°47'41" East, 20 00 feet;
thence South 11 °12'19" West, 99.00 feet to the Pomt ofBegmmng $14. Said land containmg
1,980 square feet.

Revised June 5, 2023 Pinnacle Engineerng Group Job #1004 00-WI

M-14
L FNGDOCS\Design Standards (7-2017)\Design Standards July 2017\Des1gn Standards final1zed forJuly 2017\2019 Desgn Standards

Appendix \II Easement forStorm Dramage - letter size# 11 doc



STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ACCESS EASEMENT

Cape Crossing Subdrvs1on

THIS EASEMENT 1s made by and between CAPE CROSSING HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION, an unmcorporated association and the CITY OF FRANKLIN, a mllll1c1pal corporat10n of
the State of W1sconsm, heremafter referred to as "City," collectively referred to as "Grantees," and CAPE
CROSSING, LLC, a Wisconsin Limited L1ab1lty Company, as owner (including successors and
assigns of the City as may become appl1cable including the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and
assigns ofabove owner(s) as may be or may become applicable), hereinafter called "Grantor," (afmore than
one grantor s lsted above, said language herem refemng thereto shall be mterpreted m the plural and refer
Jomtly and severally to such grantors)

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner and holder of record Title to certain real property described on
Exhibit "A" which is attached hereto and mcorporated herem (the Property), and

WHEREAS, the City destres to acqmre a non-exclusive easement with the nght of entry mn and
across a port10n of the property as the same is more particularly heremafter descnbed, with the nght to
bu1ld and construct and/or operate, maintain, repair, enlarge, reconstruct, relocate and mspect as may be or
may become applicable the followmg fac1hties and appurtenances thereto, heremafter collectively called
the "Facilities," m, upon and across said portion ofthe Property a storm water management basm as shown
on the plan attached hereto as Exhibit "B ", and

NOW, THEREFORE, m consideration ofthe grant ofthe easement heremafter described, the mitial
mstallat10n and mamtenance of the Facilities by the Grantor, and the Grantees, and the payment of One
Dollar ($1 00) and other valuable considerations to the Grantor, the receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged, said Grantor, beg the owner and person Interested 1 the land hereinafter descrbed, does
hereby grant unto the City a perpetual, non-exclusive easement on that part ofthe Southwest Quarter (SW
1/4) of Section Nineteen (19), Township Five (5) North, Range Twenty-One (21) East, 1n the City
of Franklm, Milwaukee County, W1sconsm, more particularly descnbed on Exhibit C attached hereto (the
"Easement Area")

1. That said Facilities shall be maintained and kept 1n good order and condition by the Association, at
the sole cost and expense ofthe Association The City, at its sole discretion, may assume the rights
of the Assoc1aton to maintain the Facilities

2 That m and dunng whatever construct1on, reconstructon, enlargement or repairwork is or becomes
necessary m constructmg and/or mamtammg ofsaid Facihties, so much ofthe surface or subsurface
of the Easement Area on the Property as may be d1stwbed will, at the expense of the Association,
be replaced mn substantially the same condition as 1t was pnor to such disturbance The Caty, at 1ts
sole discretion, may assume the nghts of the Association to construct, reconstruct, enlarge, repaff,
or do whatever is necessary mn constructing and/or mamntamnug such Faculties However, the
Grantees shall indemmfy and save harmless the Grantor from and agamst any loss, damage, claim,
cost, injury or l1ability resulting from negligence or willful acts or omissions on the part of the
Grantees, its agents or employees m connection with said work mvolved m constructmg and/or
mamtamnmng ofsaud Facilities, provded that 1fthe above loss, clamm, cost, damage, mnyury or habl1ty
results from the JOlllt negligence ofparties hereto, then the hab1hty therefore shall be borne by them
1n proportion to

N-I



their respective degree ofnegligence, provided further, however, that these provisions are subject
to the legal defenses avatlable under law which the Grantees or Grantor are entitled to raise,
exceptmg the defense of so-called "sovereign nnmumty "

3 That no structure may be placed withm the hmrts ofthe Easement Area by the Grantor, except that
improvement such as walks, pavements fordrveways, parking lot surfacmg and landscape planting
may be constructed or placed withm the Easement Area

4 In connecton with the construction by the Grantor of any structure or buldmng abutting said
Easement Area, the Grantor will assume all habihty for any damage to the Facihties m the above
descnbed Easement Area The Grantor will also save and keep the Grantees clear and harmless
from any claims for personal mnyures or property damage caused by any neghgence or w11lful acts
or omuss1ons of the Grantor or persons acting on behalf of the Grantor, ansmg out of the
construction by the Grantor of any structure or bmldmg abuttmg the said Easement Area, and shall
reimburse the Grantees for the full amount ofsuch loss or damage

5 The Grantor shall be responsible for the routme mamtenance of land on which the easement 1s
located

6 The Fac1lites shall be accessible for maintenance by the Assoc1aton at all times The Grantor shall
submit plans for approval to the City Engmeer for any underground mstallation w1thm the
Easement Area, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed

7 That the Grantor shall submit plans for all surface alterat10ns of plus or mmnus l foot or greater
within the limits of sad Easement Area. Saud alteratons shall be made only with the approval of
the City Engineer of the Caty of Franklm, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld,
condrttoned or delayed

8 The Grantees and Grantor shall each use, and take reasonable measures to cause then employees,
officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns to use, the Easement Area 1n a reasonable
manner and so as not to obstruct or otherwise use the Easement Area m a manner that would
unreasonably mterfere with the use thereof by the other party hereto or its employees, officers,
customers, agents, contractors and assigns

9 The Grantees and Grantor each hereby waives all nghts of subrogation that either has or may
hereafter have against the other for any damage to the Easement Area or any other real or personal
property or to persons covered by such party's insurance, but only to the extent of the waivmg
party's msurance coverage, provded, however, that the foregomg warvers shall not mvahdate any
pohcy of msurance now or hereafter issued, 1t bemg hereby agreed that such a waiver shall not
apply mn any case which would result m the mvahdatton of any such pohcy of msurance and that
each party shall notify the other 1fsuch party's msurance would be so mvahdated

10 Either party hereto may enforce this easement by appropnate action, and should rt prevarl m such
litigation, that party shall be entitled to recover, as part of its costs, reasonable attorneys' fees

11 This easement may not be modified or amended, except by a wnitmng executed and dehvered by the
Grantees and Grantor or their respective successors and ass1gns

12 No waiver of, acqmescence m, or consent to any breach of any term, covenant, or cond1t10n hereof
shall be construed as, or constitute, a waiver of, acqmescence m, or consent to any other, further,
or succeedmg breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition

N-2



13 If any term or prov1s1on of this easement shall, to any extent, be mvahd or unenforceable under
apphcable law, then the remammg terms and provis10ns of this easement shall not be affected
thereby, and each such remaining term and prov1s1on shall be vahd and enforceable to the fullest
extent penmtted by applicable law

14 This easement shall be construed and enforced mn accordance with the mtemal laws of the State of
Wisconsin

15 Upon completion of use of the Easement Area for the specific use as a storm water management
access by the City, the easement shall be termmated by recordmg a release m recordable form with
dtrect10ns for dehvery of same to Grantor at his last address given pursuant hereto, whereupon all
rights, dutes and lab1litres created shall terminate

N-3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the Grantor has hereunto set its hand and seals this
T /·l

ON THIS DATE OF -e ,20-5

STATE OF L1/,_( (,j/.,J/,'1

coUNTY OF Ude,ho
sS

)

CAPECROS~

s».z
STEVE DECLEENE - MANAGER

Before me personally appeared on the /" day or Joe 2023 the above
named STEVE DECLEENE, MANAGER of CAPE CROSSING, LLC, to me known to be the
person who executed the foregomg Easement and acknowledged the same as the voluntary act and
deed of said hm1ted hab1hty company.

otoyo, 2At
R%,, £le ·

My comm1ss1on exprres ?/,/Zu,

CITY OF FRANKLIN

By.----------------
John R Nelson, Mayor

By----------------
Karen L Kastenson, City Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
ss

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE)

On this day of AD 20 before me personally
appeared John R Nelson and Karen L Kastenson who bemg by me duly sworn, did say that they are
respectively the Mayor and City Clerk of the City ofFranklm, and that the seal affixed to said mstrument
1s the corporate seal of said mumc1pal corporation, and acknowledged that they executed the foregomg
assignment as such officers as the deed of said mumc1pal corporation by its authonty. and pursuant to
resolution file No adopted by its Common Council on ,20_

Notary Public, Milwaukee County, W1sconsm

My comm1ss1on expires _

N-4



MORTGAGE HOLDER CONSENT

The undersigned, Citizens Bank, a Wisconsin bankmg corporation ("'Mortgagee"), as Mortgagee
under that certam Mortgage encumbering the Property and recorded m the Office of the Register ofDeeds
for Milwaukee County, W1scons111, on k't-1 L- 2f , 2022-, as Document No /12-.4 I"\ L2-

hereby consents to the execut10n of the foregomg easement and its add1t1on as an encumbrance
agamst title to the Property

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mortgagee has caused these presents to be signed by its duly authorized
officers, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, as ofthe day and year first above written

Citizens Bank,

:°
STATE OF -J1'.>---<..,J> J )

ss
COUNTY OF \,-lAJ•.:'.:f:f,-1.ir )

On this, the ] day of MN£ , 20l-J, before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared~/4. £Nl(u:,..~7 , the£J,ct:.. \4t.L 8?0111£:.v ;- ofCitizens Bank, a Wisconsin
bankmg corporation, and acknowledged that (s)he executed the foregoing mstrument on behalf of said
corporation, by its authority and for the purposes therem contamed

,,,..,··;;·~·~·z•,,,.. ~~~~·,,•• , S ,~ -- • _ G '•,1 Name 11.J...,.. ' ~- ....... 4 ~
;et»me..-
Z ' c; gee oru>icn
-· UBL .z>'!.:,>,' .s~ L·'- J ....... \..... ....\ -<J;-,'- - • • , • ? county of 2CLAM€»A",,., ~ ... - - .. GO ..........

• Ors s° ,"a,, - · { e w.... ,...... My comm1ss1on expires lLO-~-o-...;

This mstrument was drafted by the City of FrankIm

Approved as to contents
City Engmeer
Date >-t- o2

Approved as to form only
City Attorney
Date. _

N-5



Exhbnt A

(Descnptton of the Property)

Cape Crossmg, a subdiv1s10n recorded in the Register of Deeds Office for Milwaukee County as
Document No._ ,bemng a part of the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the
Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee
County, WIsconsmn

Revised June 5, 2023 Pmnacle Engmeenng Group job #1004 00-WI
N-6



Exh1b1t B
(Dep1ct1on of the Fac1ht1es)

4>
NORTHu

r-111. ,-

STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT

I
I
I-
I
I
I

STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT

--- --,._ ACCESS
: EASEMENT 11 _;
I 1 0 'J80 SO J- f

A78 ACRES

L27

;;-~•.,.__ACCESS
'J : EASEMENT 1i2

I ' \S 147 SQ =,
: 31Jl,J.b.CRFS
I
I

1•J

OIJT_·-•T

'!
i
L - LB

POBtM
DQ8#3

3

-~I_I - J

-Lu9
-111°

tC21 .
I

!- p
I II I 2

l -~ I
J

I
..-- - __ _j

UT9T 8

DUTL()-

STORM WATER .14 j D9 -
MANAGEMENT 1 26 / l3et-- __,ACCESS i,>'/2<-, L , 25 I
EASEMENT #1 '--, -:: GP.f.c;;:'- ..__j 24

1 SO 106 SQ Fl Pr-,, >, 3
, • JA 4'>' 1 ' ,--- <.,,A~' ·./. 22 ·.·> 4...3. ' CRE: <; ;,, ' i 4b

1
_ r , 'V(',----['~.!_..; ! I 47 I ,rn I ';,, --

------~ 1- - L_! 49 -; C7 -.J lJ••7ape
1------

1±l'.A"----J
_, -- ,... I
'>.l !>II . w' " I

(.; -! 0 t---~
I !j:j I ✓J - .. :-, I----al-!{ (1 1

;» r-
:::J 1J I

r- t --r'11oL '
1 1 , 1 1 - ,r I -- I
I 63 I c 2 <> 1 I 6( I 5,, 1 :,3 l ! I
I I I I r- I
l. _L__,_LL 1· ~

MESPKE AN
1 ; r r

I I I
I 5 , 1 ; 3
I I I

~----J l _J __L L_

'\
\

uo
'TIE u:..E

(9.;, 5·-------
STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT

ACCESS
EASEMENT #4--------~
b1 '>8: SO FT

: 1 4131! AC-RES
1·-- ----L _ -----7

L..

'._J

ray ;

_; ,'-\ ·-, E:.
4AL

STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT

ACCESS
EASEMENT I/'J
~"J 552 S,..J FT
1613743RE$

-t


( __, T... T i-7 E

N-7



Exhb1t B

(Depicton ofthe Fac1lites)

CURVE TABLE

CURVE NO LENGTH RADIUS CHORD CHORD
BEARING LENGTH

Cl 68 70' 82.00' N00°57'18"E 66 71'

C2 15 24' 518 00' N23"00'23"E 15.24'

C3 120 52' 11000' N53°33'00"E 114 58'

C4 187 27' 237 96' S72"31'07"E 182 48'

cs 145 73' 235 00' S6744'18"E 143 40'

C6 36 52' 74.00' S71"21'51"E 3615'

C7 2013' 320 00' $8323'28"E 20.13'

C8 44.57' 70.00' $22"06'14"w 43.82'

C9 139 54' 290.00' S26°33'38"W 138 20'

ClO 279.51' 110.00' $85"34'16"W 210.16'

Cll 17 94' 18.00' NS0°11'02"W 17 21'

C12 171.93' 142.00' N5512'26"W 161.62'

C13 20.01' 160.00' N66°17'45"W 20.00'

C14 20.00' 520.00' S74°06'55"W 20.00'

Cc15 18 95' 1400' N28"37'33"E 17.54'

C16 4865' 27.00' N15°47'12"E 42.33'

C17 55 67' 5800' N08°20'14"W 53 56'

C18 156 05' 248 00' N3711'13"E 153.48'

N-8



Exhub1t B

(Depcton ofthe Facilities)

LINE TABLE LINE TABLE

LINE NO. BEARING DISTANCE LINE NO BEARING DISTANCE

L1 N67"23'36"E 38 71' L26 S00°37'5l"E 406 93'

L2 N22°36'24"W 2000' L27 N89"22'09"E 20.00'

L3 $67"23'36"W 39 00' L28 S0037'51"E 20.00'

L4 N23"02'43"W 73 39' L29 S89°22'09"W 20.00'

LS N24°57'18"E 19 79' L30 00'37'51"E 384.52'

L6 S65702'42"E 38 90' L31 N26°45'53"W 83.60'

L7 N24°57'18"E 2000' L32 N48°23'53"W 133.09'

L8 N6502'42"W 39.00' L33 $23"42'15"W 131.32'

L9 N40°45'42"E 33.81' L34 N2342'15"E 132.53'

LlO N13°07'32"E 134.15' L35 N77°44'00"W 159 01'

L11 S13°07'32"W 146 93' L36 N54"31'41"W 76.36'

L12 S03°51'46"W 8442' L37 N69°46'49"W 106.11'

L13 N00°28'1S"E 38 32' L38 N75°56'25"W 50.23'

L14 N89°31'45"W 2000' L39 N32°38'07"E 5.72'

L15 00·28'15"W 38.00' L40 S73°56'24"E 14.67'

L24 N13°08'20"E 135.73' L41 N75°24'36"E 54.48'

L25 N86°06'34"E 20 80' L42 N1435'24"W 20.00'

N-9



Exhibit B

(Depiction ofthe Fac1lites)

LINE TABLE

LINE NO BEARING DISTANCE

L43 S75"24'36"W 49 00'

L44 N73°56'24"W 3 24'

L45 N32°38'07"E 149 91'

L46 NS8°58'19"E 65.60'

L47 S24°07'00"W 43 40'

L48 S00°00'l0"W 49.04'

L49 S59°37'06"E 82 34'

L50 S54"31'41"E 69 98'

LSl S7711'42"E 129 48'

L52 Nl8°16'04"E 31 71'

L53 N00°44'14"W 6167'

L54 Nl8°25'44"W 45 05'

LSS N41°51'07"W 49 30'

L56 N46°55'30"W 92 59'

L57 N71°42'51"W 39.38'

L58 N76°01'15"E 85 97'

L59 $2521'38"E 39.65'

L60 N6438'22"E 20 00'

L61 N2521'38"W 36 25'

L62 N42·29'37"E 166 46'

L63 N1350'10"W 275 83'

LINE TABLE

LINE NO BEARING DISTANCE

L64 N40°54'36"W 146 20'

L65 N68°30'44"W 137 41'

L66 $11°12'19"w 142.98'

L67 N78°47'41"W 20.00'

L68 N1112'19"E 142.00'

L69 N78"47'41"W so 08'

L70 N45"17'47"E 83.58'

L71 N68°59'24"E 84.00'

L72 S86°44'42"E 189.00'

L73 S66°00'0l"E 78.00'

L74 S4841'35"E 50.00'

L75 S00"37'51"E 560.00'

L76 89·22'09"W 56.93'

L77 N1350'10"W 109.00'

L78 $1350'10"E 241.58'

L79 $70"00'20"E 24.11'

L80 $1659'13"E 141.28'

L81 N1659'13"W 13092'

L82 N70"00'20"W 16.68'

L83 S6833'03"W 89.64'

L84 $59"37'36"W 103.01'

N-10



Exhibit B

(Dep1cton of the Facl1ties)

LINE TABLE

LINE NO BEARING DISTANCE

L85 S50°42'08"W 5400'

L86 N20°40'20"W 72 00'

L87 Nl0°09'27"W 35.53'

L88 N55"12'46"E 76 52'

L89 S78°47'41"E 3004'

L90 S89°32'31"W 250 65'

L91 32"3757"W 20 00'

L92 N5722'03"W 142 00'

L93 $3237'57"W 3110'

L94 N22°58'58"W 108 00'

L95 N2052'50"E 196 00'

L96 N3616'10"E 14100'

LINE TABLE

LINE NO BEARING DISTANCE

L97 N53°34'57"E 65.00'

L98 N73°39'07"E 76.00'

L99 $7318'29"E 25 00'

LlOO 540°09'13"E 60.00'

L101 S60°47'24"E 105 00'

Ll02 511°12'19"W 30.00'

Ll03 N78°47'41"W 25.00'

L104 573°50'02"W 146.26'

Ll05 545°22'50"W 138.33'

L106 $3237'57"W 173 90'

L107 $5722'03"E 142 00'

N-11



Exhibit C

(Descnption ofEasement Area)

Legal Description of the Storm Water Management Access Easements

Being a part of Outlot 8 m Cape Crossing, a subdrvs1on mn the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4
of the Southwest 1/4 of Sect1on 19, Town 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsmn, descnbed as follows:
Commencing at the southwest corner of sand Outlot 8, thence North 22°40'37" East along a "Tie
LIne", 348 12 feet to the Pomt of Beginning #l;
Thence North 67°23'36" East, 38 71 feet; thence North 22°36'24" West, 20.00 feet; thence South
67°23'36" West, 39 00 feet; thence North 23°02'43" West, 73.39 feet to a pomt on a curve;
thence northeasterly 68.70 feet along the arc of sad curve to the nght, whose rad1us 1s 82.00 feet
and whose chord bears North 00°57'18" East, 66 71 feet; thence North 24°57'18" East, 19 79
feet; thence South 65°02'42" East, 38.90 feet; thence North 24°57'18" east, 20.00 feet; thence
North 65°02'42" West, 39 00 feet to a pomt on a curve; thence northeasterly 15.24 feet along the
arc of said curve to the nght, whose radius 1s 518.00 feet and whose chord bears North 23°00'23"
East, 15.24 feet to a point on a compound curve; thence northeasterly 120 52 feet along the arc of
said compound curve to the nght, whose radms is 110.00 feet and whose chord bears North
53°33'00" East, 114.58 feet to a point on a compound curve; thence southeasterly 187.27 feet
along the arc of said compound curve to the nght, whose radms 1s 237.96 feet and whose chord
bears South 72°31 '07'' East, 182.48 feet to a pomt on a reverse curve; thence southeasterly
145.73 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the left, whose radms 1s 235.00 feet and whose
chord bears South 67°44'18" East, 143.40 feet to a pomt on a reverse curve; thence southeasterly
36.52 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the nght, whose radms is 74.00 feet and whose
chord bears South 71 °21'51" East, 36.15 feet; thence North 40°45'42" East, 33.81 feet; thence
North 13°07'32" East, 134 15 feet to the north line of said Outlot 8 and a point on a curve; thence
southeasterly 20.13 feet along said north lmne and the arc of said curve to the left, whose radms IS
320 00 feet and whose chord bears South 83°23'28" East, 20.13 feet; thence South 13%0732°
West, 146.93 feet, thence South 03°51'46" West, 84.42 feet to a point on a curve; thence
southwesterly 44 57 feet along the arc of sad curve to the nght, whose rad1us 1s 70.00 feet and
whose chord bears South 22°06'14" West, 43.82 feet to a pomt on a reverse curve; thence
southwesterly 139.54 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the left, whose radms Is 290.00
feet and whose chord bears South 26°33'38" West, 138.20 feet to a pomt on a reverse curve;
thence southwesterly 279 51 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the nght, whose rad1us 1s
110 00 feet and whose chord bears South 85°34'16" West, 210.16 feet to a pomt on a reverse
curve, thence northwesterly 17 .94 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the left, whose
radius 1s 18.00 feet and whose chord bears North 50°11'02" West, 17 21 feet; thence North
00°28'15" East, 38.32 feet, thence North 89°31'45" West, 20.00 feet; thence South 00°28'15"
West, 38.00 feet to a pomt on a curve; thence northwesterly 171 93 feet along the arc of said
curve to the nght, whose radms is 142.00 feet and whose chord bears North 55° 12'26" West,
161.62 feet to the Pomt of Begmmng # 1

N-12



ALSO
Being a part of Outlot 6 1n Cape Crossing, a subdrvs1on 1n the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4
of the Southwest 1/4 of Sect1on 19, Town 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee
County, WIsconsmn, descnbed as follows.
Begmnmg at the northeast comer of Lot 32 of said Cape Crossing, said pomt bemg the Pomt of
Begmnmg #2, thence North 13°08'20" East, 135.73 feet, thence North 86°06'34" East, 20.80
feet; thence South 00°37'51" East, 406 93 feet; thence North 89°22'09" East, 20 00 feet; thence
South 00°3 7' 51" East, 20 00 feet; thence South 89°22'09" West, 20.00 feet, thence South
00°37'5 l" East, 384 52 feet to the south hne of said Outlot 6; thence North 26%45'53"W along
said south line, 83.60 feet; thence North 48°23'53" West, 133 09 feet; thence South 23%4215°°
West, 131.32 feet to the north nght-of-way lme of West Greenway Lane and a pomt on a curve,
thence northwesterly 20 01 feet along said north nght-of-way line and the arc of said curve to the
left, whose radrns 1s 160.00 feet and whose chord bears North 66°17'45" West, 20.00 feet, thence
North 23°42'15" East, 132 53 feet; thence North 77°44'00" West, 159 01 feet; thence North
54°31 '41" West, 76.36 feet; thence North 69°46'49" West, 106.11 feet, thence North 75°56'25"
West, 50.23 feet, thence North 32°38'07East, 5.72 feet; thence South 73°56'24" East, 14.67
feet; thence North 75°24'36" east, 54.48 feet; thence North 14°35'24" West, 20.00 feet; thence
South 75°24'36" West, 49 00 feet; thence North 73°56'24" West, 3.24 feet; thence North
32°38'07" East, 149.91 feet; thence North 5858'19 East, 65.60 feet; thence South 24°07'00"
West, 43.40 feet; thence South 00°00'10" West, 49.04 feet; thence South 59°37'06" East, 82.34
feet; thence South 54°31 '41" East, 69.98 feet; thence South 77°11'42" East, 129.48 feet; thence
North 18°16'04" East, 31.71 feet; thence North 00°44'14" West, 61 67 feet; thence North
18°25'44" West, 45.05 feet, thence North 41 °51'07" West, 49.30 feet, thence North 46°55'30"
West, 92.59 feet; thence North 71 °42'51" West, 39.38 feet; thence North 76°01 '15" East, 85.97
feet; thence South 25°21 '38" East, 39.65 feet; thence North 64°38'22" East, 20.00 feet; thence
North 25°21'38" West, 36.25 feet; thence North 42°29'37" East, 166 46 feet to the Pomt of
Beginmng#2

ALSO
Being a part of Outlot 6 and Outlot 1l mn Cape Crossmng, a subdrvs1on in the Southwest 1/4 and
Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Sect1on 19, Town 5 North, Range 21 East, C1ty of
Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, described as follows:
Beginnmg at the northeast comer of Lot 35 of said Cape Crossmg, said pomt bemg the Pomt of
Beginnmg #3; thence North 13°50'10" West, 275 83 feet; thence North 40°54'36" West, 146.20
feet; thence North 68°30'44" West, 137 41 feet; thence South 111219" West, 142.98 feet;
thence North 78°47'41" West, 20.00 feet, thence North 11 °12'19" East, 142.00 feet; thence North
78°47'41" West, 50.08 feet, thence North 45°17'47" East, 83 58 feet; thence North 6859'24"
East, 84.00 feet; thence South 86°44'42" East, 189.00 feet, thence South 66°00'01" East, 78.00
feet, thence South 48°41 '35" East, 50.00 feet, thence South 00°37'51" East, 560.00 feet, thence
South 89°22'09" West, 56 93 feet to the west lne of sand Outlot 6, thence North 13°50'10" West
along said west lune, 109.00 feet to the Po1nt of Beginning #3.

N-13



ALSO:
Bemng a part of Lot 36, Lot 37, Lot 38 and Outlot 7 m Cape Crossmng, a subdrv1s1on 1n the
Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Town 5 North, Range 21
East, City of Frankl, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, descnbed as follows:
Beginning at the northeast corner of sa1d Outlot 7, sad point being the Pomt of Beginning #4;
thence South 13°50'10" East along the east hne of said Outlot 7,241.58 feet, thence South
70°00'20" East, 24.11 feet; thence South 16°59'13" East, 141 28 feet to the west nght-of-way
lme of South Overlook Way and a pomt on a curve; thence southwesterly 20 00 feet along said
west nght-of-way hne and the arc of said curve to the left, whose radms is 520 00 feet and whose
chord bears South 7406'55° West, 20.00 feet; thence North 16°59'13" West along the west lme
of Lot 37, 130.92 feet; thence North 70°00'20" West, 16 68 feet to the south lme of said Outlot 7;
thence South 68°33'03" West along said south lme, 89.64 feet; thence South 59°37'36" West
along sad south line, 103.01 feet; thence South 50%42'08? West along sand south lmne, 54.00 feet;
thence North 20%4020° West, 72.00 feet, thence North 10°09'27" West, 35.53 feet to a pomt on
a curve; thence northeasterly 18.95 feet along the arc of said curve to the nght, whose radrns 1s
14.00 feet and whose chord bears North 28°37'33East, 17 54 feet to a point on a reverse curve;
thence northeasterly 48 65 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the left, whose radms 1s
27.00 feet and whose chord bears North 15°47'12" East, 42 33 feet to a point on a reverse curve;
thence northwesterly 55 67 feet along the arc of said reverse curve to the nght, whose radrns is
58.00 feet and whose chord bears North 08°20'14" West, 53.56 feet to a point on a compound
curve; thence northeasterly 156.05 feet along the arc of said compound curve to the nght, whose
radms is 248.00 feet and whose chord bears North 37°11'13" East, 153 48 feet; thence North
55°12'46" East, 76 52 feet to the north lme of said Outlot 7; thence South 78°47'41" East along
said north hne, 30.04 feet to the Pomt ofBegmnmg #4.

ALSO.
Bemg a part ofOutlot 11 in Cape Crossmg, a subdrvis1on mn the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest
l/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Sect10n 19, Town 5 North, Range 21 East, City ofFranklm,
Milwaukee County, Wisconsm, descnbed as follows:
Commencmg at a northwest comer of Outlot 7 of said Cape Crossing; thence South 89°32'3 l"
West, 250 65 feet along a "TIE LINE" to the Pomt ofBegmrnng #5; thence South 32°37'57"
West, 20.00 feet; thence North 57°22'03" West, 142.00 feet; thence South 32°37'57" West, 31 10
feet; thence North 22°58'58" West, 108 00 feet; thence North 20°52'50" East, 196 00 feet; thence
North 36°16'10" East, 141.00 feet; thence North 53°34'57" East, 65.00 feet; thence North
73°39'07" East, 76 00 feet; thence South 73°18'29" East, 25 00 feet; thence South 40°09'13"
East, 60.00 feet, thence South 60°47'24" East, 105 00 feet; thence South 11°12'19" West, 30 00
feet; thence North 78°47'41" West, 25.00 feet; thence South 73°50'02" West, 146 26 feet, thence
South 45°22'50" West, 138.33 feet, thence South 32°37'57" West, 173 90 feet, thence South
57822'03" East, 142 00 feet to the Pomt ofBegmnmg #5.

Revised June 5, 2023 Pinnacle Engineering Group job # 1004 00-WI

N-14
L ENGDOCS\Design Standards (7 2017)\Desgn Standards July 2017\Design Standards finalized forJuly 2017\2019 Des1gn Standards
Append1x V Easement forstormwatermanagement access #l2.doc



WATER MAIN EASEMENT

Cape Cross1ng Subdrvsion

THIS INDENTURE, made by and between the CITY OF FRANKLIN, a mumc1pal
corporation of the State of Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as "City," and CAPE CROSSING,
LLC, a Wisconsin L1muted Liability Company, owner, (Including heirs, executors, administrators,
successors and assigns of above owner(s) as may be or may become applicable), heremafter called
"Grantor", (Ifmore than one grantor 1s hsted above, said language herem refernng thereto shall be
interpreted in the plural and refer Jointly and severally to such grantors).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner and holder of record Title to certain real property
described on Exhibit "A" which Is attached hereto and incorporated herein (the Property), and

WHEREAS, the City desires to acquire a permanent easement with the nght of entry 1n
and across the property heremafter described with the nght to build and construct and/or operate,
mamntamn, repaIr, enlarge, reconstruct, relocate and inspect as may be or may become applicable
the followmg facilities and appurtenances thereto, heremafter called "Facilities," in, upon and
across said portion of the property; a water main and associated fire hydrants, all as shown on the
plan attached hereto as Exhibit "B"; and

WHEREAS, the mnutial constructon and mstallation of the Facilities shall be made by
Grantor at Grantor's expense and the Facilities shall be the property of the City and be deemed
dedicated to the City upon the Caty's inspecton and approval of the Facilities as Installed, subject
to the terms and conditions set forth below·

NOW, THEREFORE, m consideration of the grant of the easement hereinafter descnbed
and the payment of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable considerations to the Grantor, receipt
whereof 1s hereby acknowledged, said Grantor, being the owner and person mnterested 1n the land
heremafter described does hereby grant unto the City a permanent easement in that part of the
Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of Sect10n Nineteen (19), Township Five (5) North, Range Twenty
One (21) East, m the City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, WIsconsI, more particularly described
on Exhibit C attached hereto (the "Easement Area").

UPON CONDITION

1 That saud Facilities shall be mamntamned and kept in good order and condition by the City
Responsibility for mamntamnmng the ground cover and landscapmg withm the Easement Area
shall be that of the Grantor (mcluding heirs, executors, admmnstrators, successors, and
assigns).

2. That mn and dunng whatever construction, reconstruct10n, enlargement or repair work 1s or
becomes necessary m constructmg and/or mamntamning of said Facilities, so much of the
surface or subsurface of the property as may be disturbed, will at the expense of the City
be replaced in substantially the same condition as it was pnor to such disturbance; except
that the City will in no case be responsible for replacing or paymg for replacmg any

G-1



aesthetic plantmgs or improvements other than ordinary lawns or standard walks,
roadways, dnveways and parkmg lot surfacmg which were required to be removed mn the
course of domg the above work However, the City shall save harmless the Grantor from
any loss, damage, IUJury or hab1hty resultmg from negligence on the part of the City m
connect1on with sad work involved mn constructing and/or maintamnmng of sand Facilut1es;
provided that 1f above loss, damage, 1nyury or liability results from the joint negligence of
parties hereto, then the liability therefore shall be borne by them in proportion to their
respective degree of negligence, provided further, however, that these provisions are
subject to the legal defenses with under law the City is entitled to raise excepting the
defense of so-called "sovereign 1mmunuty."

3. That no structure may be placed withm the hmits of the easement by the Grantor except
that improvements such as walks, pavements for dnveways and parking lot surfacmg may
be constructed or placed withm the Easement Area.

4 That, m connect10n with the construction by the grantor of any structure or buildmg
abutting said easement defined limits, the Grantor will assume all liability for any damage
to the Facilities m the above descnbed property. The Grantor will also save and keep the
City clear and harmless from any claims for personal nyur1es or property damage caused
by any negligence of the Grantor or person other than the Grantor, ansing out of the
construction by the Grantor of any structure or buuldmng abutting the said easement defined
limits, and shall reimburse the Caty for the full amount of such loss or damage.

5. That no charges will be made agamst said lands for the cost of mamtenance or operation
of said Facilities in the afore-descnbed property. Whenever the Grantor makes appl1cat1on
for a service connection, the regular and customary service connect10n charge m effect at
the time of the application shall be charged and paid. The Grantor shall be responsible for
the routine mamtenance of land on which the easement is located.

6. All conditions pertammg to the "Mamtenance of Water Service Piping" as set forth in
Chapter 5.12 of the "Rules and Regulations Govemmg Water Service" and subsequent
amendments thereto shall apply to all water services which are wIthmn the easement defined
lmmrts and also wIththe limits of any adjoining easements; except that the City of Franklin
Water Works, a utlty owned by the City of Franklm shall m no case be responsible for
mamntainmng at 1ts expense any portion of said water services outs1de of the easement
defined limits and outside the limits of any adjommg easements regardless of any statement
to the contrary m said "Rules and Regulations Govemmg Water Service."

7 The Facilities shall be accessible for mamtenance by the City at all times The owner shall
submit plans for approval to the City Engineer for any underground installation within the
Easement Area, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or
delayed.

8. That the Grantor shall submit plans for all surface alterattons of plus or mmus I foot or
greater within the Imm1ts of said easement. Sand alterations shall be made only with the
approval of the City Engmeer of the City of Franklin, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed

9. The City and Grantor shall each use, and take reasonable measures to cause their
employees, officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns to use, the Easement Area
1n a reasonable manner and so as not to obstruct or otherwise use the Easement Area m a
manner that would unreasonably mterfere with the use thereof by the other party hereto or
its employees, officers, customers, agents, contractors and assigns.

G-2



10 The City and Grantor each hereby waives all nghts of subrogation that either has or may
hereafter have agamst the other for any damage to the Easement Area or any other real or
personal property or to persons covered by such party's msurance, but only to the extent
of the warvmng party's insurance coverage; provided, however, that the foregomng wavers
shall not mvahdate any pohcy of msurance now or hereafter issued, it bemg hereby agreed
that such a waiver shall not apply mn any case which would result mn the mnvaldat1on of any
such pol1cy of insurance and that each party shall notify the other if such party's insurance
would be so mvahdated.

11. Ether party hereto may enforce thus easement by appropriate action, and should 1t prevail
in such littgat10n, that party shall be entitled to recover, as part of its costs, reasonable
attorneys' fees

12. This easement may not be modified or amended, except by a wntmg executed and
delivered by the City and Grantor or therr respective successors and assigns.

13. No waiver of, acqmescence m, or consent to any breach ofany term, covenant, or condition
hereof shall be construed as, or constitute, a waiver of, acqmescence m, or consent to any
other, further, or succeedmg breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condit10n

14. If any term or prov1S1on of this easement shall, to any extent, be mvalid or unenforceable
under applicable law, then the remaming terms and provisions of this easement shall not
be affected thereby, and each such remaining term and provision shall be valid and
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.

15. Thus easement shall be construed and enforced mn accordance with the internal laws of the
State of Wisconsin.

16. It is understood that in the event the Property may become portions of public streets, m
which event, m the proceedings for the acquisition of the property needed for such streets
by purchase, dedication or by condemnation, said lands shall be considered the same as
though this easement had not been executed or any rights granted thereby exercised

1 7. That the Grantor shall submit as-bmlt drawmgs of the mstalled facilities on mylar for
approval to the City Engineer, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld,
conditioned, or delayed.

G-3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereunto set its hands and seals:r /'/flON THIS DATE OF /le- , 202.3

Mo SC
CAPE CROSSING, ~:,C __,,./4,
By-~~-

STEVE DECLEENE - MANAGER

STATE OF //cos'o
I SS

COUNTY OF -"'-f',v,_~;_j_«e_>_h_o _

Before me personally appeared on the iL/f !., day of I<ll--e, 202-4 the above
named STEVE DECLEENE, MANAGER of CAPE CROSSING, LLC, to me known to be the
person who executed the foregomg Easement and acknowledged the same as the voluntary act and
deed of said hm1ted liability company.

Notary Pubhc· -~ -;;::Jfot;b
2 ,;- 3 <./1/ , .,My comm1ss1on expires .. 1L--'

G--4



CITY OF FRANKLIN

By:-=--c,-----=--c--=---=---------------
John R. Nelson, Mayor

By.~-~-------~,---------
Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN
ss

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE

On ths day of,20 before me personally appeared John R Nelson
and Karen L Kastenson who bemg by me duly sworn, did say that they are respectively the Mayor
and City Clerk of Franklm, and that the seal affixed to said mstrument is the corporate seal of said
mum1cipal corporation, and acknowledged that they executed the foregomg assignment as such
officers as the deed of said mumcipal corporation by its authonty, and pursuant to resolut10n file
No. adopted by its Common Council on, 2O_

Notary Public

My comm1sson eXpreS

G-5



MORTGAGE HOLDER CONSENT

The undersigned, Citizens Bank, a Wisconsin bankmg corporation ("Mortgagee"), as Mortgagee
under that certain Mortgage encumbering the Property and recorded m the Office of the Register
of Deeds for Milwaukee County, Wisconsm, on A 2 , 2022-, as
Document No. II 2..1 \-'\ L'2-- , and its addition as an encumbrance against title to the
Property

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mortgagee has caused these presents to be signed by its duly
authorized officer, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, as of the day and year first above
written

Citizens Ban~Wis~Corporat10n

By·~C-'"'L--

STATE OF ,la>1

COUNTY OF ',,-¾-v 1,,7. SAA-

)
)ss
)

On this, the I 3 .-..{ day of -. \~L , 2025, before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared ¥-,€.tr A4. e.Eu+ ,the Sr· vz Fe.oz. -- of Citizens
Bank, a Wisconsin banking corporation, and acknowled ed that (s)he executed the foregoing
instrument on behalf of said corporation, by its authori an for t purposes ther_ein contained

,,,,,,,,1111,,,,,,,,,, Name:
,,,,, ~OUG1 ,,...,, ~-=-i~q.,.~b""l·"'-L..!~~,,_,,,,.,.,9£:1:~-=-----=---

s°30.------1 Pu 1co• -. 3 •t;«Av:, Zsore orccnn
-4? .." . <' o:: { 0- 1 _.,..'' Pue :gs County of l.,ulJ..~

'· •.O.... '9)-; - - - • <:JV ~ "'\,._I'\. I,,,,,,,:-<fr-€-of '-I''\,./ My comm1ss10n expires Qlo-()5-_0l.-JCl,Lo
"now°"

Tlus mstrument was drafted by the City of Franklm

Approved as to contents
Date: (>- (-2oz

Approved as to form only
Date:

Glen Morrow. Manager of Franklin Mu111c1pal Water Utility

Jesse Wesolowski. City Attorney

G-6



Exhibit A

(Descnpton of the Property)

Cape Crossmg, a subdivision recorded m the Register of Deeds Office for Milwaukee County as
Document No._ , bemng a part of the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4 of the
Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City ofFranklm, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsmn.

Prepared June 5, 2023 Pinnacle Engineering Group job # 1004 00-WI

G-7



_L

I

1j '

0
_J

::,

0 I

I__)-- __ I
GbV/\3,noa '.:>NISSOl:L)
=r, 1.011no= =-~
3dV:) Hlnos

,- -- , ------
1 ~

L - - _I
I

- -~

Exh1b1t B
(Dep1ct10n of the Fac1ht1es)
0. %o,,, -- ,

V' 'V, ;
, ±

le
I~-

Dz
lfJ
(J)
0
- 0:: -

<.)

w
a.
<(
(_)

ID I .:! I
_J_ t I

_ _.L -·

7 ;-----
\ I

lo
Ec
-T

-- I -_-,- -

:c
t-
0]
0z

LJ

r·-l T,N'."b i JU ,LI
- -,

I

I
L

I

G-8



Exhibit C

(Descnptlon of Easement Area)

Legal Descnpton of the Watermam Easement

Bemng a part of Outlot 5, 1n Cape Crossmng, a subdrvIs1on mn the Southwest 1/4 and Northwest 1/4
of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 19, Town 5 North, Range 21 East, City ofFrankhn, Milwaukee
County, Wisconsin, descnbed as follows

Commencmg at the south comer of said Outlot 5; thence northeasterly 18 20 feet along the
southeasterly lme of said Outlot 5 and the arc of a curve to the nght, whose rad1us 1s 7777.60 feet
and whose chord bears North 36°45'16" East, 18.20 feet to the Pomt ofBegmnmg of the
Centerline of a 20' Wide Water Mam Easement; thence North 47°40'3 l" West along said
centerlme, 127 47 feet to the northwesterly lme of said Outlot 5 and the Pomt ofTermmatlon.

Prepared June 5, 2023 Pmnacle Engmeenng Group Job #1004 00-WI

G-9



APPROVAL

M
Reports &

Recommendations

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

A Resolution to Award
The 2023 City of Franklin Guardrail Replacement Contract to

Arbor Green, Inc., in the Amount of $58,639.75

MTG. DATE

+131/33
ITEM NO.

Aid. Dist. 1, 4, 5
G.1«6.

BACKGROUND
On January 17, 2023, Common Council authorized the carry forward of unused 2022
appropriations, for use in 2023 (item G.21).

On May 16, 2023, Common Council adopted Ordinance No. 2023-2537 to provide a budget
amendment for the carry forward of $60,000 for Guardrail Replacements and to proceed with the
bidding phase of the 2023 City of Franklin Guardrail Replacements.

Four locations of guardrail along S. 68" Street were included in the contract: east and west sides
of the road, south of W. Wildwood Creek Ct.; and east and west sides of the road, north of W.
River Terrace Dr.

• Base Bid No. 1- east side of S. 68 Street, 100 feet south of W. Wildwood Creek Ct.
• Alternate No. 1- west side of S. 68" Street, 100 feet south of W. Wildwood Creek Ct.
• Alternate No. 2- east side of S. 68 Street, 1700 feet south of W. Drexel Ave.
• Alternate No. 3- west side of S. 68 Street, 1700 feet south of W. Drexel Ave.

ANALYSIS
One bid was received and opened publicly on June 8, 2023. One other prospective contractor
contacted Staff prior to the bid opening that they did not have the capacity to take on the work at
this time.

Bidder
Engineer Estimate
Arbor Green, Inc.

Base Bid
No.1

$20,970.00
$14,944.75

Alternate
No.1

$15,975.00
$12,316.25

Alternate
No. 2

$21,945.00
$15,428.50

Alternate
No.3

$22,980.00
$15,950.25

Total
$81,870.00
$58,639.75

At the time of bid opening, Arbor Green, Inc. had not submitted the physical bid bond to the City
Clerk as instructed. The bid bond was submitted electronically and Arbor Green, Inc. had the
physical bid bond delivered to City Hall on June 10. Staff recommends that the irregularity be
acknowledged and waived since the bid bond has been received and Arbor Green, Inc. is a qualified
public works contractor.

OPTIONS
1. Award the contract to Arbor Green, Inc. for base bid, alternate no. 1, alternate no. 2, and alternate
no. 3
2. Other direction from the Common Council.



FISCAL NOTE
The funding for this work ($60,000.00) was included in a budget amendment for funding carry
over that was authorized by Common Council May 16, 2023 (Ordinance No. 2023-2537).

$60,000.00 Funds available, 41-0331-5823
($58,639.75) Arbor Green, Inc. contract

$1,360.25 Available as contingency

The contract price is primarily dependent on the linear foot of guardrail installed. Given that the
limits of guardrail have been closely defined and are based on standard industry and product
lengths, Staff feels there is very little potential for significant changes or overruns.

COUNCIL ACTIONREQUESTED
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2023 - , a resolution to award the 2023 City of Franklin
Guardrail Replacement contract to Arbor Green, Inc., in the amount of $58,639.75.

Engineering: TAB



STATE OF WISCONSIN: CITY OF FRANKLIN: MILWAUKEE COUNTY

RESOLUTION NO. 2023

A RESOLUTION TO AWARD
THE 2023 CITY OF FRANKLIN GUARDRAIL REPLACEMENT CONTRACT TO

ARBOR GREEN, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $58,639.75

WHEREAS, the City of Franklin advertised and solicited bids for the 2023 City of
Franklin Guardrail Replacement contract; and

WHEREAS, one bid was received on June 8, 2023, and Arbor Green, Inc. was the
bidder; and

WHEREAS, Arbor Green, Inc. is a responsible and qualified public works contractor;
and

WHEREAS, the 2023 City Budget includes $60,000 for guardrail replacement; and

WHEREAS, Arbor Green, Inc. did not submit a bid bond in accordance with the
instructions to bidders, but was found to have a valid and executed bid bond; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City as recommended by the City's Staff to
waive bidding irregularities related to bid bonds and award the contract for the 2023 City of
Franklin Guardrail Replacement contract, in the amount of $58,639.75 to Arbor Green, Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Common Council of the
City of Franklin, Wisconsin, to award the 2023 City of Franklin Guardrail Replacement
contract to Arbor Green, Inc.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and
directed to execute a contract with Arbor Green, Inc. on behalf of the City.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
day of,2023 by Alderman

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of 2023.

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor
ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT-- -- --



0 "' 0 0 Ill
C 0 ..... 0 0 g

.,; 0 U) 00 0 0 i
G N ... 0 0 ...

.!: C o ..... ..... "' "'e% ... "' .,; ...- .,f..,,_ ..,,_ 1/1-<I> ...
"

..,,.
0 0 0 03 "' "' 0 0

6 .. a, N 0 0
.0 u ..,,_ st 0 0< .: ..,,_ ,._

"'... .,; .,f
:!:: ..,,_ <I>
C
::>

a a C) C) C)a C) C) C) C)

<: a C) a C) g"' lt) C) C).g O r C) C) "'"' .... N, N, "' o~ :
0 ~ V). -Dl.£ ,!l V). V). V).

ta a C) C) C)
C) a C) C).... Lt) t C) C).... .... 00 C) C)

.!:: C) C)

on N, tu
5 -~

a.
·E

V). V). V). V).:::i

z 00 "' ... ...
0 ,._

bk
, .-t __ OQ ~C
CDa
z ::c ::cu u

LL LL <( <(::> ...J ...J w ...
N

I-
.,
a.

<( >w I-
iii iii
C C

z £ £., .,
C 1:! m I- I-
.2 .. ·;;; ·;;; ·;;;1:i. ::,

0 "E "E "E... ..:,; C .. .. ..
·;; ::, ::, ::,

'Q 0 0 9 9
E E Ill Ill "'0 9 9... ., ~ ::i: ::i:, .. a:... N "' st

' ......
0u
Ee ... N "' st
E..±..
C
:::J
I-u
<wwa:u
o
0
0
3:o
...J

5
LL
0
Ill

>0...-I-
"':c
I-
00
U)

Ill
a:,
z...
0z
O
G
w
Ill
<(
a:,

0 "' 0 0 Ill

"' ..... 0 0 N
N "' 0 0 i
N OI 0 0 ...
"' "' ,._ "' ffl
<I> .... .,; .,f ..;

<I> <I> ..,,_ .....,,.
0 0 0 0
"' "' 0 0
OI N 0 0
<I> st 0 0

<I> ..... "'.,; ...-
1/1- <I>

C) C) C) C) 8a a a a
"' a a a e"' g a a
00 a a "'"' N, n u...
V). V). V). V).

n

a a C) C)
C) C) C) C)
u t C) a.... 00 C) a

C) a
.......... LS)

V). V). V). V).

"' "' ... ...
"' .....

"' ~

::c ::cu u
LL LL <( <(
...J ...J ... ...

N

%
.,
a.
>... I-

iii iii
C C

E E .E
cii cii

1:! m I- I-.. ·.;; "i~ z:::,
9 "E 1:! 1:!..
C .. .. ..
·;; ::, :::, ::,
3 3 CJ0
"' "' "'E 0 0 9.,
::i: ::i: ::i:a:... N m ...

"' U) ..... ..
I-u
t......a:u
a
0
0
3:a
...J

§
LL
0

"'o
0...-I-
"'::c
I-
00
U)

"'a:,

"'...
0z
a
Gs...zza:...
I-
...J
<(
>-a:
0
I-
<(az
<(
::i:

0 0 0 0 0
"' 0 0 0 Ill.. 0 0 0 oi..... "' 0 0 N
OI N ,._ "' ~<I> .,f .,; ? Ill

<I> <I> <I> .....,,.
0 0 0 0

"' "' 0 0
OI N 0 0
<I> st 0 0

<I> ..... u.,; .,f
<I> <I>

a a C) C) 8a a c:, c:,
u C) c:, c:, gt c:, c:, c:,
u) t c:, C) "'.... 00 t .,., ..;-

rg
V). V). V). V). V).

C) C) C) C)
C) C) C) C)

g t C) C)
00 c:, C)

C) C)
N u

V). V). V). V).

m 0 ... ...
0 0... ...

}

::c ::cu u
LL LL <( <(
...J ...J ... ...

N

~
.,
a.>w I-

iii iii
C C

£ £ £., .,
1:! m I- I-.. -~ £ £::,
3 1:! 1:! 1:!..
C .. .. ..

·;; ::, ::, ::,
0 9 30
"' "' "'E O 3 9.,
::i: ::i: ::i:a:... mg tv st

OI 0 ... N... ... ...

...
>
<(
...J...
X...a:a
LL
0

"'o
0........-I-
"'::c
I-..
U)

"'a:,
z
mg

0z
a
Gs...
I-
<(
za:...
!:;
<(
>a:
0
I-
<(az
<(

::i:

0 "' 0 0 Ill
0 N 0 0 qg
OI ... 0 0 ci
U) .. 0 0 Ill
OI ..... ..... "' "'<I> .,f .,; ? u

<I> <I> <I> .....,,.
0 0 0 0
Lu "' 0 0
OI N 0 0
<I> st 0 0

<I> ..... "'.,,- .,f
<I> <I>

C) C) C) C) C)C) C) C) C) C)
C) C) C) c:, ti"' .,., C) C) ....,., t C) C) "'.... Cl\ N .,., ?
V). V). V). ..
c:, c:, C) C)
c:, C) C) C)

g t C) C)
00 C) C)

C) C)
N u

V). V). V). V).

mg "' ... ...
0 mg... ... ~...

::c ::cu u
LL LL <( <(
...J ...J w w

N

I-
.,
D.

<( >w I-
iii iii
C C

z E E., .,
~ m I- I-.. £ £ ·;;;::,
9 ~ ~ "E..
C .. .. ..

·;; ::, ::, ::,

0 O 9 9
E "' "' "'0 9 9., ~ ::i: ::i:a:... mg n st

m st "' U)... ... ... ...

w
>
<(
...Jw
Xwa:a
0
"'>0........-I-
"':c
I-..
U)

"'a:,

"'
m
0z
a
G
w
I-
<(
za:w
!:;
<(

>-a:
0
I-
<(az
<(

2



z 9-...J t::
aiCl) "'> u.E 0
0z 0Cl)
<")

$. &0::(\1 Q.
wLL<::::> Cl> } 0LLC\I ~
~0 ·- 0g 0

"'·> "E
0I- cu 0o- ::s O(.) (!)

<( ! md

!\
I

~

u
-

I

J:

I
I

0, -

-~ '

!fl.i.+ t

I
I

l

:r:



BLANK PAGE



srmo"AL
Reports &
Recommendations

REQUEST FORCOUNCIL ACTION

An Ordinance to Modify Municipal Code 222-3.G. to
Allow for Construction ofMore than Two Driveways

MTG.DATE
June 27, 2023
ITEM NO.
All Districts

BACKGROUND
A house is under construction at 8942 W. Warwick Way (TKN 754 0076 000). The builder would
like to have a horseshoe circular driveway on W. Warwick Way and also a third driveway on S.
Cambridge Drive. Municipal Code 222-3.G. Second Driveway discusses how the City Engineer
may approve a second driveway, but does not provide a process for approval of a third or more
driveways.

Therefore, the City Engineer initially denied the request and the applicant appealed as outlined in
the Municipal Code for the regular scheduled meeting on June 20, 2023. Staff has reviewed the

-·plans and the third driveway would meet all criteria for a second driveway request. Staff has no
objections to approval ofthis third driveway. There are several letters ofsupport from neighboring
properties in support of this permission.

The City Legal Staff had a preference of an ordinance changing the municipal code instead of a
resolution only allowing one property a third driveway. This item is being presented to the June
27, 2023 meeting as an ordinance to allow the City Engineer the authority to approve multiple
driveways per the current Municipal Code.

ANALYSIS

Below is how Municipal Code 222-3.G. Second Driveway currently reads and how it would be
modified:

G. Seeond drivewayAdditional Driveways.
(1) The owner ofproperty supporting a one- or two-family residence orproperty zoned

for such use may make application under this section for the installation ofone
additional driveway additional driveways, in addition to the one driveway te
serviee a singlefamily dwelling or in addition to the one or to driveways to
service e two.family dwelling. The City Engineer may permit and approve such
application after review and recommendation by the Building Inspection and
Planning and Zoning Departments where the proposed additional driveways will
result in a circular drive upon theproperty constructed to theprincipal building or
where additional access is necessary so as to be connected to an accessoryparking
structure for access purposes. No permit shall be granted by the City Engineer
where such seconddriveway installation.

(a) Would not meet the minimum turning radii set forth in the Engineering
Department of-Design Specifications;

(b) Where the resulting additional driveway access to apublic street would be
within 50feetfrom a street intersection corner lot line; or

(c) Where such proposed additional driveways would not otherwise comply
with all setback requirements under the UnifiedDevelopment Ordinance.



(2) Should the CityEngineer deny any such application under this Subsection, the City
Engineer shall specify the reasonsfor such denial and send written notice thereof
by regular mail to the applicant The applicant may appeal such denial to the
Common Council within 30 days ofthe date ofwritten notce thereofby filing a
requestfor appeal with the City Clerk, specifying the reasonsfor such appeal

OPTIONS:
A. Approve or deny the ordinance to construct multiple driveways within the City ofFranklin.
B. Approve or deny the ordinance but written for three driveways, not multiple (would require

a rewritten ordinance)

FISCAL NOTE
No impact on City finances.

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt Ordinance 2023- an ordinance to modify Municipal Code 222-3.G. to allow for
construction of more than two driveways.

Department ofEngmeermg GEM



STATE OF WISCONSIN: CITY OF FRANKLIN: MILWAUKEE COUNTY

ORDINANCE NO. 2023

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND
§222-3.G. OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE TO ALLOW FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF MORE THAN TWO DRIVEWAYS

WHEREAS, the Municipal Code allows for one- or two-family residence or property zoned
for such use to make application for the installation of two driveways meeting certain criteria at the
approval of the City Engineer after review and recommendation by the Building Inspection and
Planning and Zoning Departments; and

WHEREAS, some parcels or lots would accommodate for three or more driveways; and

WHEREAS, Staff would still evaluate each additional driveway on the merit outlined in the
Municipal Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Franklin do ordain as
follows:

SECTION I. §222-3.G. Of the Municipal Code of the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, is
hereby amended to read as follows (additions double underlined, deletions in strikethrough):

G. Second drivewayAdditional Driveways.
(1) The owner of property supporting a one- or two-family residence or property zoned

for such use may make application under this section for the installation of one
additional driveway additional driveways, in addition to the one driveway to
serviee a single family dwelling or in addition to the one or two driveways to
serviee a two family dwelling. The City Engineer may permit and approve such
application after review and recommendation by the Building Inspection and
Planning and Zoning Departments where the proposed additional driveways will
result in a circular drive upon the property constructed to the principal building or
where additional access is necessary so as to be connected to an accessory parking
structure for access purposes. No permit shall be granted by the City Engineer where
such second driveway installation:

(a) Would not meet the minimum turning radii set forth in the Engineering
Department of-Design Specifications;

(b) Where the resulting additional driveway access to a public street would be
within 50 feet from a street intersection corner lot line; or

(c) Where such proposed additional driveways would not otherwise comply
with all setback requirements under the Unified Development Ordinance.

(2) Should the City Engineer deny any such application under this Subsection, the City
Engineer shall specify the reasons for such denial and send written notice thereof by
regular mail to the applicant. The applicant may appeal such denial to the Common
Council within 30 days of the date of written notice thereof by filing a request for
appeal with the City Clerk, specifying the reasons for such appeal.



INTRODUCED at a special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
___ day of , 2023, by Alderman

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Franklin on the
day of,2023.

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES ABSENT



ls%'Franklin
.- WISC O N S I N

City of Franklin
Engineering Department

June 15, 2023

Mr. Steve Wamser
Synergy Homes WI, LLC
PO Box 321486
Franklin, WI 53132

RE: Third Driveway Request for 8942 W. Warwick Way

Mr. Wamser,
In response to your June 14, 2023 letter concerning the referenced property, your request is denied
in that Municipal Code 222-3.G.(1) allows me to approve one additional driveway, not two.

Pursuant to your verbal request and in compliance with 222-3.G.(2), I will bring your appeal to
the Common Council for consideration.

Sincerely,

Golla.l
Glen E. Morrow, PE
City Engineer/ Director of Public Works/ Utility Manager

Copy: Alderwoman Michelle Eichmann
Mayor John Nelson

Celebrating Quality of Life 9229 West Loomis Road Franklin, WI 53132 P(414)425-7510 F(414)425-3106 franklinwi gov



SYNERGY HOMES WI, LLEC

June 14, 2023

Glen Morrow
City Engineer/Director of Public Works
City of Franklin

Dear Mr Morrow

I'm writing you in regards to 8942 W. Warwick Way Franklin, WI 53132. We are nearing completion
on a Luxury Custom home in Oakes Estates Subdivision The home was designed for a corner lot at
the intersection of Warwick Way and S. Cambridge Drive. It has a two car garage facing Cambridge
Drive and a two car garage facing Warwick Way which is the front of the home.

We are requesting to add a horseshoe driveway to the front of the home on Warwick Way. Adding
this additional driveway complies with all other setbacks & standards in section 222-3 and also falls
under the impervious surfaces requirement of 30% There wll be two driveway entrances on
Warwick Way for the horseshoe driveway and one on S. Cambridge Dnve servicing the other two
car garage.

I have attached the survey, home plans, color renderings of the home This was also approved by
the Developer Max Oakes who hves on the street at 9071 W. Warwick Way Please note the color
renderings are inspiration only and do not represent the plans exactly as drawn

Thank You,
Steve Wamser
Synergy Homes WI, LLC
www.synergyhomeswi com
414-690-2533



C2

T
20 STORA/M TER DRAINAGEEASEMENT

tUK LUI ti Ut OAKt.S t.SIAlt.l:i SUl:IUIVISIUN, ANU l:lt.lNI. A l'AMI Ut IHt. SW 1/4 Ut
THE NORTHWEST QUARJER OF SECTION 9, TOWN 5 NORTH, RANGE 21 EASl,

±&7
\ RAD - 470.00'
ARC~53.71'
CHD - 53 70
C.B ~ N03° 28' 24

3/4REBAR

--T
12.0'

13 .2'

I SPORT COURT

LOT6
42,622 SQ FT
0 9785 ACRES 169.4'

l" I.D. IP

ESTIMATED HARD SURFACE AREAS. //,635.1 SQ. FT
ESTIMATED% USE OF TOTAL LOT AREA 27 30%
ESTIMATED% OF REMAINING OPENSPACE. 72 70%
LOT AREA 42,622 SQ. FT
EXIS17NG BUILDING A REA 4,606.5 SQ. FT
WALKAREA 348.0 SQ. FT
PATIOAREA 1564 0SQ. FT
DR/YE AREA TOR O-W 17621 SQ. FT
POOLAREA 640.0SQ. FT
SPORTCOURTAREA 1542.BSQ. FT
EXTRA DR/YE AREA IJ7/ 7 SQ. FT

'(:f fire Hydrant

3 Woter Valve

D Cotch Basin

~ So il Soring

...1.. Loler<1I End

• Lot Corn,r (found) w/de,c.

0 Elec Trans Box {Implies Easement)

@ Mon Hole

-0- Utility Pedestal (lmplin Eosemenl)

flflProposed Fanca

-- S --- Proposed Builder Silt Fence

Plotted Util ity Easement

Building Setback Unt

0 Offset Stake

LEGEND: fheS<O standard symbols may
be found In the drawing.

1"/.D.IP

'(:f
LI

LI - N 89"-48" 11" E 49 46'

TEMP 111
STON£DR/Y£

ty
i-..,

h--h---------1-ll..N>
Oo
i-..,

l" I.D. IPCJ

52.0

BUILDING UNDER
CONSTRUCTION
TO.F = 813.59

W. WARWICK WAY:::---:::--_-__-~- --

18.,0'--320'

VJ
c:::,
c:::,
,o.._

al/regrew-45,6'o16. a +s"g

8ACKOFCURR

SIDEW,1LK

15.9'

V'.)
c:::,
c:::,

,o
c:::,._,..,
>

LOT5 c:::,
c:::,
2

tt'J
tyg
t2o

--
JtrREIJAR

-
CJ
RAD= 720.00'
ARC- 94 09'
Cf/D = 94.02'
C.B. = S 86' 27' 00" F

(60'R-O-W)



rt¢ we3 % weep s pt t ¢ pig 3 p t
lw,,;•1J~u , , , ><t: 0111111 -• c .. •Ull•I ,cu 11 ......, . 11_, ...

""" ,,..,,.,,..,,,..,,. -h,,on .,,,,.,.,.,.,.. ,,., "" ' rc,uo=s•11a,,,
araw?$gd1$4ptduo@up¢tugpgpa

i t ttdv »tu ±9 pg9 isg o ggpt.ptg r
erg44gigid p pi . taopti,t

1,.,.,,,.•.,,:u•••••~.-...,n..111» Jc ...,.......2,o
, ., t:l'I'•pptr4q@4ska3gt«ivprrt d3rt ,...

:3.10N .lNV.lUOdWI

133□

I]

IIJ

z
0
i=
-<[

Gi
irl
1-z
0
8:

\
I
IfrnSit--__\,,. I

~1 /J

EE3□

,v,

, ,, ,
!d
JI



0 ., ,. ,. • 3 tun soa roartat.ort oeu1w,.,.,., ~.,,1,.., ,.,.o,nna•"..,"
I ••••>O #tao uaf»#ta3at»u%vi03,,....,,.~,..,., ·u••~•••""• ,~..,.,.u~ • .,..,, .. ...., ,., • ..,., ...,..,.,.,,.,. ..,u ,,., no,nn1n ,..,...,..,, ,,..,, an■D••11

3.1.0N .1NV1.YOdWI

..... .....__ .. ---•""· .-... ·"' ~- ...
-~!!!~ U-N 'ilY<tqKI

"1~0003J. t 311\'Vd

'h1I ;'.l!l~
I .u..---'~ i! W
I W
I D
I tD
I I tw

_j

EB3

m

I

,n

I I !; i
1,...- ____.1 j ill

I I ---• I!] ly po+- j

j I I I -·

I!---,1
It~

[EE3]

I r'•i

I I

1 I
II,_. ____, I

I 11
I j I

1' +
I: I I ii I

I I II l, I I
!r"'i Io



,.,.--,,. •nnl~U•~>•• 111~1¥1 & <1 UIIHNJ••,.,, ,, , ...,.. , , ,n 00•<1- w_,,...,,,.~..,.._.., • ....,,.... ,., ,,,. ..., ~.,. ~, ,._ ..
., ,, -" ...., , , ., , ,.. ,...~.,1 ..u,..~, .,. .,,_,..1',. ..n•■•iv"•-.,,,., .,., .,, ,, ,., ,.,1,wM••o .. ,.,." ,.,n.,_, ...,, ..,..,

tu"gs9339¢gt4or4$t po3ju3wputatg~• 10 ,0 ,nn ,,., ,1,un &Ult.I,. ., ...,,.,,,••"- on •-"'.,
-ii.LON J.NVJ.HOd'WI

££9: - 0£,9 - 1'11' •
Im 'Nl7)1N\>'i,J~ 99t'ltE X09 0 d

:>TI 'IM. S:il:WOH i\.Dll3NAS

I !
'.•I

,-
: !

z
<[
.J
0.. Ii:
0,: .% i0e.J -·
u.

ul
~
.J
O'.
Ill
3
()
..J

'
~
'.'I« £.,

: w >" ..
:'"7-, .. ui I;!

.±$2.· ?i
?i

"'t n.

s
d)b X
w x. iSl :ft in Iz X
I: x,__ i'::J: d\
%· ui,l•

:$ s%l f•
a cl w iJ1i,•i<l O ll
IL <l [ ,, I
\'l \'l %Z= II! ij!·g: :" "-S o' 11
ui AP\ ol il....
o <e m .. I

.. Ip I
u) I l • I~ :I .Ii

i\ -. t r !!oz •1 f 1 . I I I l I' I I j •z[4° I}il!
s 4ry' • It Ii I jt 1 • ·''.a:' • !Cl 111 • ,x. Al ' ii ' 8 ,,410%4#+1#4
IL , l I, f f f 11. . . .



. , u~UIU•• •U•• n Hnl••
••• ., 1n•1 ••••Inu~,.,. 40h """ ...... •••tu,.,....,.•-•"c-.,1c•:>•••••1,.o ..-,,,.,. • ...,,,.,.. ,,.,,..,.,coo,,h_,..,.,

U•h••J•H,COhJO.Oll·C "' ' ••• l•••h 1,
,11,J,. 9 ,c-., ,-o,,1N1h H .....-.._... . ,.n J..,,a'I J1 ,:..-.

f ,_,11c:·• ....•...• ..·•n•Ml1•nu"'"•h"6",,,_...,..., ,...11......., ...,,u,...,&....-....,... ,~,u••>• ....-•..,ned••~,,.,,,. ,,,.r,, .. , ..0,1.-, ,.u, .., .,. .. ,,.,,.,c•••--••"
3.LON .LNVl.tJOdHI

£"£"<iZ - OG9- I'll' •
'N473Nvl4 98%€ xoa 0a . l"-1

3'1'1 'IM. S3:WOH ,.\Dll3NAS

rt
Ill

iu.

~

I

Ill
ffi
()g

I
3
il'i

I

1 I
' 'l l
! I

li; l I

i I



sort a u4 33qt03or gq M4443pd13ana
H,.._, _.. , 11 %t#mg@tor rt i @a $9ea ...

"'"' )O•:> >~,n,,.,.,...,,...,,.,..,••_..,.. l•I ••"• <1-•u-1 ■, 1..., ,. ._, _ ..
111d.. 1,a,,-. ,,~,u..u• ..,• • ·•• """u100 _•

. ... . . . ... . 0•• -..~•• ., ,. (J .. , ..,.,,.,.,,,, ,,...,,. ,. ., ~,,.,,.n.10 .. ,1...,. ...,1,. ,.
... u..,,. u••:t....,, , •• ..,. .,,..a.

=3J.ON LNV.lUO~WI

E1.<;Z-Ol", "l'- t,lt, •
un 'Nll)INV<!l.i "l'9t\tE: ><OS O"d U)

::>TI 'IM S3WOH ADll:.INAS

::..., : '-~a~-••·----.- . i -~·
I ·--•

I

z
0

~

":;:;-

;1
.-.

a:m
.w

.•11-0 ......
} ;~
l

..
--

..

I

'i ,-
l

l

J

± ';~,~

l ' Ll•. >-,:;--,1r
\ i !

I

E
11'

~ tw
11'
\'I ....

-~-co

l



APPROVAL

l
Reports &
Recommendations

REQUEST FORCOUNCIL ACTION

Pathway Funding for S. 27" Street from
W. Villa Drive to W. Elm Road

MTG.DATE

6137123
ITEM NO.
Aid Dist. 4

G.11.

BACKGROUND
On June 6, 2023, Common Council (Item G.3) chose to instruct Wisconsin Department of
Transportation (WisDOT) to construct 6-foot wide sidewalks continuously on S. 27 Street (STH
241) from W. Elm Road to W. Villa Drive. This project is anticipated to bid on 9/25/2026. For
tracking purposes, the WisDOT project has a Design ID of 2265-09-01 and a Construction ID of
2265-09-70.

The local cost share is estimated to be $222,400 for the segment from W. Villa Drive to W. Ryan
Road and $2,186,000 for the section from W. Ryan Road to W. Elm Road. The total local cost is
$2,408,400- not $421,400 as noted in the June 6, 2023 Common Council action but this was
correctedverbally in themeeting.

ANALYSIS
Municipal Code §207-15 discusses Special Assessments and "the cost ofinstalling or constructing
anypublic work or improvement by the City may be charged under this section in whole or in part
to the property benefited by such work or improvement, and the City Council may make an
assessment against such benefitedproperty in the manner provided herein."

Additionally, Subsection K.(2)(e) discusses deferments for sidewalks in that "a deferment ofthe
principal and interest ofa special assessmentfor the installation ofsidewalks is hereby authorized
only as to lands abutting such improvements which at the time of the levy of such special
assessment are zoned single-family or two-family residential under Zoning Ordinance No. 221 of
Franklin, Wisconsin, as amendedfrom time to time, and such deferred assessment shall remain
deferred until any date upon which the property is rezoned so as to allow for a multifamily
residential, business, institutional or industrial use. "

There are 83 properties along this section of S. 27th Street with an assumed assessible frontage of
approximately 9,045 linear feet. A list of all 83 properties with assumed assessments is attached.
The assessments are assumed as the exact cost ofthe project will not be known until 2026 or 2027.
In addition, Staff has not pulled all of the property descriptions to verify distances shown on the
City GIS mapping. Exact assessments will be finalized when all numbers are known and verified.

Of the 83 parcels, 12 are zoned R-6 which would qualify for the deferment outlined in 207-15
K.(2)(e). These single-family parcels are immediately north and south of W. Briarwood Drive.
The remaining 71 parcels are not eligible for the single-family or two-family residential deferment.

The assessments range from $1,117 (ignoring the R-6 properties eligible for indefinite deferments)
to $365,483.38 (Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare). Combining the two Wheaton Franciscan
Healthcare parcels, their total assessment is $713,576.03.

Considering the residential properties that would have indefinite deferment, the amount that the
City would likely never recover is $30,969.37. The remaining $2,377,430.63 would be collected.
There is nothing in the Municipal Code that discusses apayment plan, but pursuant to past practice
for water and sewer projects, property owners have been offered a 6%, 12-year payment option.
Note that the decorative lighting assessment in 2016 for commercial properties north of W. Villa
Drive allowed for this payment plan.

The accumulated Park Impact Fees do allow for reimbursement for these type of trail projects in
an amount ofup 62% ofthe local cost. Staffhas asked Ed Maxwell- Ruekert& Mielke to comment
and his opinion is that the local portion of the costs ($2,408,400) are eligible for park impact fees,



even if the local costs are assessed to local properties. Therefore, the City could use $1,493,208
of park impact fees to offset the property assessments. This results in significant savings to the
properties and the combination of the two Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare parcels would drop
from $713,576.03 to $271,158.90.

Again, the City could cover a portion of the assessed costs with the capital improvement program
in 2026 or 2027.

Upon receiving Common Council input, it is recommended that a public hearing for this project
be established for the Common Council meeting on August 1, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. for a preliminary
resolution to special assess.

FISCAL NOTE:
To aid in the addition of the 5-year capital plan, Staff needs to know, and the property owners
should know, if the City will 1) cover any portion of the sidewalks and 2) will there be a financing
offer. This will be discussed in the Engineer's Report that will be distributed to the property
owners in advance ofthe public hearing.

The attached spreadsheet shows the options of assessing 100% ofFranklin's share to the property
owners and applying 62% ofthe costs to the park impact fees. Common Council may also consider
applying other funds to this project.

OPTIONS:
A. Decide if any, all, or none of the public improvements should be assessed to property

owners.
B. Decide when a public hearing shall be held.
C. Other direction to Staff

RECOMMENDATION
Motion to direct Staff to prepare an Engineers Report considering assessment of 3 8% of the local
costs with the remainder 62% of the costs to be borne by Park Impact Fees for properties along S.
27h Street from W. Villa Drive to W. EIm Road and return with a preliminary resolution to assess
when ready.



4y7asses
Elm to Villa
STH 241

.... Sidewalk - Ryan to Villa
' ' '

. -

Total Cost 80% Cost Share 20% Local Cost
$728,500.00 $582,800.00 $145,700.00

$56,500.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal

Construction Delivery at 10%

100% Local Cost 100% Local Cost
$0.00 $0.00

$56,500.00 $0.00
$202,200.00
$20,200.00
$222,400.00



ID 2265-09-01
Elm to Villa
STH 241

Sidewalk - Elm to Ryan
City of Franklin Multi-Modal Cost

Subtotal
Construction Delivery at 10%

$1,987,000.00
$199,000.00

Total Cost 80% Cost Share 20%Local Cost 100%Local Cost 100% Local Cost
$1,987,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,987,000.00



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION ON ASSESSEMENT FOR PATHWAY ON S. 27TH STREET FROM W. ELM ROAD TOW. VILLA DRIVE
Assumed

Assumed Assumed Assessment
Distance (To Assessment Using Full

be Verified without Park Park Impact
Parcel Address TKN Owner zoning Later) Impact Fees Fees

W. Elm Road
1 10627 S 27TH ST 9519999 002 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WIS INC P0039 265 $ 76,718.30 $ 29,152.95
2 10627 S 27TH ST 951 9996 018 BEST DISPOSAL SYSTEMS PDD39 100 $ 28,950.30 $ 11,001.11
3 10601 S 27TH ST 9519996008 CON-WAY CENTRAL EXPRESS PDD 39 240 $ 69,480.73 $ 26,402.68
4 10563 S 27TH ST 9519996 007 ACKER, DELORES PDD39 319 $ 92,351.47 $ 35,093.56
5 10521 S 27TH ST 9519998 000 JAMS-4 LLC PDD39 160 $ 46,320.48 $ 17,601.78
6 10511 S 27TH ST # 9519997 001 JAMS-4LLC PDD39 190 $ 55,005.57 $ 20,902.12
7 10467 S 27TH ST 951 9994 003 SAPUTO PDD39 1,104 $ 319,721.35 $ 121,494.11
8 10467 S 27TH ST 9519995 000 SPENCER, MARILYN REVOCABLE TRUST OF PDD39 160 $ 46,320.48 $ 17,601.78

W. Oakwood Road
9 10101 S 27TH ST 500 928 2007 000 WHEATON FRANCISCAN HEALTHCARE-SE WI INC 8-7 1,202 $ 348,092.65 $ 132,275.21

W. Wheaton Way
10 9969 S 27TH ST 1300 928 9996 007 WHEATON FRANCISCAN HEALTHCARE-SE WI INC & DBA ASCEI 8-7 1,262 $ 365,483.38 $ 138,883.69
11 9851 S 27TH ST 902 9965 012 AOM 1883 LLC B-4 199 $ 57,611.10 $ 21,892.22
12 9843 S 27TH ST 902 9965 011 MURPHY, ADAM C & MURPHY, TANYA M -4 353 $ 102,209.04 $ 38,839.44
13 0 S 27TH ST 902 9969000 KRECAK, NIKOLA B-4 55 $ 15,922.67 $ 6,050.61
14 9813 S 27TH ST 902 9968 000 JOHNSON, SCOTT A & BETH M & SCHWEITZER, JOSEPH R B-4 60 $ 17,370.18 $ 6,600.67
15 9755 S 27TH ST 902 9001 000 FRED-FRANKLIN HC, LLC -4 604 $ 174,851.14 $ 66,443.43
16 0 S 27TH ST 902 9965 004 JJS INVESTMENTS B-4 75 $ 21,686.67 $ 8,240.94
17 9677 S 27TH ST 902 9967 000 MILWAUKEE COUNTY· TREASURER B-4 200 $ S7,900.61 $ 22,002.23
18 9575 S 27TH ST 902 9965 010 DADASWAMI HOSPITALITY LLC 8-4/FW/FC/PDD33 705 $ 204,143.06 $ 77,574.36
19 9527 S 27TH ST 902 9964 002 STKALI HOLDINGS LLC ET AL PDD33 297 $ 85,860.81 $ 32,627.11

W. Ryan Road
Sub-Total South of Ryan Road 7,551 feet

WisDOT Estiamte of Local Costs $ 2,186,000
Assessment Rate for South section $ 289.50 /linear Foot
Assessment Sub-Totals $ 2,186,000.00 $ 830,680.00
Sub-Total of Defferment Cost for South Section $ $

W. Ryan Road
20 9461 S 27TH ST 879 9999 000 TBHl PROPERTIES, LLC & TBH2 PROPERTIES, LLC B-4 231 $ 5,680.06 $ 2,158.42
21 9447 S 27TH ST 879 9997 000 TBH1 PROPERTIES, LLC R TBH2 PROPERTIES, LLC B-4 102 $ 2,496.77 $ 948.77
22 9419 S 27TH ST 879 9995 001 DRAGICEVIC, VASO & DRAGICEVIC, MIRJANA B-4 200 $ 4,917.80 $ 1,868.76
23 9405 S 27TH ST 879 9994 000 DRAGICEVIC, VASO & DRAGICEVIC, MIRJANA B-4 130 $ 3,207.88 $ 1,219.00

W. Central Avenue
24 9375 S27TH ST 879 9932 000 MILISAVUEVIC, MIROSLAV & MILISAVUEVIC, RADA B-4 138 $ 3,384.68 $ 1,286.18
25 9347 S 27TH ST 879 9930 001 POZDER, GORAN & DIJANA & LAKIC, JOVAN (L/C) B-4 210 $ 5,163.69 $ 1,962.20
26 9335 S 27TH ST 8799929 001 MS MOTEL GROUP LLC B-4 210 $ 5,163.69 $ 1,962.20
27 9307 S 27TH ST 879 9927 000 BAGLES PETERSEN, DINA B-4 105 $ 2,S81.85 $ 981.10~
28 9228 5 28TH ST 879 0287 000 CONOVER, TIMOTHY J R-6 177 $ 4,357.91 $ 1,656.01
29 9220 S 28TH ST 879 0288 000 AHMED, AOIL H & AWAD, SAMAH T R-6 80 $ 1,967.12 $ 747.51
30 9220 S 28TH ST 879 0289 000 AHMED, ADIL H & AWAD, SAMAH T R-6 27 $ 663.90 $ 252.28
31 9231S 27TH ST 879 9926 000 ZAMORA, DIANA  R-6 180 $ 4,426.02 $ 1,681.89

W. Briarwood Drive - -32 9156 $ 28TH ST 879 0316 000 FLORES, RAMON A & FLORES, HECTOR R-6 100 $ 2,459.15 $ 934.48
33 9148 S 28TH ST 879 0315 000 WILTZIUS, JOSEPH & WILTZIUS, JANET C R-6 85 $ 2,090.07 $ 794.23
34 9140 S 28TH ST 879 0314 000 SERDYNSKI, MATTHEWA & CHRISTINE A REVOC R-6 85 $ 2,090.07 $ 794.23
35 9132 S 28TH ST 879 0313 000 BLANK, MICHAEL A & BLANK, WANDA J R-6 85 $ 2,090.07 $ 794.23
36 9124 S 28TH ST 8790312 000 KIM, MAND & KIM, EVANGELINE C R-6 85 $ 2,090.07 $ 794.23
37 9116 S 28TH ST 879 0311 000 REIKOWSKI, RONALD M R-G 80 $ 1,967.12 $ 747.51
38 9108 S 28TH ST 879 0310 000 ESPINOZA, RAMIRO & ESPINOZA, DIANE R-6 145 $ 3,S71.31 $ 1,357.10
39 2800 W HILLTOP LN 879 0309 000 PENTEK, REED R-6 130 $ 3,196.57 $ 1,214.70
40 9063 S 27TH ST 855 9999 000 RASOOL, AZHAR B-4 259 $ 6,367.32 $ 2,419.58
41 9041 S 27TH ST 855 9974 000 XS PROPERTIES LLC B-4 145 $ 3,565.41 $ 1,354.85
42 9023 S 27TH ST 855 9973 001 SOUTHSHORELODGEU3F&AM B-4 150 $ 3,688.35 $ 1,401.57

W. Southland Drive
43 8973 S 27TH ST 8S5 9972 000 ASHIPURI INC B-4 299 $ 7,352.11 $ 2,793.80
44 8933 S 27TH ST 855 9948 000 NTTEKNALLC B-4 300 $ 7,376.70 $ 2,803.15
45 8911 S 27TH ST 855 9947 000 MORA ENDEAVORS LLC B-4 126 $ 3,098.22 $ 1,177.32
46 8879 S 27TH ST 855 9946 001 JAROSZ, DAVID A B-4 100 $ 2,457.92 $ 934.01
47 8861 S 27TH ST 8SS 9946 002 KNAPP, RAY H JR & LYNETTE M- REV TRUST B-4 100 $ 2,458.90 $ 934.38
48 8853 S 27TH ST 855 9944 000 PUSCHNIG ENTERPRISES LLC -4 132 $ 3,245.75 $ 1,233.38

W. Franklin Terrace
49 8833 S 27TH ST 855 9908 001 X-PER-T'S SERVICES INC (L/C) & MARTENS, ERVIN W & SEVERI -4 164 $ 4,031.61 $ 1,532.01
so 0 S 27TH ST 855 9907 000 ALIOTO, JAMES F, SERAJEAN F & IOSPH G Owner line 2: PIN -4 170 $ 4,180.13 $ 1,588.45
Sl 8771 S 27TH ST 855 9906 000 PU5CHNIG, STEVEN K Owner Line 2: PUSCHNIG, KIMBERLY M B-4 165 $ 4,057.19 $ 1,541.73
52 2707 W PUETZ RD 8SS 0108 001 27TH PUETZ LLC B-4 428 $ 10,517.46 $ 3,996.63

W. Puetz Road
53 8671 S 27TH ST 832 9994 000 THE DURGA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST B-4 427 $ 10,499.51 $ 3,989.81
54 8617 S 27TH ST 832 9999 000 PAUL, MICHAEL F -4 59 $ 1,447.31 $ 549.98
55 859S S 27TH ST 832 9998 000 PAUL, MICHAEL F B-4 118 $ 2,894.86 $ 1,100.05



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION ON ASSESSEMENTFOR PATHWAY ON S. 27TH STREET FROM W. ELM ROAD TOW. VILLA DRIVE
Assumed

Assumed Assumed Assessment
Distance {To Assessment Using Full
beVerified without Park Park Impact

Parcel Address TKN Owner zoning Later) Impact Fees Fees

56 8581 5 27TH ST 832 9997 000 PAUL, MICHAEL F B-4 60 $ 1,475 34 $ 560 63
S7 8S7S S 27TH ST 832 9996 000 CORRY STEVEN G B-4 60 $ 1,475 34 $ 560.63
58 8561 S 27TH ST 8329995 000 MARTENS, PAUL T B4 118 $ 2,901 so $ 1,102 57
S9 0 S 27TH ST 8329956000 PAUL, MICHAEL F B-4 45 $ 1,117 32 $ 424.58
60 8545 S 27TH ST 8329955000 PAUL, MICHAEL F B-4 so $ 1,229 45 $ 46719
61 8533 S 27TH ST 8329954000 WESTBY SUSAN T B-4 50 $ 1,229.45 $ 46719
62 8S31 S 27TH ST 832 9953 000 NELSON GAYLE B4 so $ 1 229.45 $ 46719
63 8525 S 27TH ST 832 9952 000 RODRIGUEZ IRREVOCABLE TRUST 2018 B-4 50 $ 1,229 45 $ 46719
64 8517 S 27TH ST 832 9951 000 RODRIGUES DE CHAVEZ, VERONICA B-4 50 $ 1,229 45 $ 46719
6S 8511 S 27TH ST 8329950000 RODRIGUES DE CHAVEZ, VERONICA -4 so $ 1 229 45 $ 46719
66 8505 S 27TH ST 8329949000 MICHAELS, HEATHER Owner Line 2 LELAND Ill SCHAMS -4 56 $ 1,376 98 $ 52325
67 0 S 27TH ST 832 9947000 BAKER, ELAINE B-4 56 $ 1,376 98 $ 523.25
68 8473 S 27TH ST 832 9945 001 GAJEWSKI, ROBERTOwner Lune 2 GAJEWSKI NONDA B-4 100 $ 2,458.90 $ 934.38
69 8439 S 27TH ST 832 9943 001 8ANDE, WAYNE R Owner Line 2 BANDE JONELLE B-4 100 $ 2,458.90 $ 934.38
70 8439 S 27TH ST 8329942000 BANDE, WAYNE R Owner Lune 2 BANDE, JONELLE B-4 SD $ 1,229.45 $ 467 19
71 8437 S 27TH ST 832 9941 000 R & E REAL ESTATE LlC B4 50 $ 1,229 45 $ 46719
72 8405 S 27TH ST 832 9893 001 KRITON & ERMIRA LlC B-4 170 $ 4 180 13 $ 1,588.45

W Acre Avenue
73 8381 S 27TH ST 832 9892 000 KRITON & ERMIRA llC B-4 118 $ 2,898 31 $ 1,10136
74 8361 S 27TH ST 8329891000 JOJO ENTERPRISES, LlC B-4 238 $ 5,849 23 $ 2,222 71
75 8341 S 27TH ST 832 9890 000 PUSCHNIG STEVEN K B-4 17D $ 4 180.13 $ 1,588.45
76 8305 S 27TH ST 832 9889 000 A & V DEVELOPERS, LLC B-4 219 $ 5 384 99 $ 2,046 30

W Forest Hill Avenue
77 8253 S 27TH ST 8099999000 WS HOTELS GROUP LLC B-4 376 $ 9,245 47 $ 3 513 28
78 8241 S 27TH ST 8099959003 KSG DEVELOPMENTllP B-4 200 $ 4,917 80 $ 1,868.76
79 8171 S 27TH ST 8099958000 RIVERA, JOSEPH D B-4 65 $ 1,598 29 $ 607 35
80 8155 S 27TH ST 8099956000 ROGICH PROPERTIES llC B-4 117 $ 2,876.91 $ 1,093 23
81 8153 S 27TH ST 400 8099955 003 8153 INVESTMENTS I LlC Owner Lune 2 8153 INVESTMENTS I B-4 180 $ 4,426.02 $ 1,681.89
82 8151S 27TH ST 8099954000 AREZINA, TOMISLAV Owner Lune 2 AREZINA, NEVENKA B-4 346 $ 8,507.80 $ 3 232 96
83 8095 S 27TH ST 809 0049 000 NAK, MOLITA D B-4 124 $ 3 053 46 $ 1,160 32

W Villa Drive
Sub-Total North of Ryan Road Sub-Total North Secton 9,045 feet

WisDOT Estiamte of Local Costs $ 222,400
Assessment Rate $ 2459 /lmear Foot
Assessment Totals $ 222,400 00 $ 84,512 00
Sub-Total of Defferment Cost for North Section $ 30,969.37 $ 11,768.36

Total of All Sections All Sections 16596 feet
WisDOT Estiamte of Local Costs $ 2,408,400.00
Assessment Rate varies /foot
Assessment Totals $ 2,408,400.00 $ 915,192.00
Total of Defferment Cost for North Section $ 30,969 37 $ 11,768.36



APPROVAL

REPORTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

A Resolution Authorizing Certain Officials to Execute
an Amendment to Agreement With Ehlers and

Associates, Inc. for Tax Incremental District Creation
Professional Services

MEETING
DATE
Gl37l23

ITEM NUMBER

Annexed hereto are a copy of the above Resolution and a copy of the Amendment to Agreement with an
Attachment therefore. The Common Council approved the Agreement with Ehlers at its meeting on June 6,
2023. Ehlers has requested changes to the insurance amounts in the Agreement, i.e., General/Commercial
Liability from $2,000,000 per each occurrence and $4,000,000 per general aggregate to $1,000,000 and
$2,000,000 respectively; and Umbrella or Excess Liability from $10,000,000 per occurrence to $3,000,000 per
occurrence. Staff has reviewed and recommends approval as set forth in the Amendment.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

A motion to adopt A Resolution Authorizing Certain Officials to Execute an Amendment to Agreement
With Ehlers and Associates, Inc. for Tax Incremental District Creation Professional Services.

Economic Development: JR; Legal Services Dept Jw



STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-

MILWAUKEE COUNTY

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE AN
AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH EHLERS AND ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR TAX

INCREMENTAL DISTRICT CREATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Common Council having adopted Resolution No. 2023-8006 at its
meeting on June 6, 2023, A Resolution Authorizing Certain Officials to Execute Agreement
between the City of Franklin and Ehlers and Associates, Inc. for Tax Incremental District
Creation Professional Services; and

WHEREAS, the contractor having requested and submitted and City staff having
reviewed a certificate of insurance provided by the contractor with insurance amounts
differing in part from that set forth in the Agreement, and having recommended approval
thereof considering the contractor and the services to be provided.

WHEREAS, the Common Council upon the recommendation of City staff having
reviewed such proposed amendment to agreement for professional consulting services and
having found same to be reasonable.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of
the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that the Amendment to Agreement to Provide Tax
Incremental Financing Services with Ehlers and Associates, Inc., in the form and content as
annexed hereto, be and the same is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor, City Clerk and Director of Finance
and Treasurer be and the same are hereby authorized to execute and deliver such amendment
to agreement.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
___ day of , 2023.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Franklin this day of> 2023.

APPROVED:

ATTEST:
John R. Nelson, Mayor

Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk
AYESNOES ABSENT



Amendment to Agreement between the City of Franklin and Ehlers and Associates, Inc. for
Tax Incremental District Creation Professional Services

draft 6/18/23
This Amendment to AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day ofs

between the City of Franklin, 9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin 53132 (hereinafter
"CLIENT") and Ehlers and Associates, Inc. (hereinafter "CONTRACTOR"), whose principal place
of business is N2 l W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100, Waukesha, Wisconsin 53188.

WITNESS ETH

WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR and CLIENT entered into an Agreement between the City
of Franklin and Ehlers and Associates, Inc. for Tax Incremental District Creation Professional
Services ("Agreement") on June 15, 2023; and

WHEREAS, at the request of the CONTRACTOR, City staff having reviewed a certificate of
insurance provided by the CONTRACTOR with insurance amounts differing in part from that set
forth in the Agreement, and having recommended approval thereof considering the CONTRACTOR
and the services to be provided; and the Common Council having concurred with such
recommendation.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and the following mutual
covenants, terms, and conditions, CLIENT and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

I. The provisions of VI. INSURANCE of the Agreement are hereby amended to read as follows:

VI. INSURANCE

The CONTRACTOR shall, during the life of the AGREEMENT, maintain insurance coverage with
an authorized insurance carrier at least equal to the minimum limits set forth below:

A. General/Commercial Liability $1,000,000 per each occurrence for bodily ..Injury,
personal injury, and property damage
$2,000,000 per general aggregate,

CITY shall be named as an additional insured on a
primary, non-contributory basis.

B. Automobile Liability $1,000,000 combined single limit

CITY shall be named as an additional insured on a
primary, non-contributory basis.

Page-1



C. Umbrella or Excess Liability $3,000,000 per occurrence for bodily mJury,
Coverage for General/Commercial and personal injury, and property
Automobile Liability

CITY shall be named as an addtonal insured on a
primary, non-contrbutory bass

D. Worker's Compensation and Statutory
Employers' Liability

Contractor wll provde a waver of subrogation
and/or any rights of recovery allowed under any
workers' compensaton law.

E. Professional Liability (Errors & $2,000,000 single limit
Omissions)

Upon the execution of this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall supply CLIENT with a suitable
statement certifying said protection and defining the terms of the policy issued, which shall specify
that such protection shall not be cancelled without thirty (30) calendar days prior notice to CLIENT,
and naming CLIENT as an additional insured as required above.

II. Except as set forth above, all of the terms and provisions of the Agreement between the City
of Franklin and Ehlers and Associates, Inc. for Tax Incremental District Creation Professional
Services remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed on the day
and year first above written.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN

BY· _

PRINT NAME John R Nelson

TITLE Mayor

)p\']'],

BY _

PRINT NAME Thomas S Bakalarsk1

TITLE Intenm Comptroller and Treasurer

DATE·

Ehlers and Associates, Inc.

BY _

PRINT NAME. _

TITLE· _

DATE. _

BY _

PRINT NAME: Karen L Kastenson

TITLE: City Clerk

DATE. _

Approved as to form __, Jesse A Wesolowski, City Attorney

DATE· _

Page-2



APPROVAL

REPORTS&
RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR
COMMON COUNCIL ACTION

An Ordinance to Amend §169-1 of the Municipal
Code as it Pertains to Due Dates for License Fee
Payments for Transient Merchants for the St.

Martins Fair

MEETING
DATE

6/27/2023

ITEM NUMBER

At their meeting of June 14, 2023, the Fair Commission reviewed the license fees and due dates for Fair
vendors for the operation of the St. Martins Fair. It was the consensus of the Commission to move the due date
for the late fees associated with the transient merchant's licenses up by one day to 5:00 p.m. on Thursday
preceding Labor Day for St. Martins Labor Day Fair ($100) in 2023. Prior to this year it was 5:00 p.m. on
Friday preceding Labor Day. This would give extra time to perform background checks on vendors, and notify
any applicants if anything in their background check would disqualify them from being a vendor at the fair.

COUNCIL ACTIONREQUESTED

Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2023- , An Ordinance to Amend §169-1 of the Municipal Code as it
Pertains to Due Dates for License Fee Payments for Transient Merchants for the St. Martins Fair.

CITY CLERK - KK



STATE OF WISCONSIN CITY OF FRANKLIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY

ORDINANCE NO. 2023

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND $169-1 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE AS IT PERTAINS TO DUE
DATES FOR LICENSE FEE PAYMENTS FOR TRANSIENT MERCHANTS FOR THE ST.

MARTINS FAIR

WHEREAS, the Fair Commission having reviewed the license fees and due dates for Fair
vendors for the operation of the St. Martins Fair, and having determined a change in due date for
transient merchant's late fee is needed associated with the operation of the Fair; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council having found such recommendations to be reasonable.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, do
ordain as follows:

SECTION 1: $169-1 of the Municipal Code of the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, as it pertains to $237
8 License fee for Transient Merchants, St. Martins Fair license due date, is hereby
amended to read as follows [note deletons appear mn strke-through text, addtons appear n
double-underlined text, unchanged text s not hghlghted]: "Issuance of transient merchant's
license after 5:00 p.m. on Friday Thursday preceding Labor Day for St. Martins Labor
Day Fair (additional) $100.00".

SECTION 2: The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable. Should any term or provision
of this ordinance be found to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remaining terms and provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3: All ordinances and parts of ordinances in contravention to the ordinance are hereby
repealed.

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and
publication.

Introduced at a special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this 27th day of
June, 2023,by

Passed and adopted at a special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this
27th day of June, 2023.

APPROVED:

John R. Nelson

ATTEST:



Karen L. Kastenson, City Clerk

AYES NOES-- ABSENT



BLANK PAGE



APPROVALREPORTS &

RECOMMENDATIONS

BACKGROUND

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

Authorization to Execute an Agreement with
Industrial Roofing Services, Inc. (IRS) to Provide
Study, Review, and Plan Preparation Services for

the City of Franklin Building Exterior Specifications
ofFire Station No. 1, Building Exterior

Specifications ofLaw Enforcement Center, and
Exterior Sealant Specifications ofPublic Library
City Facilities as part ofan Enhanced Capital

Improvement Plan

MEETING DATE

6/27/2023

ITEM NUMBER

G..20

The City hired Industrial Roofing Services, Inc (IRS) m the sprmg of 2020 to complete a facilities survey to
establish a baselme and determme immediate mid-term and long-term actons needed to ensure the viability of
City facilities and the associated mfrastructure The results of this survey were presented to staffm time to mclude
fundmg m the 2021 Budget for mamtenance and capital needs

On January 17, 2023 the Common Council approved a request from staff to Authorize the Carry Forward of Unused
2022 Appropnat10ns, for Use m 2023, for $2,917,899 As part of this request, an imtiative for improvements to City
Facilities was requested by staffm the amount of$350,000 under account 46 0181-5219-9657, Capital Funds, and
Vanous Departments Staff requested to carry over the $350,000 of 2022 funds With the Bmldmgs and Facilities
Survey completed 1n 2020 staffre evaluated citywide facility needs m 2021 and engaged with a busmess partner,
Industrial Roofing Services Inc mn September of 2021 to move forward with this and other facility related projects
The 2021 earned-over funds were used m 2022 for the first round ofproJects Note that the City mfrastructure
needs far exceed this amount, however the highest pnority proJects will be completed with the funds approved
through the budget

The attached agreement with IRS is for the proposals for the Bmldmg Exterior Specificat10ns of Law Enforcement
Center, Buldmng Exterior Specifications ofFre Stat1on No 1, and Exterior Sealant Specifications of Public LIbrary
and was authorized by the Common Council on June 6, 2023 Per the agreement, IRS will partner with the City,
workmg on its behalf to (1) scope the work needed, (2) obtam competitive pncmg for all non-public bid items,
whenever possible and assist with pubhc biddmg under Wisconsm State Statutes§ 62 15, when required and (3)
manage the contractors performmg the work to ensure profess10nal, appropriate workmanship

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Common Council authorize the executon of the Agreement with IRS for the
Mamtenance Repair Specificat10n proposals for the Bmldmg Exter10r Specificat10ns of Law Enforcement Center,
Buuldg Exter1or Specifications of Fire Stat1on No 1, and Exterior Sealant Specficatons of Public Labrary
concerning the Caty of Frankl facht1es and associated 1frastructure with IRS

COUNCILACTION REQUESTED

Moton to execute an agreement wth Industral Roofing Servces, Inc (HRS) to provde study revew and plan
preparaton services for the Caty ofFranklin buuldmng exter1or specifications of Fire Stat1on No I bu1lding
extenor specficatons of Law Enforcement Center, and exterior sealant specficatons ofPublc Labrary City
Facilities as part of an Enhanced Capital Improvement Plan

DOA KH



AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT, made and entered mnto this day of June, 2023 _ between the City of
Franklm, 9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin 53132 (heremafter "CLIENT") and
Industnal Roofing Services, Inc (hereinafter "CONTRACTOR), whose prmnempal place of bus mess
1s 13000 West Silver Spring Drive, Butler, Wisconsm 53007-1028

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR 1s duly qualified and expenenced as a municipal services
contractor and has offered services for the purposes specified m this AGREEMENT, and

WHEREAS, m the Judgment of CLIENT, it 1s necessary and advisable to obtam the services
of the CONTRACTOR to provide study and review and plan preparation services for the City of
Franklmn Buuldmg Exterior Specifications of Fire Stat1on No 1, Bmldmg Extenor Specifications of
Law Enforcement Center, and Exteror Sealant Specifications ofPublic Library City Facilities as part
of an Enhanced Capital Improvement Plan,

NOW, THEREFORE, m consideration of these premises and the followmg mutual
covenants, terms, and conditions, CLIENT and CONTRACTOR agree as follows·

I. BASIC SERVICES AND AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION

A CONTRACTOR shall provide services to CLIENT for City of Franklin Bmldmg
Exteror Specifications of Fire Staton No I, Buldmg Exteror Specifications of
Law Enforcement Center, and Exterior Sealant Spec1ficat1ons of Pubhc Library
City Fac1hties, as descnbed m CONTRACTOR's three proposals to CLIENT for
each of the foregomg tasks dated Apnl 25, 2023, annexed hereto and
mcorporated herem as Attachment A City of Frankhn Common Council
approval shall be required prior to any task project bemg let for public bid.

B CONTRACTOR shall serve as CLIENT's professional representative in matters
to which thus AGREEMENT applies. CONTRACTOR may employ the services
of outside consultants and subcontractors when deemed necessary by
CONTRACTOR to complete work under this AGREEMENT followmg approval
by CLIENT

C CONTRACTOR 1s an mdependent contractor and all persons furmshmg services
hereunder are employees of, or mdependent subcontractors to, CONTRACTOR
and not ofCLIENT All obligations under the Federal Insurance Contnbut1on Act
(FICA}, the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA), and mcome tax
withholdmng are the responsibility of CONTRACTOR as employer CLIENT
understands that express AGREEMENTS may exist between CONTRACTOR
and its employees regardmg extra work, compettt1on, and nondisclosure

D Durmg the term ofth1s AGREEMENT and throughout the penod of performance
of any resultant AGREEMENT, 1cludmng extensions, modrficatons, or additions
thereto, and for a penod of one ( l) year from the conclusion of such actrvrty, the
parties hereto agree that neither shall sohc1t for employment any technical or

Page-1



professional employees of the other without the pnor \Vntten approval of the
other party

II. FEES AND PAYMENTS

CLIENT agrees to pay CONTRACTOR, for and m cons1derat1on of the performance of Basic
Services further descrbed mn Attachment A, mn amounts equal to seven percent (7%) of the lowest
responsible b1d recerved and awarded by the City for each of the aforementioned tasks, wth the
amount thereof for each ofthe tasks to not be less than a mm1mum fee of$3,500 00, as set forth m
the proposals mn Attachment A, such mm1mum fee amounts for all three projects totaling $10,500 00,
subject to the terms detailed below

A CONTRACTOR may bill CLIENT and be paid for all work satisfactonly
completed hereunder on a phased and percentages basis as set forth mn the
proposals mn Attachment A CLIENT agrees to pay CONTRACTOR's mvo1ce
w1thm 30 days ofmvo1ce date for all approved work

B. Total pnce will not exceed budget of the monetary amounts equal to seven
percent (7%) ofthe lowest responsible bud received and awarded by the City for
each of the aforementioned tasks For services rendered, mvo1ces will mclude a
report that clearly states the hours and type ofwork completed and the fee earned
for the amounts bemg mv01ced.

C In consideration of the faithful performance of this AGREEMENT, the
CONTRACTOR will not exceed the fee for Basic Services without wntten
authonzation from CLIENT to perform work over and above that descnbed m the
ongmal AGREEMENT

D Should CLIENT find deficiencies mn work performed or reported, 1t wall notify
CONTRACTOR m writing within thirty (30) days of receipt of mvoce and
related report and the CONTRACTOR will remedy the deficiencies wthmn thirty
(30) days ofrecervmng CLIENT's review This subsection shall not be construed
to be a lmrtaton ofany rghts or remedies otherwise available to CLIENT

III. MODIFICATION AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES

A CLIENT may, m wntmg, request changes mn the Basic Services reqmred to be
performed by CONTRACTOR and reqmre a spec1ficat1on of mcremental or
decremental costs pnor to change order agreement under this AGREEMENT
Upon acceptance ofthe request of such changes, CONTRACTOR shall submit a
"Change Order Request Form" to CLIENT for authonzat1on and notice to
proceed signature and return to CONTRACTOR Should any such actual
changes be made, an eqmtable adjustment will be made to compensate
CONTRACTOR or reduce the fixed pnce, for any mcremental or decremental
labor or direct costs, respectively Any claim by CONTRACTOR for
adjustments hereunder must be made to CLIENT m \Vntmg no later than forty
five (45) days after receipt by CONTRACTOR of notice of such changes from
CLIENT

Page-2



IV. ASSISTANCE AND CONTROL

A Glen E Morrow, City Engmeer, will coordmate the work of the CONTRACTOR,
and be solely responsible for communication wthm the CLIENT?s organ1zaton
as related to all issues origmatmg under this AGREEMENT

B CLIENT will timely provide CONTRACTOR with all available information
concemmg PROJECT as deemed necessary by CONTRACTOR

C CONTRACTOR will appomt, subJect to the approval of CLIENT,
, CONTRACTOR's Project Manager, and other key
providers of the Bas1c Services Substitution of other staff may occur only with
the consent of CLIENT

V. TERMINATION

A This AGREEMENT may be termmated by CLIENT, for its convenience, for
any or no reason, upon written notice to CONTRACTOR This
AGREEMENT may be termmated by CONTRACTOR upon thirty (30) days
written notice Upon such termmnat1on by CLIENT, CONTRACTOR shall be
entitled to payment of such amount as shall fatrly compensate
CONTRACTOR for all work approved up to the date of termmat1on, except
that no amount shall be payable for any losses of revenue or profit from any
source outside the scope of this AGREEMENT, includmg but not lmmrted to,
other actual or potential agreements for services with other parties

B In the event that this AGREEMENT 1s termmated for any reason,
CONTRACTOR shall dehver to CLIENT all data, reports, summaries,
correspondence, and other written, printed, or tabulated material pertammg m
any way to Basic Services that CONTRACTOR may have accumulated Such
material 1s to be delivered to CLIENT whether m completed form or m
process CLIENT shall hold CONTRACTOR harmless for any work that 1s
incomplete due to early termmatton

C The rights and remedies of CLIENT and CONTRACTOR under this section
are not exclusive and are m addrton to any other rights and remedies
provided by law or appearmg many other article ofth1s AGREEMENT

VI. INSURANCE

The CONTRACTOR shall. durmg the hfe of the AGREEMENT, mamtam msurance coverage wth
an authorized msurance earner at least equal to the minimum hm1ts set forth below

A General/Commercial L1ability $2,000,000 per each occurrence for bodily mJury,
personal mnyury, and property· damage
$4,000,000 per general aggregate,

CITY shall be named as an addtonal nsured on a
prmary non-contrbutory bass

Page-3



B Automobile L1ab1lrty $1,000,000 combined single lmmrt

CITY shall be named as an addtonal mnsured on a
primary, non-contrbutory bass

C Umbrella or Excess Liability $5,000,000 per occurrence for bodtl:y mnyury,
Coverage for General/Commercial, personal mnyury, and property
Automobile Lab1lrty, and Contractor's
Pollution Liability CITY shall be named as an addtonal nsured on a

primary, non-contrbutory bass
D Worker's Compensation and Statutory
Employers' L1ability

Contractor wll provde a waver of subrogaton
and or any rights of recovery allowed under any
workers' compensaton law

E Profess1onal L1ab1luty (Errors & $2,000,000 single lmut
Om1ssons)

Upon the execution of this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall supply CLIENT with a suitable
statement cert1fymg said protect10n and definmg the terms of the pohcy issued, which shall specify
that such protect10n shall not be cancelled without thirty (30) calendar days pnor notice to CLIENT,
and nammg CLIENT as an add1tonal insured as required above

VII. INDEMNIFICATION AND ALLOCATION OF RISK

A To the fullest extent permitted by law, CONTRACTOR shall mndemnfy and hold
harmless CLIENT, CLIENT'S officers, directors, partners, and employees from and
against costs, losses, and damages (includmg but not hm1ted to reasonable fees and
charges of engmeers, architects, attorneys, and other profess10nals, and reasonable
court or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent
acts or om1ss10ns of CONTRACTOR or CONTRACTOR'S officers, directors,
partners, employees, and consultants mn the performance of CONTRACTOR'S
services under this AGREEMENT

B Nothmg contamed withm this AGREEMENT 1s mtended to be a waiver or estoppel
of the contracting municipality CLIENT or 1ts mnsurer to rely upon the lim1tat1ons,
defenses, and 1mmunut1es contamned wthmn Wisconsin law, mcludmg those contamed
withmn Wisconsin Statutes $$ 893 80, 895 52, and 345 05 To the extent that
mdemnificat10n 1s available and enforceable, the mumc1paht)' CLIENT or its msurer
shall not be hable mn indemnity or contribution for an amount greater than the hm1ts
ofhab,hty for mumc1pal claims established by W1sconsm Law

VIII. TIME FOR COMPLETION

CONTRACTOR shall commence work immediately havmg received a Notice to Proceed as of

Page-4



IX. DISPUTES

This AGREEMENT shall be construed under and governed by the laws of the State of W1sconsm
The venue for an)' act10ns ansmg under this AGREEMENT shall be the C!fcmt Court for Milwaukee
County The prevailing party shall be awarded its actual costs of any such ht1gat1on, mcludmg
reasonable attorney fees

X. RECORDS RETENTION

CONTRACTOR shall mamtam all records pertammg to this AGREEMENT durmg the term of this
AGREEMENT and for a penod of 3 years followmg its completion Such records shall be made
available by the CONTRACTOR to CLIENT for inspection and copying upon request

XI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A. Professionalism The same degree ofcare, skull and diligence shall be exercised mn the
performance ofthe services as Is possessed and exercised by a member of the same
profess1on, currently practicing, under s1mlar circumstances, and all persons
provdmng such services under thIs AGREEMENT shall have such active
certifications, lcenses and perm1ssions as may be reqmred by law

B. Pursuant to Law Notwithstanding anything to the contrary anywhere else set forth
within this AGREEMENT, all services and any and all matenals and/or products
provided by CONTRACTOR under this AGREEMENT shall be m compliance with
all applicable governmental laws, statutes, dec1s1ons, codes, rules, orders, and
ordinances, be they Federal, State, County or Local

C. Conflict of Interest CONTRACTOR warrants that neither 1t nor any of its affiliates
has any financial or other personal mterest that would conflict m any manner with the
performance of the services under this Agreement and that neither 1t nor any of its
affiliates wall acquire directly or mdirectly any such mnterest CONTRACTOR
warrants that 1t wall 1mmed1ately notify the CLIENT ifany actual or potent1al conflict
of mterest anses or becomes known to the CONTRACTOR Upon receipt of such
not1ficat10n, a CLIENT review and wntten approval 1s reqmred for the CLIENT to
continue to perform work under this Agreement

D This AGREEMENT may only be amended by wntten mstrument signed by both
CLIENT and CONTRACTOR

Page-5



XII. CO\ 1 ROLIS\G TF.Rvl~ A '\D PROVISIO'\~

Tne aforesaid terms and provisions shall control over any confletung term or provision of any
(U'\-l RAC l OR proposal Anachment l:.>-..h1b1t and standaid terms and prov1s10n~ anne\.ed hc1cto

I W IT'\ ESS Wf-lfRE0F, the parties have caused tl11s AGRFE\t!E'\ r to be executed on the day
and yeai first above written

CITY OJ FRA'\KU'\, WI~CO'\51'\

BY _

PRINT NAE John R Nelson

TITLE avor

l'\DLSTRIAL R00Fl'\G SER VICES l'\C
C._BY _

PRINTAVE Kerth Dippel

TlfLE _P_r_e_s_1d_e_n_t ~

DATE _

BY _

PRIT AME Damelle Bro\\n

TITLE, Director ofFmancc and Treasurer

DATE

BY----------~-----

PR!'\T '\AvlE Karen L Kastenson

TITLE C1tv Cieri...

DATE

Approved as to form

Jesse A Wesolowski Cit Attorne
DATE _

DATE June 22, 2023

Page-6



ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

~ 6/20/2023
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT· If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subJect to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder mn lieu of such endorsement(s)

PRODUCER GR""-' she1la sto1kes
R & R Insurance Services, Inc PHONE (262)574-7000 I FAXIA/C No Ext•. (A/C, No) (262)574 7080

P 0 Box 1610 E-MAIL She1la Stokes@rr1ns comADDRESS

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Waukesha WI 53187-1610 INSURERA Valley Forge Ins Co 20508
INSURED INSURERB The Continental Insurance Companv 35289
Industrial Roofing Services Inc INSURERC Continenta1 Casualty Company 20443
13000 W S1lver Spring Drive INSURERD National Casualty Co 11991

INSURERE Travelers Casualty & Surety Co of AM 19038
Butler WI 53007 INSURERF
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER 23-24 Master #v1 REVISION NUMBER.
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THATTHE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOWHAVE BEEN ISSUED TOTHE INSURED NAMEDABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDINGANY REQUIREMENT TERM OR CONDITION OFANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENTWITH RESPECTTOWHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECTTOALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

INSR ADDL SUBR POLICYEFF POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE l no r ln»annr POLICY NUMBER I IMM/DD/YYYYI I IMM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
'--D CLAIMS-MADE W OCCUR

DAMAGE TO RENTED
A PREMISES (Ea occurrence $ 300,000

<-----

LX Blanket AI/WOS X 4030885748 8/3/2022 8/3/2023 MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000

Primary/Noncontributory $B300176E (10/19) PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 2 000,000
<-----
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMITAPPLIES PER CNA80103XX (09/14) GENERALAGGREGATE $ 4,000,000

~ □PRO- Lie PRODUCTS COMP/OP AGG $ 4,000,000POLICY JECT

OTHER. $

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $ 1,000,000(Ea accident)~
X ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $B ~ ALL OWNED - SCHEDULED 4030887354 8/3/2022 8/3/2023 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $~ AUTOS ~ AUTOS

NON-OWNED CNA 63359XX (04/12) PROPERTY DAMAGE $HIREDAUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)o ~
Uninsured motorist combined single $ 1,000,000

X UMBRELLA LIAB

~

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 5,000,000~
C EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000

OED I X I RETENTION $ 0 4030891842 8/3/2022 8/3/2023 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION 1%%oe I I OTH-AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ER

Y/N
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE ts) EL EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A

A (Mandatory in NH) 4030887371 8/3/2022 8/3/2023 EL DISEASE EA EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000
If yes describe under

EL DISEASE POLICY LIMIT $ 1,000,000DESCRIPTION OFOPERATIONS below

D Professional L1ability JE00001213 6/18/2023 6/18/2024 Ea Claim/Aggregate $2 M1.1/$2 Mal

E Th1rd Party Crime 0106197427 11/3/2020 11/3/2023 1 000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101 Additional Remarks Schedule may be attached ifmore space is required)

City of Franklin - visual Surveys for Hardscapes, HVAC Mechanical, Roofs, and Windows & Walls City of
Frankl1n 1s an additional 1nsured on the General Liability policy per form listed above when required by
written contract 30-Days Notice of cancellation applies for reasons other than non-payment of premium

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Jweslaw@aol com

SHOULD ANY OFTHE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

City of Franklin THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS9229 W Loom1s Road

Frankl1n, WI 53132
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

~
I

Tamm Perez/SS834

ACORD 25 (2014/01)
INS025 12014011

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION All rights reserved
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



He!tu8lie

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc.
13000 West Silver Spring Drive

Butler, Wisconsin 53007
Phone (262) 432-0500
Fax (262) 432-0504
www Irsroof com

PROPOSAL

for

BUILDING EXTERIOR SPECIFICATIONS

of

FIRE STATION NO. 1
8901 W. Drexel Avenue

Franklin, WI

Submitted by

KEITH A DIPPEL

Prepared for

City of Franklin
9229 W Loomis Road
Franklin, WI 53132

Apnl 25, 2023

lot ]n319r77epf nu//3tg aniseeuwoaoeaanveserer.es#neweraMM:Rew'smsussrcwano+srs.s



Industrial Roofing Services, Inc.
13000 West Silver Spring Drive

Butler, W1scons1n 53007
Phone (262) 432-0500
Fax (262) 432-0504
www Irsroof com

Apnl 25, 2023

City of Franklin
9229 W Loomis Road
Franklin, WI 53132

SUBJECT Proposal for Exterior Project Specifications and Construction Administration for
Fire Station No. 1, located at 8901 W. Drexel Avenue, Franklin, WI

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc Is pleased to submit the following proposal for the development of
extenor project design specification services & construction administration These services will allow you
to competitively bid the replacement of windows and associated masonry repairs for thus project

IRS shall provide all services necessary to furnish the following

PHASE I: System Analysis and Selection

Existing Construction Analysis: IRS will perform a complete analysis to determine the
required scope of work Thus may include review of orgmnal design documents, site conditions
and may include destructive investigation to determine existing construction and verify condrtions
in order to gather information sufficient to create accurate construction drawings

Establish Scope ofWork: IRS will develop a proposed scope of work and then review that
scope of work and construction cost estimates prior to completing Phase II Design Development
IRS will then finalize the scope of work and construction cost estimates reflective of the agreed
upon scope of work



IRS --

April 25, 2023
Page 2

PHASE II: Project Design

Bidding Documents: IRS will develop a detailed project spec1ficat1on and drawing package for
the purpose of securing compet1t1ve bids on the finalized scope of work ProJect specifications
and drawings are developed to hm1t bidding contractor questions regarding the intent of the
project scope AII IRS specifications are written and designed to ensure a competitive bidding
s1tuat1on among contractors

Contractor Selection: IRS will assist you in selecting a group of contractors qualified 1n the
execution of the specified design and to create a competitive bidding environment among both
contractors and material manufacturers

Pre-Bid Conference: IRS will conduct a pre-bid meeting to review the projects scope of work,
specifications, drawings and pertinent srte conditions with prospective contractors and a
representative of the owner This meeting ensures a thorough understanding of the project
requirements by everyone involved

Bid Analysis: IRS will assist you in the evaluation of the bids

PHASE Ill: Project Administration

Contract Award: IRS will perform necessary contract services including, review of subm1ttals
and shop drawings for compliance with the project documents, review and approval of design
changes, change orders, unut prce requests, applications for payment wth retamnages and hen
wavers

Pre-Construction Meeting: IRS will conduct a meeting with the contractor's superintendent,
foreman and a representative of the owner to review the project documents and job srte
conditions This meeting ensures clarification and resolution of any questions prior to the start of
work

Job Progress Observations: IRS will conduct periodic site v1s1ts, generally every five (5)
working days throughout the project, as well as add1t1onal v1s1ts when necessary due to
unanticipated conditions

• Any additional site visits necessary as a result of contractor workmanship concerns will be
conducted on an agreed-upon frequency and billed in accordance wth IRS's current fee
schedule

Final Approval: IRS will conduct a final review of the completed project to ensure completed
work and jOb site cond1t1ons are acceptable prior to approving the final application for payment
This Is not in lieu of any manufacturer's warranty inspection

Continuing Service: IRS will act as liaison between City of Franklin, the contractor(s), and the
projects material manufacturer(s) regarding all warranty questions during the warranty period

Asset Maragemer Consuita s



IRS --

April 25, 2023
Page 3

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc shall provide the above-described services for seven percent (7%) of the
lowest responsible bid received ($3,500 00 minimum fee)
Our fees shall be invoiced during each phase of the project as follows

Phase I
Phase II

Phase Ill

AUTHORIZATION

20% of the fees based on budget provided for agreed upon scope of work
40% of the fees based on accepted contract amount, to be adJusted 1f contract
amount Is less than budget amount
40% of the fees based on final contract amount

To acknowledge acceptance of this proposal, please return a signed copy of the Authorization page with
any paperwork (1 e purchase order) to our corporate headquarters

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc
13000 West Silver Spring Dnve
Butler, WI 53007
Fax (262) 432-0504

Upon receipt of a purchase order or signed copy of the proposal we will enter the project In our system
and schedule the work

Should you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to call We appreciate
this opportunity and look forward to working with you on thus project

Sincerely yours,
INDUSTRIAL ROOFING SERVICES, INC

Kerth A Dippel
President

Acknowledged by:

Name Title
Date: _

IRS Proposal# 18162 - Franklin - Fire Station No 1 Exterior Spec Proposal - Updated 4-25-2023



Industrial Roofing Services, Inc.
13000 West Silver Spnng Dnve

Butler, Wisconsin 53007
Phone (262) 432-0500
Fax (262) 432-0504
www Irsroof com

PROPOSAL

for

BUILDING EXTERIOR SPECIFICATIONS

of

LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER
9455 W. Loomis Road

Franklin, WI

Submitted by

KEITH A DIPPEL

Prepared for

City of Franklin
9229 W Looms Road
Franklin, WI 53132

Apnl 25, 2023

]set p/on1ager7ent {)nit9/lg aonraeeeraweaaoeavowuowcassoc»~



---- ]RS
~~ .A,7.

"'~,\~"
'

• ,

City of Franklin
9229 W Loomis Road
Franklin, WI 53132

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc.
13000 West Silver Spring Drive

Butler, Wisconsin 53007
Phone (262) 432-0500
Fax (262) 432-0504
www Irsroof com

Apnl 25, 2023

SUBJECT Proposal for Exterior Project Specifications and Construction Administration for
Law Enforcement Center, located at 9455 W. Loomis Road, Franklin, WI

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc Is pleased to submit the following proposal for the development of
exterior project design specification services & construction adm1rnstrat1on These services will allow you
to compet1t1vely bid the contemplated sealant project

IRS shall provide all services necessary to furnish the following

PHASE I: System Analysis and Selection

Existing Construction Analysis: IRS will perform a complete analysis to determine the
required scope of work This may include review of original design documents, site cond1t1ons
and may include destructive invest1gat1on to determine existing construction and verify cond1t1ons
mn order to gather information sufficient to create accurate construction drawings

Establish Scope of Work: IRS will develop a proposed scope of work and then review that
scope of work and construction cost estimates prior to completing Phase II Design Development
I RS will then finalize the scope of work and construction cost estimates reflective of the agreed
upon scope of work



IRS -
April 25, 2023
Page 2

PHASE II: Project Design

Bidding Documents: IRS will develop a detailed project spec1ficat1on and drawing package for
the purpose of securing compet1t1ve bids on the finalized scope of work Project spec1ficat1ons
and drawings are developed to limit bidding contractor questions regarding the intent of the
project scope AII IRS specifications are written and designed to ensure a competitive bidding
s1tuat1on among contractors

Contractor Selection: IRS will assist you in selecting a group of contractors qualified m the
execution of the specified design and to create a compet1t1ve bidding environment among both
contractors and material manufacturers

Pre-Bid Conference: IRS will conduct a pre-bid meeting to review the projects scope of work,
specifications, drawings and pertinent srte conditions with prospective contractors and a
representative of the owner This meeting ensures a thorough understanding of the project
requirements by everyone involved

Bid Analysis: IRS will assist you In the evaluation of the bids

PHASE Ill: Project Administration

Contract Award: IRS will perform necessary contract services including, review of subm1ttals
and shop drawings for compliance with the project documents, review and approval of design
changes, change orders, urnt price requests, applications for payment with retamnages and hen
wavers

Pre-Construction Meeting: IRS will conduct a meeting with the contractor's superintendent,
foreman and a representative of the owner to review the project documents and jOb site
condrtions Thus meeting ensures clanfication and resolution of any questions prior to the start of
work

Job Progress Observations: IRS will conduct periodic site v1s1ts, generally every five (5)
working days throughout the project, as well as add1t1onal v1s1ts when necessary due to
unanticipated conditions

• Any additional srte visits necessary as a result of contractor workmanship concerns will be
conducted on an agreed-upon frequency and billed m accordance with IRS's current fee
schedule

Final Approval: IRS will conduct a final review of the completed project to ensure completed
work and job srte condrtions are acceptable prior to approving the final apphcat1on for payment
This 1s not 1n lieu of any manufacturer's warranty inspection

Continuing Service: IRS will act as ha1son between City of Franklin, the contractor(s), and the
projects material manufacturer(s) regarding all warranty questions during the warranty period



IRS
Aprl 25, 2023
Page 3

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc shall provide the above-described services for seven percent (7%) of the
lowest responsible bid received ($3,500 00 minimum fee)
Our fees shall be invoiced during each phase of the project as follows

Phase I
Phase II

Phase Ill

AUTHORIZATION

20% of the fees based on budget provided for agreed upon scope of work
40% of the fees based on accepted contract amount, to be adJusted 1f contract
amount Is less than budget amount
40% of the fees based on final contract amount

To acknowledge acceptance of this proposal, please return a signed copy of the Authorization page with
any paperwork (1 e purchase order) to our corporate headquarters

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc
13000 West Siver Spring Drve
Butler, WI 53007
Fax (262)432-0504

Upon receipt of a purchase order or signed copy of the proposal we will enter the project in our system
and schedule the work

Should you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to call We appreciate
thus opportunity and look forward to working wrth you on thus project

Sincerely yours,
INDUSTRIAL ROOFING SERVICES, INC

Kerth A Dippel
President

Acknowledged by:

Name Title
Date: _

IRS Proposal # 18160 - Franklin Law Enforcement Center Sealant Spec Proposal Updated 4-25-2023



Industrial Roofing Services, Inc.
13000 West Silver Spring Dnve

Butler, Wisconsin 53007
Phone (262) 432-0500
Fax (262) 432-0504
www Irsroof com

PROPOSAL

for

EXTERIOR SEALANT SPECIFICATIONS

of

PUBLIC LIBRARY

Franklin, WI

Submitted by

KEITH A DIPPEL

Prepared for

City of Franklin
9229 W Loomis Road
Franklin, WI 53132

Apnl 25, 2023



-e" "J,""r»----r--- Industrial Roofing Services, Inc .
8 13000 West Silver Spring Drive

Butler, Wisconsin 53007
Phone (262) 432-0500
Fax (262) 432-0504
www rsroof com

Apnl 25, 2023

City of Franklin
9229 W Loomis Road
Franklin, WI 53132

SUBJECT Proposal for Sealant Project Specifications and Construction Administration for
Concrete Plaza at the Public Library, located in Franklin, WI

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc Is pleased to submit the following proposal for the development of
project design specification services & construction administration These services will allow you to
compet1t1vely bid the concrete plaza sealant project

IRS shall provide all services necessary to furnish the following

PHASE I: System Analysis and Selection

Existing Construction Analysis: IRS will perform a complete analysis to determine the
required scope of work This may include review of orgmnal design documents, site conditions
and may include destructve investigation to determine existing construction and verify conditions
in order to gather information sufficient to create accurate construction drawings

Establish Scope ofWork: IRS will develop a proposed scope of work and then review that
scope of work and construction cost estimates prior to completing Phase II Design Development
I RS will then finalize the scope of work and construction cost estimates reflective of the agreed
upon scope of work

PHASE II: Project Design

Bidding Documents: IRS will develop a detailed project spec1ficat1on and drawing package for
the purpose of securing competItIve bids on the finalized scope of work Project spec1ficat1ons
and drawings are developed to hm1t b1ddmg contractor questions regarding the intent of the
project scope All IRS specifications are written and designed to ensure a competIt1ve b1dd1ng
sItuatIon among contractors

Contractor Selection: IRS will assist you in selecting a group of contractors qualified in the
execution of the specified design and to create a compet1t1ve b1dd1ng environment among both
contractors and material manufacturers



IRS
Apnl 25, 2023
Page 2

Pre-Bid Conference: IRS will conduct a pre-bid meeting to review the projects scope of work,
specifications, drawings and pertinent site conditions with prospective contractors and a
representative of the owner This meeting ensures a thorough understanding of the proJect
requirements by everyone involved

Bid Analysis: IRS will assist you in the evaluation of the bids

PHASE Ill: Project Administration

Contract Award: IRS will perform necessary contract services including, review of submIttals
and shop drawings for compliance with the project documents, review and approval of design
changes, change orders, umt pnce requests, applications for payment with retamnages and lien
waivers

Pre-Construction Meeting: IRS will conduct a meeting with the contractor's superintendent,
foreman and a representative of the owner to review the project documents and Job site
conditions This meeting ensures clanficaton and resolution of any questions prior to the start of
work

Job Progress Observations: IRS will conduct periodic site v1s1ts at critical Junctures dunng
construction, as well as addrtional vsrts when necessary due to unanticipated conditions Total
number of site v1s1ts are based upon contractor's project schedule approved dunng the submittal
process

• Any additional srte vusrts necessary as a result of contractor inability to meet approved
project schedule (exclusive of weather delays) and or workmanship concerns will be
conducted on an owner agreed-upon frequency Each add1t1onal site vIsIt shall be billed at
a lump sum of $1,500 00 inclusive of all consultant cost

Final Approval: IRS will conduct a final review of the completed project to ensure completed
work and jOb site cond1t1ons are acceptable pnor to approving the final application for payment
This Is not In lieu of any manufacturer's warranty inspection

Continuing Service: IRS will act as liaison between City of Franklin, the contractor(s), and the
proJects material manufacturer(s) regarding all warranty questions during the warranty penod



IRS
April 25, 2023
Page 3

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc shall provide the above-described services for seven percent (7%) of the
lowest responsible bid received ($3,500 00 minimum fee)
Our fees shall be invoiced during each phase of the project as follows

Phase I
Phase II

Phase Ill

AUTHORIZATION

20% of the fees based on budget provided for agreed upon scope of work
40% of the fees based on accepted contract amount, to be adjusted 1f contract
amount Is less than budget amount
40% of the fees based on final contract amount

To acknowledge acceptance of this proposal, please return a signed copy of the Authorization page with
any paperwork (1e purchase order) to our corporate headquarters

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc
13000 West Silver Spring Drive
Butler, WI 53007
Fax (262) 432-0504

Upon receipt of a purchase order or signed copy of the proposal we will enter the project in our system
and schedule the work

Should you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to call We appreciate
thus opportunrty and look forward to working wrth you on thus project

Sincerely yours,
INDUSTRIAL ROOFING SERVICES, INC

Kerth A Dippel
President

Acknowledged by:

Name Title
Date: _

Proposal# 18161 - Franklin - Public Library Exterior Spec Proposal - Updated 4-25-2023



APPROVAL

ilk
REPORTS &

RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

Authorization to Execute Proposal with Industrial Roofing
Services, Inc. (IRS) for the City of Franklin Masonry

Repair and Exterior Painting Specifications of Ken Windl
Park Facility Building as part of an Enhanced Capital

Improvement Plan (CIP)

MEETING DATE
6/27/2023

ITEM NUMBER

BACKGROUND
The City of Franklin owns and operates numerous fac1ht1es Due to the age and cond1t1on of the
facilities and the critical functions those buildings support, rt is extremely Important to have a facilities
plan A strong facilities plan details the current state of all facilities and identifies ongoing
maintenance needs and future capital improvements to ensure the viability of the fac1lit1es and
associated infrastructure. In add1t1on, facilities plans must include a strategy for action

The City hired Industnal Roofing Services, Inc (IRS) in the spring of 2020 to complete a facilities
survey to establish a baseline and determine 1mmed1ate, mid-term, and long-term actions needed to
ensure the viability of City facilities and the associated infrastructure The results of this survey were
presented to staff mn time to include funding in the 2021 Budget for maintenance and capital needs

On January 17, 2023, the Common Council approved a request from staff to Authorize the Carry
Forward of Unused 2022 Appropnat1ons, for Use in 2023, for $2,917,899 As part of this request, an
initiative for improvements to City Facilities was requested by staff in the amount of $350,000 under
account 46-0181-5219-9657, Capital Funds, and Vanous Departments Staff requested to carry over
the $350,000 of 2022 funds With the Buildings and Facilities Survey completed in 2020, staff re
evaluated citywide facility needs mn 2021, and engaged with a business partner, Industral Roofing
Services, Inc , in September of 2021 to move forward with this and other facility-related projects The
2021 earned-over funds were used in 2022 for the first round of projects Note that the City
infrastructure needs far exceed this amount, however, the highest pnonty projects will be completed
with the funds approved through the budget

ANALYSIS
The attached proposed Masonry Repair and Exteror Painting Specifications of Ken Windl Park
Facility Building outlines the role that IRS will fill in assisting the City in maintaining its facility and
associated infrastructure Specifically, IRS will be partnering with the City, working on its behalf to (1)
scope the work needed; (2) obtain competItIve pncing for all non-public bid items, whenever possible,
and assist with publc bidding under Wisconsin State Statutes 62 15, when required, and (3)
manage the contractors performing the work to ensure professional, appropriate workmanship This
continued partnership will strengthen the longevity of the City's facilities and associated infrastructure
and lessen the burden for these matters from City staff



RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the City contract with IRS to manage the capital needs related to its fac1lit1es
and associated infrastructure Staff recommends the Common Council approve the Masonry Repair
and Exterior Pamnting Specifications of Ken Wmndl Park Facility Building proposal concerning the City
of Franklin facility and associated infrastructure with IRS Staff recommends the City authorize the
execution of an agreement between the City of Franklin and IRS for the proposed repairs to Ken
Windl Park Facility Building and use the Capital Improvement Funds under account 46-0181-5219
9657 to cover the expenditure as part of the Carry Forward of Unused 2022 Appropriations previously
approved by the Common Council on January 17, 2023

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to authorze the Masonry Repair and Exterior Painting Specifications of Ken Wmndl Park
Facility Building proposal with regard to the City of Franklin facility and associated infrastructure
with IRS, and to authorize the Director of Administration to execute the appropriate related
agreement as needed

DOA-KH



Industrial Roofing Services, Inc.
13000 West Silver Spring Drive

Butler, Wisconsin 53007
Phone (262) 432-0500
Fax (262) 432-0504
www irsroof com

PROPOSAL

for

MASONRY REPAIR AND EXTERIOR PAINTING SPECIFICATIONS

of

KEN WINDL PARK FACILITY BUILDING
11615 West Rawson Avenue

Franklin, WI

Submitted by

KEITH A DIPPEL

Prepared for

Ms Kelly Hersh

Crty of Franklin
9229 W Loomis Road

Franklin, WI

June 22, 2023



Industrial Roofing Services, Inc.
13000 West Silver Spnng Dnve

Butler, Wisconsin 53007
Phone (262) 432-0500
Fax (262) 432-0504
www Irsroof com

June 22, 2023

Ms Kelly Hersh
City of Franklin
9229 W Loomis Road
Franklin, WI

SUBJECT Proposal for Project Specifications and Construction Administration for Masonry
Repair and Exterior Painting at Ken Windl Park Facility Building, located at 11615
West Rawson Avenue in Franklin, WI

Dear Ms Hersh

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc Is pleased to submit the following proposal for the development of
project design specification services & construction administration These services wall allow you to
competitively bid the project

IRS shall provide all services necessary to furnish the following

PHASE I: System Analysis and Selection

Existing Construction Analysis: IRS will perform a complete analysis to determine the
required scope of work Thus may include review of original design documents, stte conditions
and may include destructive investigation to determine existing construction and verify conditions
In order to gather information sufficient to create accurate construction drawings

Establish Scope of Work: IRS will develop a proposed scope of work and then review that
scope of work and construction cost estimates pnor to completing Phase II Design Development
IRS will then finalize the scope of work and construction cost estimates reflective of the agreed
upon scope of work



IRS
Ms Hersh
June 22, 2023
Page 2

PHASE II: Project Design

Bidding Documents: IRS will develop a detailed project spec1ficat1on and drawing package for
the purpose of securing compet1t1ve bids on the finalized scope of work Project spec1ficat1ons
and drawings are developed to limit bidding contractor questions regarding the intent of the
project scope AIl IRS specifications are written and designed to ensure a competitive bidding
s1tuat1on among contractors

Contractor Selection: IRS will assist you in selecting a group of contractors qualified In the
execution of the specified design and to create a compet1t1ve bidding environment among both
contractors and material manufacturers

Pre-Bid Conference: IRS will conduct a pre-bid meeting to review the projects scope of work,
specifications, drawings and pertinent srte conditions wrth prospective contractors and a
representative of the owner This meeting ensures a thorough understanding of the project
requirements by everyone involved

Bid Analysis: IRS will assist you in the evaluation of the bids

PHASE Ill: Project Administration

Contract Award: IRS will perform necessary contract services including, review of subm1ttals
and shop drawings for compliance with the project documents, review and approval of design
changes, change orders, urnt price requests, applications for payment wth retamnages and hen
waivers

Pre-Construction Meeting: IRS will conduct a meeting with the contractor's superintendent,
foreman and a representative of the owner to review the project documents and jOb site
condrtions This meeting ensures clarification and resolution of any questions prior to the start of
work

Job Progress Observations: IRS will conduct periodic site v1s1ts, generally every five (5)
working days throughout the project, as well as add1t1onal v1s1ts when necessary due to
unanticipated conditions

• Any additional site vsrts necessary as a result of contractor workmanship concerns will be
conducted on an agreed-upon frequency and billed in accordance with IRS's current fee
schedule

Final Approval: IRS will conduct a final review of the completed project to ensure completed
work and jOb site cond1t1ons are acceptable prior to approving the final application for payment
This Is not In lieu of any manufacturer's warranty inspection

Continuing Service: IRS will act as liaison between City of Franklin, the contractor(s), and the
projects material manufacturer(s) regarding all warranty questions during the warranty perod



IRS
Ms Hersh
June 22, 2023
Page 3

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc shall provide the above-described services for seven percent (7%) of the
lowest responsible bd recerved ($3,000 00 minimum fee)

Our fees shall be invoiced during each phase of the project as follows

Phase I
Phase II

Phase Ill

AUTHORIZATION

20% of the fees based on budget provided for agreed upon scope of work
40% of the fees based on accepted contract amount, to be adjusted 1f contract
amount Is less than budget amount
40% of the fees based on final contract amount

To acknowledge acceptance of this proposal, please return a signed copy of the Authorization page with
any paperwork (1e purchase order) to our corporate headquarters

Industrial Roofing Services, Inc
13000 West Silver Spnng Dnve
Butler, WI 53007
Fax (262) 432-0504

Upon receipt of a purchase order or signed copy of the proposal we will enter the project in our system
and schedule the work

Should you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to call We appreciate
thus opportunity and look forward to working with you on thus project

Sincerely yours,
INDUSTRIAL ROOFING SERVICES, INC

Kerth A Dippel
President

Acknowledged by:

Name Title
Date:--------------

IRS Proposal# 17993 Franklin Ken Wmndl Park Facility Building Masonry Repair and Exterior Painting Proposal - Updated 2023



APPROVAL

REPORTS &

RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

Request to Authorize Carry Forward of Unused 2022
Appropriations, for Use in 2023, in the Amount of

$2,917,899

MEETING
DATE

1/17/2023

ITEM NUMBER

The following items, currently included in the 2022 Budget, are being requested for carryover into 2023, so
that the initiatives may be completed in 2023 with the authorized 2023 budgeted funds:

1) Initiative: Website Redevelopment
Amount: $18,600
Account: 41-0144-5843, CapitalOutlay Fund-Information Services, Software
Reason: Staff is requesting carryover of these funds to make improvements to the website including:
the addition of an urgent alert message panel, the addition of a banner allowing for rotating images,
the expansion of authors and editors for the site to be able to improve managing content and keeping
data fresh, addition of subscription management to allow interested parties to sign up for notifications
of website information, training on the Google Analytics functionality, some auditing for content and
accessibility, reorganization of pages, and other improvements as needed. It was expected that this
would be a 2022 project, however other projects/initiatives took more precedence and this project will
be re-initiated when possible in 2023.

2) Initiative. Ken Windl Pavilion Repairs
Amount: $65,000
Account· 41-0551-5822, CapitalOutlay Fund-Parks, Building Improvements
Reason: Staff is requesting to carryover $65,000 for this initiative that has been needed for some time,
and was approved and budgeted in 2021, and carried over to 2022. With the Buildings and Facilities
Survey that was completed in 2020, staff re-evaluated citywide facility needs in 2021, and engaged
with a business partner, Industrial Roofing Services, Inc. (IRS), to move this, and other facility related
projects, forward. This project will be included in the next round of IRS projects, with the work being
completed as soon as possible in 2023.

3) Initiative: Inspections Limited-Term Temporary Help
Amount: $66,000
Account: 01-0231-XX0X, General Fund- Inspection Services, Various Payroll Accounts
Reason: Staff is requesting to carryover the remaining $66,000 to preserve the option of hiring limited
term temporary help for the Inspection Services Department to use and assign as needed. This includes
various, appropriately-licensed, commonly-retired individuals to supplement our response in the
Department. These funds have been carried over in previous years, used sparingly, and will not be
replaced when spent

4) Initative: Merit Pay Pool
Amount: $73,200
Account: 01-XXXX-XXXX, General Fund-Various Functions, Appropriate Payroll Accounts
Reason: Staff is requesting to carryover the $36,600 that was budgeted for 2021 and $36,600 that
was budgeted in 2022, to be used for merit increases, and was not spent due to not having
developed the merit plan in 2021/2022. As discussed at budget time, the classification and
compensation plan that was approved and implemented approximately six years ago, includes a
merit element that allows employees to achieve placement over the 65% level in their pay grade;
however, no merit plan has been developed to date, which is creating an issue with retention as



employees progress in their positions. This carry over will allow the implementation of the
merit portion of the pay plan only after such plan is approved by the Council. Staff will be
working on this project as staffing and priorities allow in 2023.

5) Intatve. Security Improvements
Amount: $350,000 (City Hall) and $247,000 (Police Department)
Account. 46-XXXX-XXXX, Capital Improvement Fund-Various Functions, Various Accounts
Reason: Staff is requesting to carryover $350,000 that wasbudgeted for security improvements at City
Hall, as well as $247,000 that was budgeted for the replacement of the video surveillance system at the
Police Department. This initiative is just gettingback on track after having other projects supersede it
priority wise in 2021/22; the actual improvements will be completed in 2023. There are a number of
needed improvements, including: cameras, interior and exterior; door access control; alarm
availability, access, and management; electronic timekeeping; hallway safety; security glass; an
emergency plan; training; and other related improvements as needed. Since the $350,000 may not
suffice for all needed improvements at City Hall, staffwill monitor the year end numbers and
consider an additional request depending on the project needs, available funding, and other City
priorities.

6) Intiatve. Senior Travel Program
Amount: $17,811
Account: 01-0521-5721, General Fund-Recreation, Senior Citizen Travel
Reason: Basil Ryan is requesting to carryover $5,711 of unspent 2021 funds and all $12,000 of the
budgeted 2022 funds for this purpose, to be used in 2023. The request is due tonot having the ability
to use all the funds in 2022 because many venues continue to operate with limited hours and limited
attendance capacity, and some not at all. Since he is unable to predict when venues will return to full
operating hours and full attendance capacity, he asks that all previously allocated funds continue to be
carried over. Because of the success of the program, the majority of the trips in 2023 required three
buses. At this successful pace, when more venues openup, the carry over funds along with the current
allocation, a total of $29,811, will be exhausted.

7) Initatve: FranklinSenior Citizens, Inc.
Amount $5,466
Account. 01-0521-5723, General Fund-Recreation, Senior Citizen Activities
Reason: The FranklinSenior Citizens, Inc. Board is requesting to carryover $5,466 of unspent 2022
funds for this purpose, to be used in 2023, in addition to the $10,000budgeted in 2023. The request is
due to the group reorganizingmidway through 2022 and not utilizing any funds in the beginning of
the year. The renewed initiative for FranklinSeniors, currently 125 plus members strong, will utilize
the funds to function financially without raising the cost of annual dues and monthly meal costs in
2023.

8) Intatve. IT Security
Amount. $54,287
Account: 01-0144-XXXX, GeneralFund-Information Services, Data-Processing/Telephone and 41-0144
XXXX, Capital Outlay Fund, IT Replacement Servers
Reason. Staff is requesting to carryover $54,287 of unspent 2022 funds for needed IT security initiatives
that were identified as highpriority in 2022, to be used in 2023. This includes the continuation of the
Security Information and Event Management System approved inSeptember of 2022.

9) Initative City Facilities - Improvements
Amount. $350,000
Account. 4X-XXXX-XXXX, Capital Funds, Various Departments
Reason: Staff is requesting to carryover the $350,000 of 2022 funds for this purpose. With the Buildings



and Facilities Survey that was completed in 2020, staff re-evaluated citywide facility needs in 2021,
and engaged with a business partner, Industrial Roofing Services, Inc., in September of 2021, to move
forward this and other facility related projects. The 2021 carried over funds were used in 2022 for the
first round of projects. Note that the City infrastructure needs far exceed this amount, however, with
the funds approved through the budget, the highest priority projects will be completed.

10) Intatve: Build City Fiber Infrastructure Network
Amount: $1,190,630
Account. 46-0181-5846.9650, Capital Improvement Fund-Buildings
Reason: Staff is requesting to carryover these budgeted and approved funds to complete the design
and bidding, and construct the City's fiber optic network to be used for City business purposes. The
funding source for this project is the Federal ARPA Funding. Specifications are currently being
finalized so that bidsmay be obtained on the same in the near future; this work will be completed as
soon as possible in 2023.

11) Inztzatzve: City Phone System Replacement
Amount: $185,000
Account. 41-0181-5812, Capital Outlay Fund-Municipal Buildings, Furniture/Fixtures
Reason: Staff is requesting to carryover these budgeted funds tomove forward with the much-needed
replacement of the City Phone System. The replacement will provide current technology, lower
annual maintenance costs bymore than $20,000, incorporate all City facilities, and be able to be
administered by City staff. Research onthe project commenced in 2022, with the project ready to go to
RFP in early 2023.

12) Initzatzve· Furniture/Fixtures - City Hall Lobbies/Council Chambers
Amount: $4,910
Account. 41-0181-5812, Capital Outlay Fund-Municipal Buildings, Furniture & Fixtures
Reason. Staff is requesting to carryover the unspent 2022 funds that have been earmarked to freshen up
the lobbies/Council Chambers at City Hall.

13) Initiative: HealthDepartment Vehicle
Amount: $30,000
Account: 41-0411-5811, Capital Outlay Fund-Health Department, Auto Equipment
Reason. Staff is requesting to carryover these funds due to vehicle orderingparameters. When
communicatingwith the automotive company toprepare quotes prior topurchase in early fall of 2022,
it was indicated that the vehicle ordering window for 2023 model years was dosed and quotes and
purchases would need to occur for 2024 vehicle models in late spring of 2023. Based on this provided
timeline, the Health Department will begin the purchasing process in the near future.

14) Initiative: DPW Curb &Gutter Replacements
Amount: $35,000
Account: 47-0331-5823, Street Improvement Fund-Highway, Street
Extension/Improvement/Construction
Reason. Staff is requesting to carryover the unspent 2022 funds due to a combmation of supply chain
issues, along with labor shortage at our known vendors.

15) Initiative. DPW-Street Lighting
Amount $91,690
Account 46-0331-5834.9693, Street Improvement Fund-Highway, Lighting
Reason. Staff is requesting to carryover the unspent 2022 funds due to a combination of supply chain
issues, alon with labor shorta e at our known vendors.



16) Inutatve DPW Guardrail Replacements
Amount $60,000
Account 41-0331-5823, Capital Outlay Fund-Highway, Street Extension/Improvement/Constructon
Reason Staff 1s requesting to carryover the unspent 2022 funds due to a combination of supply cham
issues, along with labor shortage at our known vendors.

17) Initatrve. DPW - 2 6,000 De-Icer Tanks
Amount $19,980
Account 01-0331-5364, General Fund-Highway, Salt/ De-leer
Reason. Staff is requesting to carryover the unspent 2022 funds due to the timeframe required to
custom make these tanks.

18) Intatve. DPW Blower Units/Chamsaws/High-Speed Chargers
Amount. $3,325
Account 01-0551-5247, General Fund-Parks, Parks Mamtenance
Reason. Staff is requesting to carryover the unspent 2022 funds due to supply chain issues.

19) Intatve: Vehicle - Water/Sewer
Amount: $50,000
Account: Fund 61/65, $25,000 each, Asset Purchase, Vehicle
Reason: Staff is requesting to carryover these funds to add to the 2023 budgeted funds to purchase this
F-350 Pick-Up Truck.

As noted above, each of the detailed initiatives was part of the authorized 2022 budget that was not able to be
completed during the year, so the request is being made to carry the imitatives forward into 2023 so that the
funds can be used during 2023 for the identified purpose, in the same manner as previously authorized.

In addition, staff will be analyzmg 2022 budgeted capital projects mn the near future and subrrut carryover
requests as needed, prior to the 2022 fiscal year being closed, for those items that are not yet complete, or
perhaps temporarily delayed, yet stll need to be completed.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to authorize the carry forward of unused 2022 appropriations, for use in 2023, m the amount of
$2,917,899, and direct staff to prepare a 2023 Budget modificaton for the same, for Councl consideration.

DOA-PS



APPRf--AL

REPORTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

Agreement for Professional Services to provide
Assessment Services between the City of Franklin
and Accurate Appraisal, LLC. The Common Council
may enter closed session pursuant toWis. Stat.§

19.85l)(e), for competitive and bargaining reasons, to
deliberate and consider terms relating to the

Agreement for Professional Services to provide
Assessment Services between the City of Franklin

and Accurate Appraisal, LLC entered into on
February 7, 2022, and the performance thereof, and
the investing of public funds and governmental
actions in relation thereto, and to re-enter open

session at the same place thereafter to act on such
matters discussed therein as it deems annropriate.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

MEETING DATE

al31123
ITEM NUMBER

A motion to enter closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat.§ 19.85(l)(e), for competitive and bargaining
reasons, to deliberate and consider terms relating to the Agreement for Professional Services to
provide Assessment Services between the City of Franklin and Accurate Appraisal, LLC entered into
on February 7, 2022, and the performance thereof, and the investing of public funds and
governmental actions in relation thereto, and to re-enter open session at the same place thereafter to
act on such matters discussed therein as it deems appropriate.

Legal Services Dept.: JW



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL

~

LICENSES AND

PERMITS

REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES

MEETING DATE
ol27/23

ITEM NUMBER

H.

See attached minutes from the Special License Committee Meeting of May 30, 2023 & License
Committee Meeting of June 20, 2023.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of the minutes of Special License Meeting of May 30, 2023 & License Meeting of
June 20, 2023.

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE



414-425-7500
Special License Committee

Agenda Minutes
Franklin City Hall Hearing Room

9229 W. Loomis Rd
Franklin, WI

May 30, 2023 - 5:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order & Roll Call - Alderman Craig & Alderwoman I Time: 5:36 p.m.Dav - Present; Alderwoman Eichmann - Not Present
2. Citizen Comment

3. License Applications Reviewed I Recommendations
Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Amusement Device Games Are Us Inc
Operator W144 S6515 College Ct v2023-2024

Muskego, WI 53150
Steven Murphy

Day Care DBA The Learning Experience /
2023-2024 Sundance Kids of Franklin LLC Pending All

9651 W Drexel Ave State &
Laura Bitzer Local

Regulations
Entertainment & DBA Milwaukee Sports Complex v
Amusement Milwaukee County Parks Pending All2023-2024

6000 W Ryan Rd State &
Richard Becker Local

Regulations
Class B Beer DBA Crossroads II Pizza & Subs
2023-2024 M Squared Inc v

Michael Falk, Agent
11357 W St Martins Rd

Class B Beer DBA Marcus Showtime Cinema
2023-2024 Marcus Cinemas of Wisconsin LLC v

David Metz, Agent
8910 S 102 St

Class B Beer DBA India Palace
Class CWine Dhiman LLC v2023-2024

Deepak Dhiman, Agent
7107 S 76th St

Class B Beer DBA Lovers Lane Sushi & Seafood Buffet
ClassC Wine Lover Lane Buffet Inc v2023-2024

Jiangduan Jiang, Agent
6514 S Lovers Lane Rd

Class B Beer DBA Sweet Basil v
ClassCWine Sweet Basil MKE LLC Pending All2023-2024

Kenneth Sithy, Agent State &
6509 S 27th St Local

Regulations



Special License Lommittee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Class B Combination DBA The Bowery Bar & Grill
2023-2024 The Bowery LLC v

Roger Hein, Agent
3023 W Ryan Rd

Class B Combination DBA Casa DI Giorgio /
2023-2024 RLGIDI, Inc Pending

Rex Idrizi, Agent Payment
3137 W Rawson Ave

Class B Combination DBA Chili's Bar & Grill
2023-2024 Brinker Restaurant Corporation v

Nicholas Fischer, Agent
6439 s 27% st

Class B Combination, DBA Country Lanes Bowling Center
Entertainment & Country Lanes Bowling LLC VAmusement, Bowling

Kevin Meier, Agent2023-2024
11231 W Forest Home Ave

Reserve Class B DBA Croatian Park
Combination, Federation of Croatian Societies Inc vEntertainment &

Josip Veber, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 9100 S 76th St
Class B Combination DBA Green Tea Garden
2023-2024 M&W Lueng LLC V

May Lueng, Agent
7236 S 76% St

Reserve Class B DBA Hampton Inn & Suites Milwaukee/Franklin
Combination FF&E LLC v2023-2024

Jefferson Calimlim, Agent
6901 S 76th St

Class B Combination DBA The Hideaway Pub & Eatery
2023-2024 Franklin Food & Beverage LLC V

Frank Orcholski, Agent
9643 S 76% St

Class B Combination DBA Honey Butter Cafe
2023-2024 Pantheon ofWisconsin, Inc v

Debbie Koutromanus, Agent
7221 S 76% st

Class B Combination DBA Irish Cottage
Entertainment & Irish Cottage of Franklin LLC vAmusement

Jenny Jennings, Agent2023-2024
11433 W Ryan Rd

Class B Combination DBA Iron Mike's V
Entertainment & lax on 27th LLC Hold for
Amusement

William Rushman, Agent Appearance2023-2024
6357 S 27% St Pendmg

Pohce
Reports Jan-

Mar2023

Page 2 of8



~pec,al License Lommittee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Class B Combination DBA Landmark
Entertainment & The Landmark of Franklin LLC vAmusement

Lorie Beth Knaack-Helm, Agent2023-2024
11401 W Swiss St

Class B Combination
DBA Little Cancun Restaurant v

Entertainment & Pending
Amusement Little Cancun LLC Payment &2023-2024 Veronica Cervera, Agent WDFI

7273A S 27th St
Reserve Class B DBA Luxe/Dog Haus/The Bricks
Combination, BPC Golf Entertainment LLC vEntertainment &

Thomas Johns, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 7065 S Ballpark Dr
Class B Combination DBA Michaelangelo's Pizza
2023-2024 Robley Tech, Inc v

Dennis Rau, Agent
8330 W Puetz Rd

Reserve Class B DBA Milwaukee Burger Co.
Combination Hudson Burger, LLC v2023-2024

Jessica Cullen, Agent
6421 S 27% St

Class B Combination DBA Mimosa
2023-2024 Enthusiast Approved LLC v

Apostolos Evreniadis, Agent
9405 S 27 St

Class B Combination DBA Mulligan's Irish Pub & Grill
Entertainment & BSTLLC vAmusement

Brian Francis, Agent2023-2024
8933 S 27% St

Class B Combination DBA On The Border
Entertainment & H, B & H, LLC VAmusement
2023-2024 Gerald Hay, Agent

10741 S 27th St
Class B Combination DBA Point After Pub & Grille
Entertainment & Point After, LLC vAmusement

Darryl Malek, Agent2023-2024
7101 S 76% st

Class B Combination DBA Polish Center of Wisconsin
Entertainment & Polish Heritage Alliance Inc vAmusement

Jeffrey Kuderski, Agent2023-2024
6941 S 68" St

Class B Combination DBA Polonia Sport Club
Entertainment & Polonia Sport Club Inc vAmusement

Irene Hawkinson, Agent2023-2024
10200 W Loomis Rd

Class B Combination DBA Rawson Pub
Entertainment & Rawson Pub, Inc vAmusement

Steven Schweitzer, Agent2023-2024
5621 W Rawson Ave

Page 3 of8



special License Committee Agenda
HearmgRoom
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Reserve Class B DBA Rock Snow Park
Combination, Rock Snow Park, LLC vEntertainment &

Michael Schmitz, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 7011 S Ballpark Dr
Class B Combination, DBA Rock Sports Complex
Entertainment & The Rock Sports Complex, LLC vAmusement, Drive-In

Thomas Johns, AgentMovie Theater
2023-2024 7005 S Ballpark Drive
Class B Combination DBA Romey's Place
2023-2024 Romey's Place LLC v

Nathan Fabry, Agent
7508 S North Cape Rd

Class B Combination, DBA Root River Center
Entertainment & Root Group LLC vAmusement, Bowling

David Church, Agent2023-2024
7220 W Rawson Ave

Reserve Class B DBA Staybridge Suites Milwaukee Airport South
Combination, Dadaswami Hospitality LLC vEntertainment &
Amusement Vicki Jesson, Agent
2023-2024 9575 $ 27% St
Class B Combination DBA Swiss Street Pub & Grill
Entertainment & R&C PUB & GRUB LLC vAmusement

Chrystal Rausch, Agent2023-2024
11430 W Swiss Street

Class B Combination DBA Toscana Restaurant v2023-2024 Kriton & Ermira LLC Pending
Ermira Lazaj, Agent Payment
8405 S 27 St

Class B Combination, DBA Tuckaway Country Club
Country Club, Tuckaway Country Club vEntertainment &
Amusement Joel Voisin, Agent
2023-2024 6901 W Drexel Ave
Class B Combination DBA Wegner's St Martins Inn
2023-2024 St Martins Inn, LLC /

Dennis Wegner, Agent
11318 W St Martins Rd

Operator Brianna Baltutis
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites vNew

Operator Anayeli Benitez V
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites PendingNew

Updated
Background

Check
Operator Xenia Brown v
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites PendingNew

Updated
Background

Check
Page 4 of8



special License Committee Agenda
Hearmg Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Maricel Delgado Fuentes
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites VNew

Operator Barbara Gudgeon
2023-2024 Kwik Trip #287 vNew

Operator Kacie Haglund
2023-2024 The Rock Sports Complex vNew

Operator Jacquelyn Huettl v
2023-2024 Root River CenterNew

Operator Holly Desjardin v
2022-2023 The Rock Sports ComplexNew

Operator Holly Desjardin v
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexRenewal

Operator Marina Gutierrez v
2022-2023 The Rock Sports ComplexNew

Operator Marina Gutierrez v
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexRenewal

Operator Kayla Jedrzejewski v
2022-2023 The Rock Sports ComplexNew

Operator Kayla Jedrzejewski v
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexRenewal

Operator Arturo Juarez Jr v
2022-2023 Hampton Inn & SuitesNew

Operator Arturo Juarez Jr v
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & SuitesRenewal

Page 5 of8



spec1al License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Operator Rosa Tapia Hernandez -./
2022-2023 7-ElevenNew

Operator Rosa Tapia Hernandez v
2023-2024 7-ElevenRenewal

Operator Cathy Anderson /
2023-2024 Tuckaway Country ClubRenewal

Operator Genine Behning v
2023-2024 Marcus Showtime CinemaRenewal

Operator Virginia Bennett V
2023-2024 Kwik Trip #287Renewal

Operator Deanna Bucher v
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & GrillRenewal

Operator Judith Burbey v
2023-2024 Andy's on Ryan RdRenewal

Operator Antonio Chapa V
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Dawn Gottschalk v
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Gavin Ingebrigtson v
2023-2024 Marcus Showtime CinemaRenewal

Operator Brandie Jaskie v
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sRenewal

Operator Elizabeth Karampelas v
2023-2024 Honey Butter CafeRenewal

Page 6 of8



special Lacense Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Paramjeet Kaur V
2023-2024 Franklin Liquor StoreRenewal

Operator Danielle Knox V
2023-2024 Romey's PlaceRenewal

Operator Thomas Manske v
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Ericka Meeks v
2023-2024 Romey's PlaceRenewal

Operator Janet Miller V
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Micah Modic V
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Ann Moehlenpah v
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884Renewal

Operator Josefina Mora v
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884Renewal

Operator Miranda Peters v
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sRenewal

Operator Darren Phouthakhio /
2023-2024 Marcus Showtime CinemaRenewal

Operator Toni Ruyle v
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & GnllRenewal

Operator Ryan Scheffler v
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & GrillRenewal

Page 7 of8



Special License Lomm1ttee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Operator Simran Singh v
2023-2024 Franklin Liquor StoreRenewal

Operator Jennifer Stankowski v
2023-2024 Irish CottageRenewal

Operator Michael Swiderski v
2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowling CenterRenewal

Operator AmritVirk /
2023-2024 Franklin Liquor StoreRenewal

Operator Kathleen Wegner v
2023-2024 Wegner's St Martins InnRenewal

Operator Julie Wiltzius v
2023-2024 Insh CottageRenewal

Alderman Craig moved and
4. Adjournment Alderwoman Day seconded to

adiourn at 7:03 p.m.

Notice 1s given that a majority of the Common Council may attend thus meetmng to gather mnformation about an agenda 1tem over which they have
decrs1on-makmng responsibility Thus may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel Badke v Greendale Village Board, even

though the Common Council will not take formal act10n at this meetmg

Page 8 of8



414-425-7500
Special License Committee

Agenda Minutes
Franklin City Hall Hearing Room

9229 W. Loomis Rd
Franklin, WI

May 30, 2023 - 5:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order & Roll Call - Alderman Craig &Alderwoman I Time: 5:36 p.m.Dav - Present; Alderwoman Eichmann - Not Present
2. Citizen Comment

3. License Applications Reviewed I Recommendations
Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Amusement Device Games Are Us Inc
Operator W144 S6515 College Ct v2023-2024

Muskego, WI 53150
Steven Murphy

Day Care DBA The Learning Experience v
2023-2024 Sundance Kids of Franklin LLC Pending All

9651 W Drexel Ave State &
Laura Bitzer Local

Regulations
Entertainment & DBA Milwaukee Sports Complex v
Amusement Milwaukee County Parks Pending All
2023-2024

6000 W Ryan Rd State &
Richard Becker Local

Regulations
Class B Beer DBA Crossroads II Pizza & Subs
2023-2024 M Squared Inc v

Michael Falk, Agent
11357 W St Martins Rd

Class B Beer DBA Marcus Showtime Cinema
2023-2024 Marcus Cinemas of Wisconsin LLC vV

David Metz, Agent
8910 S 102 St

Class B Beer DBA India Palace
Class C Wine Dhiman LLC v2023-2024

Deepak Dhiman, Agent
7107 S 76th St

Class B Beer DBA Lovers Lane Sushi & Seafood Buffet
Class C Wine Lover Lane Buffet Inc v2023-2024

Jiangduan Jiang, Agent
6514 S Lovers Lane Rd

Class B Beer DBA Sweet Basil v
ClassCWine Sweet Basil MKE LLC Pending All2023-2024

Kenneth Sithy, Agent State &
6509 S 27th St Local

Regulations



~pecial License Lomm,ttee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Class B Combination DBA The Bowery Bar & Grill
2023-2024 The Bowery LLC V

Roger Hein, Agent
3023 W Ryan Rd

Class B Combination DBA Casa Di Giorgio V
2023-2024 RLGIDI, Inc Pendmg

Rex Idrizi, Agent Payment
3137 W Rawson Ave

Class B Combination DBA Chili's Bar & Grill
2023-2024 Brinker Restaurant Corporation v

Nicholas Fischer, Agent
6439 S 27th St

Class B Combination, DBA Country Lanes Bowling Center
Entertainment & Country Lanes Bowling LLC /Amusement, Bowling

Kevin Meier, Agent2023-2024
11231 W Forest Home Ave

Reserve Class B DBA Croatian Park
Combination, Federation of Croatian Societies Inc VEntertainment &

Josip Veber, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 9100 S 76% St
Class B Combination DBA Green Tea Garden
2023-2024 M&W Lueng LLC v

May Lueng, Agent
7236 S 76th St

Reserve Class B DBA Hampton Inn & Suites Milwaukee/Franklin
Combination FF&E LLC v2023-2024

Jefferson Calimlim, Agent
6901 S 76 st

Class B Combination DBA The Hideaway Pub & Eatery
2023-2024 Franklin Food & Beverage LLC v

Frank Orcholski, Agent
9643 S 76h St

Class B Combination DBA Honey Butter Cafe
2023-2024 Pantheon ofWisconsin, Inc V

Debbie Koutromanus, Agent
7221 S 76 St

Class B Combination DBA Irish Cottage
Entertainment & Irish Cottage of Franklin LLC vAmusement
2023-2024 Jenny Jennings, Agent

11433 W Ryan Rd
Class B Combination DBA Iron Mike's v
Entertainment & Jax on 27 LLC Hold for
Amusement

William Rushman, Agent Appearance2023-2024
6357 S 27 st Pendmg

Police
Reports Jan-

Mar 2023

Page 2 of8



pee1al License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Class B Combination DBA Landmark
Entertainment & The Landmark of Franklin LLC vAmusement

Lorie Beth Knaack-Helm, Agent2023-2024
11401 W Swiss St

Class B Combination
DBA Little Cancun Restaurant V

Entertainment & Pending
Amusement Little Cancun LLC Payment &2023-2024 Veronica Cervera, Agent WDFI

7273A4 S 27 St
Reserve Class B DBA Luxe/Dog Haus/The Bricks
Combination, BPC Golf Entertainment LLC vEntertainment &

Thomas Johns, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 7065 S Ballpark Dr
Class B Combination DBA Michaelangelo's Pizza
2023-2024 Robley Tech, Inc v

Dennis Rau, Agent
8330 W Puetz Rd

Reserve Class B DBA Milwaukee Burger Co.
Combination Hudson Burger, LLC v2023-2024

Jessica Cullen, Agent
6421 $ 27% St

Class B Combination DBA Mimosa
2023-2024 Enthusiast Approved LLC v

Apostolos Evreniadis, Agent
9405 S 27 St

Class B Combination DBA Mulligan's Irish Pub & Grill
Entertainment & BSTLLC vAmusement

Brian Francis, Agent2023-2024
8933 S 27% St

Class B Combination DBA On The Border
Entertainment & H, B & H, LLC vAmusement
2023-2024 Gerald Hay, Agent

10741 S 27 St
Class B Combination DBA Point After Pub & Grille
Entertainment& Point After, LLC vAmusement

Darryl Malek, Agent2023-2024
7101 S 76% st

Class B Combination DBA Polish Center of Wisconsin
Entertainment & Polish Heritage Alliance Inc VAmusement

Jeffrey Kuderski, Agent2023-2024
6941 S 68% St

Class B Combination DBA Polonia Sport Club
Entertainment & Polonia Sport Club Inc vAmusement

Irene Hawkinson, Agent2023-2024
10200 W Loomis Rd

Class B Combination DBA Rawson Pub
Entertainment & Rawson Pub, Inc vAmusement

Steven Schweitzer, Agent2023-2024
5621 W Rawson Ave

Page 3 of8



special License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Reserve Class B DBA Rock Snow Park
Combination, Rock Snow Park, LLC vEntertainment&

Michael Schmitz, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 7011 S Ballpark Dr
Class B Combination, DBA Rock Sports Complex
Entertainment & The Rock Sports Complex, LLC /Amusement, Drive-In

Thomas Johns, AgentMovie Theater
2023-2024 7005 S Ballpark Drive
Class B Combination DBA Romey's Place
2023-2024 Romey's Place LLC v

Nathan Fabry, Agent
7508 S North Cape Rd

Class B Combination, DBA Root River Center
Entertainment & Root Group LLC vAmusement, Bowling

David Church, Agent2023-2024
7220 W Rawson Ave

Reserve Class B DBA Staybridge Suites Milwaukee Airport South
Combination, Dadaswami Hospitality LLC vEntertainment &
Amusement Vicki Jesson, Agent
2023-2024 9575 S 27%0 St
Class B Combination DBA Swiss Street Pub & Grill
Entertainment & R&C PUB & GRUB LLC vAmusement

Chrystal Rausch, Agent2023-2024
11430 W Swiss Street

Class B Combination DBA Toscana Restaurant v2023-2024 Kriton & Ermira LLC Pendmg
Ermira Lazaj, Agent Payment
8405 S 27 St

Class B Combination, DBA Tuckaway Country Club
Country Club, Tuckaway Country Club vEntertainment &
Amusement Joel Voisin, Agent
2023-2024 6901 W Drexel Ave
Class B Combination DBA Wegner's St Martins Inn
2023-2024 St Martins Inn, LLC v

Dennis Wegner, Agent
11318 W St Martins Rd

Operator Brianna Baltutis
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites vNew

Operator Anayeli Benitez v
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites PendingNew

Updated
Background

Check
Operator Xenia Brown v
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites PendingNew

Updated
Background

Check
Page 4 of8



special License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Operator Maricel Delgado Fuentes
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites vNew

Operator Barbara Gudgeon
2023-2024 Kwtk Trip #287 vNew

Operator Kacie Haglund
2023-2024 The Rock Sports Complex vNew

Operator Jacquelyn Huettl v
2023-2024 Root River CenterNew

Operator Holly Desjardin v
2022-2023 The Rock Sports ComplexNew

Operator Holly Desjardin /
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexRenewal

Operator Marina Gutierrez v
2022-2023 The Rock Sports ComplexNew

Operator Marina Gutierrez V
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexRenewal

Operator Kayla Jedrzejewski v
2022-2023 The Rock Sports ComplexNew

Operator Kayla Jedrzejewski v
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexRenewal

Operator Arturo Juarez Jr v
2022-2023 Hampton Inn & SuitesNew

Operator Arturo Juarez Jr v
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & SuitesRenewal

Page 5 of8



special License ommttee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Rosa Tapia Hernandez v
2022-2023 7-ElevenNew

Operator Rosa Tapia Hernandez V
2023-2024 7-ElevenRenewal

Operator Cathy Anderson V
2023-2024 Tuckaway Country ClubRenewal

Operator Genine Behning v
2023-2024 Marcus Showtime CinemaRenewal

Operator Virginia Bennett v
2023-2024 Kwik Trip #287Renewal

Operator Deanna Bucher v
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & GrillRenewal

Operator Judith Burbey V
2023-2024 Andy's on Ryan RdRenewal

Operator Antonio Chapa v
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Dawn Gottschalk v
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Gavin Ingebrigtson v
2023-2024 Marcus Showtime CinemaRenewal

Operator Brandie laskie v
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sRenewal

Operator Elizabeth Karampelas v
2023-2024 Honey Butter CafeRenewal

Page 6 of8



:-ipecial License Committee Agenda
Hearmng Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Paramjeet Kaur v
2023-2024 Franklin Liquor StoreRenewal

Operator Danielle Knox v
2023-2024 Romey's PlaceRenewal

Operator Thomas Manske v
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Ericka Meeks v
2023-2024 Romey's PlaceRenewal

Operator Janet Miller v
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Micah Modic v
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Ann Moehlenpah v
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884Renewal

Operator Josefina Mora V
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884Renewal

Operator Miranda Peters v
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sRenewal

Operator Darren Phouthakhio V
2023-2024 Marcus Showtime CinemaRenewal

Operator Toni Ruyle v
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & GrillRenewal

Operator Ryan Scheffler v
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & GrillRenewal

Page 7 of8



pecal Lacense Committee Agenda
Hearmg Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Simran Singh v
2023-2024 Franklin Liquor StoreRenewal

Operator Jennifer Stankowski v
2023-2024 Irish CottageRenewal

Operator Michael Swiderski v
2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowling CenterRenewal

Operator Amrit Virk /
2023-2024 Franklin Liquor StoreRenewal

Operator Kathleen Wegner V
2023-2024 Wegner's St Martins InnRenewal

Operator Julie Wiltzius v
2023-2024 Irish CottageRenewal

Alderman Craig moved and
4. Adjournment Alderwoman Day seconded to

adourn at 7:03 .m.

*Notice 1s given that a maJonty of the Common Council may attend this meetmg to gather mnformatron about an agenda item over which they have
dec1s10n-makmg respons1b1hty This may constitute a meetmg of the Common Council per State ex rel Badke v Greendale Village Board, even

though the Common Council will not take formal act10n at this meetmg

Page 8 of8



F,.
Franklin
414-425-7500

License Committee
Agenda

Franklin City Hall Health Wing Room
9229 W. Loomis Rd

Franklin, WI
lune 20, 2023 - 5:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order & Roll Call I Time:
2. Citizen Comment
3. Acceptance of Aooroved Minutes for License Committee Meetina of June 6, 2023.

4. License Applications Reviewed I Recommendations

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Extraordinary Federation of Croatian Societies, Inc - Croatian Fest
Entertainment & Special Person in Charge: Thomas KrenzEvent
5:05 p.m. Location: 9100-9140 S 76" St

Date of Event: Saturday, July 15, 2023
Operator Roberta Fenning
2022-23 & Rawson PubRenewal 2023-24
5:10 p.m.

Operator Mitcheal Lenski
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sNew
5:15 p.m.

Operator Kenneth Lux
2023-2024 Milwaukee Burger CompanyNew
5:20 p.m.

Operator Taylor Erickson
2023-2024 Bowery Bar & GrillNew

Operator Justin Hoffman
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sNew

Operator Alexis Sedgwick Ballman
2022-2023 Irish CottageNew

Operator Alexis Sedgwick Ballman
2023-2024 Irish CottageRenewal

Operator Angela Damask
2023-2024 Mulligan's Irish Pub & GrillRenewal



Licenseommuttee Agenda
Health Wmg Room
June 20, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Operator David Lindner
2023-2024 St. Martin's Fair - Lions ClubRenewal

Operator Lisa Oliver
2023-2024 Rawson PubRenewal

Operator Joseph Osvatic
2023-2024 Croatian ParkRenewal

Operator Rajendra Patel
2023-2024 Andy's on Ryan RdRenewal

Temporary Entertainment Franklin Police Dept.-National Night Out
& Amusement Person in Charge: PO Gary Wallace

Event: National Night Out - Crime Prevention Community Event
Event Date: Monday, 8/7/2023

Temporary Class "B" Beer Franklin Lions Club:
St. Martin's Labor Day Fair
Person in Charge: David Lindner
Location: St. Martins Rd. & Church St.
Dates of Event: 9/3 through 9/4/2023

5. Adjournment Time:

Notice 1s given that a majority of the Common Council may attend thus meeting to gather 1format1on about an agenda 1tem over which they have
dec1s1on-making responsibility Thus may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel Badke v Greendale Village Board, even

though the Common Council wall not take formal act1on at thus meeting

Page 2 of2



BLANK PAGE



APPROVAL)_.

Dowst
Bills

REQUEST FOR
COUNCIL ACTION

Vouchers and Payroll Approval

MEETING DATE
61a7/23

ITEM NUMBER

I

Attached are vouchers dated June 2, 2023 through June 15, 2023, Nos 192948 through Nos 193166 mn the amount
of$ 1,312,299 61 Also included in this listing are EFT's Nos 5342 through EFT Nos 5352, Library vouchers totaling
$19,474 26, Water Utility vouchers totaling$ 22,223 36 and Property Tax Refunds in the amount of$ 5,732 97

Early release disbursements dated June 2, 2023 through June 14, 2023 mn the amount of$ 549,259 65 are provided
on a separate listing and are also included in the complete disbursement listing These payments have been released
as authorized under Resolutions 2013-6920, 2015-7062 and 2022-7834

Attached 1s a list of property tax disbursements, EFT Nos 474 through Nos 479 and EFT Nos 336 (S) through Nos
337(S) dated June 2, 2023 through June 14, 2023 in the amount of$ 2,100,307 10 $ 31,655 07 represents refund
reimbursements and$ 2,068,652 03 represents settlements from US Bank There Is also an additional
$ 3,006,461 00 of tax settlements from American Deposits These payments have been released as authorized under
Resolutions 2013-6920, 2015-7062 and 2022-7834

The net payroll dated June 16, 2023 1s $453,518 35, previously estimated at$ 450,000 Payroll deductions dated
June 16, 2023 are$ 234,542 54, previously estimated at$ 240,000

The estimated payroll for June 30, 2023 is $ 435,000 with estimated deductions and matching payments of
$460,000

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion approving the following

• City vouchers with an ending date of June 15, 2023 in the amount of$ 1,312,299 61 and

• Payroll dated June 16, 2023 in the amount of$ 453,518 35 and payments of the various payroll deductions m the
amount of$ 234,542 54, plus City matching payments and

• Estimated payroll dated June 30, 2023 in the amount of $ 435,000 and payments of the various payroll deductions
m the amount of$ 460,000, plus City matching payments

ROLL CALL VOTE NEEDED

Finance Dept - SB


